
Meeting Packet

Regular Meeting - Board of Education

Thursday, September 15, 2016

05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Packet page 1 of 243



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Administration Building

2700 Poplar Street
North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115

Thursday, September 15, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

Luke King, President

II. INVOCATIONINVOCATION

Serenity Cruz, Fourth Grader at Boone Park Elementary School, daughter of Crystal Fox.

III. FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE

Lyric Reed, Fifth Grader at Amboy Elementary School, daughter of Jennifer Skaggs.

IV. MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Mission Statement:
The North Little Rock School District and the Community will provide for achievement, accountability, acceptance and the
necessary assets in the pursuit of each student’s educational success.

Vision Statement:
World Class Schools for World Class Students

V. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Luke King

Sandi Campbell

Darrell Montgomery
Tracy Steele

Scott Teague
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley

Dorothy Williams

VI. RECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMSRECOGNITION OF PEOPLE/EVENT/PROGRAMS
1. National Hispanic Heritage MonthNational Hispanic Heritage Month

Presenter:Presenter: Maria Touchstone, ESOL Coordinator
Packet page 2 of 243



2. Recognitions - Amboy and Boone Park Elementary SchoolRecognitions - Amboy and Boone Park Elementary School
Presenter:Presenter: Principals - Allen Pennington and Abby Stone

VII. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS
1. Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, August 18, 2016Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, August 18, 2016

Regular Board Meeting Minutes - Board of Education August 18 2016.pdf (p. 5)

2. Special Board Meeting - Tuesday, August 30, 2016Special Board Meeting - Tuesday, August 30, 2016
Special Board Meeting Minutes - Board of Education August 30 2016.pdf (p. 7)

VIII. ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS
1. Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

Presenter:Presenter: Kelly Rodgers, Superintendent

a. Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

Monthly Financial Reports - September 2016.pdf (p. 10)

b. Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

Employment of Personnel - September 15 2016.pdf REVISED.pdf (p. 32)

c. Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

Business Office Items - September 2016.pdf (p. 38)

d. Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

Check Register - September 2016.pdf (p. 40)

2. 2016-2017 Perkins Plan2016-2017 Perkins Plan
Presenter:Presenter: Christie Toland, Director of College and Career Readiness

2016-2017 Perkins Plan Board Presentation 2 - REVISED Sept 2016.pptx (p. 147)

3. Tier System of RecognitionTier System of Recognition
Presenter:Presenter: Christie Toland, Director of College and Career Readiness

COE Tiered Recognition Packet - September 2016.docx (p. 155)

4. 5% Salary Change Report5% Salary Change Report
Presenter:Presenter: Karli Saracinni, Executive Director of Human Resources

Summary for 5% Report 15_16 - September 2016.docx (p. 161)

Salary Change 5% 2015-16 - September 2016.xlsx (p. 162)

5. Approval of ACSIP AssurancesApproval of ACSIP Assurances
Presenter:Presenter: Kristie Ratliff, Administrative Director of Professional Development, School Improvemen...

ACSIP Assurances For Funding Board Report - September 15,2016.pptx (p. 210)

ACSIP_Assurances_16-17-1 for Board Approval.docx (p. 222)

6. Listing Agreement Park Hill Elementary School Price ReductionListing Agreement Park Hill Elementary School Price Reduction
Presenter:Presenter: Mr. Rodgers, Superintendent

Listing Agreement Addendum Park Hill Elementary School - September 2016.pdf (p. 229)

7. Letter from NLRSD to City of NLR Requesting Inclusion in to Park Hill DevelopmentLetter from NLRSD to City of NLR Requesting Inclusion in to Park Hill Development
OverlayOverlay
Presenter:Presenter: Mr. Rodgers, Superintendent Packet page 3 of 243

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598830
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598829
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598860
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/599151
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598281
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598553
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598259
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598088
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598087
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598086
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598085
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598084
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598331


Letter from NLRSD to City of NLR Requesting Inclusion into Park Hill Development Overlay - September
2016.docx (p. 231)

IX. CALENDAR OF EVENTSCALENDAR OF EVENTS

Strategic Planning Workshop - Tuesday, September 20, 2016 - 5:30 pm, North Little Rock Middle School
Budget Workshop - Saturday, September 24, 2016 - 8:00 am until noon, North Little Rock Chamber of Commerce (downstairs
Conference Room), 100 Main St.
Regular Board Meeting - Thursday, October 20, 2016 - 5:30 pm, Administration Office Board Room

X. INFORMATIONAL ITEMSINFORMATIONAL ITEMS
1. Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Project ReportsCapital Improvement Program (CIP) Project Reports

Presenter:Presenter: Gene Hawk, Director of Facility Management

2. ContractorsContractors

Baldwin and Shell
Hydco
Nabholz

3. Superintendent's ReportSuperintendent's Report
Superintendent's Report - September 2016 REVISED.pdf (p. 232)

XI. EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE HEARINGSEMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE HEARINGS

XII. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

Packet page 4 of 243

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/598330
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/599088


NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Regular Meeting - Board of EducationRegular Meeting - Board of Education
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Administration Building
2700 Poplar Street

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72115
Thursday, August 18, 2016 05:30 PM

PUBLIC COMMENTS

I. CALL TO ORDERCALL TO ORDER

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

II. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERSROLL CALL OF MEMBERS

Present:
Sandi Campbell
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Scott Teague
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Dorothy Williams

Absent:
Tracy Steele

III. INVOCATIONINVOCATION

Adrienne Henry, Ninth grader at NLRHS, led the prayer.

IV. FLAG SALUTEFLAG SALUTE

Ashley Larry, Ninth Grader NLRHS, led the salute to our American flag.

V. MISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENTMISSION STATEMENT AND VISION STATEMENT

Scott Teague, board member, read our mission and vision statement.

VI. DISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGSDISPOSITION OF MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

MOTION
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the minutes of the July 21, 2016 regular Board meeting and the August 2, 2016 special Board
meeting. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

1. Special Board Meeting - August 2, 2016Special Board Meeting - August 2, 2016

2. Regular Board Meeting - July 21, 2016Regular Board Meeting - July 21, 2016

VII. ACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESSACTION ITEMS - NEW BUSINESS

The board went into a closed Executive Session to discuss employment of personnel at 5:54 pm. Packet page 5 of 243



The board reconvened in open session at 6:18 pm.

MOTION
Scott Teague moved to approve the settlement agreement with Danette Lawson and the North Little Rock School District. Sandi
Campbell seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

Amendment to the Consent Agenda
MOTION
Scott Teague moved to accept the amendment to the consent agenda employment of personnel. Sandi Campbell seconded the
motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

Mr. Rodgers presented the consent agenda.
MOTION
Scott Teague moved to accept the consent agenda as printed and presented. Sandi Campbell seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

1. Consent AgendaConsent Agenda

a. Monthly Financial ReportsMonthly Financial Reports

b. Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

c. Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items

d. Payment of Regular BillsPayment of Regular Bills

2. North Little Rock Middle School A/C for AuditoriumNorth Little Rock Middle School A/C for Auditorium

MOTION
Scott Teague moved to accept the NLRMS A/C bid as presented and printed on the agenda. Sandi Campbell seconded the
motion.
 
YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

VIII. ADJOURNMENTADJOURNMENT

MOTION
Dorothy Williams moved to adjourn the meeting.  Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Richardson-Wiley, Teague, and Williams
NAYS: Steele (absent)

President Luke King declared the meeting adjourned at 6:56 p.m.

_______________________                   ______________________________
Luke King, President                                Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 6 of 243



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

AGENDA

Administration Building
2700 Poplar Street

North Little Rock, AR 72115

Special Board Meeting - Board of EducationSpecial Board Meeting - Board of Education
Meeting MinutesMeeting Minutes

Tuesday, August 30, 2016 05:30 PM

I. Call to OrderCall to Order

President Luke King called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm.

II. Roll Call of MembersRoll Call of Members

Present
Sandi Campbell
Luke King
Darrell Montgomery
Tracy Steele
Scott Teague
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley
Dorothy Williams

Absent
None

III. New BusinessNew Business

1. Employment of PersonnelEmployment of Personnel

The board went into a closed Executive Session at 5:30 pm to discuss employment of personnel.
The board reconvened in open session at 6:04 pm.

MOTION
Darrell Montgomery moved to accept the employment of personnel as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams
seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

2. Updated Equipment ListUpdated Equipment List

MOTION
Scott Teague moved to approve only the choir risers and the kilns on the updated equipment list and remove the choir
acoustical shelves from the updated equipment list as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy Williams seconded the
motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

3. Business Office ItemsBusiness Office Items Packet page 7 of 243



MOTION
Scott Teague moved to accept the business office items as presented and printed on the agenda. Scott Teague seconded the
motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

4. Pine Street Elementary School OfferPine Street Elementary School Offer

MOTION
Dorothy Williams moved not to exercise the option for the North Little Rock School District to repurchase the Park Hill
Elementary School. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

5. Former Amboy Elementary School OfferFormer Amboy Elementary School Offer

MOTION
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the former Amboy Elementary School offer as presented and printed on the agenda.
Taniesha Richardson-Wiley seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

6. Athletic Game Sponsorship ProposalAthletic Game Sponsorship Proposal

MOTION
Tracy Steele moved to accept the Athletic Game Sponsorship Proposal as presented and printed on the agenda. Dorothy
Williams seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

7. Declare Playground Equipment at Park Hill Elementary (now closed) and North HeightsDeclare Playground Equipment at Park Hill Elementary (now closed) and North Heights
Elementary (now closed) as Surplus PropertyElementary (now closed) as Surplus Property

MOTION
Dorothy Williams moved to declare the playground equipment at Park Hill Elementary (now closed) and North Heights
Elementary (now closed) as surplus property as presented and printed on the agenda. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

8. Sale and donation agreement between the NLRSD and the City of NLR - PlaygroundSale and donation agreement between the NLRSD and the City of NLR - Playground
equipment at Park Hill Elementary (now closed) and North Heights Elementary (now closed)equipment at Park Hill Elementary (now closed) and North Heights Elementary (now closed)

MOTION
Darrell Montgomery moved to accept the sale and donation agreement between the NLRSD and the City of NLR -
Playground equipment at Park Hill Elementary (now closed) and North Heights Elementary (now closed) as presented and
printed on the agenda. Scott Teague seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

9. Resolution to Transfer from Operating Fund to Building Fund for the Amount of Legal FundResolution to Transfer from Operating Fund to Building Fund for the Amount of Legal Fund
Balance in Excess of $12,800,000Balance in Excess of $12,800,000

MOTION
Dorothy Williams moved to accept the Resolution to transfer from Operating Fund to the Building Fund for the amount of
Legal Fund balance in excess of $12,800,000 as presented and printed on the agenda. Darrell Montgomery seconded the
motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None Packet page 8 of 243



IV. AdjournmentAdjournment

MOTION
Scott Teague moved to adjourn the meeting. Darrell Montgomery seconded the motion.

YEAS: Campbell, King, Montgomery, Steele, Teague, Richardson-Wiley, Williams
NAYS: None

President Luke King declared the meeting adjourned at 6:47 pm.

________________________________      _________________________________
Luke King, President                                     Rhonda Colquitt, Recording Secretary

Packet page 9 of 243



Packet page 10 of 243



Packet page 11 of 243



Packet page 12 of 243



Packet page 13 of 243



Packet page 14 of 243



Packet page 15 of 243



Packet page 16 of 243



Packet page 17 of 243



Packet page 18 of 243



Packet page 19 of 243



Packet page 20 of 243



Packet page 21 of 243



Packet page 22 of 243



Packet page 23 of 243



Packet page 24 of 243



Packet page 25 of 243



Packet page 26 of 243



Packet page 27 of 243



Packet page 28 of 243



Packet page 29 of 243



Packet page 30 of 243



Packet page 31 of 243



Packet page 32 of 243



Packet page 33 of 243



Packet page 34 of 243



Packet page 35 of 243



Packet page 36 of 243



Packet page 37 of 243



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUSINESS OFFICE ITEMS (> $10,000) FOR BOARD APPROVAL 

September 15, 2016 
 
 
 
ITEM:  Classroom Literature Books 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Classroom Literature Books 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING: Operating 
LOCATION: Lakewood, Crestwood & Seventh Street 
 
Chapters Group        $10,200.36***** 
BAM         $13,846.77 
B&N         $12,349.24 
 
ITEM: Lightning Repairs 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Lightning Repairs 
COMPETITIVE BID: No 
BID NAME: Sole Source 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Operating 
LOCATION:  Meadow Park 
 
Arnold & Blevins Electric Company     $14,088.73***** 
 
ITEM: Outdoor Camera Additions 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Outdoor Camera Additions 
COMPETITIVE BID:  Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 6042315 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  Seventh Street 
 
Genesis Datacom       $4,728.70***** 
 
ITEM: Remove/Relocate 12 Fire Proof File Cabinets 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Remove/Relocate 12 Fire Proof File Cabinets 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: Tips/Taps # 10012413 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION: High School 
 
Nabholz        $2,838.06***** 
 
 

Packet page 38 of 243



*            Did not meet specifications 
**           Part of all or no bid 
***         Quality not recommended 
****        Limited Coverage 
*****       Recommended 
******      Recommended Pending Contract Negotiation                     

 

 

 
 
 
 
ITEM: Weight Equipment (Basketball) 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Weight Equipment (Basketball) 
COMPETITIVE BID: Yes 
BID NAME: High School Weight Equipment 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Construction 
LOCATION:  High School 
 
Genetic Potential Inc.        $9,765.00***** 
Nova Fitness Equipment      $10,622.15 
Performance Fitness Group      $11,724.35 
 
 
ITEM:  Professional Service Agreement 
ITEM DESCRIPTION: Professional Service Agreement 
COMPETITIVE BID: NA 
BID NAME: NA 
SOURCE OF FUNDING:  Title I Improvement 1003A 
LOCATION: Crestwood 
 
Generation Ready       $33,000.00***** 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Packet page 39 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209675 V 07/18/16 100107   COMCAST                  2000251100000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR CEN       0.00           -215.01

01010      209941   08/02/16 104668   ALVARO SELA              2223221308200005 MILEAGE                      0.00            277.20
01010      209941   08/02/16 104668   ALVARO SELA              2223221308200005 MEALS                        0.00             79.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            356.84

01010      209942   08/02/16 00987    ANGELA CHANDLER          2223221308200005 CHANDLER DROVE.              0.00            345.96
01010      209942   08/02/16 00987    ANGELA CHANDLER          2223221308200005 MEALS                        0.00             28.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            374.48

01010      209943   08/02/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7240116008011600 AAA PASSES FOR JONES,        0.00             25.00
01010      209943   08/02/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7240116008011600 AAA PASSES FOR JONES,        0.00             25.00
01010      209943   08/02/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7240116008011600 AAA PASSES FOR JONES,        0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             75.00

01010      209944   08/02/16 04040    BANK OF THE OZARKS WCA T 4000511000000000 TRANE PROJECT INTEREST       0.00         22,257.99

01010      209945   08/02/16 102762   EMRIC F ROLL II          6501159469900005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            131.71

01010      209946   08/02/16 103973   HANNAH DRISKILL          2223221306900005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            188.25
01010      209946   08/02/16 103973   HANNAH DRISKILL          2223221306900005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             93.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            281.33

01010      209947   08/02/16 102642   INNOVATIVE SOLUTIONS FOR 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 1840                0.00          1,258.58

01010      209948   08/02/16 02633    JIMMY MAHER              2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             27.59
01010      209948   08/02/16 02633    JIMMY MAHER              2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             56.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             83.66

01010      209949   08/02/16 04546    JODY EDRINGTON           2365110506711005 MILEAGE FOR JANUARY TO       0.00            154.10
01010      209949   08/02/16 04546    JODY EDRINGTON           2365110506711005 MILEAGE FOR JANUARY TO       0.00            112.77
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            266.87

01010      209950   08/02/16 104768   KAREN LYNN SWINTON       6556213907000005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00            250.00

01010      209951   08/02/16 00123    LAURA JENNINGS           2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             99.72
01010      209951   08/02/16 00123    LAURA JENNINGS           2223221300000005 AIRPORT PARKING              0.00             52.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            152.04

01010      209952   08/02/16 03685    LAUREN MEEKS             2223221306900005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             55.36

01010      209953   08/02/16 104161   LORI HART                2223221305500005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             37.55

01010      209954   08/02/16 08271    MARIA TOUCHSTONE         2223221300000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            157.08

01010      209955   08/02/16 02501    PEDIATRIC THERAPY OF ARK 6752216069820005 INVOICE# 2016-01             0.00            341.25

01010      209956   08/02/16 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 2365110506711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR        0.00            744.00

01010      209957   08/02/16 02681    ROBERT GLOVER            2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             53.88
01010      209957   08/02/16 02681    ROBERT GLOVER            2000258000000005 2016-2017 SCHOOL DISTR       0.00             56.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            110.66

Packet page 40 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209958   08/02/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200000 INVOICE# 3145526-01          0.00         10,956.00
01010      209958   08/02/16 01920    SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATIO 6752213008200005 INVOICE#3145526-00           0.00            145.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,101.70

01010      209959   08/02/16 04854    SHANDA COLEMAN           2000112005700005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR  FLA       0.00             57.56

01010      209960   08/02/16 04954    SHIRLEY BILLINGS         2223221308200005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            110.88

01010      209961   08/02/16 104054   SUE LYN GREEN            6702229269820005 INVOICE# 1                   0.00            935.00

01010      209962   08/02/16 09679    SUSAN MILLER             2223221300000005 MILEAGE                      0.00            172.30
01010      209962   08/02/16 09679    SUSAN MILLER             2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             12.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            185.09

01010      209963   08/02/16 104800   THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 6557217006711005 W.I.S.E. TRAINING JUNE       0.00          5,175.00

01010      209964   08/02/16 104812   WILLIAM GLOVER           2223221300000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            199.92

01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 BRIAN BROWN - CENTRAL        0.00            210.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 ANGIE COLCLASURE - CEN       0.00            210.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 ROSIE COLEMAN - CENTRA       0.00            210.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 KRISTIE RATLIFF - CENT       0.00             85.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221305000005 ALLEN PENNINGTON - AMB       0.00            150.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221305400005 ABBY STONE - BPE             0.00             90.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221305400005 SCOT TYLER - BPE             0.00            210.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221305700005 SHANDA COLEMAN - IHE         0.00            295.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221305700005 TREMAYNE WHITE - IHE         0.00            210.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 DR. BETH STEWART - CEN       0.00            210.00
01010      209965   08/02/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221306900005 KIMBERLY STARR - SSE         0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,955.00

01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00             40.33
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000271000000003                              0.00             63.82
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000271000000003                              0.00             63.82
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00            122.36
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008243895                              0.00            128.30
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005600003                              0.00            143.93
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005400003                              0.00            167.36
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006700003                              0.00            167.36
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006900003                              0.00            167.36
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            167.36
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            167.36
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005000003                              0.00            192.33
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008400005                              0.00            207.50
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005700003                              0.00            207.50
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261006100003                              0.00            207.50
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005800003                              0.00            209.67
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00            230.58
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261005500003                              0.00            369.79
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261007000003                              0.00            374.86
01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261000000003                              0.00            684.22

Packet page 41 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209966   08/02/16 03286    ALLIED WASTE SERVICES #8 2000261008200005                              0.00          1,369.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,452.58

01010      209967   08/02/16 05427    ARKANSAS MAILING SERVICE 2000251100000005 JULY 2016                    0.00          1,632.85

01010      209968   08/02/16 100107   COMCAST                  2000271000000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR TIM       0.00            170.30

01010      209969   08/02/16 00986    FOOTLIGHTS DANCE STORE   7144116008211600 CAPEZIO EJ2 SLIP-ON SP       0.00            183.12
01010      209969   08/02/16 00986    FOOTLIGHTS DANCE STORE   7144116008211600 CAPEZIO EJ2 SLIP-ON SP       0.00            366.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            549.36

01010      209970   08/02/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 418592 TIME MIST CLEAN       0.00            755.05
01010      209970   08/02/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 BOISE(R)  X-9(R) MULTI       0.00            336.25
01010      209970   08/02/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2223221300000005 OFFICEMAX 2-POCKET FOL       0.00             18.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,109.73

01010      209971   08/02/16 08175    KIM STANLEY              7130116008211600 NATIONAL SPEECH & DEBA       0.00            435.32
01010      209971   08/02/16 08175    KIM STANLEY              7130116008211600 PARKING FEE IN SALT LA       0.00              6.00
01010      209971   08/02/16 08175    KIM STANLEY              7130116008211600 PER DIEM FOR JUNE 11-1       0.00             83.29
01010      209971   08/02/16 08175    KIM STANLEY              7130116008211600 BAGGAGE FEES (2) ON          0.00             50.00
01010      209971   08/02/16 08175    KIM STANLEY              7130116008211600 BAGGAGE FEES FOR STUDE       0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            624.61

01010      209972   08/02/16 10063    LESLIE JOSHUA            0001                                          0.00              7.00

01010      209973   08/02/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -7.00
01010      209973   08/02/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00             -1.70
01010      209973   08/02/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001                                          0.00              4.90
01010      209973   08/02/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 7900                                          0.00            376.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            372.30

01010      209974   08/02/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00             25.00
01010      209974   08/02/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00            180.00
01010      209974   08/02/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00            290.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            495.00

01010      209975   08/02/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO PURCHASE SN       0.00            344.51
01010      209975   08/02/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO PURCHASE SN       0.00            371.93
01010      209975   08/02/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO PURCHASE SN       0.00            565.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,282.03

01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00              0.85
01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00              3.08
01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00              3.93
01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00              4.20
01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00             19.77
01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00             19.80
01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00             43.71
01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00             72.45
01010      209976   08/02/16 101429   SHARON THOMPSON          0001                                          0.00            103.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            271.41

Packet page 42 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209977   08/02/16 104548   TANJA LAYTON             0001                                          0.00              1.70

01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00              7.31
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             13.24
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00             27.97
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008400005                              0.00             36.77
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008243895                              0.00             36.77
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00             36.77
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00             36.77
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00             36.77
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             45.68
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             45.68
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             53.56
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006400003                              0.00             53.56
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             53.56
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005400003                              0.00             55.32
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005600003                              0.00             63.14
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005700003                              0.00             63.14
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00             65.82
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00             81.35
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             97.29
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005500003                              0.00             99.56
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006900003                              0.00            105.62
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            300.09
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261007000003                              0.00            365.02
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00            373.48
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            979.95
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008400005                              0.00          1,089.22
01010      209979   08/02/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00          4,142.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,365.91

01010      209980   08/02/16 05504    WEST MUSIC COMPANY       2000112006100005 INVOICE #S11305180           0.00             48.00

01010      209981   08/03/16 01905    AAA AUDIO METRICS/MEDICA 6702229269820005 RECALIBRATION OF AUDIO       0.00          1,295.00

01010      209982   08/03/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008243895 WHITE PP CARDS FOR STU       0.00             39.51
01010      209982   08/03/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000114008243895 FREIGHT                      0.00             11.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             51.26

01010      209983   08/03/16 05339    CHICK-FIL-A              7005250100000000 FOOD FOR THE NEW TEACH       0.00            948.59

01010      209984   08/03/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 INVOICE 1621608 - LABO       0.00            520.80
01010      209984   08/03/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00            284.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            805.62

01010      209985   08/03/16 104365   MONICA REINERS           7005250100000000 INVOICE#:  1602              0.00             66.00

01010      209986   08/03/16 104811   PRIMECARE MEDICAL CLINIC 6702229269820005 STUDENT PHYSICAL FOR S       0.00            164.00

01010      209987   08/03/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001                                          0.00             16.48
01010      209987   08/03/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   7900                                          0.00            719.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            736.28

Packet page 43 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209988   08/03/16 103617   5 STAR SPORTS CALENDAR L 2001115008211580 SEASON PASS; FAN + ONE       0.00            133.00

01010      209989   08/03/16 09649    ARROW PLUMBING INC       2000262206900005 INVOICE # A39625             0.00          6,660.00

01010      209990   08/03/16 102021   BATTERY OUTFITTERS INC   2000261108200005 INVOICE # 50060192           0.00            332.38

01010      209991   08/03/16 09427    BUILDING BLOCK THERAPY I 6752216069820005 INVOICE# 2016-01             0.00            450.00

01010      209992   08/03/16 104792   CORBIN SECURITY SOLUTION 2000114008243895 HAND HELD METAL DETECT       0.00            599.85

01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000262006900005 INVOICE # 111420             0.00            696.84
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.35
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            102.36
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            127.95
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 INVOICE # 111015             0.00            128.00
01010      209993   08/03/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 FUEL SURCHARGE               0.00              2.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,979.09

01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 8057, DTM W/B NEUT BAS       0.00            470.34
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 2.5" ALPHA T ANG SASH        0.00             83.20
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 1/2" MINI-KOER RLR COV       0.00             58.46
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 HANDSAVER HD CUTTER          0.00              9.06
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 SCOTCH LONG MASK TAPE        0.00            237.88
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 5 GAL BUCKET GRID            0.00             36.59
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 2" APRO ANG LTX BR (32       0.00             35.59
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 1" X 9" APRO GOLD PRO        0.00             54.42
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 PAINT BRUSH COMB             0.00              7.07
01010      209994   08/03/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 #10 WHT KNIT BOX #7402       0.00             18.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,010.72

01010      209995   08/03/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 ITEM 634019 48V  36W P       0.00             26.03
01010      209995   08/03/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232500000005 ITEM 889284 3' SLIM MI       0.00             18.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             44.46

01010      209996   08/03/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 BIT4 BURNDY LLC              0.00            119.64
01010      209996   08/03/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 BIT2/0 BURNDY LLC            0.00             46.89
01010      209996   08/03/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 3254-40 GREENLEE TEXTR       0.00             70.04
01010      209996   08/03/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262308200005 DTAPKIT GREENLEE TEXTR       0.00             48.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            285.17

01010      209997   08/03/16 03407    HARRELL MECHANICAL CONTR 2000262207000005 INVOICE 008742               0.00         11,290.00

01010      209998   08/03/16 01781    LENNOX INDUSTRIES INC    2000262905800005 # 11U99, 100679-52           0.00            149.08

Packet page 44 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      209999   08/03/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00            147.00
01010      209999   08/03/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00            367.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            514.50

01010      210000   08/03/16 05117    OMNI CHEER               7144116008211600 S1405 NIKE CHEER UNITE       0.00            503.40
01010      210000   08/03/16 05117    OMNI CHEER               7144116008211600 S1405 NIKE CHEER UNITE       0.00            209.75
01010      210000   08/03/16 05117    OMNI CHEER               7144116008211600 BR329 NUD S SMALL CHAS       0.00             59.75
01010      210000   08/03/16 05117    OMNI CHEER               7144116008211600 BR329 NUD M MEDIUM CHA       0.00             95.60
01010      210000   08/03/16 05117    OMNI CHEER               7144116008211600 BR329 NUD L LARGE CHAS       0.00             23.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            892.40

01010      210001   08/03/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         8000311000000000 SUPPLIES                     0.00             29.23

01010      210002   08/03/16 05930    SIMPLEX GRINNELL         2000261000000005 LABOR TO REPAIR ALARM        0.00            425.32
01010      210002   08/03/16 05930    SIMPLEX GRINNELL         2000261000000005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS/OTH       0.00            174.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            599.67

01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 32229959 10R22.5             0.00          1,399.61
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 2555/70R                     0.00            529.76
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 11R22.5                      0.00          2,459.65
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 STATE TIRE                   0.00             75.92
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 255/70R                      0.00          1,084.50
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 10R22.5                      0.00            439.22
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 10R22.5                      0.00          1,610.49
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 11R22.5                      0.00            878.45
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 11R22.5                      0.00          5,270.68
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 B-24                         0.00             65.07
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 SP-8 RAD                     0.00             10.85
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 LP-10                        0.00             54.23
01010      210003   08/03/16 103430   SOUTHERN TIRE MART       2000274000000005 2R000SPOT                    0.00             53.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         13,931.57

01010      210004   08/03/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001                                          0.00              6.25
01010      210004   08/03/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    7900                                          0.00            222.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            228.75

01010      210005   08/03/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     7900                                          0.00             18.32

01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 645221, FORK TAIL WH       0.00             73.90
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 FREIGHT CHARGE               0.00              9.81
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 282615, SPACER             0.00              1.78
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 125855, SEAL               0.00              2.55
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 122522, BEARING TAPE       0.00             11.25
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 123522, BEARING CUP        0.00              6.13
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 257320, WASHER SPRIN       0.00              4.16
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 254505, NUT-JAM NYLO       0.00              1.10
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 481434, DUST CAP           0.00              3.91
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 603975, WHEEL ASSY-R       0.00            116.94
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 247725, CARRIAGE BOL       0.00              5.10
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 # 253970, NUT LOCK .62       0.00              0.71
01010      210006   08/03/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000264000000005 LABOR                        0.00            228.90

Packet page 45 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            466.24

01010      210007   08/04/16 00033    AAEA                     6702229269820005 INVOICE# 300009091           0.00            260.00
01010      210007   08/04/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221306100005 BRANDY RODGERS - MPE         0.00            295.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            555.00

01010      210008   08/04/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             94.00

01010      210009   08/04/16 100920   BONNIE CURLIN            2000229100027005                              0.00             82.49
01010      210009   08/04/16 100920   BONNIE CURLIN            2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             63.78
01010      210009   08/04/16 100920   BONNIE CURLIN            2223221300000005 UBER SERVICES                0.00            160.27
01010      210009   08/04/16 100920   BONNIE CURLIN            2223221300000005 AIRPORT PARKING              0.00             54.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            361.04

01010      210010   08/04/16 08253    BROUKE REYNOLDS          2223221307000005 MEALS                        0.00            106.08
01010      210010   08/04/16 08253    BROUKE REYNOLDS          2223221307000005 UBER TRANSPORTATION          0.00             97.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            203.21

01010      210011   08/04/16 06142    CHARLES JONES            6501221308243895 MEALS                        0.00            220.44
01010      210011   08/04/16 06142    CHARLES JONES            6501221308243895 TAXI SERVICE                 0.00             52.00
01010      210011   08/04/16 06142    CHARLES JONES            6501221308243895 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            322.44

01010      210012   08/04/16 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2223221300000005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PARK       0.00              9.00

01010      210013   08/04/16 05438    FAITH JONES              0001                                          0.00             13.00

01010      210014   08/04/16 104810   GENERATION PRODUCTS CO,  2000232100000005 60 PLAQUE USA MADE 10.       0.00            562.80
01010      210014   08/04/16 104810   GENERATION PRODUCTS CO,  2000232100000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00            114.86
01010      210014   08/04/16 104810   GENERATION PRODUCTS CO,  2000232100000005 ESTIMATED TAX                0.00             57.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            735.27

01010      210015   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 196517                0.00            336.24
01010      210015   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7339116007011600 396941 BASIS 1/2 RING        0.00            284.60
01010      210015   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7339116007011600 491694 OFFICE DEPOT ST       0.00             55.33
01010      210015   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7339116007011600 249257 2 POCKET PORTFO       0.00            204.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            880.91

01010      210016   08/04/16 01539    HEATHER RHODES-NEWBURN   0001                                          0.00             13.00

01010      210017   08/04/16 104254   KIDRON K WARREN          7144116008211600 SUMMER CONDITIONING/CH       0.00            540.00
01010      210017   08/04/16 104254   KIDRON K WARREN          7144116008211600 CHOREOGRAPHY FOR VARSI       0.00            140.00
01010      210017   08/04/16 104254   KIDRON K WARREN          7144116008211600 CHOREOGRAPHY FOR 9TH G       0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            740.00

01010      210018   08/04/16 00043    REBECCA PRIESTER         2223221308200005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             64.20

01010      210019   08/04/16 104754   ROSELYNE MAKANI          0001                                          0.00             13.00

01010      210020   08/04/16 00233    ROTARY CLUB OF NORTH LIT 2000232100000005 2016-2017 ANNUAL DUES.       0.00            550.00

01010      210021   08/04/16 104299   SHARAE LATRICE BOWENS    7144116008211600 SUMMER CONDITIONING; C       0.00            540.00

Packet page 46 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210021   08/04/16 104299   SHARAE LATRICE BOWENS    7144116008211600 CHOREOGRAPHY FOR VARSI       0.00            140.00
01010      210021   08/04/16 104299   SHARAE LATRICE BOWENS    7144116008211600 CHOREOGRAPHY FOR 9TH F       0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            740.00

01010      210022   08/04/16 104435   SHARON D HALL            0001                                          0.00             21.66

01010      210023   08/04/16 104695   SKYYE ROBINSON           7144116008211600 SUMMER CONDITIONING CH       0.00            540.00
01010      210023   08/04/16 104695   SKYYE ROBINSON           7144116008211600 CHOREOGRAPHY FOR VARSI       0.00            140.00
01010      210023   08/04/16 104695   SKYYE ROBINSON           7144116008211600 CHOREOGRAPHY FOR 9TH F       0.00             60.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            740.00

01010      210024   08/04/16 104825   BRIGETTA L STARKS        0001                                          0.00             17.96

01010      210025   08/04/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -21.66
01010      210025   08/04/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -17.96
01010      210025   08/04/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -13.00
01010      210025   08/04/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -13.00
01010      210025   08/04/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00            -13.00
01010      210025   08/04/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00              3.20
01010      210025   08/04/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001                                          0.00          1,661.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,586.46

01010      210026   08/04/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7148116008211600 SUPPLIES (SNACKS, WATE       0.00            451.98

01010      210027   08/04/16 00390    ARKANSAS TIMES           2000232100000005 ARKANSAS TIME 7/28 ISS       0.00            970.00

01010      210028   08/04/16 104356   BARBARA JONES            6501221308243895 MEALS                        0.00            216.08
01010      210028   08/04/16 104356   BARBARA JONES            6501221308243895 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            266.08

01010      210029   08/04/16 08490    BRENDA BUTLER            6570137008200005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT TO        0.00             79.96

01010      210030   08/04/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MARSHA S 8000311000000000 CHANGE FUNDS FOR BEGIN       0.00          1,200.00

01010      210031   08/04/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000274000000005 570263521 MAT                0.00             18.90
01010      210031   08/04/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000274000000005 MAT                          0.00             61.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             80.66

01010      210032   08/04/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 CORE CURRICULUM: INTRO       0.00          2,111.30
01010      210032   08/04/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008200005 CORE CURRICULUM: INTRO       0.00            111.23
01010      210032   08/04/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008243895 INTRODUCTORY CRAFT SKI       0.00          3,378.07
01010      210032   08/04/16 01084    EDUCATORS BOOK DEPOSITOR 2000114008243895 CORE CURRICULUM: INTRO       0.00            111.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,711.83

01010      210033   08/04/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000274000000005 164242 BACKHOE               0.00            228.73
01010      210033   08/04/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000274000000005 CALL                         0.00             70.53
01010      210033   08/04/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000274000000005 BREAK DOWN                   0.00             27.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            326.39

01010      210034   08/04/16 104820   GLENVIEW NEIGHBORHOOD AS 2000232100000005 AD FOR SOUVENIR BOOK F       0.00            100.00

01010      210035   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 432255 STAPLES               0.00            100.26

Packet page 47 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210035   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 966945 STANDARD PAPER        0.00             48.55
01010      210035   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 677346 RETRACTABLE BAL       0.00             55.77
01010      210035   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 469829 ASSORTED HIGHLI       0.00            151.36
01010      210035   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 589483 NOTEBOOK PAPER        0.00             81.05
01010      210035   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 655325 STAPLES               0.00            206.04
01010      210035   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000229700000005 POST IT NOTE EASEL           0.00             88.43
01010      210035   08/04/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000229700000005 VIEW BINDER 2" WHITE         0.00             19.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            750.97

01010      210036   08/04/16 102352   HOT SPRINGS CONVENTION C 6702229269820005 REGISTRATION FOR JENNI       0.00            125.00
01010      210036   08/04/16 102352   HOT SPRINGS CONVENTION C 6702229269820005 REGISTRATION FOR LEANN       0.00            125.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            250.00

01010      210037 V 08/04/16 103632   JACOB WEST               6570137008200005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT T       0.00           -173.04
01010      210037 V 08/04/16 103632   JACOB WEST               6570137008200005 MEALS PER DIEM               0.00            -74.22
01010      210037   08/04/16 103632   JACOB WEST               6570137008200005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT T       0.00            173.04
01010      210037   08/04/16 103632   JACOB WEST               6570137008200005 MEALS PER DIEM               0.00             74.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      210038   08/04/16 102731   JOE ANN HARRIS           6501221308243895 MEALS                        0.00            181.69
01010      210038   08/04/16 102731   JOE ANN HARRIS           6501221308243895 TAXI SERVICE                 0.00            119.00
01010      210038   08/04/16 102731   JOE ANN HARRIS           6501221308243895 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            350.69

01010      210039   08/04/16 06011    KELLEYS UPHOLSTERY       2000274000000005 40272516 BACK COVERS         0.00          1,607.97
01010      210039   08/04/16 06011    KELLEYS UPHOLSTERY       2000274000000005 FOAM                         0.00          1,300.37
01010      210039   08/04/16 06011    KELLEYS UPHOLSTERY       2000274000000005 SEAT COVERS                  0.00            629.84
01010      210039   08/04/16 06011    KELLEYS UPHOLSTERY       2000274000000005 40172516 BACK COVERS         0.00          5,987.57
01010      210039   08/04/16 06011    KELLEYS UPHOLSTERY       2000274000000005 FOAM                         0.00          3,209.43
01010      210039   08/04/16 06011    KELLEYS UPHOLSTERY       2000274000000005 SEAT COVERS                  0.00          2,636.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         15,371.73

01010      210040   08/04/16 103153   KELLY EUGENE RODGERS JR  2000232100000000 VEHICLE ALLOWANCE FOR        0.00            600.00

01010      210041   08/04/16 04946    MARSHA SATTERFIELD       8000311000000000                              0.00             59.39

01010      210042   08/04/16 04141    MATTHEW BINFORD          6501221308243895 MEALS                        0.00            190.85
01010      210042   08/04/16 04141    MATTHEW BINFORD          6501221308243895 TAXI SERVICE                 0.00             49.20
01010      210042   08/04/16 04141    MATTHEW BINFORD          6501221308243895 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            290.05

01010      210043   08/04/16 10032    MELISSA WALLS            6501221308243895 MEALS                        0.00            181.03
01010      210043   08/04/16 10032    MELISSA WALLS            6501221308243895 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            231.03

01010      210044   08/04/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00            120.00
01010      210044   08/04/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 TIRES                        0.00            215.00
01010      210044   08/04/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 50718 TIRES                  0.00          1,040.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,375.00

01010      210045   08/04/16 104821   PATRICK BRUCE            6570137008200005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT T       0.00            303.06
01010      210045   08/04/16 104821   PATRICK BRUCE            6570137008200005 MEALS PER DIEM               0.00             40.77

Packet page 48 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            343.83

01010      210046   08/04/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTW BIOMEDICAL SCIENC       0.00          2,000.00

01010      210047   08/04/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000271000000005 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL           0.00             15.00

01010      210048   08/04/16 05441    STEVE BOUTWELL           2223221308200005 MEALS                        0.00             82.03
01010      210048   08/04/16 05441    STEVE BOUTWELL           2223221308200005 MILEAGE                      0.00             44.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            126.71

01010      210049   08/04/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210205387 LABOR              0.00          1,318.27
01010      210049   08/04/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00          3,330.83
01010      210049   08/04/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 MISC                         0.00            196.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,845.79

01010      210050   08/04/16 104826   THE RUSTY PUTTER, INC    7865116008211600 CATERING FOR STATE GOL       0.00            800.00

01010      210051   08/04/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001                                          0.00             66.88
01010      210051   08/04/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  7900                                          0.00          1,214.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,281.79

01010      210052   08/04/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008243895                              0.00            325.29

01010      210053   08/04/16 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000250100000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00          2,354.57
01010      210053   08/04/16 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000272000000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00             46.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,401.28

01010      210055   08/05/16 00033    AAEA                     2000232100000005 2016 AAEA                    0.00            210.00
01010      210055   08/05/16 00033    AAEA                     2000232100000005 2016-2017 AAEA MEMBERS       0.00            620.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            830.00

01010      210056   08/05/16 10207    BERNADETTE CONLEY SHEPAR 2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             41.93

01010      210057   08/05/16 104436   CAROLYN D HARPER         2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             41.89

01010      210058   08/05/16 104117   EUGENE DOGGETT           2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             54.00

01010      210059   08/05/16 104314   GERALD SMITH JR          2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             54.00

01010      210060   08/05/16 100921   HERMAN JOHNSON           2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             54.00

01010      210061   08/05/16 104164   INTERNATIONAL SOAP BOX D 7345116007011600 WHEELS - Z-GLAS WHEELS       0.00            125.00
01010      210061   08/05/16 104164   INTERNATIONAL SOAP BOX D 7345116007011600 CAR KIT                      0.00            505.00
01010      210061   08/05/16 104164   INTERNATIONAL SOAP BOX D 7345116007011600 10 LB WEIGHT                 0.00             38.00
01010      210061   08/05/16 104164   INTERNATIONAL SOAP BOX D 7345116007011600 SHIPPING & TAX INCLUDE       0.00            132.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            800.45

01010      210062   08/05/16 104640   JOHNATHON DANIEL WINGFIE 6501221308243895 MEALS                        0.00             88.29
01010      210062   08/05/16 104640   JOHNATHON DANIEL WINGFIE 6501221308243895 MEALS                        0.00             35.34
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            123.63

01010      210063   08/05/16 04141    MATTHEW BINFORD          2223221308243895 MEALS                        0.00             18.00

Packet page 49 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210064   08/05/16 10032    MELISSA WALLS            2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             50.77

01010      210065   08/05/16 02097    NLR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  2000232100000005 PARTIAL PAY 2016-2017        0.00             15.00

01010      210066   08/05/16 01578    PHYLLIS THOMPSON         2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             53.50

01010      210067   08/05/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   7900                                          0.00            278.73

01010      210068   08/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221300000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             74.20

01010      210069   08/05/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000114008200005 INVOICE NO: 16335 // S       0.00          1,500.00

01010      210070   08/05/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005400003                              0.00             41.52
01010      210070   08/05/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261008200005                              0.00            472.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            514.06

01010      210071   08/05/16 06142    CHARLES JONES            2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             54.00

01010      210072   08/05/16 01434    G4L CUSTOM PRODUCTS      7144116008211600 SMALL V-NECK T-SHIRTS/       0.00            413.38
01010      210072   08/05/16 01434    G4L CUSTOM PRODUCTS      7144116008211600 MEDIUM V-NECK T-SHIRT/       0.00            303.15
01010      210072   08/05/16 01434    G4L CUSTOM PRODUCTS      7144116008211600 LARGE V-NECK T-SHIRT/B       0.00             82.68
01010      210072   08/05/16 01434    G4L CUSTOM PRODUCTS      7144116008211600 XLARGE V-NECK T-SHIRT/       0.00             27.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            826.77

01010      210073   08/05/16 100921   HERMAN JOHNSON           6501221308243895 MEALS                        0.00            208.48
01010      210073   08/05/16 100921   HERMAN JOHNSON           6501221308243895 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             50.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            258.48

01010      210074   08/05/16 102731   JOE ANN HARRIS           2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             36.00

01010      210075   08/05/16 104824   KERRY FERRELL            2223221308243895 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT F       0.00             54.00

01010      210076   08/05/16 05304    LISA GRAY                2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             54.00

01010      210077   08/05/16 103985   OTIS BANKS               2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             27.79

01010      210078   08/05/16 104181   PHILLENTHIA BEVERLY      2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             44.80

01010      210079   08/05/16 103878   TAMIKA SPAIGHT           2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             47.98

01010      210080   08/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             25.84
01010      210080   08/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             27.60
01010      210080   08/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00             36.77
01010      210080   08/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000271000000005                              0.00             45.82
01010      210080   08/05/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006100003                              0.00             57.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            193.09

01010      210081   08/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00             25.37
01010      210081   08/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00            196.67
01010      210081   08/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00          1,074.06
01010      210081   08/05/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7015250100000000 SUPPLIES FROM UNITED W       0.00          2,773.13

Packet page 50 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,069.23

01010      210082   08/08/16 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 DOCUWARE CLOUD               0.00            813.75
01010      210082   08/08/16 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 DOCUWARE                     0.00          2,712.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,526.25

01010      210083   08/08/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 INVOICE # 000144279          0.00             53.64
01010      210083   08/08/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 ULTRAMAS LB-B 10 PK BL       0.00             16.04
01010      210083   08/08/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 HANDSAVER HD CUTTER          0.00             45.30
01010      210083   08/08/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 SCOTCH LONG MASK TAPE        0.00            336.02
01010      210083   08/08/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 4 X 15, BUTYL DROP #38       0.00             55.51
01010      210083   08/08/16 01242    FARRELL-CALHOUN PAINT CO 2000262107000005 PAIR OF CANVAS WRK GLO       0.00             13.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            519.80

01010      210084   08/08/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 INVOICE # 164776             0.00            277.83
01010      210084   08/08/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 12694, 235/75R16, ROAD       0.00            277.82
01010      210084   08/08/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 PASSENGER MOUNT/BALANC       0.00             54.19
01010      210084   08/08/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 AR WASTE TIRE TAX            0.00              8.67
01010      210084   08/08/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 SHOP SUPPLIES                0.00              2.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            621.22

01010      210085   08/08/16 01304    GOODHEART-WILLCOX PUBLIS 2000114008200005 THE CULINARY PROFESSIO       0.00            780.00
01010      210085   08/08/16 01304    GOODHEART-WILLCOX PUBLIS 2000114008200005 CULINARY VIDEO SERIES        0.00            297.36
01010      210085   08/08/16 01304    GOODHEART-WILLCOX PUBLIS 2000114008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,097.36

01010      210086   08/08/16 10063    LESLIE JOSHUA            0001                                          0.00              1.40

01010      210087   08/08/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            149.55

01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             70.51
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            303.07
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6445454            0.00             33.21
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P421625-PREC, FILTER       0.00             31.13
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P422030-PREC, FILTER       0.00             72.09
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P421620-PREC, FILTER       0.00             71.02
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P411620-PREC, FILTER       0.00             20.80
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P421420-PREC, FILTER       0.00             47.34
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6445298            0.00             21.93
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # 417-007-PVCF, ELL 45       0.00             24.53
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 CVMINI-DVRS                  0.00            404.91
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 CVMINI-DVRS                  0.00            202.46
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6444890            0.00            179.01
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908400005 P421824-PREC, FILTER 2       0.00             42.69
01010      210088   08/08/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908400005 P421420-PREC, FILTER 2       0.00             23.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,548.36

01010      210089   08/08/16 08143    RYDIN DECAL              7100116008211600 2016-2017 STUDENT PARK       0.00            350.00
01010      210089   08/08/16 08143    RYDIN DECAL              7100116008211600 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             20.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            370.86

01010      210090   08/08/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000261000000005 LABOR                        0.00            637.98

Packet page 51 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210090   08/08/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000261000000005 TRUCK CHARGE                 0.00             97.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            735.63

01010      210091   08/08/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000262205800005 INVOICE # 576772             0.00             24.70

01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000114008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000261107000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00             -1.40
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000114008200000                              0.00             -0.52
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193008200099                              0.00             -0.33
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193005600000                              0.00             -0.32
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2276193006100000                              0.00             -0.32
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000115008211500                              0.00             -0.13
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2388272000000000                              0.00              0.81
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001                                          0.00              2.80
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24

Packet page 52 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000267108200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24

Packet page 53 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  8000312005400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210093   08/08/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  7900                                          0.00            215.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            543.43

01010      210094   08/08/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00             53.56
01010      210094   08/08/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261000000003                              0.00             57.06
01010      210094   08/08/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261008200005                              0.00            640.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            750.88

01010      210095   08/08/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 TUBS / BASKETS               0.00             36.91
01010      210095   08/08/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 TUBS / BASKETS               0.00             62.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             99.47

01010      210096   08/09/16 103165   AIRETECH CORPORATION     3003451005007000 INVOICE # 42826-01NRM        0.00          1,383.38
01010      210096   08/09/16 103165   AIRETECH CORPORATION     3003451005407100 INVOICE # 42826-01BNRM       0.00          1,383.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,766.76

01010      210097   08/09/16 104546   ANN HAYNIE               0001                                          0.00              4.99

01010      210098   08/09/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000113007000005 MENTORSHIP TRAINING FO       0.00            500.00

01010      210099   08/09/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 D. LEE TACKETT               0.00             25.00
01010      210099   08/09/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 PERRY PARR                   0.00             25.00
01010      210099   08/09/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 DAPHNE GALLOT-KNIGHTEN       0.00             25.00
01010      210099   08/09/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 MICHAEL J. CLARK             0.00             25.00
01010      210099   08/09/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 PERRY I COHEN                0.00             25.00
01010      210099   08/09/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 AMBER RUNSICK                0.00             25.00
01010      210099   08/09/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 GEORGE R TAYLOR              0.00             25.00
01010      210099   08/09/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000113007000005 GREGORY K JONES              0.00             25.00

Packet page 54 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            200.00

01010      210100   08/09/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 3003451008208100 INVOICE # U0386R13           0.00         30,250.05

01010      210101   08/09/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 3003451008208100 CYLINDER 40-100 EVERES       0.00            379.75
01010      210101   08/09/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 3003451008208100 RIM CYLINDER 20-021 EV       0.00            195.30
01010      210101   08/09/16 101881   ARKANSAS DOOR & HARDWARE 3003451008208100 INVOICE # 7308               0.00            537.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,112.13

01010      210102   08/09/16 100797   CITY OF NORTH LITTLE ROC 2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY 2016-2017        0.00            150.00

01010      210103   08/09/16 104833   DISABILITY RIGHTS ARKANS 2000231100000005 ATTORNEY FEES                0.00          3,250.00

01010      210104   08/09/16 101414   FAYETTEVILLE HIGH SCHOOL 7152116008211600 ENTRY FEE FOR FAYETTEV       0.00            150.00

01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 GLEN 2007 BIOLOGY            0.00          1,055.40
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 PREN 2005 PHYSICS PRIN       0.00          3,054.80
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 GLEN 2005 CHEMISTRY MA       0.00          9,498.60
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 THOM 2007 CHEMISTRY (A       0.00          3,657.78
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 BECU 2014 CAMPBELL BIO       0.00          4,535.20
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 GLEN 2010 APPLYING LIF       0.00          2,096.40
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 GLEN 2007 HOMES AND IN       0.00            375.80
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 GLEN 2010 CULINARY ESS       0.00            781.80
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 HAES 2012 MATHEMATICS        0.00            862.05
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 HAES 2012 MATHEMATICS        0.00             28.15
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 CPO 2009 FOUNDATIONS O       0.00          9,590.40
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 CPO 2009 INVESTIGATION       0.00          1,800.00
01010      210105   08/09/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 BEDF 2011 WAYS OF THE        0.00         10,080.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         47,416.38

01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2001115008211580 ADVANTUS 9841000 HAND        0.00            121.44
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2001115008211580 809939 POST-IT NOTES 1       0.00              3.68
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2001115008211580 723688 OFFICE DEPOT BR       0.00              7.71
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2001115008211580 87704 AVERY METAL RIM        0.00              8.13
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2001115008211580 307264 ADAMS WHILE  YO       0.00              4.56
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2001115008211580 308478 OFFICE DEPOT BR       0.00              2.50
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112008400005 ITEM #196517 BOISE X-9       0.00          2,488.19
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111008400005 ITEM #196517 BOISE X-9       0.00            504.36
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122008420005 ITEM#196517 BOISE X-9        0.00            134.50
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000156008400005 ITEM #196517 BOISE X-9       0.00            100.87
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000222008400005 ITEM #196517 BOISE X-9       0.00            100.87
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000196108400005 ITEM #196517 BOISE X-9       0.00             67.25
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000212008400005 ITEM #196517 BOISE X-9       0.00            100.87
01010      210106   08/09/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000212008400005 ITEM #196517 BOISE X-9       0.00            100.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,745.80

01010      210107   08/09/16 102726   JOSEPH BRETT CLAWSON     7148116008211600 MEAL MONEY FOR SPRINGD       0.00            720.00

01010      210108   08/09/16 08936    LAKE HAMILTON HIGH SCHOO 2001115408211594 ENTRY FEE FOR LAKE HAM       0.00            200.00

01010      210109   08/09/16 10063    LESLIE JOSHUA            0001                                          0.00             30.08

Packet page 55 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   17
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210110   08/09/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000121205520005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             98.20
01010      210110   08/09/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             83.17
01010      210110   08/09/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE DR        0.00            139.26
01010      210110   08/09/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE: PA       0.00             71.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            392.36

01010      210111   08/09/16 104831   MINUTEMAN CROSS COUNTRY  2001115408211594 ENTRY FEE FOR MINUTEMA       0.00            200.00

01010      210112   08/09/16 03001    MOUNT ST MARY ACADEMY    7152116008211600 ENTRY FEE FOR 2016 SPI       0.00            125.00

01010      210113   08/09/16 104835   NA'TASHA ONICK           0001                                          0.00              3.30

01010      210114   08/09/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451008208100 INVOICE #6494                0.00          1,051.37
01010      210114   08/09/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451008208100 INVOICE # 6495               0.00          1,444.14
01010      210114   08/09/16 103751   PIRAINO CONSULTING INC   3003451008208100 INVOICE # 6496               0.00          1,051.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,546.88

01010      210115   08/09/16 100869   RUSSELLVILLE HIGH SCHOOL 2001115408211594 43RD ANNUAL CC CYCLONE       0.00            200.00

01010      210116   08/09/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7607116005511600 OPEN PO FOR BOOKSTORE        0.00             82.86
01010      210116   08/09/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7607116005511600 FOOD                         0.00             76.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            159.58

01010      210117   08/09/16 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430007008000 INVOICE # 5129               0.00          1,400.00
01010      210117   08/09/16 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430007008000 INVOICE # 5128               0.00          8,400.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,800.00

01010      210118   08/09/16 103971   U.S. BANK                4000511000000000 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES          0.00            500.00

01010      210119   08/09/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451005507200 INVOICE # 91693438           0.00          5,093.82

01010      210120   08/09/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7600116005511600 OPEN PO FOR BOOKSTORE        0.00              1.84
01010      210120   08/09/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7600116005511600 OPEN PO FOR BOOKSTORE        0.00            154.21
01010      210120   08/09/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005500005 OPEN PO TO PURCHASE 3        0.00             75.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            231.89

01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000115008211500                              0.00              0.13
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2388272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006900000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005700000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -1.62

Packet page 56 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   18
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008243899                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006900000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008400000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006700000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005600000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008243899                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008400000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005700000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005700000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008400000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005500000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006100000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005800000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005800000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24

Packet page 57 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   19
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005400000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008400000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006900000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005600000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005800000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006700000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006700000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006100000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005600000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008243899                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005400000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005500000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006100000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005500000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000267108200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 0001                                          0.00            -11.00
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 7900                                          0.00           -850.11
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 0001                                          0.00            -30.08
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 0001                                          0.00             -4.99
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 0001                                          0.00             -3.30
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000114008200000                              0.00             -3.24

Packet page 58 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   20
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000261107000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000114008200000                              0.00             -0.52
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2276193008200099                              0.00             -0.33
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2276193005600000                              0.00             -0.32
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2276193006100000                              0.00             -0.32
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000115008211500                              0.00             -0.13
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24

Packet page 59 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   21
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24

Packet page 60 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   22
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000267108200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 0001                                          0.00             11.00
01010      210122   08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 7900                                          0.00            850.11
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 0001                                          0.00             30.08
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 0001                                          0.00              4.99
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 0001                                          0.00              3.30
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000114008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000261107000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2000114008200000                              0.00              0.52
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2276193008200099                              0.00              0.33
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2276193005600000                              0.00              0.32
01010      210122 V 08/09/16 04746    WASHINGTON LEARNING SYST 2276193006100000                              0.00              0.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      210123   08/10/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            375.00

01010      210124   08/10/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00            229.64
01010      210124   08/10/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          1,888.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,117.85

01010      210125   08/10/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00          3,550.25

01010      210126   08/10/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00          1,310.00

01010      210127   08/10/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            110.67

01010      210128   08/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0602 DENTAL              0.00             32.62
01010      210128   08/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            836.10
01010      210128   08/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00            946.81
01010      210128   08/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00          1,761.48
01010      210128   08/10/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00          1,854.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,431.72

01010      210129   08/10/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             99.96
01010      210129   08/10/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00            596.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            696.16

Packet page 61 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   23
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210130   08/10/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00            297.00

01010      210131   08/10/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         25,609.69
01010      210131   08/10/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            146.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         25,756.68

01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              1.11
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              1.71
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00              9.18
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00             27.06
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00             27.12
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00             34.54
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             53.52
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             53.74
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00             56.61
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00             57.95
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            143.71
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8104 PREM ASST           0.00            150.05
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00            177.95
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00            214.76
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00          8,209.97
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00         12,741.49
01010      210132   08/10/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00         16,487.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         38,447.50

01010      210133   08/10/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             25.00

01010      210134   08/10/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00            225.00

01010      210135   08/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00         16,069.50
01010      210135   08/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         66,201.30
01010      210135   08/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         68,710.90
01010      210135   08/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             89.88
01010      210135   08/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00            243.64
01010      210135   08/10/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            384.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        151,699.50

01010      210136   08/10/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00          1,156.00

01010      210137   08/10/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00            595.00

01010      210138   08/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             26.50
01010      210138   08/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             34.00
01010      210138   08/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             35.10
01010      210138   08/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00             72.25
01010      210138   08/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             74.25
01010      210138   08/10/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            319.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            561.70

01010      210139   08/10/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00         12,490.50

Packet page 62 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   24
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210140   08/10/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00             22.50

01010      210141   08/10/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00            382.82

01010      210142   08/10/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             51.80
01010      210142   08/10/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00             63.28
01010      210142   08/10/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00            100.80
01010      210142   08/10/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00          1,396.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,612.50

01010      210143   08/10/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            225.00

01010      210144   08/10/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4001 *CHLD CARE          0.00            476.66
01010      210144   08/10/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          2,628.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,104.90

01010      210145   08/10/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          1,254.36

01010      210146   08/10/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            356.96

01010      210147   08/10/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            251.25

01010      210148   08/10/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              6.48
01010      210148   08/10/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            111.78
01010      210148   08/10/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00            232.47
01010      210148   08/10/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            245.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            596.43

01010      210149   08/10/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            203.50
01010      210149   08/10/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            251.64
01010      210149   08/10/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00            396.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            851.14

01010      210150   08/10/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            594.92

01010      210151   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            119.88
01010      210151   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00            233.28
01010      210151   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00          2,659.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,012.87

01010      210152   08/10/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00            186.24

01010      210153   08/10/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00             40.50

01010      210154   08/10/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00             67.50

01010      210155   08/10/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          1,974.95

01010      210156   08/10/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00          5,086.00

01010      210157   08/10/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2030 457 VALIC           0.00            100.00

Packet page 63 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   25
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210158   08/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              5.24
01010      210158   08/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0652 VISION              0.00              7.54
01010      210158   08/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00             86.80
01010      210158   08/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            148.03
01010      210158   08/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00            153.20
01010      210158   08/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00            166.16
01010      210158   08/10/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00            346.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            913.81

01010      210159   08/10/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00          2,425.00

01010      210160   08/10/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR BRIAN       0.00             50.00

01010      210161   08/10/16 10020    AMBERLY RUNSICK          6505221307000005 MEALS                        0.00             64.60
01010      210161   08/10/16 10020    AMBERLY RUNSICK          6505221307000005 MILEAGE                      0.00             49.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            114.16

01010      210162   08/10/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             27.34
01010      210162   08/10/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             43.40
01010      210162   08/10/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             48.28
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            119.02

01010      210163   08/10/16 00489    BUDS N BOWS              7001250100000000 FLOWER ARRANGEMENTS FO       0.00             70.00

01010      210164   08/10/16 104795   CARRIER SECURITY CORPORA 2365110506711005 MODEL GR8490                 0.00          1,199.60

01010      210165   08/10/16 104359   KARLI D SARACINI         2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             18.00
01010      210165   08/10/16 104359   KARLI D SARACINI         2223221300000005 MILEAGE                      0.00             47.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             65.88

01010      210166   08/10/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             93.17
01010      210166   08/10/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          2223221300000005 SHUTTLE                      0.00             40.00
01010      210166   08/10/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          2223221300000005 BAGGAGE FEES                 0.00             25.00
01010      210166   08/10/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          2223221300000005 AIRPORT PARKING              0.00             34.88
01010      210166   08/10/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          2000232300000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00              9.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            202.62

01010      210167   08/10/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 7830258000000000 COFFEE SUPPLIES              0.00             18.20
01010      210167   08/10/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000258000000005 WATER COOLER RENTAL AN       0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             29.05

01010      210168   08/10/16 00925    DEMCO                    2365110506711005 DELUXE MONACO RED HAND       0.00             50.45
01010      210168   08/10/16 00925    DEMCO                    2365110506711005 DEMCO PLAIN BACK BOOK        0.00             23.79
01010      210168   08/10/16 00925    DEMCO                    2365110506711005 SHIPPING                     0.00              7.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             82.19

01010      210169   08/10/16 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 6501223007000005 SITE HOSTING RENEWAL,        0.00          4,500.00
01010      210169   08/10/16 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 6501223008200005 READ 180 - SITE HOSTIN       0.00          4,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,000.00

01010      210170   08/10/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             28.30

Packet page 64 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   26
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210171   08/10/16 05063    JENNIFER SULLIVAN        6505221305700005 MILEAGE                      0.00             55.44
01010      210171   08/10/16 05063    JENNIFER SULLIVAN        6505221305700005 MEALS                        0.00             72.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            128.39

01010      210172   08/10/16 06876    JUDY BROUGHTON           6505221307000005 MILEAGE                      0.00             59.64
01010      210172   08/10/16 06876    JUDY BROUGHTON           6505221307000005 MEALS                        0.00             80.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            140.60

01010      210173   08/10/16 01696    KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO 2365110506711005 ITEM#: 1427946               0.00            535.46

01010      210174   08/10/16 104822   KARA HASTINGS            2223221305500005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            157.92

01010      210175   08/10/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000263000000005 INVOICE # 13356              0.00            123.62
01010      210175   08/10/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000263000000005 197736 ORBIT PORT-A-RA       0.00             77.25
01010      210175   08/10/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            678.23
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            879.10

01010      210176   08/10/16 104813   MAGNA IV COLOR IMAGING,  2000232100000005 BTS PUBLICATION 10,000       0.00          1,026.41

01010      210177   08/10/16 104830   MELISHA GRIFFIN          6570137008200005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT T       0.00             61.15
01010      210177   08/10/16 104830   MELISHA GRIFFIN          6570137008200005 MEALS PER DIEM               0.00            168.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            230.14

01010      210178   08/10/16 104798   MURPHY ENTERPRISES OF AL 2365110506711005 ITEM #:AUSTINHM410           0.00            594.99

01010      210179   08/10/16 01955    MUSIC THEATRE INTERNATIO 7130116008211600 FINAL PAYMENT FOR ROYA       0.00          4,780.00

01010      210180   08/10/16 103331   OZARKS UNLIMITED RESOURC 2223221300000005 REGISTRATION FOR TIFFA       0.00            250.00

01010      210181   08/10/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262307000005 INVOICE # 5007               0.00            606.25

01010      210182   08/10/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 2281223000001405 *FOR ALL GRADE 2 - DIS       0.00          5,739.36
01010      210182   08/10/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 2281223000001405 DIRECTIONS FOR ADMINIS       0.00            631.68
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,371.04

01010      210183   08/10/16 02329    PROFESSIONAL FORMS & SUP 2000114008200005 QUOTE NO. 2967               0.00            314.86

01010      210184   08/10/16 02334    RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 2281223005501405 AR ENTERPRISE REAL TIM       0.00          2,439.45
01010      210184   08/10/16 02334    RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 2281223005501405 STAR MATH ENTERPRISE R       0.00          1,385.10
01010      210184   08/10/16 02334    RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 2281223005501405 STAR READING ENTERPRIS       0.00          1,688.85
01010      210184   08/10/16 02334    RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 2281223005501405 ANNUAL ALL PRODUCT RP        0.00            599.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,112.40

01010      210185   08/10/16 104819   SALLY ROBISON            2223221300000005 MEALS                        0.00             13.84
01010      210185   08/10/16 104819   SALLY ROBISON            2223221300000005 HOTEL - BEST WESTERN:        0.00            264.48
01010      210185   08/10/16 104819   SALLY ROBISON            2223221300000005 MILEAGE                      0.00            129.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            407.81

01010      210186   08/10/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2365110506711005 FOOD FOR PD                  0.00            136.27

01010      210187   08/10/16 04854    SHANDA COLEMAN           6505221305700005 MILEAGE                      0.00             55.44
01010      210187   08/10/16 04854    SHANDA COLEMAN           6505221305700005 MEALS                        0.00             95.00

Packet page 65 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   27
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.44

01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 LAMP, BASKET AQUARIUM        0.00            411.45
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 LAMP, BASKET AQUARIUM        0.00            191.88
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE: LI       0.00            169.73
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE: PE       0.00            129.11
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2223221300000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             35.83
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000261100000005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             71.81
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE: MA       0.00            125.16
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000121205520005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            165.17
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO FOR COMPOSITIO       0.00             83.48
01010      210188   08/10/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE: CR       0.00            110.89
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,494.51

01010      210189   08/10/16 03015    WARD'S SCIENCE           7100116008211600 ITEM #367412                 0.00            239.12

01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501232469900005 DELL LATITUDE E5470 LA       0.00          1,268.37
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501232469900005 E-PORT PLUS DOCKING ST       0.00            177.94
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501232469900005 DELL ULTRASHARP 23" MO       0.00            568.69
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     6501232469900005 DELL DUAL MONITOR STAN       0.00            158.24
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000000 DELL TRANSFER ROLLER F       0.00             32.00
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     8000311000000000 35000 PAGE IMAGING DRU       0.00            174.14
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000000 DELL 97WHY 9-CELL ION        0.00            143.22
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 MICROSOFT SURFACE PRO4       0.00          7,329.30
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 WARRANTY TOTAL WARRANT       0.00            410.63
01010      210190   08/10/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2387258000000005 URBAN ARMOR GEAR SURFA       0.00            207.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         10,470.01

01010      210191   08/10/16 102519   WHOLESALE ELECTRIC SUPPL 2000262307000005 INVOICE # S4824493.001       0.00             69.14

01010      210192   08/10/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221308243895 CHARLES JONES - PRINCI       0.00            295.00

01010      210193   08/10/16 104836   ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 7018199008200000 NICK JONES MEMORIAL SC       0.00            250.00

01010      210194   08/10/16 104766   ASHLEY RICHISON          6505221307000005 MEALS                        0.00             76.35

01010      210195   08/10/16 103255   BEVERLY GLASS            6570137008243895 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             48.12
01010      210195   08/10/16 103255   BEVERLY GLASS            6570137008243895 MEALS                        0.00             41.03
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             89.15

01010      210196   08/10/16 104755   BRIGETTA STARKS          6505221305700005 MEALS                        0.00             60.75

01010      210197   08/10/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006700003                              0.00             14.71
01010      210197   08/10/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005500003                              0.00             59.99
01010      210197   08/10/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005800003                              0.00             73.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            148.43

01010      210198   08/10/16 101671   COMFORT SYSTEMS USA ARKA 2000262905000005 INVOICE 40016001             0.00            997.53

01010      210199   08/10/16 06745    CYNTHIA MELTON           6505221305500005 MEALS                        0.00             76.16

01010      210200   08/10/16 103396   ELIZABETH J STEWART      2000232300000000 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00              9.57

Packet page 66 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   28
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210201   08/10/16 03038    JOYCE LOFTON             2000229500000005 MILEAGE AND PARKING RE       0.00             21.06

01010      210202   08/10/16 02621    KASSANDRA WELLS          6505221305700005 MEALS                        0.00             87.29

01010      210203   08/10/16 101810   KIMBERLY CRESSWELL       6505221305500005 MILEAGE                      0.00             47.46
01010      210203   08/10/16 101810   KIMBERLY CRESSWELL       6505221305500005 MEALS                        0.00             47.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             94.95

01010      210204   08/10/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            112.84
01010      210204   08/10/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            833.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            946.33

01010      210205   08/10/16 08591    KRISTIE RATLIFF          2223221300000005 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEAL       0.00             88.32

01010      210206   08/10/16 08608    LAURA RALSTON            6505221305700005 MEALS                        0.00             87.72

01010      210207   08/10/16 02110    LORI A SMITH             6505221305500005 MEALS                        0.00             89.44

01010      210208   08/10/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00            237.70

01010      210209   08/10/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7841271000000000 INSERVICE AUGUST 2016        0.00            192.09

01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00            -30.08
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00             -4.99
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00             -3.30
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000114008200000                              0.00             -3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000261107000000                              0.00             -1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000114008200000                              0.00             -0.52
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193008200099                              0.00             -0.33
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193005600000                              0.00             -0.32
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2276193006100000                              0.00             -0.32
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000115008211500                              0.00             -0.13
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2388272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005700000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              1.62
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24

Packet page 67 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   29
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24

Packet page 68 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   30
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005500000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006900000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005400000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000267108200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005800000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000273000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006700000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        2000272000000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008200000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312007000000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312006100000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312005600000                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        8000312008243899                              0.00              3.24
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001                                          0.00             11.00
01010      210211   08/10/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        7900                                          0.00            850.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,156.46

01010      210212   08/10/16 09079    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS M 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             87.76
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             81.78
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57

Packet page 69 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   31
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            153.68
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            138.66
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              6.23
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.98
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            672.84
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             58.92
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              9.69
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.94
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             94.43
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             79.73
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.19
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005500005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.65
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            153.78
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            135.84
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.16
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005700005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.62
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            333.62
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            283.13
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              1.16
01010      210213   08/10/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.78
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,334.14

01010      210214   08/10/16 104757   WOOD DEVELOPMENT         2223221300000005 HOTEL RESERVATION FOR        0.00            201.14

01010      210215   08/11/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 2105-2000 ID BADGE CLI       0.00            352.33
01010      210215   08/11/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000113007000005 535000-003 YMCKT COLOR       0.00            693.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,045.98

01010      210216   08/11/16 100199   AMANDA FIMPLE            2223221305800005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            163.80

01010      210217   08/11/16 100266   ANGELIQUE JACKSON        2271191008227005 MILEAGE                      0.00            323.24
01010      210217   08/11/16 100266   ANGELIQUE JACKSON        2271191008227005 MEALS                        0.00             44.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            367.79

01010      210218   08/11/16 100918   APEX LEARNING            6501159108200005 COMPREHENSIVE COURSES,       0.00         81,850.00
01010      210218   08/11/16 100918   APEX LEARNING            6501159108200005 COMPREHENSIVE COURSES        0.00          6,600.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         88,450.00

01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221308243895 QUOTE#:  214916              0.00            663.50
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221308243895 FISH! TALES: REAL-LIFE       0.00            715.00
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221308243895 START WITH WHY               0.00            536.00
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221308243895 THE 5 LEVELS OF LEADER       0.00            211.00
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221308243895 HOW SUCCESSFUL PEOPLE        0.00            345.00
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221308243895 LEADERS EAT LAST:  WHY       0.00            359.40
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221308243895 TURN THE SHIP AROUND!:       0.00             74.00
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221308243895 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00            145.20
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 QUOTE#:  214936              0.00            579.80
01010      210219   08/11/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 SHIPPING AND HANLDING        0.00             40.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,669.49

01010      210220   08/11/16 05339    CHICK-FIL-A              7005250100000000 ENDED UP NEEDING EXTRA       0.00             57.50

Packet page 70 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   32
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210221   08/11/16 103683   GENERATION READY INC     2223221307000005 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPME       0.00          3,000.00

01010      210222   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 303471 CLASSIC DESK -        0.00            249.34
01010      210222   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 869396 BUSG BUSINESS F       0.00            227.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            477.18

01010      210223   08/11/16 07140    KATHI KITE               2223221307000005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT F       0.00            112.82
01010      210223   08/11/16 07140    KATHI KITE               2223221307000005 *MEALS                       0.00             36.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            149.62

01010      210224   08/11/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             50.72
01010      210224   08/11/16 01988    LITTLE ROCK WINNELSON CO 2000262200000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            303.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            354.62

01010      210225   08/11/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             66.37

01010      210226   08/11/16 02097    NLR CHAMBER OF COMMERCE  7322116007011600 FYI LUNCHEON CHAMBER O       0.00             36.00

01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             14.96
01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            214.05
01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            542.50
01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6447996            0.00             68.60
01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P421620-PREC               0.00             64.22
01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6446855            0.00            703.06
01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6449779            0.00            116.75
01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P411620-PREC               0.00             20.80
01010      210227   08/11/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P422030-PREC               0.00             14.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,759.35

01010      210228   08/11/16 104832   RICHARD MOORE            2223221308200005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             58.80

01010      210229   08/11/16 00945    SHELLY JONES             2223221307000005 MILEAGE                      0.00            112.82
01010      210229   08/11/16 00945    SHELLY JONES             2223221307000005 MEALS                        0.00             32.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            145.69

01010      210230   08/11/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 INVOICE # 3635-6             0.00             17.08
01010      210230   08/11/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000262107000005 # 997585000                  0.00              4.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             21.29

01010      210231   08/11/16 09679    SUSAN MILLER             2223221300000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             45.68

01010      210232   08/11/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 INVOICE # 3002688266         0.00            150.37
01010      210232   08/11/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE # 3002690320         0.00            150.37
01010      210232   08/11/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008200005 INVOICE # 3002690330         0.00            150.37
01010      210232   08/11/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264000000005 INVOICE # 3002690357         0.00            150.37
01010      210232   08/11/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264008400005 INVOICE # 3002690362         0.00            150.37
01010      210232   08/11/16 04091    THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR    2000264007000005 INVOICE # 3002692638         0.00            150.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            902.22

01010      210233   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 MARKERS, PENCILS, CONS       0.00             96.75
01010      210233   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 MARKERS, PENCILS, CONS       0.00             98.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            194.76

Packet page 71 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   33
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210234   08/11/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            209.78
01010      210234   08/11/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            189.21
01010      210234   08/11/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            405.56

01010      210235   08/11/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 ADIDAS #7426 FOOTBALL        0.00         10,734.99
01010      210235   08/11/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 NUMBERING ON FREE WHIT       0.00            420.98
01010      210235   08/11/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 NUMBERING ON FREE ROYA       0.00            420.98
01010      210235   08/11/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 NUMBERING ON BLACK CUS       0.00            121.52
01010      210235   08/11/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00            211.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,910.21

01010      210236   08/11/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001                                          0.00             63.25
01010      210236   08/11/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        7900                                          0.00          1,571.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,634.70

01010      210237   08/11/16 01101    ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT GAZETT 2000232100000005 BTS AD ARKANSAS DEMOCR       0.00          1,364.27

01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            135.00
01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            607.50
01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            888.83
01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,005.00
01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          1,177.50
01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00             90.00
01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            225.00
01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00            427.50
01010      210238   08/11/16 101352   BEQUETTE & BILLINGSLEY   2000257000000005 LEGAL SERVICES RENDERE       0.00          7,388.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,944.73

01010      210239   08/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261006100003                              0.00             53.46
01010      210239   08/11/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261005600003                              0.00             74.96
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            128.42

01010      210240   08/11/16 104834   CRAIG HAMMAKER           2223221308200005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             95.08

01010      210241   08/11/16 104011   CREATIVE NOTEBOOK SOLUTI 2340130707000005 PLTW ENGINEERING NOTEB       0.00            770.00

01010      210242   08/11/16 103209   EDVOTEK INC              2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            892.00
01010      210242   08/11/16 103209   EDVOTEK INC              2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            252.50
01010      210242   08/11/16 103209   EDVOTEK INC              2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            178.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,322.50

01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 1000ML BEAKER                0.00             98.31
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 100ML BECKER                 0.00             66.96
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 10ML POLYPROPYLENE GRA       0.00              7.27
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 250ML BECKER                 0.00             66.17
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 4/16" LATEX TUBING           0.00             10.11
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 500M ERIENMEYER FLASK        0.00             45.73
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 50ML BEAKER                  0.00             65.78
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 50ML POLYPROPYLENE GRA       0.00             34.87
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 CORNING UNIVERSAL FIT        0.00            180.85

Packet page 72 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   34
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 COVERS SLIPS                 0.00             10.87
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE INOCULATION       0.00             98.17
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE TRANSFER PI       0.00             44.53
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 DNA ELECTROPHORESIS RE       0.00             52.04
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 CLASSROOM THERMAL CYCL       0.00          1,587.14
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 ELECTRONIC BALANCE           0.00            220.39
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 FLOATING MICROTUBE PAC       0.00             22.49
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 250ML GRADUATED CYLIND       0.00             13.64
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 HUMAN BLOOD FILM SMEAR       0.00             31.79
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 LABORATORY APRON             0.00            283.19
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 LATEX TUBING                 0.00             21.01
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 M12 DUAL ELECTROPHORES       0.00            178.55
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MAGNETIC STIR BAR            0.00              2.56
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MICROCENTRIFUGE TUBE R       0.00             18.17
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MICROCENTRIFUGE FIXED        0.00            174.61
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MICROCENTRIFUGE FIXED        0.00            358.83
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MICROTEST TUBES              0.00             46.16
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PIPETTE FILLER               0.00             89.19
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 RUBBER PIPETTE BULB          0.00             67.75
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SAFETY GLASS CABINET         0.00            468.54
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SAFETY RED SPIRIT THER       0.00             33.53
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SIMULATED AGAROSE GEL        0.00            132.04
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 STANDARD MICROSCOPE SL       0.00             52.95
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 TEST TUBE BRUSH              0.00             12.22
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 WEIGHING DISHES/BOATS        0.00             28.71
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 WHITE LIGHT BOX              0.00            341.78
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PREPARATION OF HUMAN C       0.00             84.22
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 COW LONG BONE FOR DISS       0.00             87.02
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 ADULT SKIN, PIGMENTED        0.00             64.23
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 BONE, CANCELLOUS MICRO       0.00             18.82
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 BONE, GROUND PREPARATI       0.00             44.92
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 COMBINATION URINE TEST       0.00             34.70
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 COW ELBOW JOINT FOR DI       0.00            235.82
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 COW EYE, PLAIN               0.00             14.18
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 HISTOLOGY SLIDE SET          0.00            116.88
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 HUMAN BODY: PUSHING TH       0.00            142.74
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 LINKING CUBES                0.00             17.95
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MUSCLE TYPES SLIDE SET       0.00             20.86
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PIG ORGANS, KIDNEY           0.00             35.59
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 0.2 ML THIN WALLED PCR       0.00              9.82
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 AMPLIFICATION OF DNA B       0.00            138.29
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PROTEIN ELECTROPHORESI       0.00            567.35
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MAMMAL LUNG SLIDES           0.00              9.54
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 QUALITATIVE INTRODUCTI       0.00            177.44
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 WATER QUALITY TESTING        0.00             72.90
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 WATER QUALITY TEST III       0.00            160.97
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00             69.82
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00             69.82
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00             69.82
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 GLYCINE                      0.00             12.41
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 CLOSTRIDIUM TETANI, DR       0.00             18.22
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 CONTROL TEST PAPER           0.00              1.99

Packet page 73 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   35
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 DIGISHAKER                   0.00          2,937.62
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 ETHYL ALCOHOL DENATURE       0.00             28.79
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 GENETICALLY INHERITED        0.00             73.67
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 GLASSWARE DRYING RACK        0.00             75.91
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 ICE BUCKET                   0.00             73.34
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 INFLATABLE LUNGS KIT         0.00            201.30
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 KLEBSIELLA PNEUMONIA C       0.00             12.53
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MICROPIPETTER                0.00            390.44
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MORTAR AND PESTLE SET        0.00             40.80
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 MYCOBACTERIUM TUBERCUL       0.00              8.68
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PIPET TIPS                   0.00             16.90
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 POLYETHYLENE AUTOCLAVA       0.00             39.52
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PROTEUS, PETITRICHOUS        0.00             15.02
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 PTC TEST PAPER               0.00              2.24
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 RUBBER PIPET BULB            0.00             41.53
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SHEEP BRAIN                  0.00             89.40
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 SPIRILLIUM FLAGELLA ST       0.00             13.87
01010      210243   08/11/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 STYROFOAM HEAD               0.00             97.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         11,422.54

01010      210244   08/11/16 104294   GENESEE SCIENTIFIC CORPO 2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            493.90
01010      210244   08/11/16 104294   GENESEE SCIENTIFIC CORPO 2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            225.65
01010      210244   08/11/16 104294   GENESEE SCIENTIFIC CORPO 2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            440.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,159.55

01010      210245   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 CHAMPION SPORTS STOPWA       0.00            124.96
01010      210245   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 TRANSPARENT PLASTIC RU       0.00             12.59
01010      210245   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 3 HOLE ADJUSTABLE PUNC       0.00             21.92
01010      210245   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 PERMANENT MARKERS, ASS       0.00            281.39
01010      210245   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 3" BANDAGE ROLL              0.00             81.87
01010      210245   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 VELCRO ROLL                  0.00             52.56
01010      210245   08/11/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 JUMBO CRAFT STICKS           0.00            182.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            757.42

01010      210246   08/11/16 06263    INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTARY  7714116005711600 REIMBURSEMT TO INDIAN        0.00            117.18

01010      210247   08/11/16 02957    LEE BILLINGS             2223221308243895 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FOR       0.00             10.93

01010      210248   08/11/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000271000000003                              0.00            152.02

01010      210249   08/11/16 02154    NORTH LITTLE ROCK TROPHY 7149116008211600 4 X 6 ENGRAVED PLATE A       0.00             30.02

01010      210250   08/11/16 05546    PASCO SCIENTIFIC         2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            446.50
01010      210250   08/11/16 05546    PASCO SCIENTIFIC         2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             28.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            474.50

01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 MOLECULAR PUZZLES            0.00            387.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 BLUEVIEW TRANSILLUMATO       0.00            421.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTW JOURNALS                0.00            179.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 DNA DISCOVERY KIT            0.00            512.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTW HYPERCHOLESTEROLE       0.00            130.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 DIAGNOSING DIABETES CU       0.00            232.00

Packet page 74 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   36
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 DIAGNOSING DIABETES CU       0.00            134.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 HBS VERNIER BUNDLE           0.00          3,455.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 HBS CONSUMABLE VERNIER       0.00            198.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTW DNA DETECTIVE KIT       0.00            160.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 SONOTRAX A POCKET GETA       0.00            825.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 MI VERNIER BUNDLE            0.00            515.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 3D MOLECULAR DESIGNS A       0.00            490.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 PLTW MORPHOLOGY OF CAN       0.00            149.00
01010      210251   08/11/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2340135908200005 LABQUEST 2                   0.00          1,005.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,792.00

01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ILLUSTRATED HEART DISS       0.00             32.06
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SPIRILLUM (SM) G (-)         0.00             26.42
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 TWO HOLED STOPPERS           0.00             10.35
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 FILE                         0.00              3.86
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SCREW COMPRESSION PINC       0.00              4.56
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 PLASTIC MAGNIFIER            0.00             10.85
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 PERFECT PRINT FINGERPR       0.00              7.27
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 NUMBERED MARKER TENTS        0.00             24.59
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 5 FOOT FABRIC MEASURIN       0.00             40.69
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ATHEROSCLEROSIS (SECT)       0.00             57.61
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 BAKING POWDER, 10 OZ         0.00              2.88
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 BAKING SODA, 16 OZ           0.00              4.94
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 CRIME SCENE BARRIER TA       0.00             44.07
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SOLUBLE CORN STARCH 10       0.00              7.03
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 GRAM STAIN AND BACTERI       0.00             89.07
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 1 LITER WHITE VINEGAR        0.00              6.18
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 WARD'S SHERLOCK BONES,       0.00            379.75
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 WARD'S SHERLOCK BONES,       0.00            379.75
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 HUMAN XRAY PRINT SET         0.00             28.24
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 BROKEN BONES XRAY            0.00            197.64
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 125 ML ERLENMEYER FLAS       0.00             28.73
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ACETONE, REAGENT ACS         0.00              7.32
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SIMULATING URINALYSIS        0.00             74.68
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SIMULATED ABO AND RH B       0.00             98.04
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 GLUCOSE STANDARD SOLUN       0.00              4.89
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ARTIFICIAL URINE             0.00             11.44
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 CATALASE, LAB GRADE 1G       0.00             33.16
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 HYRODROGEN PEROXIDE          0.00             12.69
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 NATURAL SELECTION AND        0.00             71.43
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              0.09
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              0.33
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              0.38
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              0.38
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              1.12
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              3.61
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              9.00
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             30.10
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 MICRO BURNERS                0.00            133.94
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 MICRO BURNER STANDS          0.00             74.87
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 TUBING                       0.00             38.53
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 TEST TUBE RACK               0.00             49.65

Packet page 75 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   37
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 RECTANGULAR BASE             0.00             40.25
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 BASIX BURET CLAMP            0.00             25.06
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 INCUBATOR                    0.00            845.91
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 PINCHCOCK CLAMP             0.00             10.20
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 12", 360" GONIOMETER         0.00             57.16
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 LONG WAVE UV LAMP-HAND       0.00            211.79
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 STUDENT ANEROID BLOOD        0.00            125.86
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 PERCUSSION HAMMER            0.00             16.67
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SPRAY MIST DISPENSER B       0.00              9.06
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 PLASTIC CLEAR RULERS         0.00             14.32
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SEE THRU PLASTIC RULER       0.00              4.87
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SCISSORS                     0.00             70.53
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 STOPWATCH                    0.00             32.55
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SHARPIE FINE POINT PER       0.00             19.31
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 DIPOSABLE SODA-LIME GL       0.00             10.41
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 TOOTHPICKS, ROUND            0.00             12.69
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 MASKING TAPE, 1" WIDE        0.00             10.85
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ULTRASPEC-AGAROSE, MEL       0.00             33.13
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 SYBER SAFE DNA GEL STA       0.00             87.84
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 NITRILE EXAM GLOVES, L       0.00             32.72
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ALCOHOL SWABS                0.00              8.66
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ALUMINUM FOIL                0.00             22.44
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 COTTON STRING 400 FT         0.00              2.24
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 DISTILLED WATER, GALLO       0.00             26.56
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 QUALITY CORKS, SIZE 24       0.00             24.09
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 ESCHERICHIA COLI             0.00             15.82
01010      210252   08/11/16 03408    SARGENT-WELCH            2340135908200005 COCCI, STREPTOCOCCI GR       0.00             14.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,827.79

01010      210253   08/11/16 02858    SHERRI PETTIT            2000232300000005 SUPPLIES FOR MANUFACTU       0.00              5.00
01010      210253   08/11/16 02858    SHERRI PETTIT            2000232300000005 SNACKS FOR MANUFACTURI       0.00              7.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             12.52

01010      210254   08/11/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000271000000005 0181694 NUMBER KIT           0.00            507.28
01010      210254   08/11/16 02628    SHERWIN WILLIAMS         2000271000000005 INDIV LETTER/NUM             0.00             53.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            561.14

01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261006700005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             41.93
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261000000005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.87
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261005000005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.89
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261005400005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.89
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261005500005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.89
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261005600005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.89
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261005700005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.89
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261005800005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.89
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261006900005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.89
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261008400005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             62.89
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261007000005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00             83.85
01010      210255   08/11/16 08286    SHRED-IT                 2000261008200005 PAPER SHREDDING SERVIC       0.00            146.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            838.51

01010      210256   08/11/16 01386    SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP       2000264007000005 INVOICE # 82744614           0.00            549.01

Packet page 76 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   38
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210257   08/11/16 04986    UALR-STUDENT ACCOUNTS OF 7018199008200000 NICK JONES MEMORIAL SC       0.00            250.00

01010      210258   08/11/16 02717    UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL AR 7025199008200000 SALLY RIGGS INSALACO S       0.00            750.00

01010      210259   08/11/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             53.56

01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000114008243895 OPEN PO FOR REFRESHMEN       0.00             97.37
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000114008243895 OPEN PO FOR REFRESHMEN       0.00            115.76
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000114008243895 OPEN PO FOR REFRESHMEN       0.00            124.45
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE: CR       0.00             37.02
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000215005820005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             76.04
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            145.39
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 ORBIS 40 LB CAPACITY,        0.00             11.35
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 ORBIS 40 LB CAPACITY,        0.00             49.17
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            157.99
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000199005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00              9.73
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000199005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            409.09
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000212005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             83.64
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            118.22
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            165.02
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             19.65
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000195005843805 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            179.78
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             99.80
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            116.71
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            125.40
01010      210260   08/11/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            146.01
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,287.59

01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00          2,669.50
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            133.00
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            271.95
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00            746.65
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00             22.80
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00              9.95
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00              9.95
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00              9.95
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00              9.95
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00              9.95
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00              9.95
01010      210261   08/11/16 102576   ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC     2340135908200005 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY         0.00              9.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,913.55

01010      210262   08/12/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            285.00

01010      210263   08/12/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             31.43
01010      210263   08/12/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00            482.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            513.92

01010      210264   08/12/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            200.00

01010      210265   08/12/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00             67.87

Packet page 77 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   39
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210266   08/12/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00             97.86
01010      210266   08/12/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            148.64
01010      210266   08/12/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          1,219.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,465.68

01010      210267   08/12/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00             33.58

01010      210268   08/12/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00              8.25

01010      210269   08/12/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 0001             DED:001 GARNISH              0.00            100.53

01010      210270   08/12/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00            110.46

01010      210271   08/12/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          3,416.80

01010      210272   08/12/16 100821   ECMC                     0001             DED:0064 ECMC                0.00             94.37

01010      210273   08/12/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.34
01010      210273   08/12/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              1.48
01010      210273   08/12/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              5.13
01010      210273   08/12/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             45.88
01010      210273   08/12/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            251.50
01010      210273   08/12/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          3,530.96
01010      210273   08/12/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         11,005.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         14,841.10

01010      210274   08/12/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          3,170.28
01010      210274   08/12/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00          9,857.50
01010      210274   08/12/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         13,556.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         26,583.88

01010      210275   08/12/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            434.73

01010      210276   08/12/16 08703    KIZER LAW FIRM           0001             DED:0049 GARNISH             0.00            166.73

01010      210277   08/12/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      210278   08/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00              6.00
01010      210278   08/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             11.00
01010      210278   08/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             17.50
01010      210278   08/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             35.70
01010      210278   08/12/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            102.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            173.05

01010      210279   08/12/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          2,484.64

01010      210280   08/12/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             31.08

01010      210281   08/12/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          1,972.71

01010      210282   08/12/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00             20.61

Packet page 78 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   40
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210282   08/12/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             65.80
01010      210282   08/12/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            176.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            263.20

01010      210283   08/12/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            125.16

01010      210284   08/12/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00             37.50

01010      210285   08/12/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00             22.87

01010      210286   08/12/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00            448.14

01010      210287   08/12/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            100.65

01010      210288   08/12/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            162.50

01010      210289   08/12/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00             77.00
01010      210289   08/12/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00            147.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            224.42

01010      210290   08/12/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00             62.52
01010      210290   08/12/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            258.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            321.02

01010      210291   08/12/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             15.33

01010      210292   08/12/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            292.28

01010      210293   08/12/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            152.28
01010      210293   08/12/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            375.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            527.83

01010      210294   08/12/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00              2.50

01010      210295   08/12/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            336.27

01010      210296   08/12/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            400.00

01010      210297   08/12/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              2.62
01010      210297   08/12/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00             22.62
01010      210297   08/12/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00             38.30
01010      210297   08/12/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00             66.81
01010      210297   08/12/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            102.92
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            233.27

01010      210298   08/12/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00            142.00

01010      210299   08/12/16 05415    ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF E 2218             DECLINING ENROLLMENT         0.00        538,637.00

01010      210300   08/12/16 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 16-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,710.00

01010      210301   08/12/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   8000311000000000 SCOTCH DOUBLE SIDED TA       0.00             36.30

Packet page 79 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   41
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210302   08/12/16 00607    ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSIT 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 DNA DETECTIVE MODULE         0.00             96.57
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 BIO SAFE COOMASSIE BLU       0.00             64.32
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 BULK PIPET TIPS              0.00             30.47
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 10X TRIS/GLYCINE/SDS,        0.00             22.85
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 DITHIOTHREITOL               0.00             22.00
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 ELISA IMMUNE EXPLORER        0.00            146.48
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 GREEN FLUORESCENT PROT       0.00            111.76
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 LAEMMLI SAMPLE BUFFER,       0.00             11.85
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 PGLO BACTERIAL TRANSFO       0.00            101.99
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 PRECISION PLUS PROTEIN       0.00             95.91
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 BIO-RAD DIGITAL DRY BA       0.00            488.25
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 BR-2000 VORTEX 120V          0.00            309.23
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 CLASSROOM DIGITAL ADJU       0.00            683.55
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            124.50
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            124.50
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 AEROSOL BARRIER PIPET        0.00            137.52
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 CLONING AND SEQUENCING       0.00          1,654.63
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 PIPET TIPS, BR40             0.00             16.08
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              5.78
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00              6.15
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             20.51
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             72.19
01010      210303   08/12/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             73.53
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,420.62

01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 1 LITER ERIENMEYER FLA       0.00             28.64
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 250ML ERIENMEYER FLASK       0.00             72.04
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 50ML ERIENMEYER FLASK        0.00             65.56
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ALUMINUM DISSECTING PA       0.00            199.42
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ARTERY, VEIN, AND CAPI       0.00             92.77
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 FORCEPS                      0.00             29.40
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 GLASS STIRRING RODS          0.00             14.02
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 GRADUATED CYLINDER, 1        0.00             38.54
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 STODDARD CLAMP TEST TU       0.00             37.11
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 TEST TUBES PYREX BOROS       0.00            279.11
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE SEROLOGICAL       0.00            129.25
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ETHYL ALCOHOL 500 ML         0.00              6.18
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 PH PAPER                     0.00             12.98
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 CAROLINA VISUAL PERCEP       0.00            143.27
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BIO-SAFE COOMASSIE BLU       0.00             20.62
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 5X TRIS/GLYCINE/SDS          0.00             21.65
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DNA CHIPS;GENES TO DIS       0.00             97.92
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 USING A SINGLE NUCLEOT       0.00            237.07
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISPOSABLE SYRINGES          0.00             49.37
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BONE CUTTING FORCEPS         0.00            229.80
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ANTIBIOTIC SENSITIVITY       0.00            154.35
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DNA CHIPS: GENES TO DI       0.00             60.29
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BACTERIA GRAM NEGATIVE       0.00             14.68
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BACTERIA GRAM POSITIVE       0.00             14.68

Packet page 80 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   42
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 HUMAN SICKLE CELL ANEM       0.00             41.23
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 PYREX HARD GLASS TUBIN       0.00             35.57
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DIALYSIS TUBING              0.00            158.46
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 BIURET SOLUTION              0.00              7.11
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 15ML CENTRIFUGE TUBES        0.00            225.71
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SHEEP HEART (10 NEEDED       0.00             51.54
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 ACID STORAGE CABINET         0.00          1,122.49
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 AUTOCLAVE BAGS               0.00             54.42
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 AUTOCLAVE REPLACEMENT        0.00             23.39
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 FIRST AID KIT                0.00             61.53
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 FIRE BLANKET                 0.00            120.45
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 CHEMICAL SPILL CLEANUP       0.00             82.76
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 LENS CLEANING STATION        0.00             26.65
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SAFETY GOGGLES               0.00            175.12
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SAFETY GOGGLES-PACK OF       0.00             68.70
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 LAB APRONS                   0.00             23.29
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 LAB APRONS                   0.00            390.60
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISSECTION CASES             0.00             48.17
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 FORCEPS-10 EACH TYPE         0.00             61.85
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 FORCEPS                      0.00            111.86
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISSECTING NEEDLES           0.00             37.76
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISSECTING PINS              0.00             13.96
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 HUBER MALL PROBES            0.00             53.77
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SCAPELS                      0.00            159.71
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SCALPEL BLADES               0.00             70.09
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SHARPS CONTAINERS            0.00             15.45
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISSECTION WETTING SOL       0.00             41.23
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 DISSECTION WETTING SOL       0.00             51.54
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 LAB GLOVES- 1 SMALL AN       0.00             19.27
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 LAB GLOVES - 1 MEDIUM        0.00             15.45
01010      210304   08/12/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             39.39
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,457.24

01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217005000005 AMBOY ELEMENTARY             0.00            699.00
01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217005400005 BOONE PARK ELEMENTARY        0.00            699.00
01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217005600005 GLENVIEW ELEMENTARY          0.00            699.00
01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217006100005 MEADOW PARK ELEMENTARY       0.00            699.00
01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217008400005 RIDGE ROAD ELEMENTARY        0.00            699.00
01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          6501217006900005 SEVENTH STREET ELEMENT       0.00            699.00
01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          2281217005501005 CRESTWOOD ELEMENTARY         0.00            466.00
01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          2281217005701005 INDIAN HILLS ELEMENTAR       0.00            466.00
01010      210305   08/12/16 10244    CWK NETWORK INC          2281217005801005 LAKEWOOD ELEMENTARY          0.00            466.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,592.00

01010      210306   08/12/16 04986    UALR-STUDENT ACCOUNTS OF 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210307   08/12/16 02717    UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL AR 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210308   08/15/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          1,021.75

01010      210309   08/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00          2,811.57
01010      210309   08/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00          5,521.32

Packet page 81 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   43
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210309   08/15/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          1,291.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,624.21

01010      210310   08/15/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 DRUG TESTING FOR 08/10       0.00             47.00

01010      210311   08/15/16 102962   BENTON JUNIOR HIGH VOLLE 7223116008211600 BENTON JR. HIGH CLASSI       0.00            125.00
01010      210311 V 08/15/16 102962   BENTON JUNIOR HIGH VOLLE 7223116008211600 BENTON JR. HIGH CLASSI       0.00           -125.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      210312   08/15/16 01685    DANNIELL HOMAN           2365110506711005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            131.04

01010      210313   08/15/16 103438   FELECIA BUTLER-BEAN      2365110506711005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            131.04

01010      210314   08/15/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 1850968 BROWN CHAIR          0.00            141.04
01010      210314   08/15/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 509530 AT A GLANCE MON       0.00            101.95
01010      210314   08/15/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 597938 AT A GLANCE ACA       0.00            185.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            428.42

01010      210315   08/15/16 01798    LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTR 2000599900000000 LOCAL CONTRIBUTION           0.00        196,466.66

01010      210316   08/15/16 04672    METRO FOODS              8000311000000000 PRODUCE WITH BIDS            0.00          3,550.76

01010      210317   08/15/16 00515    A T & T                  2000262008400005 MONTHLY AT&T PHONE SER       0.00            202.94

01010      210318   08/15/16 104289   ADAM HICKS               2223221308200005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            199.24

01010      210319   08/15/16 100093   ARKANSAS INSURANCE DEPAR 2000261000000005 MID TERM PROPERTY ADDI       0.00         21,684.40

01010      210320   08/15/16 104791   ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 2223221305800005 AMANDA PEEBLES - LWE         0.00            905.00
01010      210320   08/15/16 104791   ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 2223221305700005 SARAH MORPHIS - IHE          0.00            905.00
01010      210320   08/15/16 104791   ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 2223221306100005 SHERRI FELTS - MPE           0.00            905.00
01010      210320   08/15/16 104791   ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 2223221308400005 LAURA COOPER - RRE           0.00            905.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,620.00

01010      210321   08/15/16 104356   BARBARA JONES            6501221308243895 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TAXI       0.00             16.00

01010      210322   08/15/16 06142    CHARLES JONES            6501221308243895 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TAXI       0.00             50.00

01010      210323   08/15/16 103917   EDUCATORS PREFERRED CORP 2387231600000000 EARLY BUY OUT                0.00        767,168.21
01010      210323   08/15/16 103917   EDUCATORS PREFERRED CORP 2387231600000000 403B                         0.00        234,479.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00      1,001,647.88

01010      210324   08/15/16 100921   HERMAN JOHNSON           6501221308243895 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TAXI       0.00             37.00

01010      210325   08/15/16 104837   LAINEY NECESSARY         7030115008211500 PAINTING/ARTWORK IN CO       0.00            150.00

01010      210326   08/15/16 10032    MELISSA WALLS            6501221308243895 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TAXI       0.00             11.40

01010      210327   08/15/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2387271000000003                              0.00            685.29
01010      210327   08/15/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005600003                              0.00          9,013.36
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,698.65

Packet page 82 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   44
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210328   08/15/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 JOB #10591 7' X 3' SIG       0.00            217.00
01010      210328   08/15/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 7' X 3' SIGNABOND 1 SI       0.00            217.00
01010      210328   08/15/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 7' X 3' SIGNABOND 1 SI       0.00            217.00
01010      210328   08/15/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 7' X 3' SIGNABOND 1 SI       0.00            217.00
01010      210328   08/15/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 7' X 3' SIGNABOND 1 SI       0.00            217.00
01010      210328   08/15/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 7' X 3' SIGNABOND 1 SI       0.00            217.00
01010      210328   08/15/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 7' X 3' SIGNABOND 1 SI       0.00            217.00
01010      210328   08/15/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 7' X 3' SIGNABOND 1 SI       0.00            217.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,736.00

01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 QUOTE#:  214948              0.00              5.50
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 HANA'S SUITCASE              0.00             10.95
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 BRACELET                     0.00              5.50
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 WONDER - ONLY AVAILABL       0.00             13.40
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 WOMAN HOLLERING CREEK        0.00             11.15
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 CIRCUIT                      0.00             11.80
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 WITCH OF BLACKBIRD PON       0.00              6.30
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 SOJOURNER TRUTH: AIN'T       0.00              5.50
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 EYES OF THE EMPEROR          0.00              7.90
01010      210329   08/16/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              2223221300000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              8.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             86.00

01010      210330   08/16/16 03633    BRUCE MADDOX             2223221308200005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            154.56

01010      210331   08/16/16 100107   COMCAST                  2000251100000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR CEN       0.00            224.51

01010      210332   08/16/16 01699    KEELING COMPANY          2000262205800005 INVOICE # S3052557.001       0.00            259.42
01010      210332   08/16/16 01699    KEELING COMPANY          2000262205800005 # 10VAN, VARIABLE ARC        0.00             37.87
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            297.29

01010      210333   08/16/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00             94.02
01010      210333   08/16/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            226.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            320.68

01010      210334   08/16/16 01781    LENNOX INDUSTRIES INC    2000262906100005 INVOICE # 550319375          0.00          2,364.21

01010      210335   08/16/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000264000000005 INVOICE # 00253280           0.00              6.56

01010      210336   08/16/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908243895 INVOICE # 6450242            0.00             81.17
01010      210336   08/16/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908243895 # P412025-PREC, FILTER       0.00             48.74
01010      210336   08/16/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908243895 # P411420-PREC FILTER        0.00              3.57
01010      210336   08/16/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908243895 # P411620-PREC, FILTER       0.00              3.46
01010      210336   08/16/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908243895 # P411425-PREC, FILTER       0.00              3.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            140.92

01010      210337   08/16/16 104829   ROBERT B BROOKS          2223221300000005 KEYNOTE SPEAKER FOR DI       0.00          7,000.00
01010      210337   08/16/16 104829   ROBERT B BROOKS          2223221300000005 AIRFARE                      0.00            724.20
01010      210337   08/16/16 104829   ROBERT B BROOKS          2223221300000005 CABFARES                     0.00            162.00
01010      210337   08/16/16 104829   ROBERT B BROOKS          2223221300000005 LODGING W/ROOM SERVICE       0.00            123.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,010.18

01010      210338   08/16/16 104836   ARKANSAS TECH UNIVERSITY 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

Packet page 83 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   45
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210339   08/16/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            101.28

01010      210340   08/16/16 100107   COMCAST                  2000251100000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR CEN       0.00            215.01

01010      210341   08/16/16 03678    COMPASS LEARNING INC     6501159107000005 PROCESSING FEE               0.00             50.00
01010      210341   08/16/16 03678    COMPASS LEARNING INC     6501159107000005 HYBRIDGE MS SCIENCE SI       0.00          7,504.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,554.25

01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 157104 CRAYOLA FINE LI       0.00            182.26
01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7321116007011600 292475 MECHANICAL PENC       0.00            107.69
01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 552021 SPARCO INSERTAB       0.00             36.67
01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 198714 CRAYOLA COLOR E       0.00             29.92
01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 290652 PACON WOOD CRAF       0.00              6.17
01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 290776 PRANG READY TO        0.00             84.17
01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 446460 WESTC0TT KIDS S       0.00             11.54
01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 663284 PACON TRU TAY H       0.00             45.46
01010      210342   08/16/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 663338 PACON TRU RAY H       0.00             84.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            588.42

01010      210343   08/16/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 INVOICE 16211840, 1621       0.00            151.90
01010      210343   08/16/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 INVOICE 16211840, 1621       0.00            217.00
01010      210343   08/16/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 INVOICE 16211840, 1621       0.00            434.00
01010      210343   08/16/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00             13.02
01010      210343   08/16/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00             39.61
01010      210343   08/16/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00            122.07
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            977.60

01010      210344   08/16/16 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2000265000000005 NO LEAD/DIESEL FUEL          0.00            890.05

01010      210345   08/16/16 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY  SCHOLA       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210346   08/16/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         8000311000000000 SUPPLIES                     0.00            189.27

01010      210347   08/16/16 10414    SOUTHERN ICE EQUIPMENT   2000264007000005 INVOICE # 70589              0.00             49.61
01010      210347   08/16/16 10414    SOUTHERN ICE EQUIPMENT   2000264007000005 # 76-2909-3, ICE DAMPE       0.00             14.02
01010      210347   08/16/16 10414    SOUTHERN ICE EQUIPMENT   2000264008243895 INVOICE # 70458              0.00              8.13
01010      210347   08/16/16 10414    SOUTHERN ICE EQUIPMENT   2000264008243895 # 000006516, FLOAT CHA       0.00            247.64
01010      210347   08/16/16 10414    SOUTHERN ICE EQUIPMENT   2000264008243895 # 000005183, CHUTE SEA       0.00              5.79
01010      210347   08/16/16 10414    SOUTHERN ICE EQUIPMENT   2000264008243895 # 94-0581-3, SANITIZER       0.00            114.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            439.57

01010      210348   08/17/16 08111    APPLE COMPANY INC        2000229500000005 IPAD AIR                     0.00            411.22
01010      210348   08/17/16 08111    APPLE COMPANY INC        2000229500000005 APPLE CARE                   0.00            107.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            518.64

01010      210349   08/17/16 00607    ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSIT 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00
01010      210349   08/17/16 00607    ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSIT 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00
01010      210349 V 08/17/16 00607    ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSIT 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00         -1,000.00
01010      210349 V 08/17/16 00607    ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSIT 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00         -1,000.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

Packet page 84 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   46
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210350   08/17/16 00493    BARNES AND NOBLE         2223221300000005 QUOTE # 312660               0.00            216.89

01010      210351   08/17/16 100860   HENDERSON STATE UNIVERSI 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210352   08/17/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005400003                              0.00          3,505.99

01010      210353   08/17/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO PURCHASE SN       0.00            218.36
01010      210353   08/17/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 OPEN PO TO PURCHASE SN       0.00            309.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            527.79

01010      210354   08/17/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2365110506711005 FOOD FOR PD                  0.00             69.57
01010      210354   08/17/16 06855    SAMS WHOLESALE CLUB      2365110506711005 FOOD FOR PD                  0.00            222.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            291.83

01010      210355   08/17/16 103642   SCHOOLSIN                7148116008211600 LYT-M3648W MAGNETIC WH       0.00            133.90
01010      210355   08/17/16 103642   SCHOOLSIN                7148116008211600 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             44.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            178.85

01010      210356   08/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 FOOD FOR PD                  0.00            213.38
01010      210356   08/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 SUPPLIES FOR PD              0.00             58.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            271.71

01010      210357   08/17/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229700000005 DELL LATITUDE E5470 LA       0.00          1,268.37
01010      210357   08/17/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000229700000005 E-PORT PLUS DOCK DUAL        0.00            177.94
01010      210357   08/17/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000251100000005 6,000 PAGE BLACK TONER       0.00            238.68
01010      210357   08/17/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000267000000005 OPTIPLEX 5040 MINI TOW       0.00          1,082.77
01010      210357   08/17/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 LOGITECH WIRELESS DESK       0.00            262.53
01010      210357   08/17/16 101241   WHITE RIVER SERVICES     2000258000000005 LOGITECH WIRELESS MARA       0.00             40.14
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,070.43

01010      210358   08/17/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             54.25

01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000111006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00            103.39
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000111006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00            146.53
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC9903 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              2.52
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC8003 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              2.38
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC6603 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              2.48
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC8403 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              2.48
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC6303 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              2.48
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC7203 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              2.48
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC9603 SUNWORKS 9X12        0.00              2.48
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 ASH10210 DIGITAL TIMER       0.00              9.75
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 CHL84500 STANDARD STAP       0.00              1.40
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 TCR77195 NAME TAGS SHA       0.00              5.41
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 PAC6525 11 COLOR CONST       0.00             11.92
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 CHL71544 WEDGE PENCIL        0.00              4.65
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 D1356/12 DZ. BIRTHDAY        0.00              6.49
01010      210359   08/17/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112006100005 LER2692 SUPER STRONG M       0.00             16.26
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            323.10

01010      210360   08/17/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451008208100 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00      1,851,430.00
01010      210360   08/17/16 103167   BALDWIN & SHELL CONSTRUC 3003451005807500 PAYMENT APPLICATION #        0.00         88,130.00

Packet page 85 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   47
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00      1,939,560.00

01010      210361   08/17/16 103810   CONTRAX FURNISHINGS      3003451007008000 X-BRACE STACKING CHAIR       0.00         36,949.98
01010      210361   08/17/16 103810   CONTRAX FURNISHINGS      3003451007008000 MOBILE FOLDING TABLE,        0.00         51,266.25
01010      210361   08/17/16 103810   CONTRAX FURNISHINGS      3003451007008000 INSTALLATION                 0.00         17,801.64
01010      210361   08/17/16 103810   CONTRAX FURNISHINGS      3003451007008000 FREIGHT                      0.00          3,451.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        109,469.20

01010      210362   08/17/16 100207   CONWAY VOLLEYBALL        7223116008211600 ENTRY FEE  FOR CONWAY        0.00            125.00

01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 INVOICE # 0125081            0.00          4,630.41
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 PRINTING - B & W COPY        0.00              1.43
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 TRAVEL EXPENSE - LODGI       0.00            250.39
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 GROUND TRANSPORTATION        0.00            129.29
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 TRAVEL EXPENSES - MEAL       0.00             67.94
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430005507200 ADVERTISING                  0.00            117.11
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 INVOICE # 0125083            0.00         14,168.11
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 FREIGHT                      0.00             12.82
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 GROUND TRANSPORTATION        0.00             27.86
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430007008000 TRAVEL EXPENSES - MEAL       0.00             38.59
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 INVOICE # 0125080            0.00         31,314.28
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 PRINTING AND COPY SERV       0.00              5.27
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430008208100 FREIGHT                      0.00             13.41
01010      210363   08/17/16 101732   DLR GROUP                3003430000000000 INVOICE # 0125079            0.00          8,194.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         58,970.91

01010      210364   08/17/16 92843    FISHER SCIENCE EDUCATION 2340135908200005 CENTRIFUGE BENCHTOP          0.00            358.84

01010      210365   08/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00            367.53
01010      210365   08/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES           0.00            197.24
01010      210365   08/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 TEACHER RESOURCES AND        0.00             73.49
01010      210365   08/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 SKU: 1313923  SHARPIE        0.00              7.07
01010      210365   08/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 SKU: 1921840  POS IT N       0.00             10.84
01010      210365   08/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 SKU:3375615  RENEWING        0.00              6.07
01010      210365   08/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 SKU:3463171  RETRO CHI       0.00              9.54
01010      210365   08/17/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 SKU:3059979  RETRO CHI       0.00             38.82
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            710.60

01010      210366   08/17/16 92204    TAGGART ARCHITECTS       3003430006707700 INVOICE # 5138               0.00         14,005.40

01010      210367   08/17/16 103894   VANGUARD MODULAR BUILDIN 3003451006907800 INVOICE # SI-02527           0.00          2,681.25
01010      210367   08/17/16 103894   VANGUARD MODULAR BUILDIN 3003451005707400 DAMAGE TO PORTABLE, B2       0.00          2,681.25
01010      210367   08/17/16 103894   VANGUARD MODULAR BUILDIN 3003451005707400 DAMAGE TO PORTABLE, B2       0.00          2,712.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,075.00

01010      210368   08/17/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 INVOICE # 91699776           0.00          9,279.38
01010      210368   08/17/16 02962    VIRCO MFG CORPORATION    3003451008208100 INVOICE # 91700086           0.00            488.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,767.63

01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000114008200000                              0.00             -2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000261107000000                              0.00             -1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00             -1.24

Packet page 86 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   48
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000114008200000                              0.00             -0.40
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193005600000                              0.00             -0.25
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193006100000                              0.00             -0.25
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2276193008200099                              0.00             -0.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000115008211500                              0.00             -0.10
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005700000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              1.24
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005500000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005700000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48

Packet page 87 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   49
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006100000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006100000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005500000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006900000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006100000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008243899                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312006700000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005400000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000273000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005600000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 8000312005800000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 6702122007020000                              0.00              2.48
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 7900                                          0.00            296.76
01010      210370   08/17/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 7900                                          0.00            444.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            944.84

01010      210371   08/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00            144.19
01010      210371   08/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 STUDENT AND CLASSROOM        0.00            133.76
01010      210371   08/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00             33.27
01010      210371   08/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM AND STUDENT        0.00            243.54
01010      210371   08/17/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 SCHOOL SUPPLIES              0.00            100.83

Packet page 88 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   50
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            655.59

01010      210372   08/18/16 00074    ACE  GLASS CONSTRUCTION  2000262006900005 INVOICE # 35167              0.00            421.15

01010      210373   08/18/16 00607    ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSIT 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210374   08/18/16 00607    ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSIT 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210375   08/18/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             47.00
01010      210375   08/18/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             47.00
01010      210375   08/18/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             94.00
01010      210375   08/18/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00            138.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            326.00

01010      210376   08/18/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             14.76
01010      210376   08/18/16 01695    BILL'S LOCK & SAFE       2000262108200005 INVOICE # 372680             0.00             36.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             51.22

01010      210377   08/18/16 00568    BROMLEY PARTS & SERVICE  8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00             53.16
01010      210377   08/18/16 00568    BROMLEY PARTS & SERVICE  8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            174.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            227.45

01010      210378   08/18/16 00696    CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPP 2340135908200005 AUTOMATIC AUTOCLAVE 16       0.00          5,458.26

01010      210379   08/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 PARTIAL PO 2016-2017         0.00             28.21
01010      210379   08/18/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000232100000005 PARTIAL PO 2016-2017         0.00             34.04
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             62.25

01010      210380   08/18/16 104492   COMMERCIAL AIR, INC      2000262907000005 LABOR                        0.00            292.95
01010      210380   08/18/16 104492   COMMERCIAL AIR, INC      2000262907000005 LABOR                        0.00            292.95
01010      210380   08/18/16 104492   COMMERCIAL AIR, INC      2000262907000005 LABOR                        0.00             97.65
01010      210380   08/18/16 104492   COMMERCIAL AIR, INC      2000262907000005 TRUCK/MILEAGE                0.00             81.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            764.93

01010      210381   08/18/16 104552   FORT SMITH SCHOOL DISTRI 7152116008211600 REGISTRATION FEE FOR F       0.00            125.00

01010      210382   08/18/16 08066    GRAYBAR COMPANY INC      2000262300000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            144.48

01010      210383   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             80.82

01010      210384   08/18/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            398.90
01010      210384   08/18/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260105800005 INVOICE # 19610              0.00             11.07
01010      210384   08/18/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260105800005 # 748384, 1/2-IN FIP C       0.00             12.35
01010      210384   08/18/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260105800005 # 84237, 3/4-IN FIP CA       0.00             11.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            433.84

01010      210385   08/18/16 04672    METRO FOODS              8000311000000000 PRODUCE WITH BIDS            0.00          1,678.88

01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             65.20
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             65.40
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             77.25
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            127.98

Packet page 89 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   51
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            327.00
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6452250            0.00            346.52
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # P421616-PREC               0.00             52.81
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # 50A55-843-WHIT             0.00            346.52
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908243895 INVOICE # 6451005            0.00             85.25
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 6450574, # F       0.00            175.73
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262907000005 # 370X7.5-CAPC, CAP 7.       0.00              3.36
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 INVOICE # 645057, # 7F       0.00            506.29
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 370X7.5-CAPC                 0.00             10.07
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 # 440010-KLEI, KNIFE         0.00             40.71
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 # R95-115-SEMI, SOCKET       0.00             29.59
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 # R110-14A10-24-SEMI,        0.00             51.80
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262905800005 # R95-125-SEMI, DIN RA       0.00              8.87
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908400005 INVOICE # 6442867            0.00             54.74
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908400005 # P421824-PREC, FILTER       0.00             57.17
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908400005 # 04407-DVRS, LABEL RE       0.00              8.65
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908400005 # 19105-RITC, ADPTR DR       0.00             33.29
01010      210386   08/18/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908400005 # P421620-PREC, FILTER       0.00             21.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,495.62

01010      210387   08/18/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000262900000005 INVOICE/APPROVAL # 000       0.00            130.18
01010      210387   08/18/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2000263000000005 INVOICE/APPROVAL # 000       0.00            130.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            260.36

01010      210388   08/18/16 04169    SCHINDLER ELEVATOR       2000261008200005 INVOICE # 7152345375         0.00            379.19

01010      210389   08/18/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             11.05
01010      210389   08/18/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000258000000005 AV PARTS AND SUPPLIES        0.00             45.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             56.60

01010      210390   08/18/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000113007000005 ITEM# 3F120FHTPD PRINT       0.00             93.11

01010      210391   08/18/16 104841   UNIVERSITY OF KANSAS     7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210392   08/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2340130707000005 PLTW SUPPLIES                0.00            500.00

01010      210393   08/18/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            122.06
01010      210393   08/18/16 10166    WARDS TURF EQUIPMENT REP 2000263000000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            466.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            588.30

01010      210394   08/18/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            164.61

01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H04-161 ASTROBRITE TEX       0.00              9.84
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H04-163 ASTROBRITE TEX       0.00              9.84
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H04-200 ASTRO CARD STO       0.00              9.67
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-400 FLAIR PENS RED       0.00              4.55
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-405 FLAIR PENS BLA       0.00              4.55
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-410 FLAIR PENS BLU       0.00              4.55
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-415 FLAIR PENS GRE       0.00              5.46
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 R01-420 FLAIR PENS PUR       0.00              5.46
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 G01-035 SENTENCE STRIP       0.00              2.66
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 G01-045 SENTENCE ROLLS       0.00              1.48

Packet page 90 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   52
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 M03-030 SHARPIE CHISEL       0.00              6.34
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 M03-820 MR. SKETCH SCE       0.00              5.89
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 D01-010 STAPLES STANDA       0.00              0.55
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 D02-021 SCOTCH MASKING       0.00             11.49
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 D04-001 LIQUID PAPER C       0.00              2.10
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 D05-051 BINDER CLIPS M       0.00              1.36
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 D07-315 SHEET PROTECTO       0.00              6.21
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-026 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              4.19
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-030 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.66
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-031 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.66
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-034 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.64
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-036 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.19
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-039 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.48
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-041 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.60
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-042 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.56
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-056 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.66
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-058 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              4.66
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-113 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              2.65
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-116 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.15
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 H03-123 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.03
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111008400005 R01-004 ALPHABET CHART       0.00              5.90
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 G01-035 SENTENCE STRIP       0.00              5.24
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-515 CAP ERASERS          0.00              5.46
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-626 METALLIC RAINB       0.00              1.93
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-641 STARDUST PENCI       0.00              1.99
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-646 WATER COLORS P       0.00              2.03
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-648 JUNGLE FEVER P       0.00              1.92
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-656 PAW PRINT PENC       0.00              1.84
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-673 GOLD PRIZM PEN       0.00              1.87
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-681 TWINKLE ASST.        0.00              1.98
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-686 SMILEY FACE GL       0.00              2.03
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-786 RACE CARS PENC       0.00              1.83
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-811 DINOSAURS PENC       0.00              1.87
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-816 BASKETBALL PIZ       0.00              2.03
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-903 OWL PENCILS          0.00              1.87
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M02-907 MONKEY BUSINES       0.00              1.83
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M03-001 SHARPIE CHISEL       0.00              2.47
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M03-210 SUPER SHARPIE        0.00              2.32
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 M03-248 SHARPIE BLIP C       0.00              5.38
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D01-010 STAPLES              0.00              1.08
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D04-015 LIQUID PAPER D       0.00              7.38
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-009 PAPER CLIP DIS       0.00              0.73
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-010 PAPER CLIPS RE       0.00              1.45
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 D05-012 PAPER CLIPS JU       0.00              2.13
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H02-073 INDEX CARDS WH       0.00              1.06
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-025 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.35
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-026 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              5.50
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-028 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.54
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-031 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.64
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-034 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.79
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-035 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.67
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-038 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.54

Packet page 91 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   53
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-039 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.45
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-040 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.45
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-041 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.58
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-042 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.54
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H03-053 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              1.60
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H04-156 ASTROBRITE TEX       0.00              9.84
01010      210395   08/18/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112008400005 H04-158 ASTROBRITE TEX       0.00              9.84
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            234.08

01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 INVOICE/AUTH CODE # 01       0.00             25.26
01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 # 008925083962, A 10"        0.00             21.67
01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 # 008925083955, A 10"        0.00             18.41
01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 # 757295000108, 5 MM P       0.00             38.96
01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 # 8500035004029, 3/4 S       0.00            173.51
01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 INVOICE/AUTH CODE # 01       0.00             43.90
01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 # 077914056287, BRAD N       0.00             65.07
01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 # 885911414043 DW 18GA       0.00              9.08
01010      210396   08/18/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262107000005 # 885911414104, DW 18G       0.00              7.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            403.80

01010      210397   08/18/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             72.14
01010      210397   08/18/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            110.59
01010      210397   08/18/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            113.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            295.98

01010      210398   08/18/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00            147.97

01010      210399   08/18/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006700003                              0.00             24.10
01010      210399   08/18/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006700003                              0.00             69.19
01010      210399   08/18/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005800003                              0.00          2,527.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,621.09

01010      210400   08/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            119.69
01010      210400   08/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             30.89
01010      210400   08/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED RECEIPT F       0.00             82.11
01010      210400   08/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED RECEIPT F       0.00             89.06
01010      210400   08/18/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED RECEIPT F       0.00             59.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            381.41

01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00          1,435.28
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            642.53
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              6.67
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.99
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 BUSINESS PHONE               0.00            217.45
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            175.85
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008200005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.58
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            237.23
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            194.55
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.04
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.62
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            568.99
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            462.34

Packet page 92 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   54
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              2.50
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262007000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.34
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            204.30
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            174.44
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005800005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223005000005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,703.50
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223006700005 FIBER SERVICE AND INST       0.00          1,703.50
01010      210401   08/18/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2931223000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            204.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          7,968.69

01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 QUOTE #1655                  0.00              9.77
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 TCR5806 CARNIVAL HAPPY       0.00              2.93
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 TCR5712 CARNIVAL COMPU       0.00             14.66
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 UCH483S3 BLUE CHALK MA       0.00              3.42
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 UCH483SF8 FLUORESCENT        0.00              3.42
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 UCH483S2 RED CHALK MAR       0.00              3.42
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 LEE13978 REG PINK HIGH       0.00              5.08
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 CHL68520 2" MAGNETIC C       0.00              8.12
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 CTP1085 RIBBON REWARDS       0.00              9.78
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 CTP1013 I LOST A TOOTH       0.00             14.66
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 LER5214 GIANT MAGNETIC       0.00             24.48
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 LER5080 DOUBLE-SIDED M       0.00             29.38
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 TCR7570 CARNIVAL BLANK       0.00              2.44
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 TCR7572 CARNIVAL INCEN       0.00              2.44
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 TCR7573 CARNIVAL WELCO       0.00              2.44
01010      210402   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             14.69
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            151.13

01010      210403   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005700005 WET SYSTEM INSPECTION/       0.00            194.00
01010      210403   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005700005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            140.00
01010      210403   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005700005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      210403   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262007000005 WET SYSTEM INSPECTION/       0.00             97.00
01010      210403   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262007000005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      210403   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262007000005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            140.00
01010      210403   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262007000005 FIRE HYDRANT INSPECTIO       0.00            200.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            921.00

01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94

Packet page 93 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   55
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001                                          0.00            -74.74
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000114008200000                              0.00            -25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00            -12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000261107000000                              0.00            -12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000114008200000                              0.00             -4.15
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193008200099                              0.00             -2.60
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193005600000                              0.00             -2.59
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2276193006100000                              0.00             -2.59
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000115008211500                              0.00             -1.04
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2388272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             12.97
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94

Packet page 94 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   56
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005700000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008400000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006900000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008243899                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005400000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005500000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000267108200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005600000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312005800000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006100000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501229708200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312006700000                              0.00             25.94

Packet page 95 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   57
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000272000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312007000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 8000312008200000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 2000273000000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6501229400000000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 6702122007020000                              0.00             25.94
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900                                          0.00          1,183.28
01010      210405   08/19/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 7900                                          0.00          1,398.76
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,282.88

01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005800005 INVOICE # 0336493            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005500005 INVOICE # 0336489            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336490            0.00             54.25
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005600005 INVOICE # 0336491            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005600005 INVOICE # 0336491            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008243895 INVOICE # 0336502            0.00             86.80
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261006900005 INVOICE # 0336483            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336496            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008400005 INVOICE # 0336500            0.00             86.80
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336486            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336504            0.00             54.25
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336501            0.00             54.25
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336485            0.00             54.25
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261007000005 INVOICE # 0336497            0.00             86.80
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261007000005 INVOICE # 0336494            0.00             86.80
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336503            0.00             54.25
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336488            0.00             86.80
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 0336484            0.00             54.25
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005400005 INVOICE # 0336487            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261005700005 INVOICE # 0336492            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261006700005 INVOICE # 0336499            0.00             65.10
01010      210407   08/19/16 92383    CURRY'S TERMITE & PEST C 2000261008200005 INVOICE # 0336498            0.00             86.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,497.30

01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 492864 LAMINATING FILM       0.00          1,015.13
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 320264 LAMINATING FILM       0.00            911.29
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345637 BLUE COPY PAPER       0.00             76.17
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345645 GREEN COPY PAPE       0.00             23.96
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345660 YELLOW COPY PAP       0.00             22.85
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345686 GOLDENROD COPY        0.00             22.85
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 478156 LILAC COPY PAPE       0.00             23.96
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 345652 PINK COPY PAPER       0.00             22.85
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 289129 CANARY FADELESS       0.00             19.42
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 289227 ORANGE FADELESS       0.00             19.42
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 240696 ROYAL BLUE FADE       0.00             23.97
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 347968 PINK FADELESS P       0.00             20.06
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 347931 BRITE BLUE FADE       0.00             19.42
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 240704 LIGHT BLUE FADE       0.00             23.97
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 123993 MECHANICAL PENC       0.00             32.12
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 479608 RETRACTABLE INK       0.00             66.27
01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 173336 TAPE DISPENSER        0.00             11.36

Packet page 96 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   58
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210408   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340135908200005 SHARP 1.1 CU FT 1000W        0.00            112.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,467.79

01010      210409   08/19/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000111005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             70.47
01010      210409   08/19/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              2000112005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            106.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            176.89

01010      210410   08/19/16 104067   HUGG AND HALL MOBILE STO 2001115008211580 STORAGE BUILDING (USED       0.00            131.40
01010      210410   08/19/16 104067   HUGG AND HALL MOBILE STO 2001115008211580 STORAGE BUILDING (TO S       0.00            131.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            262.80

01010      210411   08/19/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             15.61
01010      210411   08/19/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             28.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             44.44

01010      210412   08/19/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000111005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            131.24
01010      210412   08/19/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000111005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            144.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            275.36

01010      210413   08/19/16 01781    LENNOX INDUSTRIES INC    2000262900000005 INVOICE # 550348352          0.00            112.27
01010      210413   08/19/16 01781    LENNOX INDUSTRIES INC    2000262906100005 INVOICE # 550357764          0.00            426.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            538.68

01010      210414   08/19/16 104817   NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASS 2281223000001405 WEB-BASED MAP FOR PRIM       0.00         16,200.00
01010      210414   08/19/16 104817   NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASS 2281223000001405 MFS ONLINE MAP ADMIN P       0.00          4,500.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         20,700.00

01010      210415   08/19/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262308400005 LABOR                        0.00            121.25
01010      210415   08/19/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262308400005 1/2" CARFLEX CONNECTOR       0.00              9.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            130.25

01010      210416   08/19/16 06924    PREMIER AGENDAS INC      2000112005800005 STUDENT ASSIGNMENT NOT       0.00            642.43
01010      210416   08/19/16 06924    PREMIER AGENDAS INC      2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             58.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            701.18

01010      210417   08/19/16 102968   TEACHER SYNERGY INC.     2000112005800005 WRITING UNITS, MATH JO       0.00            149.39

01010      210418   08/19/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112005800005 PD-CD AUDIO CD               0.00             15.00
01010      210418   08/19/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112005800005 PD-ALPHABET CARDS            0.00             28.00
01010      210418   08/19/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112005800005 PD-MAG-HC HUNK AND CHU       0.00             20.00
01010      210418   08/19/16 04899    THE PHONICS DANCE        2000112005800005 SHIPPING/HANDLING            0.00             15.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             78.00

01010      210419   08/19/16 104393   ALLSTATE SIGN & PLAQUE C 2000112005700005 SKU: U-117-PC2               0.00            366.00
01010      210419   08/19/16 104393   ALLSTATE SIGN & PLAQUE C 2000112005700005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             37.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            403.71

01010      210420   08/19/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            248.99

01010      210421   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005700005 DO7 -315  SHEET PROTEC       0.00             13.28
01010      210421   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005700005 HO1-019   CANARY COPY        0.00             19.27
01010      210421   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005700005 HO1-025  COPY PAPER  B       0.00             19.27

Packet page 97 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   59
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210421   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005700005 H01-061  COPY PAPER CH       0.00             19.27
01010      210421   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005700005 HO2 -021   FILE FOLDER       0.00             38.63
01010      210421   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005700005 H02-228  10 X123 CLASP       0.00             55.46
01010      210421   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005700005 H50-215   PRIMARY WRIT       0.00            178.25
01010      210421   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000112005700005 R01 - 204   BLUE STORY       0.00            174.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            517.73

01010      210422   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221305500005 NATALIE AKIN - CRESTWO       0.00            300.00
01010      210422   08/19/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2223221305500005 KARA HASTINGS - CRESTW       0.00            300.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            600.00

01010      210423   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262006100005 WET SYSTEM INSPECTION/       0.00            291.00
01010      210423   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262006100005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            140.00
01010      210423   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262006100005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      210423   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005600005 WET SYSTEM INSPECTION/       0.00            291.00
01010      210423   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005600005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            140.00
01010      210423   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005600005 FLOW SWITCH INSPECTION       0.00             40.00
01010      210423   08/19/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005600005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,052.00

01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 MATTHEW AND TILLY BY R       0.00              6.07
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 LITTLE RED RIDING HOOD       0.00              3.46
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 PETITE ROUGE BY MIKE A       0.00              6.07
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 BAD CASE OF STRIPES BY       0.00              6.07
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 THE INVISIBLE BOY BY T       0.00             14.74
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 ABRAHAM LINCOLN (NAT G       0.00              3.46
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 GEORGE WASHINGTON (NAT       0.00              3.46
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 BARACK OBAMA (NAT GEO)       0.00              3.46
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 CLARABELLE:  MAKING MI       0.00              6.89
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 FROM CATERPILLAR TO BU       0.00              6.07
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 FIRE TRUCKS ON THE MOV       0.00              8.62
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 FROM SEED TO PUMPKIN B       0.00              6.07
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 THAT'S WHAT FRIENDS AR       0.00             13.88
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 PAPA, PLEASE GET THE M       0.00             17.35
01010      210424   08/19/16 104410   BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSELLE 2000112005800005 TOPS & BOTTOMS BY JANE       0.00             15.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            121.28

01010      210425   08/19/16 02482    BSW ADVERTISING          7600116005511600 SKY GILDA TEE                0.00             80.44
01010      210425   08/19/16 02482    BSW ADVERTISING          7600116005511600 MEDIUM SKY GILDA             0.00            131.63
01010      210425   08/19/16 02482    BSW ADVERTISING          7600116005511600 LARGE SKY GILDA              0.00            109.69
01010      210425   08/19/16 02482    BSW ADVERTISING          7600116005511600 EXTRA LARGE SKY GILDA        0.00             65.82
01010      210425   08/19/16 02482    BSW ADVERTISING          7600116005511600 EXTRA EXTRA LARGE SKY        0.00              9.48
01010      210425   08/19/16 02482    BSW ADVERTISING          7600116005511600 EXTRA EXTRA EXTRA LARG       0.00             18.97
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            416.03

01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 INVOICE # 86-42387-01        0.00            131.85
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # BR220, 2P 20A 240V B       0.00             25.15
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # BR230, 2P 30A 240V B       0.00             25.15
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # LT34, 3/4" MET L/T,        0.00            106.84
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 #471LT2, 3/4" SEALTIGH       0.00             37.60
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # THHN10STBL500, THHN        0.00             79.14
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # THHN10STGN500, THHN        0.00             79.14

Packet page 98 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   60
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # THHN12STBK500, THHN        0.00             51.73
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # THHN12STRD500, THHN        0.00             51.73
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # THHN12STBL500, THHN        0.00             51.73
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # THHN12STWH500, THHN        0.00             51.73
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # THHN12STGN500, THHN        0.00             51.73
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 # EMT12, 1/2" EMT COND       0.00             32.40
01010      210426   08/19/16 100804   ELLIOTT ELECTRIC SUPPLY  2000262307000005 #EMT34, 3/4" EMT CONDU       0.00             59.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            835.32

01010      210427   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221307000005 HAMPTON INN HOTEL RESE       0.00            378.52

01010      210428   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 AMAZON                       0.00            281.60
01010      210428   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2340130707000005 4GB SD CARD FOR CAMERA       0.00             16.54
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            298.14

01010      210429   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570137008200005 LODGING FOR JUSTIN COB       0.00          1,510.47

01010      210430   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2223221307000005 EAST INITIATIVE CONFER       0.00            250.00

01010      210431   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000251100000005 FEES-INTEREST CHARGES        0.00             42.66

01010      210432   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00              7.23

01010      210433   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             15.49

01010      210434   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000114008200005 SERVSAFE EDITION COURS       0.00            450.00
01010      210434   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000114008200005 TAX AND SHIPPING FOR B       0.00             79.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            529.06

01010      210435   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             41.65

01010      210436   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          6570137008200005 HOTEL STAY BALANCE FOR       0.00             97.75

01010      210437   08/19/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          2000231100000005 PARTIAL PAY FOR 2016-2       0.00             42.37

01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 882984 9X12 HOLIDAY GR       0.00             21.59
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 882992 12X18 HOLIDAY G       0.00             43.29
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 589023 YELLOW POCKET F       0.00             19.75
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 589014 BLUE POCKET FOL       0.00             19.75
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 589113 RED POCKET FOLD       0.00             39.49
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 552456 POCKET FOLDERS        0.00             15.32
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 367645 9X12 RED CONST        0.00              4.32
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 882896 9X12 BLACK CONS       0.00              3.99
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 307704 9X12 BLUE CONST       0.00              4.32
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 882984 9X12 HOLIDAY GR       0.00              4.32
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 225519 COMPACT STAPLER       0.00             20.29
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 286224 BOSTITCH ELECTR       0.00             70.51
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 358070 PAPER CLIPS 1 1       0.00              0.36
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 664011 MEDIUM POINT BL       0.00              4.32
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 358180 PAPER CLIPS 2"        0.00              1.03
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 396420 WITE-OUT              0.00              5.96
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000215005820005 1376335 OFFICE DEPOT F       0.00             15.55

Packet page 99 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   61
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005820005 368268 9X12 DARK BLUE        0.00             21.59
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000122005820005 882968 12X18 BLUE CONS       0.00             43.29
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 FOLDERS 1/3 CUT              0.00             15.40
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 COMMON CORE STANDARD P       0.00             21.69
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 EASEL PADS CARTON            0.00            103.60
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 HEAVY DUTY ANCHOR CHAR       0.00             75.94
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 CANARY YELLOW NOTE PAD       0.00             14.77
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338764 9X12 FESTIVE RE       0.00             23.09
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338723 9X12 FESTIVE GR       0.00              2.89
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338665 9X12 BLACK CONS       0.00             28.87
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338608 9X12 WHITE CONS       0.00             27.02
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338442 9X12 ORANGE CON       0.00              8.10
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338749 9X12 TURQUOISE        0.00              8.10
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 882952 9X12 BROWN CONS       0.00             12.95
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 396941 BINDERS 1/2 WHI       0.00             26.47
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 305324 TRANSPARENT TAP       0.00             13.77
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 384114 MAGIC TAPE PACK       0.00              8.48
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 542263 FILE FOLDERS AS       0.00             13.27
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 541111 HANGING FILE FO       0.00             10.04
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005800005 338541 9X12 YELLOW CON       0.00             11.54
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 542102 1/3 CUT FILE FO       0.00             16.70
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 900780 1/5 CUT HANGING       0.00             16.37
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 456371 FLIP CHART MARK       0.00              4.46
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 884744 MEDIUM POINT FL       0.00              8.72
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 287454 FLAIR FELT-TIP        0.00             19.52
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 350960 GEL PENS MEDIUM       0.00             13.56
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 423983 WHITE CARD STOC       0.00              9.63
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 877664 POST-IT NOTES 3       0.00              9.14
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 723832 POST IT PADS 4X       0.00              7.36
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 206770 9X12 SCARLET CO       0.00              2.38
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 210862 BINDER CLEAR VI       0.00             86.58
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 229872 9X12 BRILLIANT        0.00              2.70
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 279624 ERASER CAPS BOX       0.00              8.94
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 287481 MEDIUM POINT PE       0.00             11.15
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 307704 9X12 BLUE CONST       0.00              4.32
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 308239 JUMBO PAPER CLI       0.00             15.99
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338442 9X12 ORANGE CON       0.00              5.40
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338541 9X12 YELLOW CON       0.00              5.77
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338608 9X12 WHITE CONS       0.00              5.40
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338665 9X12 BLACK CONS       0.00              5.77
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338723 9X12 FESTIVE GR       0.00              5.77
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 338749 9X12 TURQUOISE        0.00              5.40
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 368107 9X12 PINK CONST       0.00              2.16
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 503805 WHITE ON BLACK        0.00             47.95
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 546871 EXPANDING FILE        0.00             10.25
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 548648 9X12 HOLIDAY GR       0.00              5.12
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 698283 GLUE STICKS PUR       0.00             14.02
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 882952 9X12 BROWN CONS       0.00              2.16
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 882992 12X18 HOLIDAY G       0.00              4.33
01010      210438   08/19/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005800005 973201 BLACK ON CLEAR        0.00             13.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,155.86

Packet page 100 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   62
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210439   08/19/16 09943    KATHRYN HALE             2000258100000005                              0.00            117.60

01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LEARN TO COUNT DOUGH M       0.00             10.39
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LINKING NUMBER MONKEYS       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 MAGNETIC TEN-FRAMES BU       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 MAGNETIC WORD FAMILY         0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 TELL-A-STORY NURSERY R       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 THERE WAS AN OLD LADY        0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 ACTIVITY TREE FOR CHIC       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 COUNTING KEYS CLASSROO       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 COUNTING CARS                0.00             41.50
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 SHIPPING CHARGES             0.00             40.47
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 BEST BUY GEOBOARDS           0.00             18.43
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 MAGNETIC TEN-FRAME BUI       0.00             32.54
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 FISHING FOR SIGHT WORD       0.00             10.96
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 UNLOCK IT! NUMBERS MAT       0.00             32.54
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 POP AND ADD TO 12 GAME       0.00             27.11
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 PAINT PUMP                   0.00             12.98
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LAKESHORE FULLY WASHAB       0.00             17.35
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LAKESHORE FULLY WASHAB       0.00             17.35
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LAKESHORE FULLY WASHAB       0.00             17.35
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LAKESHORE FULLY WASHAB       0.00             17.35
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             32.20
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LEARN TO COUNT DOUGH M       0.00             10.39
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LINKING NUMBER MONKEYS       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 MAGNETIC TEN-FRAMES BU       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 MAGNETIC WORD FAMILY F       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 TELL-A-STORY NURSERY R       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 THERE WAS AN OLD LADY        0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 ACTIVITY TREE FOR CHIC       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LAKESHORE COUNTING KEY       0.00             31.12
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 LAKESHORE COUNTING CAR       0.00             41.50
01010      210440   08/19/16 02473    LAKESHORE LEARNING MATER 2000111005500005 SHIPPING CHARGES             0.00             40.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            856.56

01010      210441   08/19/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             60.06
01010      210441   08/19/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             59.61
01010      210441   08/19/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            250.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            369.67

01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 DR SEUSS TRUFFULA PENS       0.00             24.30
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 DR SEUSS BOOK ERASERS        0.00             21.60
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 DR SEUSS PENCIL SHARPE       0.00             17.40
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 OH, THE PLACES YOU'LL        0.00              7.99
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 OH, THE PLACES YOU'LL        0.00             17.11
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 READ WITH THE CAT BOOK       0.00              3.99
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 RAINBOW WRITER PES           0.00             30.96
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 DR SEUSS ERASERS             0.00             25.78
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 TWIST OUT ERASER STICK       0.00              7.99
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 CAT IN THE HAT PENCILS       0.00              9.44
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 BOOKMARKS                    0.00             17.00
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 SEUSS 6-COLOR PEN            0.00             17.58

Packet page 101 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   63
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 PENCILS 12PK                 0.00             11.96
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 CHARACTER ERASERS            0.00             17.98
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 GIANT ERASER PENCILS         0.00             22.49
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 PENCIL GRIPS                 0.00             20.94
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 SUCCESS STICKERS             0.00              4.98
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 SOARING TO GREAT THING       0.00             13.99
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 DIRECTIONAL SIGNS BULL       0.00              7.99
01010      210442   08/19/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    7607116005511600 SHIPPING                     0.00             42.21
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            343.68

01010      210443   08/19/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             75.87
01010      210443   08/19/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262900000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             93.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            169.16

01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BOOKS NEWBERRY HONOR C       0.00             27.00
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BOOK SET FUDGE BOOKS S       0.00             24.75
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BOOK 112 PGS DOCUMENT        0.00             15.00
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CORRECTION TAPE PK OF        0.00             21.03
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PEN PM INKJOY GEL PURP       0.00             24.54
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 LETTERS DÉCOR DR SEUSS       0.00             10.51
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ASTROBRIGHTS PAPER           0.00             16.82
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PENCIL TICONDEROGA YEL       0.00              6.41
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER PERM ULTRA FINE       0.00              5.99
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER BLACK FINE TIP        0.00              8.43
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER METALLIC SET OF       0.00              3.23
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CHALK DUSTLESS PK OF 1       0.00              1.24
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 ENVELOPE KRAFT BX OF 1       0.00              9.16
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER NEWSPRINT              0.00              6.64
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 NOTE PAD FUN ASST PK         0.00             10.00
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 SMILING STICK KIDS NAM       0.00              4.22
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 SMILING STICK KIDS NAM       0.00              4.92
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE PAINTERS BLUE           0.00             34.63
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PEN FLAIR ASST 8 COLOR       0.00             24.67
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 ART MARKER CONICAL TIP       0.00              5.21
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STAPLES STANDARD PK 50       0.00              0.52
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPERCLIPS SMOOTH            0.00              1.95
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 FOLDER FILE LTR 1/2 CU       0.00              9.58
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CUT OUT LETTERS 4 IN R       0.00              8.45
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER CONSTR MULTICULT       0.00              1.84
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER BLACK           0.00              2.57
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER HOLIDAY G       0.00              2.57
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER BLUE            0.00              5.14
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER RED             0.00              0.74
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER YELLOW          0.00              2.57
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER VIOLET          0.00              1.40
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER ORANGE          0.00              2.57
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER MR SKETCH SCENT       0.00              5.87
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STICKER SMILES STINKY        0.00              8.81
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CEMENT RUBBER 4 0Z           0.00              1.82
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CEMENT RUBBER PHOTO SA       0.00              3.45
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PUZZLE FLOOR GIANT FIR       0.00             12.68
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER LUNAR BLUE             0.00             14.09

Packet page 102 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   64
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER BLACK           0.00              5.14
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER BLUE SUNW       0.00              7.71
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER PEACOCK         0.00              6.10
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER TAN             0.00              2.58
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER LUNAR BLUE             0.00             14.09
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER CHART                  0.00             11.03
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER PERM ULTRA FINE       0.00              5.99
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 MARKER FINE BLACK            0.00              8.43
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER NEWSPRINT              0.00              4.43
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 VISITOR BADGE                0.00              3.94
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE PAINTER BLUE            0.00              5.77
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE PAINTERS BLUE           0.00             17.32
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CLIP JUMBO                   0.00              0.84
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CLIP PAPER VINYL STD A       0.00              0.84
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER HOLIDAY G       0.00              2.57
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER RED             0.00              1.48
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER BLUE            0.00              1.15
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PAPER TERRA GREEN            0.00             14.09
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CONSTR PAPER BROWN           0.00              5.14
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 FEATHERS BRITE HUES          0.00              2.81
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 CEMENT RUBBER 4 OZ           0.00              1.82
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 RUBBER CEMENT ELMERS A       0.00              2.04
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 STICKERS STINKY SMILES       0.00             12.68
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 TAPE HIGHLAND 1 INCH C       0.00              3.56
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000111005500005 PUNCH SQUEEZE MEDIUM-R       0.00              7.54
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER HOLIDAY R       0.00              7.69
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER RED             0.00              4.76
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER HOLIDAY G       0.00              7.68
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER YELLOW          0.00              5.12
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER ORANGE          0.00              5.12
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER PURPLE          0.00              2.57
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER BLUE            0.00              7.68
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER PINK            0.00              5.12
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 STOPWATCH                    0.00             61.77
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 POST IT NOTE SUPER POP       0.00             19.17
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 INDEX CARDS 4X6              0.00             19.55
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FLASH CARDS ADDITION         0.00             38.54
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FLASH CARDS SUBTRACTIO       0.00             38.54
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 POCKET CHART MAGNETIC        0.00             47.04
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 COUNTERS 2 COLOR             0.00             19.73
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLIPBOARD                    0.00             36.73
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 SHARPENER ELECTRIC PEN       0.00             42.12
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 EASEL DRY ERASE BABY F       0.00            257.75
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PENCIL SHARPENER             0.00             47.99
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PEN MED BALLPOINT RED        0.00              2.38
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PEN MED BALLPOINT PURP       0.00              3.58
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CORRECTION FLUID             0.00              2.74
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER DRY ERASE FINE        0.00             10.98
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKERS DRY ERASE SET        0.00              3.51
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 DRY ERASE CRAYOLA WASH       0.00              8.58
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER EXPO CLR BULLET       0.00              6.69
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKER EXPO DRY ERASE        0.00              4.80

Packet page 103 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   65
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 DRY ERASE CLOTH              0.00              8.00
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLEANER MARKER BOARD E       0.00              2.68
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ERASER DRY-ERASE CHARC       0.00              2.39
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MARKERS SMALL W/ERASER       0.00             14.71
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 STAPLER FULL STRIP           0.00              6.23
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAPE TRANSPARENT             0.00              9.71
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAPE 3M MASKING TAPE         0.00             10.53
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLUESTICK 28 OZ              0.00              4.57
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAPE REMOVABLE               0.00              5.28
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 HOOKS WIRE ADHESIVE CL       0.00              8.43
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 HOOKS SMALL                  0.00              8.43
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 POST -IT FLAG W/DISPEN       0.00              4.56
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 POST IT FLAG ARROW STA       0.00              4.01
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MAGNETIC CLAMP PK OF 2       0.00              3.79
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAGE MARKERS SELF STIC       0.00              1.90
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MAGNETIC HOOK                0.00              7.02
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLIP BINDER                  0.00              2.60
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FASTENER BX/100              0.00              1.26
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPERCLIPS SMOOTH            0.00              2.44
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPERCLIPS SMOOTH 2"         0.00              4.88
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPERCLIP HOLDER             0.00              1.40
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 LABEL INKJET WHITE PK        0.00             12.46
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 LABEL BADGE RED BORDER       0.00              4.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FOLDER 2 POCKET              0.00             12.30
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 FOLDER OXFORD 8 POCKET       0.00              8.43
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER POLY ENVELOPES        0.00              4.15
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 DIVIDERS POLY TABBED P       0.00              4.57
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BATTERY ENERGIZER MAX        0.00              4.76
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BATTERY ENGIZER AAA          0.00              2.64
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARD STOCK ARRAY             0.00             11.26
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARD STOCK ARRAY BRIGH       0.00             11.96
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER CHART                  0.00              5.97
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER NEWSPRINT              0.00              5.06
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER PRIMARY                0.00             10.12
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER COMP BOOK              0.00              8.78
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PENCIL AWARD HAPPY BDA       0.00              5.20
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BOOKMARK BDAY CANDLES        0.00              3.87
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BADGE ADHESIVE ITS MY        0.00              4.92
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CERTIFICATES BDAY COOL       0.00              2.99
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER HOLIDAY R       0.00              4.14
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER SHOCKING        0.00              1.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER MAGENTA         0.00              1.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER LILAC           0.00              1.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER ROYAL BLU       0.00              1.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER SKY BLUE        0.00              1.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR HOLIDAY GREEN         0.00              1.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR 12X18 HOLIDAY G       0.00              4.14
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER YELLOW          0.00              1.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 ERASER CAPS PINK             0.00              3.71
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PEN PM INKJOY GEL PURP       0.00             24.54
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 TAPE SCOTCH 810 MAGIC        0.00             26.86
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLUESTICK ELMERS             0.00             11.18

Packet page 104 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   66
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 MOUNTING PUTTY 2 OZ          0.00              2.31
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLIPS + PINS ST/3 TUBS       0.00              7.42
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CLIPBOARD MASONITE           0.00             22.36
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 EASEL PAD SELF STICK         0.00            117.81
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BOOKMARKS CAT IN THE H       0.00              3.78
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER ORANGE          0.00              1.29
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER BROWN           0.00              4.14
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER BLACK           0.00              2.00
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER WHITE           0.00              2.58
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER                 0.00              4.31
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER ATOMIC BL       0.00              4.21
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONSTR PAPER HOLIDAY R       0.00              4.14
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER DRAWING MANILA 5       0.00              7.53
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER DRAWING MANILA 5       0.00              7.53
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER NEWSPRINT WHITE        0.00              2.21
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CRAYONS CRAYOLA REFILL       0.00              1.76
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CRAYONS REFILL RED           0.00              1.76
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAINT PRANG WATERCOLOR       0.00              8.67
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 STOPWATCH                    0.00             30.98
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CARPET SEATING CIRCLES       0.00            413.89
01010      210444   08/19/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 SHIPPING                     0.00            107.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,298.29

01010      210445   08/19/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112005500005 LETTERS DÉCOR DR SEUSS       0.00             10.64
01010      210445   08/19/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112005500005 BOOKMARKS CAT IN THE H       0.00              4.03
01010      210445   08/19/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112005500005 NAME TAGS CAT IN THE H       0.00              3.71
01010      210445   08/19/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112005500005 BOOK SINGAPORE MATH KN       0.00             10.54
01010      210445   08/19/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112005500005 MAGNETIC CUISENAIRE RO       0.00             14.92
01010      210445   08/19/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112005500005 BOOK TIME FOR KIDS PRA       0.00             26.67
01010      210445   08/19/16 02491    SCHOOL SPECIALTY/CLASSRO 2000112005500005 STORAGE ORGANIZER SAFC       0.00            147.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            218.49

01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 INVOICE # 498598-00          0.00             38.41
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 50CNNES, 1/2-13 NYLO       0.00              7.40
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 50RWUSS                    0.00              2.31
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # /PAINT 20-1412             0.00             56.56
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 INVOICE # 498655-00          0.00             27.33
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 37C125KCBS                 0.00            149.20
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 37CNNES                    0.00             43.29
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 37RWUSS                    0.00             21.68
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # /MOR RBKITHD01             0.00             84.51
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             74.81
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            118.09
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            122.56
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 INVOICE # 498659-00          0.00             10.29
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 37C200KCBS, 3/8-16 X       0.00             21.95
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 37C350HCSS, 3/8-16 X       0.00              5.32
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 37C175KCBS, 3/8-16 X       0.00              2.60
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 # 37C250KCBS/*, 3/8-16       0.00              5.18
01010      210446   08/19/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000262106900005 INVOICE # 498659-01          0.00             75.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            866.93

Packet page 105 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   67
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210447   08/22/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 CHART PAPER, SCHOOL SU       0.00            187.73
01010      210447   08/22/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 CHART PAPER AND COLORE       0.00            116.18
01010      210447   08/22/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 BORDERS, LABELS, TAGS,       0.00             87.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            391.26

01010      210448   08/22/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00             83.00
01010      210448   08/22/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00            466.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            549.00

01010      210449   08/22/16 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           2001115108211584 MEAL MONEY FOR VARSITY       0.00            138.00
01010      210449   08/22/16 03808    BECKY MATTHEWS           2001115108211584 MEAL MONEY FOR TWO COA       0.00             12.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            150.00

01010      210450   08/22/16 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 INVOICE # 19225867           0.00            813.75

01010      210451   08/22/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 2000260100000005 DRINKING WATER REFILL        0.00             84.99

01010      210452   08/22/16 00925    DEMCO                    2000222008400005 ITEM #WL13714420 SNAP        0.00            103.01
01010      210452   08/22/16 00925    DEMCO                    2000222008400005 ITEM #WL13652810 KNEX        0.00            125.26
01010      210452   08/22/16 00925    DEMCO                    2000222008400005 ITEM #WL13652820 KID K       0.00             80.99
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            309.26

01010      210453   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000258100000005 ITEM # 58390                 0.00          1,116.14
01010      210453   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2340130707000005 ASSORTED PERMANENT MAR       0.00            177.50
01010      210453   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 30 CASES OF PAPER            0.00          1,008.72
01010      210453   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 CANON PG-245 BLACK INK       0.00             41.21
01010      210453   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 CLOROX WIPES CASE OF 1       0.00             37.96
01010      210453   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 EDUCATIONAL INSIGHTS F       0.00             79.38
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,460.91

01010      210454   08/22/16 01699    KEELING COMPANY          2000262200000005 INVOICE # S3057600.001       0.00             41.02

01010      210455   08/22/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000112005400005 CONSTRUCTION PAPER, LE       0.00            167.55

01010      210456   08/22/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00             86.85

01010      210457   08/22/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             30.01
01010      210457   08/22/16 93165    LOWE'S                   2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             65.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             95.41

01010      210458   08/22/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 # 4371-32-CALG               0.00             18.74
01010      210458   08/22/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 # N-80 CYL-EXCH-LIND         0.00             24.62
01010      210458   08/22/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 # N-80 CYL-DEP-LIND          0.00            300.19
01010      210458   08/22/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 INVOICE # 6439212            0.00             27.09
01010      210458   08/22/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 # VG64-SEAL                  0.00            152.57
01010      210458   08/22/16 02446    REFRIGERATION & ELECTRIC 2000262908200005 # RT70105-JBIN               0.00             20.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            543.34

01010      210459   08/22/16 104842   S3 STORES, INC           2340130707000005 ISOMETRIC PAPER              0.00            423.00
01010      210459   08/22/16 104842   S3 STORES, INC           2340130707000005 SHIPPING                     0.00             59.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            482.91

Packet page 106 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   68
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7129116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDERS F       0.00             56.51
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00             92.56
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 OFFICE CHAIR, BIG JOE        0.00             26.65
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 OFFICE CHAIR, BIG JOE        0.00            120.21
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 BATTERIES, FOLDERS, CO       0.00            114.47
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 BATTERIES, FOLDERS, CO       0.00             82.46
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 2 TABLES, 2 BIG JOE CH       0.00            179.07
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 BOOKCASE, INSIDE OUT D       0.00             63.64
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 BOOKCASE, INSIDE OUT D       0.00            -19.96
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 SCHOOL SUPPLIES AND RO       0.00            159.82
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 LIGHT BULBS, ZIPLOCK B       0.00            143.81
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005411005 FOOD                         0.00             27.02
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005411005 FOOD                         0.00             46.62
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217005411005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            190.49
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217005411005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            227.50
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217005011005 FOOD                         0.00             21.70
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS & B       0.00             92.02
01010      210460   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS & B       0.00            107.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,732.42

01010      210461   08/22/16 00117    ALL AMERICAN INC.        2001115108211581 ADIDAS #580P FOOTBALL        0.00          7,126.58

01010      210462   08/22/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 PROT/ELEC TIPS PKG 1,0       0.00             42.75
01010      210462   08/22/16 104722   BIO-RAD LABORATORIES, IN 2340135908200005 TAX AND SHIPPING             0.00              5.59
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             48.34

01010      210463   08/22/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MARSHA S 8000311000000000 PETTY CASH                   0.00              7.60
01010      210463   08/22/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MARSHA S 8000311000000000 PETTY CASH                   0.00              9.77
01010      210463   08/22/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MARSHA S 8000311000000000 PETTY CASH                   0.00             18.53
01010      210463   08/22/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MARSHA S 8000311000000000 PETTY CASH                   0.00             20.75
01010      210463   08/22/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MARSHA S 8000311000000000 PETTY CASH                   0.00             21.53
01010      210463   08/22/16 100810   CHILD NUTRITION-MARSHA S 8000311000000000 PETTY CASH                   0.00             43.19
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            121.37

01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM # 196517                0.00            336.24
01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #  420935               0.00             38.31
01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #  466342               0.00             19.20
01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #  536366               0.00             39.27
01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #  664011               0.00             12.95
01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #  666311               0.00             22.75
01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #  844282               0.00             94.88
01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #  909713               0.00              4.79
01010      210464   08/22/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #  909721               0.00              4.79
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            573.18

01010      210465   08/22/16 01477    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2365110506711005 924595                       0.00          1,041.60
01010      210465   08/22/16 01477    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 6557110506711005 924595                       0.00          1,041.60
01010      210465   08/22/16 01477    HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 6557110506711005 SHIPPING                     0.00            208.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,291.52

01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003                              0.00            248.89
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006300005                              0.00            433.59

Packet page 107 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   69
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00            726.48
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00            909.12
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00          1,326.85
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          1,457.02
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006400005                              0.00          1,521.39
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00          2,349.26
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          2,589.02
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          2,783.81
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          2,998.15
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006900003                              0.00          3,111.89
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005000003                              0.00          3,275.96
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261000000003                              0.00          3,320.71
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008243895                              0.00          3,395.41
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005800003                              0.00          3,760.43
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          3,827.08
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005700003                              0.00          4,239.89
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          5,110.49
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          5,390.90
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006100003                              0.00          5,834.20
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          5,843.94
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00          7,132.43
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008400005                              0.00          8,462.61
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00          9,649.44
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00         18,293.43
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261008200005                              0.00         20,120.42
01010      210467   08/22/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261006700003                              0.00             45.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        128,158.36

01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 EXTREMELY STRONG MAGNE       0.00             11.40
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 JUMBO PUSH PIN MAGNETS       0.00             11.88
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 THIN MAGNETIC TAPE, 3/       0.00              7.90
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 JUMBO MAGNETIC FOAM LE       0.00             27.37
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 JUMBO MAGNETIC FOAM LE       0.00             27.37
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 REMOVABLE MAGIC MOUNTI       0.00              2.71
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 PENCIL GRIP, SINGLE          0.00              3.21
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 BOOK BOX LABELS, EXTRA       0.00              4.42
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 ENVELOPES, #10, BOX OF       0.00             22.71
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 STUDENT WRITING JOURNA       0.00             52.27
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 MAGNET MAN CLIP              0.00              7.78
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 SENTENCE STRIPS, 1", 6       0.00             15.32
01010      210468   08/22/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005400005 BOOK CARDS, UNRULED WH       0.00              8.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            202.75

01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000232500000005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00             36.54
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2365110506711005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00             39.86
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000195008243895 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00             47.90
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112005600005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            143.34
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112006900005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            144.81
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112006100005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            150.66
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112005400005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            153.58
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112005000005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            162.38
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112005800005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            169.31

Packet page 108 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   70
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112005500005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            172.96
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112008400005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            196.37
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000112005700005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            230.74
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000113007000005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            701.72
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000114008200005 2016-17 PARENT SIGNATU       0.00            940.86
01010      210469   08/22/16 104343   SOURCE ONE GRAPHIC. INC. 2000232500000005 ADDITIONAL CHARGES DUE       0.00            553.13
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,844.16

01010      210470   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005800005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            150.00
01010      210470   08/22/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005800005 ORIGINAL PO 17000760 W       0.00             63.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            213.71

01010      210471   08/23/16 03845    DOLLAR TREE STORE        2000112005400005 BASKETS, FRAMES, TIMER       0.00              7.60

01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7323116007011600 396291 BASICS ROUND-RI       0.00             91.14
01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7323116007011600 477643 PLASTIC CLIPBOA       0.00            106.07
01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7323116007011600 491694 STANDARD WEIGHT       0.00             36.89
01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7337116007011600 293128 TIMEMIST DISPEN       0.00            357.40
01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   7337116007011600 207382 GREGG RULED STE       0.00             14.09
01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 ITEM# 304556 AIR ARLIN       0.00            239.24
01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 1376137 RED OFFICE BRA       0.00             15.55
01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 509328 GEL PENS BLUE         0.00             53.27
01010      210472   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 510232 FORAY SOFT GRIP       0.00             50.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            964.10

01010      210473   08/23/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 116029             0.00            451.36
01010      210473   08/23/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 LABOR - 08/05/2016           0.00            338.52
01010      210473   08/23/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 TRUCK CHARGE                 0.00             43.40
01010      210473   08/23/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 INVOICE # 116031             0.00            677.04
01010      210473   08/23/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 LABOR - 08/04/2016           0.00            451.36
01010      210473   08/23/16 102614   HARRISON ENERGY PARTNERS 2000262907000005 TRUCK CHARGE                 0.00             43.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,005.08

01010      210474   08/23/16 103419   HUDL                     2001115108211581 BOYS' FOOTBALL - ONLIN       0.00          1,599.00
01010      210474   08/23/16 103419   HUDL                     2001115208211585 BOYS' BASKETBALL - ONL       0.00            400.00
01010      210474   08/23/16 103419   HUDL                     2001115208211586 GIRLS' BASKETBALL - ON       0.00            400.00
01010      210474   08/23/16 103419   HUDL                     2001115108211584 GIRLS' VOLLEYBALL - ON       0.00            400.00
01010      210474   08/23/16 103419   HUDL                     2001115008211580 BOYS' WRESTLING - ONLI       0.00            400.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,199.00

01010      210475   08/23/16 09879    INTERNATIONAL BACCALAURE 2000191108227005 REFERENCE #11190699          0.00         11,370.00

01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000114008200000                              0.00             -5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00             -2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000261107000000                              0.00             -2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000114008200000                              0.00             -0.88
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193005600000                              0.00             -0.55
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193006100000                              0.00             -0.55
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2276193008200099                              0.00             -0.55
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000115008211500                              0.00             -0.22
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2388272000000000                              0.00              2.75

Packet page 109 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   71
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000                              0.00              2.75
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005700000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              5.50

Packet page 110 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   72
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005800000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000273000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006700000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005500000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008400000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006900000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005400000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50

Packet page 111 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   73
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000272000000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       2000267108200000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312007000000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312006100000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312005600000                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       8000312008243899                              0.00              5.50
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001                                          0.00              7.74
01010      210477   08/23/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       7900                                          0.00            243.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            818.14

01010      210478   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7337116007011600 THE OPENING OF SCHOOL:       0.00            132.86

01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             65.81
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             62.18
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006100005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.58
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            348.94
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            299.83
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.57
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            166.76
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            142.26
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              3.17
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.11
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            175.57
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            160.17
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.02
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005600005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.58
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            285.32
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            258.16
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              2.25
01010      210479   08/23/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262008243895 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.32
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,004.60

01010      210480   08/23/16 103864   AMBER PECK               2387221300000005 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            810.00

01010      210481   08/23/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 2001             AMOUNT TO BE RETURNED        0.00            300.00

01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 GO1-027 - CHART TABLET       0.00             24.20
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 G01-028 - CHART TABLET       0.00             17.85
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-112 - CONSTRUCTION       0.00              4.96
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-113  CONSTRUCTION        0.00              2.54
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-114 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              2.86
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-116 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.03
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-117 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.03
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-118 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              2.73
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-119 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.15
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-122 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              2.91
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-123 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              2.91
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-124 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              2.98
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-127 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              2.94
01010      210482   08/23/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 2000111005000005 H03-128 CONSTRUCTION P       0.00              3.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             79.09

Packet page 112 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   74
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210483   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 262465                0.00             47.72
01010      210483   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 405475                0.00             11.70
01010      210483   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 496190                0.00             11.88
01010      210483   08/23/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 514228                0.00             14.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             85.45

01010      210484   08/23/16 10063    LESLIE JOSHUA            0001                                          0.00             10.14

01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001                                          0.00            -10.14
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000114008200000                              0.00             -1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000261107000000                              0.00             -0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40

Packet page 113 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   75
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005500000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008400000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005400000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000267108200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005800000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000122008220099                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006700000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006100000                              0.00              1.40

Packet page 114 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   76
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005600000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008200000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              7900                                          0.00            533.14
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000114008200000                              0.00             -0.22
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193005600000                              0.00             -0.14
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193006100000                              0.00             -0.14
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2276193008200099                              0.00             -0.14
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000115008211500                              0.00             -0.06
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2388272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312006900000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005700000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000273000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              0.70
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312005000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312007000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              2000272000000000                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312008243899                              0.00              1.40
01010      210486   08/23/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              8000312000000000                              0.00              1.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            669.30

01010      210487   08/23/16 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FEES       0.00          1,056.00

01010      210488   08/23/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 161801 - I CAN COUNT T       0.00             13.05
01010      210488   08/23/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00              4.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             18.00

01010      210489   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000155505000005 FILE FOLDERS, PENCILS,       0.00              5.13
01010      210489   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000155505000005 FILE FOLDERS, PENCILS,       0.00            112.86
01010      210489   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - C       0.00            194.76
01010      210489   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - S       0.00             16.26
01010      210489   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - S       0.00             65.18
01010      210489   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00             32.68
01010      210489   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00             90.22
01010      210489   08/23/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00             45.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            562.79

01010      210490   08/23/16 100213   WESLEY BILON             2387221300000005 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            810.00

01010      210491   08/25/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            375.00

Packet page 115 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   77
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210492   08/25/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00            229.64
01010      210492   08/25/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          1,888.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,117.99

01010      210493   08/25/16 102632   AMERICAN NATIONAL LIFE I 0001             DED:2041 ANLIC               0.00          3,525.25

01010      210494   08/25/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00          1,310.00

01010      210495   08/25/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            110.67

01010      210496   08/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0602 DENTAL              0.00             32.62
01010      210496   08/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            836.10
01010      210496   08/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00            933.84
01010      210496   08/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00          1,728.86
01010      210496   08/25/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0608 DENT BEN            0.00          1,841.74
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,373.16

01010      210497   08/25/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00             16.79
01010      210497   08/25/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00            100.74
01010      210497   08/25/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3010 AEA CRT             0.00            600.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            718.13

01010      210498   08/25/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00            305.25

01010      210499   08/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00            162.74
01010      210499   08/25/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00         25,577.62
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         25,740.36

01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8108 PREM ASST           0.00              1.11
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              1.71
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8115 PREM ASST           0.00              9.18
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8112 PREM ASST           0.00             27.06
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8111 PREM ASST           0.00             27.12
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB2 HEALTH INS          0.00             34.54
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8114 PREM ASST           0.00             39.59
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             53.52
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8103 PREM ASST           0.00             53.74
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8102 PREM ASST           0.00             56.61
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            141.07
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8104 PREM ASST           0.00            150.05
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8106 PREM ASST           0.00            177.95
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8100 PREM ASST           0.00            222.68
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00          8,077.58
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00         12,570.51
01010      210500   08/25/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB3 INS MATCH           0.00         16,619.42
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         38,263.44

01010      210501   08/25/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             25.00

01010      210502   08/25/16 08311    INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:0016 GARNISH             0.00            225.00

01010      210503   08/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00            143.48

Packet page 116 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   78
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210503   08/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00            535.03
01010      210503   08/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            613.48
01010      210503   08/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00         16,053.64
01010      210503   08/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         66,242.71
01010      210503   08/25/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         68,363.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        151,951.94

01010      210504   08/25/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00          1,156.00

01010      210505   08/25/16 100186   MG TRUST COMPANY LLC     0001             DED:2045 AMER FUND           0.00            595.00

01010      210506   08/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             31.50
01010      210506   08/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             32.30
01010      210506   08/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             35.10
01010      210506   08/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML0 GRP HL              0.00             70.55
01010      210506   08/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             79.75
01010      210506   08/25/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            317.90
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            567.10

01010      210507   08/25/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00         12,430.50

01010      210508   08/25/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             10.36

01010      210509   08/25/16 103174   NORTH LITTLE ROCK C T A  0001             DED:3015 NLR C.T.A           0.00             22.50

01010      210510   08/25/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00            382.82

01010      210511   08/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00             51.10
01010      210511   08/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00             63.28
01010      210511   08/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0954 CRTBENEFIT          0.00            100.10
01010      210511   08/25/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00          1,402.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,617.29

01010      210512   08/25/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            225.00

01010      210513   08/25/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4001 *CHLD CARE          0.00            476.66
01010      210513   08/25/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00          2,628.24
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,104.90

01010      210514   08/25/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          1,254.36

01010      210515   08/25/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            356.96

01010      210516   08/25/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            251.25

01010      210517   08/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00              4.86
01010      210517   08/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00            111.78
01010      210517   08/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0709 GL BEN              0.00            230.85
01010      210517   08/25/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            244.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            591.79

01010      210518   08/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            200.75

Packet page 117 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   79
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210518   08/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            251.64
01010      210518   08/25/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0811 HOS IN BEN          0.00            393.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            845.64

01010      210519   08/25/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            594.92

01010      210520   08/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            118.26
01010      210520   08/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0952 CRTBENEFIT          0.00            231.66
01010      210520   08/25/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00          2,653.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,003.03

01010      210521   08/25/16 100824   U S DEPARTMENT OF EDUCAT 0001             DED:0008 GARNISH             0.00            186.24

01010      210522   08/25/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00             40.50

01010      210523   08/25/16 10228    UNUM LIFE INSURANCE OF A 0001             DED:1030 LTHC                0.00             67.50

01010      210524   08/25/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00          1,971.39

01010      210525   08/25/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00          5,086.00

01010      210526   08/25/16 02954    VALIC-VARIABLE ANNUITY L 0001             DED:2030 457 VALIC           0.00            100.00

01010      210527   08/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              5.24
01010      210527   08/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0652 VISION              0.00              7.54
01010      210527   08/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00             85.56
01010      210527   08/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            146.72
01010      210527   08/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00            153.20
01010      210527   08/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0658 VISION BEN          0.00            164.92
01010      210527   08/25/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00            339.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            902.48

01010      210528   08/25/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00          2,225.00

01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD110013 - STORYTELLIN       0.00             10.40
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 EU847059 - MINI BB SET       0.00              6.07
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD110305 - MINI BB HAL       0.00              6.07
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 EU840226 - SUES CAT IN       0.00              3.90
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 EU849662 - DR. SUES RE       0.00              4.76
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 EU847639 - GIANT CAT I       0.00             11.27
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TCR5644 - SUPERHERO WE       0.00              3.46
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD110180 - BB SET HOLI       0.00             11.27
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 DJ610018 - SNOW PALS B       0.00             11.27
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD1779 - BIG CHRISTMAS       0.00             12.14
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 SC546914 - BB SET WE A       0.00             11.27
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TCR4405 - SEASONAL TRE       0.00             10.40
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 T8075 - FALL HARVEST B       0.00              9.54
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD110145 - LIGHTS, CAM       0.00             10.40
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 T8296 - PASSPORT TO LE       0.00             11.27
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 NS3073 - SUPERHEROS BB       0.00             10.40
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TCR5693 - SUPERHERO CI       0.00             11.27
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD110163 - HOT AIR BAL       0.00             10.40

Packet page 118 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   80
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD110154 - POPPIN' POP       0.00             10.40
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 PAC74720 - CHART TABLE       0.00              5.89
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 FLP30502 - 1.5" RULED        0.00              8.67
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 T12120 - SEA BUDDIES B       0.00              3.03
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 EU834206 - BOOKMARK DR       0.00              3.46
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 EU834311 - DR. SUES -        0.00              3.46
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD103149 - BOOKMARKS R       0.00              3.03
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 NS2020 - SUPER READER        0.00              3.46
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TCR5647 - SUPERHERO LI       0.00              4.33
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TNT4007 - MANILA POCKE       0.00             29.93
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TNT4007 - MANILA POCKE       0.00             29.93
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 LER6900 - TIME TRACKER       0.00             34.70
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 T38284 - REASONS TO RE       0.00              2.21
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CTP6378 - CC 5 STAR RE       0.00              2.16
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 SC581939 - READ BOOKS.       0.00              3.03
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TCR5298 - READ EVERY D       0.00             10.40
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD3283 - NURSERY RHYME       0.00             12.14
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 MCP965 - TYPES OF LITE       0.00              8.67
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 MCCC3101 - ELEMENTS OF       0.00              8.67
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD188026 - STOP SIGN 2       0.00              3.03
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD188015 - QUIET ZONE        0.00              3.03
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TCR5835 - SUPERHERO SA       0.00              4.76
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD108239 - STRAIGHT TR       0.00             13.85
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD4106 - TWO-SIDED DÉC       0.00              3.03
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CD188066 - TWO SIDED D       0.00              3.03
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 NS1020 - TWO SIDE DECO       0.00              2.85
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TCR5845 - SUPERHERO 4"       0.00              6.50
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CTP1893 - LETTERS CHEV       0.00              7.80
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 CTP1227 - PLAYFUL PATT       0.00              7.80
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 TCR5607 - SUPERHERO PU       0.00              4.76
01010      210529   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000222005000005 NS2410 - SUPERHEROES S       0.00              3.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            417.03

01010      210530   08/24/16 00607    ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSIT 7023199008200000 SAMUEL URTON JR. SCHOL       0.00          1,107.50

01010      210531   08/24/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00             26.66
01010      210531   08/24/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00             27.78
01010      210531   08/24/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00             75.81
01010      210531   08/24/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00             97.63
01010      210531   08/24/16 00580    CENTRAL STATES BUS SALES 2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00            187.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            415.39

01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00            -32.55
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              2.66
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              4.98
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              5.96
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00              7.00
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             10.84
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             14.25
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             16.28
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             25.20
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             25.20

Packet page 119 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   81
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             26.83
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             27.98
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             34.71
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             35.58
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             36.29
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             42.85
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             50.41
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             50.97
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             54.25
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             58.71
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             75.58
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             78.12
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00             81.90
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00            163.79
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00            163.79
01010      210533   08/24/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPLIES               0.00            176.86
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,238.44

01010      210534   08/24/16 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 16-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,227.90
01010      210534   08/24/16 103383   DAWN WHOLESALE           8000311000000000 BID NO 16-05-003 BAKER       0.00          1,945.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,173.34

01010      210535   08/24/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7345116007011600 ASUS VG248QE 24-INCH F       0.00            249.00
01010      210535   08/24/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7345116007011600 VIEW-MASTER VIRTUAL RE       0.00             38.00
01010      210535   08/24/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7345116007011600 IPAD MINI WI-FI 16GB -       0.00            291.87
01010      210535   08/24/16 103115   FIRST BANK CARD          7345116007011600 STRUCTURE SENSOR COMPL       0.00          1,532.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,110.87

01010      210536   08/24/16 02768    GAIL SCOTT KENDRICK      2001115808211580                              0.00             55.00

01010      210537   08/24/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00              3.49
01010      210537   08/24/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00              5.55
01010      210537   08/24/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00              8.49
01010      210537   08/24/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             16.74
01010      210537   08/24/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             23.18
01010      210537   08/24/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00             82.94
01010      210537   08/24/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00            133.35
01010      210537   08/24/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000274000000005 PARTS/SUPPIES                0.00            184.12
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            457.86

01010      210538   08/24/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000257000000005 SUBSCRIPTION FOR POSTE       0.00            496.57

01010      210539   08/24/16 104845   KATRINA N. REYNOLDS-DUNN 2001115808211580                              0.00             55.00

01010      210540 V 08/24/16 02281    KEN DAVIS                2001115808211580                              0.00            -55.00
01010      210540   08/24/16 02281    KEN DAVIS                2001115808211580                              0.00             55.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00              0.00

01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 STAR WARS MINI BBS           0.00              8.63
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 CP TRU-RAY                   0.00              1.95
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 SUCTION CUPS LARGE W/H       0.00              1.73
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 SUCTION CUPS LARGE W/H       0.00              1.73

Packet page 120 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   82
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 BLACK & WHITE CHEVRON        0.00              7.62
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 BLACK & WHITE CHEVRON        0.00              7.62
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 DRY ERASE MARKER 4PK         0.00              4.89
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 CARNIVAL                     0.00              4.35
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 RED POLKA DOTS 4" LETT       0.00              8.16
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 DR SEUSS BLUE DECO           0.00              9.70
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 4 IN BLUE READY LETTER       0.00              7.07
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 BLUE MINI POLKA DOTS         0.00              3.26
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 DR SEUSS BOOOKS              0.00              8.71
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 DR SEUSS BLUE DECO           0.00              9.70
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 DR SEUSS THINK UP BIGG       0.00              5.93
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 BLACK SPUMONI 2 INCH U       0.00              5.44
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 BLACK DOT TO DOT             0.00              5.44
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 BLACK DOT TO DOT             0.00              5.44
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 FOOTBALL CUTOUTS             0.00              4.74
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 CAT IN THE HAT CHARACT       0.00              4.89
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 SUCTION CUPS LARGE W/H       0.00              1.73
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 FADELESS BLACK W/DOTS        0.00              6.43
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 FADELESS AQUA W/DOTS         0.00              6.43
01010      210541   08/24/16 03671    KNOWLEDGE TREE           2000222005500005 FADELESS YELLOW W/DOTS       0.00              6.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            138.02

01010      210542   08/24/16 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      210543   08/24/16 92473    M J  COMMUNICATIONS      2000272000000005 MONTHLY AMOUNT 756.25        0.00            756.25

01010      210544   08/24/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AND       0.00             81.00
01010      210544   08/24/16 05085    MARDEL #8                2000112006100005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AND       0.00             18.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             99.40

01010      210545   08/24/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000274000000005 MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTA       0.00             26.25
01010      210545   08/24/16 02087    NLR WELDING SUPPLY       2000274000000005 MONTHLY CYLINDER RENTA       0.00             26.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             52.50

01010      210546   08/24/16 102027   NORTH SIDE AUTO BODY     2000274000000005 4255 PAINT & MATERIALS       0.00          1,308.00
01010      210546   08/24/16 102027   NORTH SIDE AUTO BODY     2000274000000005 4254 PAINT & MATERIALS       0.00          1,090.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,398.00

01010      210547   08/24/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00            147.00
01010      210547   08/24/16 07220    OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CTRS 2000274000000005 DOT PHYSICALS                0.00            294.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            441.00

01010      210548   08/24/16 103965   TAMMY PETEN              2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      210549   08/24/16 102512   TONY D DUNNICK           2001115808211580                              0.00             55.00

01010      210550   08/24/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM  AND STUDENT       0.00             99.20
01010      210550   08/24/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112006100005 CLASSROOM  AND STUDENT       0.00            193.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            292.57

01010      210551   08/24/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00             50.00

Packet page 121 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   83
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210552   08/24/16 104612   APPTEGY                  2000256000000005 INVOICE # AR1196             0.00         16,897.00

01010      210553   08/24/16 01101    ARKANSAS DEMOCRAT GAZETT 2000257000000005 AD FOR EMPLOYMENT SUMM       0.00            614.64

01010      210554   08/24/16 102528   ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL R 2223221300000005 SERVICES TO INCLUDE:         0.00          5,000.00

01010      210555   08/24/16 09552    ARKANSAS SKATIUM         2005112005500005 FIELD TRIP FOR SUMMER        0.00            357.50

01010      210556   08/24/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              6761193008200005 FOUNDATIONS FOR TEACHI       0.00            633.50
01010      210556   08/24/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              6761193008200005 EXPAND YOUR BORDERS:         0.00            111.93
01010      210556   08/24/16 00442    BASICS PLUS              6761193008200005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             52.18
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            797.61

01010      210557   08/24/16 103959   BLOOM BOARD, INC         2952221300000005 BLOOMBOARD PROGRAM: IN       0.00         53,578.00

01010      210558   08/24/16 103105   C S BACKGROUND INC       2000257600000005 JUNE & JULY BACKGROUND       0.00            708.75
01010      210558   08/24/16 103105   C S BACKGROUND INC       2000257600000005 JUNE & JULY BACKGROUND       0.00             54.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            762.75

01010      210559   08/24/16 04666    CHILD CARE PROVIDERS FUN 2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00            200.00

01010      210560   08/24/16 100153   MID AMERICA SCIENCE MUSE 2005112005500005 SEE ATTACHED INVOICE F       0.00            567.00

01010      210561   08/24/16 09534    PRINT CONNECTIONS PROMOT 7235116008211600 4' X 3' BANNERS WITH G       0.00            585.90

01010      210562   08/24/16 05351    TRANSACT COMMUNICATIONS  2000231100000005 SUBSCRIPTION TO EDUPOR       0.00          2,760.00

01010      210563   08/24/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            141.19
01010      210563   08/24/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00            211.73
01010      210563   08/24/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             37.87
01010      210563   08/24/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR CLASSROOM        0.00             89.34
01010      210563   08/24/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00              6.48
01010      210563   08/24/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            192.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            679.07

01010      210564   08/25/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000267000000005 ITEM 1815-1110   PLAST       0.00            195.30
01010      210564   08/25/16 07845    AAMSCO                   2000267000000005 FREIGHT                      0.00             14.37
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            209.67

01010      210565   08/25/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 LAMINATING FILM 2"X500       0.00            325.37

01010      210566   08/25/16 102038   ARKANSAS SIGNS FIRST     2000274000000005 8566 BUS NUMBERING           0.00             21.70

01010      210567   08/25/16 100107   COMCAST                  2000271000000005 CABLE SERVICES FOR TIM       0.00            160.80

01010      210568   08/25/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 7559101 BATTERY              0.00            843.11
01010      210568   08/25/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 TOWEL                        0.00             53.03
01010      210568   08/25/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 GAL                          0.00             32.53
01010      210568   08/25/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 79200817 CYLINDER            0.00             99.79
01010      210568   08/25/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 778974402 HUB                0.00             17.11
01010      210568   08/25/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 79153606 BATTERY             0.00            590.59
01010      210568   08/25/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 BATTERY                      0.00            146.48

Packet page 122 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   84
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210568   08/25/16 101951   FLEET PRIDE              2000274000000005 CREDIT 792238681 146.4       0.00           -146.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,636.16

01010      210569   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 196517      BOISE CASE       0.00             33.62
01010      210569   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 696211  SHARPIE FLIP C       0.00             22.30
01010      210569   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 196517   BOISE CASE OF       0.00          1,210.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,266.39

01010      210570   08/25/16 103681   HERITAGE-CRYSTAL CLEAN L 2000274000000005 14158479 USED OIL            0.00            141.05

01010      210571   08/25/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 INVOICE 1621895 LABOR        0.00            238.70
01010      210571   08/25/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 MATERIALS                    0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            249.55

01010      210572   08/25/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            828.61

01010      210573   08/25/16 01732    KROGER COMPANY/INDIAN HI 8000311000000000 INFANT AND TODDLER FOO       0.00             67.48

01010      210574   08/25/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 161801 - I CAN COUNT T       0.00             13.05
01010      210574   08/25/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111005000005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              4.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             18.00

01010      210575   08/25/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 JOB #10645 7' X 3' SIG       0.00            217.00
01010      210575   08/25/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 WILD RIVER COUNTRY           0.00            217.00
01010      210575   08/25/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 CLARK EXTERMINATION          0.00            217.00
01010      210575   08/25/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 H2O SPORTS                   0.00            217.00
01010      210575   08/25/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 MEDICINE MAN                 0.00            217.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,085.00

01010      210576   08/25/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6752213008200005 OPEN PO FOR NURSING SU       0.00            784.09
01010      210576   08/25/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         6752213008200005 OPEN PO FOR DIABETIC E       0.00            296.51
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,080.60

01010      210577   08/25/16 103720   SUMMIT BUS               2000274000000005 500104125 MIRROW/LATCH       0.00            164.02

01010      210578   08/25/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210205833 LABOR              0.00            732.37
01010      210578   08/25/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 PARTS                        0.00            139.37
01010      210578   08/25/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 MISC                         0.00            201.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,073.24

01010      210579   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 SNACKS FOR PROFESSIONA       0.00             51.89
01010      210579   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005400005 BEAN BAG CHAIRS, PLAST       0.00            165.13
01010      210579   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUP       0.00             71.32
01010      210579   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUP       0.00            176.20
01010      210579   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005700005 OPEN PO FOR OFFICE SUP       0.00            374.67
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            839.21

01010      210580   08/25/16 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    7900                                          0.00            325.83
01010      210580   08/25/16 00087    AETNA LIFE & CASUALTY    2000251400000000                              0.00            922.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,247.88

01010      210581   08/25/16 104815   ALL VOLLEYBALL, INC      2001115108211584 ADIDAS VB KP COMP 3.0        0.00            436.05

Packet page 123 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   85
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210581   08/25/16 104815   ALL VOLLEYBALL, INC      2001115108211584 ADIDAS VB KP COMP 3.0        0.00            145.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            581.40

01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
01010      210582   08/25/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 7100116008211600 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            225.00

01010      210583   08/25/16 103794   ARKCDA                   7322116007011600 MOLLY BANKS                  0.00            362.00

01010      210584   08/25/16 08850    A'TEST CONSULTANTS INC   2000257000000005 A-TEST DRUG TEST BILLI       0.00            154.00

01010      210585   08/25/16 00318    CENTERPOINT ENERGY       2000261007000005                              0.00          1,148.12

01010      210586   08/25/16 104325   CHENERE EPPS             2001115808211580                              0.00             55.00

01010      210587   08/25/16 03018    CMS INC DBA              7323116007011600 BEATI OMNES/EWER/SSA         0.00              8.02
01010      210587   08/25/16 03018    CMS INC DBA              7323116007011600 BESIDE THE STILL WATER       0.00              8.43
01010      210587   08/25/16 03018    CMS INC DBA              7323116007011600 CANTATA DOMINO! ALLELU       0.00              7.41
01010      210587   08/25/16 03018    CMS INC DBA              7323116007011600 CHILDREN GO WHERE I SE       0.00              7.82
01010      210587   08/25/16 03018    CMS INC DBA              7323116007011600 LACRIMOSA MENUET/JONES       0.00              8.02
01010      210587   08/25/16 03018    CMS INC DBA              7323116007011600 SHE SINGS .../BERNON/S       0.00              8.02
01010      210587   08/25/16 03018    CMS INC DBA              7323116007011600 R2JR REHEARSAL TRACKS        0.00            123.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            171.15

01010      210588   08/25/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00             22.77

01010      210589   08/25/16 104361   DEBRA DELORIS MCELROY    2001115808211580                              0.00             55.00

01010      210590   08/25/16 01040    ECOLAB INC               8000311000000000 LIMEAWAY FOR DISHMACHI       0.00            237.56

01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 7907961  PILOT G-2 RET       0.00              8.88
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 209809  3" VIEW BINDER       0.00             59.62
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 208387 1"  VIEW BINDER       0.00             13.00
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 208945  1 1/2 RING  BI       0.00             91.01
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 196517 BOISE COPY PAPE       0.00            504.36
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 548701   STANLEY PUSH        0.00              8.01
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 483240   AT A GLANCE B       0.00              9.75
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 587463  DURACELL COPPE       0.00             41.20
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 542416   OFFICE DEPOT        0.00             13.06
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 659646    ASST COLOR C       0.00             19.84
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 626023 HANGING FILE FO       0.00             16.37
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 81O838  FILE FOLDERS 1       0.00              8.68
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 788152   OFFICE DEPOT        0.00             13.68
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 308114  OFFICE DEPOT J       0.00              6.30
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 330888  OFFICE DEPOT B       0.00             13.96

Packet page 124 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   86
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 5970202  SCOTCH TAPE P       0.00              8.52
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 666537  MASKING TAPE         0.00              4.26
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 196517   BOISE CASE OF       0.00             67.25
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 203472  SUPER STICKY P       0.00              3.98
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 348320          BOSTIC       0.00             29.26
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 913793  PRANG COLOR PE       0.00             29.66
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 717936           SHARP       0.00             12.62
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 715495   HP 920 XL  CY       0.00             30.81
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 715535  HP 920 XL            0.00             30.81
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 715525   HP 920 XL MAG       0.00             30.81
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005700005 715460   HP 920 XL  BL       0.00             61.67
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005000005 BOISE PAPER LETTER CAS       0.00            640.15
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000111005000005 BOISE PAPER LETTER WHI       0.00            320.08
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232300000005 PHONE MESSAGE BOOK           0.00             13.61
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232300000005 10 X 13 CLASP BROWN EN       0.00             13.96
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232300000005 HANGING FILE FOLDERS         0.00             11.14
01010      210591   08/25/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000232300000005 MANILA FILE FOLDERS, L       0.00             12.46
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,148.77

01010      210592   08/25/16 02899    HORIZON SOFTWARE INTERNA 8000311000000000 GBS- DIRECT CERTIFICAT       0.00            205.20

01010      210593   08/25/16 04672    METRO FOODS              8000311000000000 PRODUCE                      0.00          3,578.70

01010      210594   08/25/16 04359    MUSIC IN MOTION          2000191505700005 3375   LISTEN POSTER         0.00              4.95
01010      210594   08/25/16 04359    MUSIC IN MOTION          2000191505700005 3330  START W/MUSIC PO       0.00              7.95
01010      210594   08/25/16 04359    MUSIC IN MOTION          2000191505700005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00              7.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             20.85

01010      210595   08/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00            147.41
01010      210595   08/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261007000003                              0.00            420.62
01010      210595   08/25/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000261005500003                              0.00          7,497.65
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          8,065.68

01010      210596   08/25/16 104823   PRO-VISION, INC          2387276000000005 4692R3 SINGLE CAMERA         0.00         70,680.00
01010      210596   08/25/16 104823   PRO-VISION, INC          2387276000000005 SHIPPING                     0.00            859.64
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         71,539.64

01010      210597   08/25/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 ADVERTISING SIGNS JOB        0.00            217.00
01010      210597   08/25/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 SCOOP DOG                    0.00            217.00
01010      210597   08/25/16 103978   ROLL'N WRAPZ             7030115008211500 CORNER STONE                 0.00            217.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            651.00

01010      210598   08/25/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000229700000005 ONE BOX OF BUSINESS CA       0.00             34.72
01010      210598   08/25/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        8000311000000000 FAMILY APPLICATION FOR       0.00            135.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            170.15

01010      210599   08/25/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             30.03
01010      210599   08/25/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261006300003                              0.00             30.03
01010      210599   08/25/16 02164    UTILITY BILLING SERVICES 2000261005000003                              0.00             53.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            113.62

01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 JERSEY081Q/JERSEY081P        0.00            439.75

Packet page 125 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   87
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 TTNUI2/JERSEY081P 2 CL       0.00            136.71
01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 IDDT158 SUBLIMATED LOO       0.00            697.98
01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 HTFFBL2 TRANSFER (NLR)       0.00            182.28
01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 IDV1531C SUBLIMATED DA       0.00            804.31
01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 IDMF1341H SUBLIMATED S       0.00            622.03
01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 IDMFS1341B SUBLIMATED        0.00            697.98
01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 V500BPMFQ MOTIONFLEX B       0.00            780.39
01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 PM1334FB/PM1334 PKG PO       0.00          1,063.30
01010      210600   08/25/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7144116008211600 RJ138 RAIN JACKET            0.00            196.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,621.44

01010      210601   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000111005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - R       0.00            248.34
01010      210601   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00            121.93
01010      210601   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES - P       0.00            177.08
01010      210601   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES: PI       0.00            190.71
01010      210601   08/25/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES: PE       0.00            149.43
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            887.49

01010      210602   08/25/16 104667   WINGSPAN, LLC            2365110506711005 AL'S PALS ONLINE TRAIN       0.00          2,600.00

01010      210603   08/26/16 92159    A-PLUS TEACHING SUPPLIES 2000112005400005 CHART PAPER, MAGNET, T       0.00            175.00

01010      210604   08/26/16 06385    EASTBAY                  2001115108211584 #86676 ADI ADIZERO SPE       0.00             45.55
01010      210604   08/26/16 06385    EASTBAY                  2001115108211584 #86676 ADI ADIZERO SPP       0.00            432.71
01010      210604   08/26/16 06385    EASTBAY                  2001115108211584 #86673 ADI ADIZERO SPE       0.00             45.55
01010      210604   08/26/16 06385    EASTBAY                  2001115108211584 #86673 ADI ADIZERO SPE       0.00            432.71
01010      210604   08/26/16 06385    EASTBAY                  2001115108211584 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             10.85
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            967.37

01010      210605   08/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 COPIER PAPER                 0.00            800.19
01010      210605   08/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 POST IT EASEL PADS BOX       0.00             83.38
01010      210605   08/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 PACON COLOR PAPER CHAR       0.00              6.93
01010      210605   08/26/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005400005 PACON COLOR PAPER CHAR       0.00             13.33
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            903.83

01010      210606   08/26/16 01143    GTM SPORTSWEAR           7144116008211600 SKU: 4007NN SIDELINE D       0.00            622.79
01010      210606   08/26/16 01143    GTM SPORTSWEAR           7144116008211600 SOLID COLOR 4" PLASTIC       0.00            130.20
01010      210606   08/26/16 01143    GTM SPORTSWEAR           7144116008211600 SOLID COLOR 4" PLASTIC       0.00            130.20
01010      210606   08/26/16 01143    GTM SPORTSWEAR           7144116008211600 METALLIC 4" POM; GOLD        0.00            184.45
01010      210606   08/26/16 01143    GTM SPORTSWEAR           7144116008211600 METALLIC 4" POM; ROYAL       0.00            184.45
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,252.09

01010      210607   08/26/16 100861   LYON COLLEGE             7017199008200000 PRIVATE SCHOLARSHIP          0.00          5,000.00

01010      210608   08/26/16 09825    OUACHITA BAPTIST UNIVERS 7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210609   08/26/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         7580116008411600 SUPPLIES FOR PROFESSIO       0.00            186.05

01010      210610   08/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 GLUE GUN 10 WATT             0.00              7.61
01010      210610   08/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONTAINER STORAGE STOR       0.00             20.44
01010      210610   08/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 CONTAINER STORAGE LARG       0.00             20.44
01010      210610   08/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BOOK MEGA FUN CARD           0.00             10.43

Packet page 126 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   88
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210610   08/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER VIEW 1.5              0.00              4.64
01010      210610   08/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 BINDER VIEW .2               0.00              5.28
01010      210610   08/26/16 01795    SCHOOL SPECIALTY         2000112005500005 PAPER ASTROBRIGHT CARD       0.00             20.44
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             89.28

01010      210611   08/26/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112006900005 PRINTED PERMANENT RECO       0.00             65.97

01010      210612   08/26/16 00224    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   7024199008200000 GAIL VALENTINE SCHOLAR       0.00            750.00

01010      210613   08/26/16 00224    UNIVERSITY OF ARKANSAS   7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210614   08/26/16 100942   VERIZON WIRELESS         2000250100000005 WIRELESS MOBILE PHONE        0.00          2,435.81

01010      210615   08/26/16 08476    AEA FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0001             DED:3055 AEA CR UN           0.00            587.50

01010      210616   08/26/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0906 *HEART*             0.00             89.48
01010      210616   08/26/16 103205   ALLSTATE BENEFITS        0001             DED:0905 *CANCER*            0.00          1,176.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,266.46

01010      210617   08/26/16 06614    AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL SER 0001             DED:2015 AMERIPRISE          0.00            200.00

01010      210618   08/26/16 02338    AR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETI 0001             DED:0151 APERS DROP          0.00            136.05

01010      210619   08/26/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0606 *DENTAL*            0.00            195.72
01010      210619   08/26/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0605 *DENTAL*            0.00            557.40
01010      210619   08/26/16 100842   ARKANSAS BLUE CROSS BLUE 0001             DED:0609 DENT BEN            0.00          2,568.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,321.18

01010      210620   08/26/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3013 AEA CLS             0.00             83.95
01010      210620   08/26/16 04314    ARKANSAS EDUCATION ASSOC 0001             DED:3011 AEA CLS             0.00            520.30
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            604.25

01010      210621   08/26/16 103066   ARKANSAS STATE TEACHERS  0001             DED:3014 ASTA DUES           0.00              8.25

01010      210622   08/26/16 104568   CALIFORNIA STATE DISBURS 0001             DED:001 GARNISH              0.00            100.53

01010      210623   08/26/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 0001             DED:0010 UNIFORMS            0.00             80.06

01010      210624   08/26/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00          4,817.83
01010      210624   08/26/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00             54.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          4,872.08

01010      210625   08/26/16 100821   ECMC                     0001             DED:0064 ECMC                0.00             94.37

01010      210626   08/26/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8109 PREM ASST           0.00              1.85
01010      210626   08/26/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8113 PREM ASST           0.00              9.70
01010      210626   08/26/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8119 PREM ASST           0.00             17.94
01010      210626   08/26/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8105 PREM ASST           0.00             29.63
01010      210626   08/26/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8121 PREM ASST           0.00              0.68
01010      210626   08/26/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:8101 PREM ASST           0.00            447.01
01010      210626   08/26/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB1 HEALTH INS          0.00          6,768.10
01010      210626   08/26/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001             DED:0EB4 HEALTH BEN          0.00         19,352.55

Packet page 127 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   89
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         26,627.46

01010      210627   08/26/16 05000    ING SERVICE CENTER       0001             DED:2021 ING-ROTH            0.00             90.00

01010      210628   08/26/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00          5,701.02
01010      210628   08/26/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00         13,474.34
01010      210628   08/26/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00         24,377.18
01010      210628   08/26/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FT FEDERAL WH           0.00             59.20
01010      210628   08/26/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00             61.64
01010      210628   08/26/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00            263.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         43,936.94

01010      210629   08/26/16 04879    JACK W GOODING TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0084 GARNISH             0.00            630.88

01010      210630   08/26/16 08805    JOYCE BRADLEY BABIN      0001             DED:0012 GARNISH             0.00            346.16

01010      210631   08/26/16 08703    KIZER LAW FIRM           0001             DED:0049 GARNISH             0.00            166.73

01010      210632   08/26/16 05782    MARK T MCCARTY TRUSTEE   0001             DED:0011 GARNISH             0.00            542.05

01010      210633   08/26/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML8 CH DEP LI           0.00             14.55
01010      210633   08/26/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML4 SUPP LIFE           0.00             18.10
01010      210633   08/26/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML6 SP DEP LI           0.00             38.50
01010      210633   08/26/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML1 GRP HL              0.00             83.30
01010      210633   08/26/16 103072   MINNESOTA LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:0ML2 EXP BSC LI          0.00            192.10
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            346.55

01010      210634   08/26/16 02060    NLR EDUCATORS CREDIT UNI 0001             DED:3050 CR UNION            0.00          3,160.14

01010      210635   08/26/16 05043    NLRSD-BACKGROUND CHECK   0001             DED:5001 BACKGR CH2          0.00             97.04

01010      210636   08/26/16 00516    OCSE                     0001             DED:0001 OCSE                0.00          2,194.92

01010      210637   08/26/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8933 1 AMER LSD          0.00             98.75
01010      210637   08/26/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:0955 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            139.30
01010      210637   08/26/16 103723   ONE AMERICA              0001             DED:8932 LTD BUYUP           0.00            357.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            595.10

01010      210638   08/26/16 102125   PROFESSIONAL CREDIT MANA 0001             DED:0078 GAR-PRO CR          0.00            125.16

01010      210639   08/26/16 102634   RELIASTAR LIFE INSURANCE 0001             DED:2020 ING                 0.00            125.00

01010      210640   08/26/16 104409   RIABLE LAW FIRM          0001             DED:0098 GARNISH             0.00            149.74

01010      210641   08/26/16 02202    TASC                     0001             DED:4000 *REIMB MED          0.00            292.00

01010      210642   08/26/16 101735   THE MCHUGHES LAW FIRM LL 0001             DED:0071 GAR-MCHUGH          0.00             26.07

01010      210643   08/26/16 104187   TRANSAMERICA LIFE INSURA 0001             DED:8800 TRNAM-VGTL          0.00          1,289.49

01010      210644   08/26/16 103722   U S ABLE CRITICAL CARE   0001             DED:8942 CRITI CARE          0.00            235.61

Packet page 128 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   90
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210645   08/26/16 09340    U S ABLE GRP LIFE/HCP    0001             DED:8935 GRP LF/HCP          0.00            265.00

01010      210646   08/26/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0710 GL BEN              0.00              1.62
01010      210646   08/26/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0702 GRP LIFE            0.00            179.20
01010      210646   08/26/16 09337    U S ABLE LIFE- GRP LIFE  0001             DED:0708 GL BEN              0.00            308.61
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            489.43

01010      210647   08/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:8926 *HCP                0.00            166.50
01010      210647   08/26/16 100846   U S ABLE LIFE- HIP       0001             DED:0812 HOS IN BEN          0.00            547.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            713.75

01010      210648   08/26/16 09345    U S ABLE LIFE/CANCER     0001             DED:8902 *CANCER             0.00             24.49

01010      210649   08/26/16 103230   U S ABLE LIFE-ACCIDENT   0001             DED:8900 US ACCIDEN          0.00            642.98

01010      210650   08/26/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:0953 CLSBENEFIT          0.00            320.76
01010      210650   08/26/16 100844   U S ABLE LIFE-STD        0001             DED:8930 STD BUYUP           0.00            790.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,111.70

01010      210651   08/26/16 02927    UNITED WAY OF PULASKI CO 0001             DED:3000 UNITED WAY          0.00             18.50

01010      210652   08/26/16 102502   USABLE VOLUNTARY  GROUP  0001             DED:8915 USAB-VGTL           0.00            902.18

01010      210653   08/26/16 02953    VALIC - VARIABLE ANNUITY 0001             DED:2010 VALIC               0.00            557.00

01010      210654   08/26/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0650 VISION              0.00              3.93
01010      210654   08/26/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0656 *VIS/FAM*           0.00             67.86
01010      210654   08/26/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0655 *VISION+1*          0.00             99.58
01010      210654   08/26/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0654 *VISION*            0.00            157.20
01010      210654   08/26/16 100843   VISION SERVICE PLAN (AR) 0001             DED:0659 VISION BEN          0.00            204.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            533.17

01010      210655   08/26/16 104570   WAGE WORKS               0001             DED:0WW1 *HSA                0.00            274.00

01010      210656   08/29/16 100066   CENTRAL ARK JUNIOR HIGH  2001115008211580 2016-2017 CENTRAL AR J       0.00            200.00

01010      210657   08/29/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       7148116008211600 INVOICE #41-143371           0.00              6.50
01010      210657   08/29/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       7148116008211600 #HP5200 UNIVERSAL HORN       0.00              4.11
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             10.61

01010      210658   08/29/16 09522    DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATIO 2387258000000005 NETWORK EQUIPMENT AND        0.00          1,705.00

01010      210659   08/29/16 02864    NLRSD TRANSPORTATION DEP 2365217006711005 TRIP NO. 04881               0.00            240.00

01010      210660   08/29/16 103031   REPAIR IT LOCAL          2000258000000005 REPAIR SERVICE OF BROK       0.00            584.19

01010      210661   08/29/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210139775 SENSOR/KIT         0.00            369.20
01010      210661   08/29/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210138923 GASKET/PUMP        0.00            154.55
01010      210661   08/29/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210138924 BELT DRIVE         0.00            384.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            908.24

01010      210662   08/29/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000113007000005 3F120FHTPD    PERMANEN       0.00             98.00

Packet page 129 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   91
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210662   08/29/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000112005700005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             22.73
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            120.73

01010      210663   08/29/16 103935   TERESA L KECK            2001115008211580 2016-2017 CAJHC ADMINI       0.00            100.00

01010      210664   08/29/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES: FO       0.00            137.91

01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             18.15
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              8.84
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            109.83
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             97.96
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              0.43
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006900005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.69
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            219.70
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            192.67
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00              2.18
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262005400005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              7.14
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00          1,297.83
01010      210665   08/29/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            843.83
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,805.25

01010      210669   08/30/16 02499    ARKANSAS OFFICE PRODUCTS 2223221300000005 PORTFOLIO, LTR, FST&PK       0.00             40.17

01010      210670   08/30/16 01646    ARMATURE EXCHANGE        2000274000000005 63506 ALT                    0.00            352.63

01010      210671   08/30/16 01635    CINTAS CORPORATION LOC 5 2000271000000005 GRAY MATS                    0.00             99.08

01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
01010      210672   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 V-HDU-14 TENNANT VACUU       0.00            690.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,900.60

01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2281156006100100                              0.00            -27.14
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             -5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105000000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000113007000000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000219108200000                              0.00             -5.28
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000191005827000                              0.00             -3.42
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105400000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000241107000000                              0.00             -2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00              0.34
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              0.37
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              0.37
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              0.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              2.64

Packet page 130 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   92
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005700000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006100000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005800000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108400000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000113007000000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000219108200000                              0.00           -264.78
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000241107000000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261105400000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00           -132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000191005827000                              0.00            -65.30
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00              2.64
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195005043800                              0.00              3.42
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6702122007020000                              0.00              3.42
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              4.57
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000221200000000                              0.00              5.28
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000261108400000                              0.00              5.28
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00              5.51

Packet page 131 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   93
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00              5.51
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.98
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00              5.98
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00              5.98
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             16.25
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000262100000000                              0.00             26.76
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000114008200000                              0.00             48.46
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 0001                                          0.00             57.80
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2275195005043800                              0.00             65.30
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             82.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             82.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             82.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00             82.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00             82.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             99.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             99.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             99.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00             99.74
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            120.24
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006100000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39

Packet page 132 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   94
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005800000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005600000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005500000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000273000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008200000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006700000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312005000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008243899                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312008400000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312006900000                              0.00            132.39
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000272000000000                              0.00            165.48
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000112005000000                              0.00            199.48
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 2000221200000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 6702122007020000                              0.00            264.78
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 8000312007000000                              0.00            264.78
01010      210675   08/30/16 10444    EMPLOYEE BENEFITS DIVISI 7900                                          0.00          3,792.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         12,303.26

01010      210676   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6752213008200005 ITEM# 1399681                0.00             97.64
01010      210676   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2365241006711005 ITEM #: 431547               0.00             32.88
01010      210676   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6557110506711005 ITEM #: 196517               0.00             96.02
01010      210676   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6557110506711005 ITEM #: 458621               0.00             13.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            239.83

01010      210677   08/30/16 01883    MASON ELECTRIC           2000274000000005 2071 PULLY                   0.00             11.39

Packet page 133 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   95
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210678   08/30/16 01262    NAPA AUTO PARTS          2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT FOR PA       0.00            120.52

01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 015803631XCSC          0.00            721.53
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 0158036328CSC          0.00            250.64
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 0158036328CSC          0.00            250.64
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 0158036654CSC          0.00            160.58
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 0158012801CSC          0.00            648.83
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 0158012836CSC          0.00            130.20
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6710129069820005 ITEM# 0158034945CSC          0.00            887.53
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 0158038452CSC          0.00            976.50
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 0158338472CSC          0.00             82.46
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 0158038479             0.00            260.40
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 ITEM# 015833843XCSC          0.00            644.49
01010      210679   08/30/16 05071    PEARSON ASSESSMENT ORDER 6702121208220005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            200.55
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,214.35

01010      210680   08/30/16 104854   POMONA COLLEGE           7021199008200000 COKE COMMUNITY SCHOLAR       0.00          1,000.00

01010      210681   08/30/16 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121208220005 ITEM# 34041                  0.00             65.90
01010      210681   08/30/16 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121208220005 ITEM# 2420                   0.00            126.00
01010      210681   08/30/16 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121208220005 ITEM# 13025                  0.00            161.00
01010      210681   08/30/16 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121208220005 ITEM# 13027                  0.00             62.00
01010      210681   08/30/16 05372    PRO-ED INC               6702121208220005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00             41.49
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            456.39

01010      210682   08/30/16 02398    SAMS CLUB DIRECT         2365110506711005 REFRIGERATOR, DIAPERS,       0.00            271.23

01010      210683   08/30/16 103264   STEPHEN WIRGES PIANO CO  7322116007011600 PIANO TUNING                 0.00            375.00

01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000232500000005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            100.25
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2365110506711005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            109.27
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000195008243895 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            131.32
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112005600005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            392.95
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112006900005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            396.97
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112006100005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            413.00
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112005400005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            421.03
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112005000005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            445.11
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112005800005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            464.13
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112005500005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            474.16
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112008400005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            538.32
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000112005700005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00            632.55
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000113007000005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00          1,923.69
01010      210684   08/30/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000114008200005 2016-17 STUDENT HANDBO       0.00          2,579.29
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          9,022.04

01010      210685   08/30/16 00975    THE LIBRARY STORE INC    2000113007000005 16-1213 POLY-SHIELD LA       0.00             49.74
01010      210685   08/30/16 00975    THE LIBRARY STORE INC    2000113007000005 30-0322 DURA-GUARD           0.00             59.23
01010      210685   08/30/16 00975    THE LIBRARY STORE INC    2000113007000005 31-0203 BOOK TAPE            0.00             74.71
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            183.68

01010      210686   08/30/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217005411005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            151.19

Packet page 134 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   96
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702121208220005 ITEM# W-358                  0.00            389.00
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702121208220005 ITEM# AP-47                  0.00            185.00
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702121208220005 ITEM# AP-48                  0.00            185.00
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702121208220005 ITEM# W-358B                 0.00             77.00
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6710129069820005 ITEM# W-462D                 0.00            114.00
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6710129069820005 ITEM# W-462A                 0.00            285.00
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6710129069820005 ITEM# W-605A                 0.00             53.50
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214269820005 ITEM# W-605B                 0.00             53.50
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214269820005 ITEM# W-605C                 0.00            107.00
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214269820005 ITEM# W-605D                 0.00            107.00
01010      210687   08/30/16 03051    WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SE 6702214269820005 SHIPPING & HANDLING          0.00            155.60
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,711.60

01010      210688   08/30/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00             87.90
01010      210688   08/30/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00             75.77
01010      210688   08/30/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006300005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.56
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            170.23

01010      210689   08/30/16 07845    AAMSCO                   7100116008211600 QUOTE: ITEM #2137-4744       0.00            868.00
01010      210689   08/30/16 07845    AAMSCO                   7100116008211600 ITEM #8030G WH PP            0.00            158.41
01010      210689   08/30/16 07845    AAMSCO                   7100116008211600 ITEM #535000-003             0.00          1,708.88
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,735.29

01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262008243895 INVOICE # 24416              0.00             80.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262008243895 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005800005 WET SYSTEM INSPECTION/       0.00            291.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005800005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            140.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005800005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005800005 FLOW SWITCH INSPECTION       0.00             40.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005400005 WET SYSTEM INSPECTION/       0.00            291.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005400005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            140.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005400005 FLOW SWITCH INSPECTION       0.00             40.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005400005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005000005 WET SYSTEM INSPECTION        0.00            291.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005000005 BACKFLOW ASSEMBLY INSP       0.00            140.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005000005 FLOW SWITCH INSPECTION       0.00             40.00
01010      210690   08/30/16 07432    ARKANSAS AUTOMATIC SPRIN 2000262005000005 SERVICE CHARGE               0.00             75.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,793.00

01010      210691   08/30/16 07071    ATHLETIC DEPARTMENT ACTI 7800221600011500 START-UP MONEY FOR THE       0.00          5,000.00

01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            214.83
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            322.25
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            214.83
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            214.83
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            322.25
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            214.83
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            214.83
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            214.83
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            322.25
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            214.83

Packet page 135 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   97
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00            214.83
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00          1,611.23
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 TRASH RECEPTACLE LINER       0.00          1,074.15
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             77.21
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             38.60
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             77.21
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             38.60
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             38.60
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             77.21
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             38.60
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             38.60
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             77.21
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             38.60
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00             77.21
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00            231.63
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 WASTEBASKET LINERS, 24       0.00            115.81
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105000005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105400005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105500005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105600005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105700005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261105800005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106100005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106700005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108400005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             22.18
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261106900005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             22.18
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261100000005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             11.09
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261108200005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00            210.68
01010      210693   08/30/16 92028    DATEK, INC               2000261107000005 VACUUM CLEANER BAGS, E       0.00             88.70
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,779.41

01010      210694   08/30/16 01219    FLEET TIRE SERVICE OF NL 2000265000000005 ORDERS/REPAIRS               0.00             84.10

01010      210695   08/30/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 RAND 1997 SAND COUNTY        0.00             77.85
01010      210695   08/30/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 ALFR 1982 PRACTICAL TH       0.00             10.95
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             88.80

01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 100613                 0.00             37.73
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 181529                 0.00              8.10
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 203352                 0.00             20.44
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 222041                 0.00             12.76
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 222061                 0.00             38.28
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 225357                 0.00             18.43
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 240556                 0.00              8.52
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 259018                 0.00            317.20
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 273461                 0.00              2.51
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 289563                 0.00              8.10
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 302902                 0.00            106.71
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 307928                 0.00              6.01
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 307944                 0.00              6.01
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 308957                 0.00              4.75
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 344734                 0.00              3.97

Packet page 136 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   98
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 358312                 0.00             16.75
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 374418                 0.00             24.38
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 376877                 0.00              5.57
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 429175                 0.00              4.52
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 429638                 0.00             18.07
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 450710                 0.00             28.52
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 502290                 0.00              0.79
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 506639                 0.00             37.10
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 508338                 0.00              4.87
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 508450                 0.00              4.81
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 508506                 0.00              4.81
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 547521                 0.00             22.99
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 564853                 0.00              9.06
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 572768                 0.00             40.41
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 583781                 0.00              1.83
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 583875                 0.00              8.30
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 601066                 0.00              4.06
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 653618                 0.00             11.93
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 655185                 0.00              8.25
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 683199                 0.00             28.31
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 683244                 0.00             17.23
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 701025                 0.00             19.94
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 708586                 0.00              5.25
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 723832                 0.00              7.36
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 733601                 0.00              4.85
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 745211                 0.00             22.37
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 745506                 0.00             18.49
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 809939                 0.00              3.68
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 825190                 0.00              7.26
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 834270                 0.00              7.38
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 837389                 0.00             14.03
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 850213                 0.00              4.10
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 902136                 0.00             38.18
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 963454                 0.00             14.25
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 987304                 0.00             31.31
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 991778                 0.00             28.52
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   6702229269820005 ITEM# 998245                 0.00             14.69
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 612126 FILTER PRIVACY        0.00            223.81
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112005500005 612126 FILTER PRIVACY        0.00           -209.32
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM# 737444                 0.00             28.20
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 402198 RECYCLED SOUTH        0.00              9.60
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 423983 NEENAH SPECIALT       0.00             19.27
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 541545 USPS BOOKLETS S       0.00             30.60
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 727342 COMMAND HOOKS,        0.00             14.85
01010      210696   08/30/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000113007000005 791814 DAY-TIMER FOLIO       0.00             30.91
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,291.66

01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 INVOICE/AUTH # 022840/       0.00            156.11
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 INVOICE/AUTH # 022840/       0.00            156.11
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 INVOICE/AUTH # 022840/       0.00            156.19
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 078371900281, FACESHIE       0.00              5.00
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 078371900281, FACESHIE       0.00              5.00

Packet page 137 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:   99
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 078371900281, FACESHIE       0.00              5.15
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 048243993871, 10/4 G       0.00             23.63
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 048243993871, 10/4 G       0.00             23.63
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 048243993871, 10/4 G       0.00             24.35
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 078627775847, 100 FL       0.00             60.11
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 078627775847, 100 FL       0.00             60.11
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 078627775847, 100 FL       0.00             61.93
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 046878562387, DUAL P       0.00              4.61
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 046878562387, DUAL P       0.00              4.61
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 046878562387, DUAL P       0.00              4.75
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 092644721175, JM PLI       0.00             12.37
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 092644721175, JM PLI       0.00             12.37
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 092644721175, JM PLI       0.00             12.74
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 042206104526, NOZZLE       0.00              4.64
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 042206104526, NOZZLE       0.00              4.64
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 042206104526, NOZZLE       0.00              4.78
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 03441103162, NOZZLE        0.00              4.64
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 03441103162, NOZZLE        0.00              4.64
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 03441103162, NOZZLE        0.00              4.78
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 034411031964, SS PTT       0.00              5.36
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 034411031964, SS PTT       0.00              5.36
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 034411031964, SS PTT       0.00              5.52
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 008925094548, 4.5" D       0.00              2.48
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 008925094548, 4.5" D       0.00              2.48
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 008925094548, 4.5" D       0.00              2.56
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 008925094555, 4.5" M       0.00              1.59
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 008925094555, 4.5" M       0.00              1.59
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 008925094555, 4.5" M       0.00              1.66
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 008925094609, 7" MTL       0.00              2.85
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 008925094609, 7" MTL       0.00              2.85
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 008925094609, 7" MTL       0.00              2.94
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 008925094739, 7" MTL       0.00              2.85
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 008925094739, 7" MTL       0.00              2.85
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 008925094739, 7" MTL       0.00              2.93
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 042206104656, INDPIS       0.00             17.14
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 042206104656, INDPIS       0.00             17.14
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 042206104656, INDPIS       0.00             17.66
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905500005 # 080596081935, STONE        0.00              1.18
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262905600005 # 080596081935, STONE        0.00              1.18
01010      210697   08/30/16 03290    HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC 2000262907000005 # 080596081935, STONE        0.00              1.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            918.28

01010      210698   08/30/16 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000113007000005 V1F53996 STAGE 6 READ        0.00          1,559.79
01010      210698   08/30/16 104781   HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOUR 2000128507020005 V15531828 STAGE 6 READ       0.00          1,559.80
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,119.59

01010      210699   08/30/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             15.79
01010      210699   08/30/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             27.32
01010      210699   08/30/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             49.52
01010      210699   08/30/16 01499    HUM'S HARDWARE           2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            117.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            209.78

Packet page 138 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  100
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210700   08/30/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000271000000005 9101350153 ENCOMPASS         0.00            338.00
01010      210700   08/30/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000271000000005 ENCOMPASS                    0.00             40.50
01010      210700   08/30/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000271000000005 ENCOMPASS                    0.00              0.10
01010      210700   08/30/16 05344    J J KELLER               2000271000000005 ENCOMPASS                    0.00            315.25
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            693.85

01010      210701   08/30/16 03947    J K ATHLETICS            7149116008211600 T-SHIRTS; 2-COLOR FRON       0.00            739.37
01010      210701   08/30/16 03947    J K ATHLETICS            7149116008211600 DT235 DISTRICT THREAD        0.00            117.05
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            856.42

01010      210702   08/30/16 02281    KEN DAVIS                2001115108211584 ASSIGNOR FEE FOR MIDDL       0.00             75.00

01010      210703   08/30/16 08913    MID SOUTH SALES          2000265000000005 NO LEAD/DIESEL FUEL          0.00          1,390.67

01010      210704   08/30/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT TIRES        0.00             20.00
01010      210704   08/30/16 08718    MITCHS TIRE SERVICE      2000274000000005 PARTIAL PAYMENT TIRES        0.00             20.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             40.00

01010      210705   08/30/16 103194   NLRHS-WEST CAMPUS PTSA   7100116008211600 2016-2017 NLRHS STAFF        0.00          3,300.00

01010      210706   08/30/16 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 REPROGRAM                    0.00             97.65
01010      210706   08/30/16 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 LABOR                        0.00             97.65
01010      210706   08/30/16 01961    NORTH LITTLE ROCK DIESEL 2000274000000005 16004 TCM                    0.00            638.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            834.23

01010      210707   08/30/16 100752   P & K ENT LLC            2000262306900005 INVOICE # 5025               0.00             97.00

01010      210708   08/30/16 00132    PIPE & TUBE SUPPLY       2000263000000005 INVOICE # 17845              0.00            253.62
01010      210708   08/30/16 00132    PIPE & TUBE SUPPLY       2000263000000005 # 303380, HR FL, 1/4 X       0.00            233.06
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            486.68

01010      210709   08/30/16 03457    S & S WORLDWIDE          2000112005500005 SQUARE CONE SIGNS PK 6       0.00             98.37
01010      210709   08/30/16 03457    S & S WORLDWIDE          2000112005500005 2-IN-1 CONES                 0.00             61.47
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            159.84

01010      210710   08/30/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             17.34
01010      210710   08/30/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             28.16
01010      210710   08/30/16 02698    STANLEY HARDWARE CO      2000260100000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00             91.75
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            137.25

01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 INVOICE # 500863-00          0.00              7.40
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # 18R125WFETZ, 3/16 X        0.00              6.07
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # 31RDNL, 5/16 MAGNECT       0.00              9.42
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # 15RDJO, 5/32 SP JOBB       0.00              3.45
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # MOR RB618T50, 6 X 3/       0.00            151.36
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # SWAN TL021M, 9" YELL       0.00             27.12
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 INVOICE # 501077-00          0.00             86.26
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # 25RWUSS, 1/4 FLAT WA       0.00              7.05
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # 31RWUSS, 5/16 FLAT W       0.00              9.71
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # 32RDCO, 21/64 COBALT       0.00             58.52
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # RAWL 0681, 1/4 X 6 R       0.00             45.50
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # RAWL 0564, 1/4 X 6 I       0.00             38.93

Packet page 139 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  101
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 1/4-20 INSERTS, STAINL       0.00            352.63
01010      210711   08/30/16 02703    STAR BOLT & SCREW CO INC 2000260100000005 # 25RDCT, 1/4 TAPER LE       0.00            103.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            907.40

01010      210712   08/30/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2365241006711005 PRODUCT #3F120FHTPD          0.00            232.54
01010      210712   08/30/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000114008200005 PRODUCT #3F120FHTPD--P       0.00             98.00
01010      210712   08/30/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000114008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             18.27
01010      210712   08/30/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000114008200005 PRODUCT #3F120FHTPD--P       0.00             98.00
01010      210712   08/30/16 101681   SYSTEMATIC FILING PRODUC 2000114008200005 SHIPPING                     0.00             18.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            465.08

01010      210713   08/30/16 00265    T & T EQUIPMENT CO       2000274000000005 34428 HOSE                   0.00            129.12
01010      210713   08/30/16 00265    T & T EQUIPMENT CO       2000274000000005 34467 JUMPER                 0.00             43.40
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            172.52

01010      210714   08/30/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365217006711005 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS & B       0.00             93.86
01010      210714   08/30/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000222005500005 OPEN PO TO INCLUDE THE       0.00            100.00
01010      210714   08/30/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2365110506711005 VASELINE, BABY BOWELS        0.00            144.12
01010      210714   08/30/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000222005500005 OPEN PO FOR VARIOUS CL       0.00             47.52
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            385.50

01010      210715   08/30/16 00947    DEPT. OF FINANCE & ADMIN 0001             DED:*SAR STATE WH            0.00              0.72

01010      210716   08/30/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FM MEDICARE             0.00              5.06
01010      210716   08/30/16 102625   INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 0001             DED:*FI FICA                 0.00             21.66
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             26.72

01010      210717   08/31/16 00217    ARKANSAS ACTIVITIES ASSO 2000232300000005 2016-2017 ACTIVITY IDE       0.00             25.00

01010      210718   08/31/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221308400005 MATTHEW HOW - RRE            0.00            150.00
01010      210718   08/31/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221308400005 DERRICK WILLIAMS - RRE       0.00            170.00
01010      210718   08/31/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221300000005 INVOICE#:  200016706         0.00             50.00
01010      210718   08/31/16 00033    AAEA                     2223221308200005 INVOICE#:  200015829         0.00            295.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            665.00

01010      210719   08/31/16 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 INVOICE #01597               0.00            180.00

01010      210720   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR PATRI       0.00            158.50
01010      210720   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR PATRI       0.00            158.50
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            317.00

01010      210721   08/31/16 104847   BASIN PARK HOTEL, INC    7130116008211600 CONFIRMATION #189242         0.00            255.88
01010      210721   08/31/16 104847   BASIN PARK HOTEL, INC    7130116008211600 CONFIRMATION #189244         0.00            127.94
01010      210721   08/31/16 104847   BASIN PARK HOTEL, INC    7130116008211600 CONFIRMATION #189244         0.00            127.94
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            511.76

01010      210722   08/31/16 104351   BUSINESS WORLD, INC.     2000251100000005 INVOICE # 674230             0.00            813.75

01010      210723   08/31/16 104733   CARLA DENISE AMIS        2223221308200005 MEAL REIMBURSEMENT FRO       0.00             82.00

01010      210724   08/31/16 100163   CARRI BLAND              2387221300000005 TUITION REIMBURSEMENT-       0.00            762.00

Packet page 140 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  102
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210725   08/31/16 05705    CLARENCE MARTIN          2000272000000005 SPRINGDALE (3 BUSES)         0.00            165.00

01010      210726   08/31/16 104849   DEBRA GREENFIELD         2223221308400005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            104.16

01010      210727   08/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 20 BOXES OF COPY PAPER       0.00            640.15
01010      210727   08/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000112006900005 FLASH DRIVES                 0.00             42.74
01010      210727   08/31/16 100474   GODDESS PRODUCTS, INC.   2000251100000005 ITEM # 196517                0.00            320.08
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,002.97

01010      210728   08/31/16 07292    HOBBY LOBBY              6557110506711005 FABRIC, BASKETS, BAMBO       0.00            140.21

01010      210729   08/31/16 04546    JODY EDRINGTON           6557221306711005 REIMBURSEMENT                0.00            140.05

01010      210730   08/31/16 104840   LACY SULLIVAN            2365110506711005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             99.12

01010      210731   08/31/16 100908   MARK V WILLIAMSON COMPAN 2000261000000005 INVOICE # 177868             0.00            405.60

01010      210732   08/31/16 104830   MELISHA GRIFFIN          6570137008200005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            220.08
01010      210732   08/31/16 104830   MELISHA GRIFFIN          6570137008200005 MEALS PER DIEM               0.00            343.35
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            563.43

01010      210733   08/31/16 104358   MADDISON W RONCKETTO     7223116008211600 BENTON JR. HIGH CLASSI       0.00            125.00

01010      210734   08/31/16 01117    NORTH LITTLE ROCK ELECTR 2000271000000000                              0.00            640.00

01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 155388 STORE MORE DELU       0.00            179.76
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000111008400005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             25.17
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 JUMBO LOWERCASE MAGNET       0.00             29.98
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 JUMBO UPPERCASE MAGNET       0.00             29.98
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 STORY TIME CUSHIONS -        0.00             60.00
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 24X16 CHART TABLET           0.00             27.95
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 WOODLAND FRIENDS HOT S       0.00              2.99
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 WOODLAND FRIENDS INCEN       0.00              3.99
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 TURQUOISE OMBRE SCALLO       0.00              3.99
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 UPCYCLE INSPIRE U POST       0.00             20.94
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 BOOK BASKETS LARGE REC       0.00             42.99
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 DURABLE BOOK AND BINDE       0.00             85.98
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 DR SEUSS GIANT CRATE B       0.00             12.99
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 TEAL POLKA DOTS PAPER        0.00              7.99
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 DOTS ON TURQUOISE PERF       0.00              6.99
01010      210735   08/31/16 08676    REALLY GOOD STUFF INC    2000156005500005 SHIPPING AND HANDLING        0.00             47.15
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            588.84

01010      210736   08/31/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005500005 TRANSPARENT FRONT SEND       0.00             29.90
01010      210736   08/31/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005500005 STUDENT WRITING JOURNA       0.00             16.95
01010      210736   08/31/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005500005 DOUBLE SIDED DRY ERASE       0.00             19.99
01010      210736   08/31/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005500005 CRAYOLA WATERCOLOR MAR       0.00              9.30
01010      210736   08/31/16 08698    RESOURCES FOR READING IN 2000112005500005 SHIPPING                     0.00             10.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             86.14

01010      210737   08/31/16 09386    STANLEY WHISNANT         2223221308200005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00            112.56

Packet page 141 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  103
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210738   08/31/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210140128 KIT                0.00            611.30
01010      210738   08/31/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 210205819C  LABOR            0.00            585.90
01010      210738   08/31/16 103719   SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP       2000274000000005 PARTS/MISC                   0.00            193.41
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,390.61

01010      210739   08/31/16 02895    TCPRINT SOLUTIONS        2000232100000005 PARTIAL PAY 2016-2017        0.00             34.72

01010      210740   08/31/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00             46.00
01010      210740   08/31/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6557217006111005 SUPPLIES                     0.00            190.65
01010      210740   08/31/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    2000112005000005 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES: PE       0.00            145.09
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            381.74

01010      210741   08/31/16 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 2016 ACTAA REGISTRATIO       0.00            110.00
01010      210741   08/31/16 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 2016 ACTAA REGISTRATIO       0.00            110.00
01010      210741   08/31/16 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 2016 ACTAA REGISTRATIO       0.00            110.00
01010      210741   08/31/16 102216   ACTAA                    7130116008211600 2016 ACTAA REGISTRATIO       0.00            110.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            440.00

01010      210742   08/31/16 100096   AFNI INC                 2000113007000005 ACCOUNT 059835902-01         0.00             79.95

01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR SHIRL       0.00            100.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR SHIRL       0.00            100.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR SHIRL       0.00            100.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR SHIRL       0.00            200.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR SHIRL       0.00            200.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR SHIRL       0.00            200.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR JANET       0.00            300.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570136008200005 REGISTRATION FOR MONIC       0.00            300.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008200005 REGISTRATION FOR BREND       0.00             25.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008243895 REGISTRATION FOR BEVER       0.00             25.00
01010      210743   08/31/16 01114    ARCH FORD EDUCATION SERV 6570137008243895 REGISTRATION FOR PHYLL       0.00             25.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          1,575.00

01010      210744   08/31/16 02685    ARKANSAS 7A PRINCIPALS A 2000114008200005 7A PRINCIPAL'S ASSOCIA       0.00            200.00

01010      210745   08/31/16 00131    ARKANSAS FLAG & BANNER I 2001115008211580 AMERICAN FLAG W/EMBROI       0.00             92.97

01010      210746   08/31/16 02779    ARKANSAS SCHOOL FOR MATH 2000113007000005 DARE TO CODE PROFESSIO       0.00             25.00

01010      210747   08/31/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH INTERPR 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 5257                0.00             98.00
01010      210747   08/31/16 102406   ARKANSAS SPANISH INTERPR 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 5113                0.00             98.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            196.00

01010      210748   08/31/16 104848   ASHLEY SHOFFNER          2223221307000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             73.25

01010      210749   08/31/16 104851   ASSOCIATION FOR EDUCATIO 2223221307000005 INVOICE#:  21615 (ATTA       0.00            315.00

01010      210750   08/31/16 100920   BONNIE CURLIN            2903221000000000 REIMBURSEMENT FOR WORK       0.00             74.00
01010      210750   08/31/16 100920   BONNIE CURLIN            2903221000000000 REIMBURSEMENT FOR WORK       0.00             18.20
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00             92.20

01010      210751   08/31/16 103873   CHRISTIE TOLAND          2000232300000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             23.18

Packet page 142 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  104
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210752   08/31/16 07042    CLEAR MOUNTAIN REFRESHME 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 3226122             0.00             10.85

01010      210753   08/31/16 05248    CROW BURLINGAME CO       2000274000000005 41139516 OILFILTER/BRA       0.00            241.55

01010      210754   08/31/16 07265    EASTER SEALS ARKANSAS    6702122007020005 INVOICE# ESO10182            0.00          1,300.00

01010      210755   08/31/16 104856   ELIZABETH BREWSTER       2223221305000005 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT        0.00             38.05

01010      210756   08/31/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 BROO 2012 LIVING IN TH       0.00          1,458.75
01010      210756   08/31/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 CRSP 2013 BASIC MUSIC        0.00             18.52
01010      210756   08/31/16 103679   FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 2000114008200005 GLEN 2008 WKBK FOR SUC       0.00          3,529.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,006.27

01010      210757   08/31/16 03340    HARDING UNIV. STUDENT FI 2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR        0.00          4,187.00

01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365110506711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          1,383.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365110506711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          2,766.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          1,383.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          1,383.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          1,383.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          1,383.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          1,383.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          1,383.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR:       0.00          5,415.00
01010      210758   08/31/16 08728    HARDING UNIVERSITY       2365221306711005 FALL 2016 TUITION FOR        0.00          1,383.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         19,245.00

01010      210759   08/31/16 103632   JACOB WEST               6570137008200005 TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT T       0.00            173.04
01010      210759   08/31/16 103632   JACOB WEST               6570137008200005 MEALS PER DIEM               0.00             74.22
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            247.26

01010      210760   08/31/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 2387262900000005 INVOICE 1622029 MATERI       0.00            173.60
01010      210760   08/31/16 104123   KEATHLEY SERVICE CO., IN 8000311000000000 LABOR                        0.00             37.98
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            211.58

01010      210761   08/31/16 02281    KEN DAVIS                2001115808211580                              0.00             55.00

01010      210762   08/31/16 01727    KREBS BROS. SUPPLY CO IN 8000311000000000 PARTS AND SUPPLIES           0.00            124.56

01010      210763   08/31/16 04679    LOTTIE KEATON            2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      210764   08/31/16 04807    LRP PUBLICATIONS         6702229269820005 INVOICE# 4323881             0.00          5,495.00

01010      210765   08/31/16 04225    PULASKI TECHNICAL COLLEG 2365221306711005 TUITION FEES FOR FALL        0.00          1,926.00

01010      210766   08/31/16 104658   RICHARDS LINDSEY & MARTI 6702229269820005 INVOICE# 22202               0.00          3,775.00

01010      210767   08/31/16 104334   SANDRA LYNN ENGLISH      6702229269820005 INVOICE# 160801              0.00            630.00

01010      210768   08/31/16 100468   SHARON DOWDY             2000258000000005 ERATE CONSULTING SERVI       0.00          2,000.00

Packet page 143 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  105
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210769   08/31/16 102466   SHAY RAFFERTY            7130116008211600 NATIONAL SPEECH & DEBA       0.00            527.40

01010      210770   08/31/16 103965   TAMMY PETEN              2001115808211580                              0.00             90.00

01010      210771   08/31/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 6501221305400005 ANDREA COCHRAN - BPE         0.00            750.00
01010      210771   08/31/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 6501221305400005 RAYMONA ELLISON - BPE        0.00            750.00
01010      210771   08/31/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 6501221305400005 CASSANDRA GARVEY - BPE       0.00            750.00
01010      210771   08/31/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 6501221305400005 ABIGAIL JONES - BPE          0.00            750.00
01010      210771   08/31/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 6501221305400005 HAILEY NECESSARY - BPE       0.00            750.00
01010      210771   08/31/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 6501221305400005 JESSICA HENRY SPAYED -       0.00            750.00
01010      210771   08/31/16 01272    UALR CENTER FOR LITERACY 6501221305400005 JESSICA WALKER - BPE         0.00            750.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          5,250.00

01010      210772   08/31/16 00649    VARSITY SPIRIT FASHIONS  7320116007011600 INVOICE# 30803016 CHEE       0.00            540.37

01010      210773   08/31/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    7100116008211600 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FO       0.00            224.21
01010      210773   08/31/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6501335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            346.13
01010      210773   08/31/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6501335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00            700.95
01010      210773   08/31/16 08781    WALMART COMMUNITY BRC    6501335500000005 SUPPLIES AND MATERIALS       0.00          1,503.48
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          2,774.77

01010      210774   08/31/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            333.49
01010      210774   08/31/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00            287.14
01010      210774   08/31/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 LONG DISTANCE RATE           0.00             12.21
01010      210774   08/31/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262000000005 SURCHARGES AND OTHER F       0.00              6.99
01010      210774   08/31/16 101489   WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATION 2000262006700005 BUSINESS PHONE SERVICE       0.00            197.93
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00            837.76

01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00            144.20
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            264.11
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            342.64
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00          1,390.39
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            747.43
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0141 TR                  0.00             20.60
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            119.25
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00          1,248.87
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0112 TR                  0.00            264.11
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0142 TR                  0.00            342.64
01010     V210666   08/31/16 01256    AR TEACHER RETIREMENT RE 0001             DED:0111 TR                  0.00          1,399.27
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          6,283.51

01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00          1,577.01
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00          3,601.75
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00             34.92
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00            372.73
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00            410.74
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00            201.23
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00            807.24
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          3,362.75
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00          4,186.91
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00          5,944.25
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         20,439.30

Packet page 144 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  106
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 0001 - DISBURSEMENT FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00         54,039.30
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          6,523.11
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         11,440.45
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0120 TR CLS NC           0.00             27.30
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00             33.00
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00             44.80
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00            378.93
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00            436.80
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00          1,121.00
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00         12,951.77
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         19,643.12
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00             16.66
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00            401.29
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0115 TR CRT NC           0.00            201.23
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0130 TR CLS C            0.00            807.24
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0107 TR CLS NC           0.00          3,196.91
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0100 TR CRT NC           0.00          4,159.19
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0125 TR CRT C            0.00          5,944.25
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0108 TR CLS C            0.00         20,443.88
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00         54,476.38
01010     V210667   08/31/16 01185    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0105 TR CRT C            0.00            619.81
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00        237,845.25

01010     V210668   08/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          1,951.02
01010     V210668   08/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00         11,922.72
01010     V210668   08/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            482.50
01010     V210668   08/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00            773.20
01010     V210668   08/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00            554.68
01010     V210668   08/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0104 TDROP 14%           0.00          1,951.02
01010     V210668   08/31/16 01186    ARKANSAS TEACHER RETIREM 0001             DED:0103 TDROP               0.00         11,922.72
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00         29,557.86

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                           0.00      6,077,545.32

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                   0.00      6,077,545.32

Packet page 145 of 243



ARKANSAS PUBLIC SCHOOL COMPUTER NETWORK                                                                            PAGE NUMBER:  107
DATE: 09/07/2016                                 NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT                                 ACCTPA21
TIME: 16:14:02                                   CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.yr='17' and transact.period='2'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/17

     FUND - 2941 - GOVERNOR COMPTR SCI GRANT

CASH ACCT CHECK NO  ISSUE DT VENDOR   NAME                     BUDGET UNIT      -----DESCRIPTION------  SALES TAX            AMOUNT

01010      210054   08/04/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2941113007000005 PLTW GATEWAY PARTICIPA       0.00            750.00
01010      210054   08/04/16 103938   PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, IN 2941114008200005 PLTW ENGINEERING PARTI       0.00          3,000.00
TOTAL CHECK                                                                                                  0.00          3,750.00

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT                                                                                           0.00          3,750.00

TOTAL FUND                                                                                                   0.00          3,750.00

TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                 0.00      6,081,295.32

Packet page 146 of 243



2016-17 
Perkins Plan
September Board Meeting
Christie Toland

Packet page 147 of 243



2015-16 Grant Results
 Professional Development
 Certification Testing Fees
 Career Coach Salary
 Business Lab Upgraded, Microsoft Office Suite 

purchased
 Apple Servers purchased
 Partial Upgrade of TV Lab
 Work Based Learning Expenses
 Career/Technical Student Organization Teacher 

Expenses

Packet page 148 of 243



2015-16 Grant Results
 $150,689.00 awarded from state on a 

reimbursement basis (Funds are not submitted 
to the district as revenue from the state.)

 $131,592.04 in allowable expenses were 
reimbursed to NLRSD from the state.

 $19,096.96 not reimbursed is kept by state 
and redistributed to the district through special 
projects for CTE Programs of Study for the    
16-17 school year. The district did not lose any 
money as a result of non-reimbursement.

Packet page 149 of 243



2015-16 Results
 Reasons for non-reimbursement of 

$19,096.96
 Changes in allowable expenses from state 

as a result of Federal audits of state 
agency

 Large portion of Perkins professional 
development allotment was not utilized.

 Television Broadcast certification testing 
allotment was unable to be utilized due to 
mid-year changes in staff.

Packet page 150 of 243



2016-17 Perkins Plan 
Process
1. Grant awarded-$143,753.23
2. CTE teachers develop projects and 
make funding requests to Mrs. Toland
3.  Mrs. Toland submits requests to ACE.
4. Approval process
5. Plan is implemented after approval.
6. Plan monitored and amendments are 
made if needed.

Packet page 151 of 243



2016-17 State Approved 
Projects
 Professional Development
 STEM Coalition Program for Girls
 UAMS Program for Health Occupations 

Awareness
 Certification Testing
 EduFactor STEM Resources License
 Wiley Office Grader for Business 

Program

Packet page 152 of 243



Projects Still Waiting for 
Approval
 Changes in allowable expenditures due to 

Federal audit of state agency are reason for 
non-approval at this point.
 NLRHS/NLRA TV Broadcast Partnership Project 

(Equipment)
 2 Ad Design and Photography Program 

Projects (Equipment)

If not approved, money will be reallocated to 
an existing approved project, or the plan will 
be amended.

Packet page 153 of 243



Questions?

Packet page 154 of 243



NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CAREER READINESS
BUSINESS ENGAGEMENT FAQ’S

What is a Career Readiness partner?
A Career Readiness partner is encouraged to finalize a formal partnership with North Little Rock School 
District.  Partnership activities vary, depending on the school’s needs and a business’s interests and 
resources.  Goals for partnerships between businesses and NLRSD are to improve graduation rates and 
employability of graduates, meet industry employment needs, build relationships between students and 
positive adult role models, and support positive outcomes after high school graduation, including further 
education and entry into high-wage, high-demand careers.

What are the expectations of a Career Readiness partner?
 Commit to work together for at least one school year
 Identify a partnership coordinator to be the chief contact for the school
 Participate in a planning session with the NLRSD contact to determine how best to work together

with the school and with other partners
 Support the career readiness goals of NLRSD  in at least one activity

What kinds of activities can Career Readiness partners get involved in?
COE partnerships will look different from business to business because of the difference in mutual needs 
and resources.  However, here are some activities of special interest to NLRSD.

 Guest Speakers
 Industry Mentors
 Curriculum Advice
 Field Trips
 Teacher Externship
 Guest Classroom Instructor
 Official Sponsor
 Career Connect/Job Shadowing
 Career Fair/Mock Interviews
 Senior Exit Interview Panel
 Team Project Consultant

This is not an exhaustive list of partnership opportunities. Any specific requests or ideas can be 
discussed. 

How do I sign up for partnership?
Contact Christie Toland at tolandc@nlrsd.org or (501)-771-8010. An initial meeting will be set 
up to discuss the activities that best fit your business’s needs and desired level of participation.

Packet page 155 of 243

mailto:tolandc@nlrsd.org


NORTH LITTLE ROCK SCHOOL DISTRICT CAREER READINESS
BUSINESS ENGAGEMENT OPPORTUNITIES

Guest Speakers-Bring real world application to the classroom on a one time or recurring basis while 
promoting your industry as a future career for students.  

Industry Mentors-Meet regularly over the course of the year with a group of  students, helping them 
explore and learn about  your career field, consult with students on team projects, and form professional 
relationships with students who could be future apprentices, interns, or employees.

Curriculum Advice-Recommend industry certifications and help edit curriculum to meet industry needs.

Field Trips-Promote your career field and allow students to see your industry up close with tours. 

Teacher Externship-Help teachers stay current and learn practical applications for what they teach.  Host
a team or individual teachers in your business.

Guest Classroom Instructor-Teach a employability, industry, or technical skill/unit for high school 
students.

Official Sponsor-Support one of the NLRSD competition teams through donation of time, expertise, 
materials and supplies, or competition fees.

Career Connect/Job Shadowing-Host student(s) on-site to allow them to observe the main functions of 
your business. This can be done through Career Connect (7-8th grade) or NLRHS (9-12th grade).

Career Fair/Mock Interviews-Participate in the annual Career Fair by hosting a booth at the event 
and/or participating in mock interviews. 

Student Internship/Apprenticeship Program-Select students can participate in 
internship/apprenticeship experiences within a related business or industry.  Internships/apprenticeships 
can be paid or unpaid experiences.

Team Project Program-Work with teachers to develop a team project that is applicable to current 
industry needs to be completed by students within a specified time frame or serve as a student advisor on 
team projects.

Center of Excellence (COE) Advisory Board-Meet a minimum of two times a year with other Center Of
Excellence partners to provide industry guidance for the program. 

Senior Exit Review Panel-Serve as a panelist for senior exit interviews for the Center of Excellence.
OTHER BUSINESS ENGAGEMENT OPPORTUNITIES

Packet page 156 of 243



Donation of Equipment, Materials or Supplies-The tax deductible purchase and donation of equipment,
materials and supplies needed for instruction on current models or project completion is an option for 
business engagement. Used equipment and tool donations are also always welcome. Items such as 
personal protective equipment are always needed. Contact Christie Toland at tolandc@nlrsd.org if you are
interested in participating in this way.

Monetary Donations or Sponsorship of Specific Programs-If desired, a business can choose to make a 
tax deductible donation to a specific program. A tiered system of recognition for donors is available. 
Contact Christie Toland at tolandc@nlrsd.org for more information.

North Little Rock School District is happy to partner with businesses at any level of interest in 
order to make a difference in the lives of our students. This is not an exhaustive list of 
partnership opportunities, and anything on this list can be tailored to meet your desired level of 
participation.

Packet page 157 of 243

mailto:tolandc@nlrsd.org
mailto:tolandc@nlrsd.org


North Little Rock Center of Excellence
Tiered Recognition Program

Corporate Level Sponsorship
Level Amount

Premier Platinum (4 available) $100,000 toward purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, 
facility improvements, and/or *program expenses

Platinum (6 available) $50,000 toward purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, 
facility improvements, and/or *program expenses

Gold $25,000 toward purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, 
facility improvements, and/or *program expenses

Silver $10,000 toward purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, 
facility improvements, and/or *program expenses

Bronze $5000 toward purchase of equipment, materials, supplies, 
facility improvements, and/or *program expenses

Executive Level Sponsorship
Level Amount

Wildcat Family $500 toward *program expenses or individual student/event 
sponsorship

Wildcat Friend $100 toward *program expenses or individual student/event 
sponsorship

Wildcat Sponsor $25 toward *program expenses or individual student/event 
sponsorship

Administrative Level Contributors 
Level Item Donated/Hours Served

Platinum Contributor 100 volunteer hours or donation of goods/services valued at 
$1000

Gold Contributor 75 volunteer hours or donation of goods/services valued at 
$500

Silver Contributor 50 volunteer hours or donation of goods/services valued at 
$100

Bronze Contributor 25 volunteer hours or donation of goods/services valued at $50

*Program expenses include transportation costs for experiential learning, special tools or 
uniform requirements for students, personal protective equipment, Career/Technical student 
organization costs (travel expenses, registration fees, or other expenses at the discretion of the 
school), or specific projects including Capstone projects. A specific program or activity can be 
selected for donation.

Packet page 158 of 243



Corporate Level Benefits
Benefits Premier

Platinum
Platinum Gold Silver Bronze

COE Wall of Fame X X X X X
Naming rights for 
program wing

X

Full article on 
website and Social 
Media 

X

Sponsorship level 
listed on district 
webpage

X

Prominent sponsor 
name displayed for 
all press releases 
related to COE

X

Prominent sponsor 
name displayed on 
COE banners

X

Reception with Media
Coverage

X X X

Sponsor name will 
appear as part of 
event name

X X X

Naming rights for 
classroom

X

Company 
logo/advertisement 
materials prominently
displayed on COE 
Wall

X

Company name 
placed prominently 
on equipment 

X X X

Packet page 159 of 243



Executive Level Benefits
Benefits Wildcat Family Wildcat Friend Wildcat Sponsor

COE Partner Plaque X
COE T-Shirt X X
Name included in title
of event sponsored 
(field trip, job 
shadowing, etc.)

X

COE Wall of Fame X X
Name listed in COE 
brochure as sponsor

X X X

Window Decal X X X

Administrative Level Contributors
Benefit Platinum Gold Silver Bronze

Contributor level 
certificate

X X X X

Tax deduction letter 
from district 
(goods/services only)

X X X X

Name listed as level 
contributor in COE 
literature/advertisemen
t

X X X X

COE Wall of Fame X X X X
Showcased with article
on website and social 
media and recognized 
at COE event

X

Group recognition on 
social media and 
website and 
recognition at COE 
event

X

Recognition with 
group on social media 
and website

X X

Packet page 160 of 243



Summary for 5% Increases
Listed below are the reasons for increases as well as decreases for the 5% report.

NLRSD 2015-2016 School Year

1. 1.5% Raise
2. Increase contract length due to starting later in year the first year of contract.
3. Administrative Step Increase from Lane IV Step 1
4. Stipends for Additional Duties
5. Worked less overtime
6. Worked more overtime
7. Holiday Pay
8. Vacation Pay
9. Sick Leave Redemption
10. Working summer school
11. Working afterschool tutoring
12. Dual Driver
13. Sick Leave (more or less)
14. Departure during school
15. New Hires
16. Retro Pay 
17. Additional Education (movement on salary schedule)
18. Settlements of pay
19. Salary Increase/decrease due to change in position
20. Longevity Payments for retiring employees
21. Military pay adjustments for ROTC
22. Summer worker

Packet page 161 of 243



ACT 1120 5% Salary Increases

Last Name First Name

1 AARON FAITH 12,803.06 0.00 0.00 0.00%
2 ABDIN RAZAN 6,510.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 ABRAHAM AMY 4,562.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 ABRAHAM FRED 45,038.73 39,310.13 -5,728.60 -12.72%
5 ADAMS BO 33,197.40 31,238.03 -1,959.37 -5.90%
6 ADAMS CECEILIA 0.00 50.04 0.00 0.00
7 ADAMS DON 58,435.73 1,145.10 -57,290.63 -98.04%
8 ADAMS EDITH 0.00 17,218.27 0.00 0.00
9 ADAMS ELTRUDIA 53,228.24 375.00 -52,853.24 -99.30%

10 ADAMS GINA 6,460.41 7,157.52 697.11 10.79%
11 ADAMS KAY 59,341.30 63,496.47 4,155.17 7.00%
12 ADAMS LASHUNDA 22,209.76 22,603.54 393.78 1.77%
13 ADAMS LORANDA 21,932.86 21,820.63 -112.23 -0.51%
14 ADAMS PHILLIP 26,665.69 27,311.26 645.57 2.42%
15 ADAMS SHANITA 45,200.74 47,093.88 1,893.14 4.19%
16 ADDIE WHITNEY 0.00 14,927.29 0.00 0.00
17 AGEE SERITA 21,893.32 29,407.44 7,514.12 34.32%
18 AIROLDI ROBERT 3,001.96 4,201.84 1,199.88 39.97%
19 AKIN NATALIE 48,988.30 48,657.53 -330.77 -0.68%
20 AKINS MARRIELLE 4,212.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
21 AL-SERHAN RUBA 49,837.10 50,715.56 878.46 1.76%
22 ALBERT PORSCHA 51,042.83 54,021.56 2,978.73 5.84%
23 ALEXANDER DERENDA 17,794.51 1,152.00 -16,642.51 -93.53%
24 ALEXANDER LATANYA 0.00 5,736.52 0.00 0.00
25 ALEXANDER LEANN 77,967.23 83,543.27 5,576.04 7.15%
26 ALLEN CATINA 20,695.36 19,033.76 -1,661.60 -8.03%
27 ALLEN FREDDIE 0.00 18,591.73 0.00 0.00
28 ALLEN KARLE 9,150.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
29 ALLEN KRISTI 38,139.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
30 ALLEN TIMOTHY 0.00 12,600.64 0.00 0.00
31 ALLEN YVETTE 22,182.34 22,035.40 -146.94 -0.66%
32 ALLISON VICKI 58,414.65 58,117.20 -297.45 -0.51%

Row 
Count

 Total Salary  
for Paydates 

Between Jul 1, 
2014 and Jun 

Total Salary 
for Paydates 
Between Jul 
1, 2015 and 

Dollar 
Amount 
Change

Percentage 
Change

Packet page 162 of 243



33 AMBERG BRANDY 18,390.71 18,622.67 231.96 1.26%
34 AMIS CARLA 54,039.20 54,900.69 861.49 1.59%
35 AMIS GLEN 60,238.65 69,211.31 8,972.66 14.90%
36 ANDERSON CURTIS 15,457.41 9,203.56 -6,253.85 -40.46%
37 ANDERSON DEBORAH 60,414.65 60,022.27 -392.38 -0.65%
38 ANDERSON ETTA 16,018.90 16,109.83 90.93 0.57%
39 ANDERSON GEORGE 48,419.67 53,644.60 5,224.93 10.79%
40 ANDERSON KATIE 16,606.81 17,078.98 472.17 2.84%
41 ANDERSON KENNIA 42,367.18 49,204.51 6,837.33 16.14%
42 ANDERSON MONICA 31,891.75 32,615.14 723.39 2.27%
43 ARANA LISETH 40,610.75 41,270.81 660.06 1.63%
44 ARCHABLE JEROME 29,547.40 30,890.42 1,343.02 4.55%
45 ARENDT ROBIN 50,171.11 51,035.56 864.45 1.72%
46 ARMAN MARY 43,733.82 52,490.28 8,756.46 20.02%
47 ARMSTRONG JACQUELYN 30,035.10 29,025.63 -1,009.47 -3.36%
48 ARNOLD LUCAS 4,710.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
49 ARNOLD SHEILA 39,313.16 40,140.26 827.10 2.10%
50 ARNOLD STEFANIE 47,774.50 50,358.35 2,583.85 5.41%
51 ARRINGTON GRETA 37,670.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
52 ASHCRAFT-PADILLAALLISON 55,583.39 56,225.68 642.29 1.16%
53 ASHLEY JOSLIN 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
54 ASKINS LEIGH 38,560.45 41,266.10 2,705.65 7.02%
55 ATHANASIOU HONNYE 56,262.85 56,984.44 721.59 1.28%
56 ATHANASIOU THEODOROS 395.00 2,606.25 2,211.25 559.81%
57 AUSTIN MIRANDA 16,838.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
58 BACON MALLORY 41,487.10 40,333.31 -1,153.79 -2.78%
59 BAGGETT MICHELLE 57,288.00 56,878.72 -409.28 -0.71%
60 BAIG MARYAM 41,737.40 44,652.39 2,914.99 6.98%
61 BAILEY ALICIA 50,141.60 53,477.32 3,335.72 6.65%
62 BAILEY LINDA 22,209.76 22,483.54 273.78 1.23%
63 BAILEY LORENDA 0.00 6,674.44 0.00 0.00
64 BAILEY REBECCA 57,328.00 67,067.76 9,739.76 16.99%
65 BAKER BRANDI 0.00 13,825.79 0.00 0.00
66 BAKER CHRISTIAN 0.00 1,660.25 0.00 0.00
67 BAKER GERALD 36,510.15 37,108.70 598.55 1.64%
68 BAKER KATHERINE 27,457.93 29,738.48 2,280.55 8.31%
69 BAKER PAMELA 0.00 7,032.82 0.00 0.00
70 BAKER PATRICIA 3,944.29 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 163 of 243



71 BALEST MARY 56,286.96 55,997.67 -289.29 -0.51%
72 BALLANY CYNTHIA 0.00 4,403.62 0.00 0.00
73 BALLARD JAMESETTA 32,881.02 34,146.19 1,265.17 3.85%
74 BALMAT MICHELLE 40,610.75 41,270.81 660.06 1.63%
75 BANKS DARRYL 7,127.81 1,257.05 -5,870.76 -82.36%
76 BANKS KNIKIAH 41,783.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
77 BANKS MAJOR 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
78 BANKS MOLLY 34,353.22 31,918.82 -2,434.40 -7.09%
79 BANKS MONICA 13,676.52 20,557.50 6,880.98 50.31%
80 BANKS OTIS 64,770.56 73,080.69 8,310.13 12.83%
81 BANKS RHONDA 59,330.65 60,022.27 691.62 1.17%
82 BARBER JULIE 48,586.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
83 BARNES CASSANDRA 0.00 13,763.72 0.00 0.00
84 BARNES HANNAH 1,727.32 4,064.67 2,337.35 135.32%
85 BARNES WANDA 2,999.60 4,166.84 1,167.24 38.91%
86 BARNETT EMILY 0.00 37,114.96 0.00 0.00
87 BARNETTE STEPHANY 50,963.75 51,779.11 815.36 1.60%
88 BARRETT GINA 57,256.85 56,738.20 -518.65 -0.91%
89 BARRETT-SMITH JORDAN 7,197.78 1,691.78 -5,506.00 -76.50%
90 BARRIENTOS ALEXIS 356.81 0.00 0.00 0.00
91 BARRON-ALEXANDEWILMA 21,643.73 13,105.13 -8,538.60 -39.45%
92 BARTLETT CAROL 0.00 52,716.61 0.00 0.00
93 BARTON ELIZABETH 47,655.96 47,513.98 -141.98 -0.30%
94 BARTON KIMBERLY 51,775.25 54,203.04 2,427.79 4.69%
95 BARTON RAQUELL 60,782.34 60,495.53 -286.81 -0.47%
96 BASS KARLAH 13,500.04 2,456.43 -11,043.61 -81.80%
97 BASSLER DOUGLAS 60,566.45 60,206.35 -360.10 -0.59%
98 BATEMAN DIANE 4,233.04 4,539.17 306.13 7.23%
99 BATES ANITA 28,310.00 27,976.00 -334.00 -1.18%

100 BATTE DONNA 60,899.10 58,022.27 -2,876.83 -4.72%
101 BATTLES PAMELA 19,479.98 20,714.04 1,234.06 6.34%
102 BAUER CYNTHIA 14,112.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
103 BAUMAN ERNESTINE 16,795.65 16,602.24 -193.41 -1.15%
104 BAXLEY ANNA 36,510.15 36,915.43 405.28 1.11%
105 BEACH ANTHONY 0.00 10,450.42 0.00 0.00
106 BEARD ROBYN 66,605.58 0.00 0.00 0.00
107 BECK STEPHEN 0.00 16,784.08 0.00 0.00
108 BECKETT CYNTHIA 1,575.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 164 of 243



109 BEDWELL DENISE 23,523.38 22,931.69 -591.69 -2.52%
110 BELL ANITA 87,560.79 86,528.92 -1,031.87 -1.18%
111 BELL CYNTHIA 56,400.53 57,187.79 787.26 1.40%
112 BELL MELANIE 50,408.60 50,738.58 329.98 0.65%
113 BELL TERESA 8,931.53 8,386.79 -544.74 -6.10%
114 BELTON PAMELA 60,945.21 60,318.22 -626.99 -1.03%
115 BENNETT ELIZABETH 39,475.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
116 BERRY ASHLEY 32,965.26 37,950.54 4,985.28 15.12%
117 BERRY MARQUTTE 1,660.25 1,682.00 21.75 1.31%
118 BERRY SHERRY 49,752.23 51,132.94 1,380.71 2.78%
119 BETCHER ELICIA 40,526.38 40,333.31 -193.07 -0.48%
120 BEVERLY PHILLENTHIA 38,584.17 39,086.49 502.32 1.30%
121 BEVERLY WILLIAM 77,216.19 74,485.30 -2,730.89 -3.54%
122 BIAS GENA 48,811.95 50,495.03 1,683.08 3.45%
123 BILLINGS LEE 0.00 25,082.54 0.00 0.00
124 BILLINGS SHIRLEY 59,342.37 58,928.87 -413.50 -0.70%
125 BILON WESLEY 54,127.41 53,419.21 -708.20 -1.31%
126 BINFORD MATTHEW 78,393.14 84,381.19 5,988.05 7.64%
127 BINGHAM TEDDY 11,291.16 41.52 -11,249.64 -99.63%
128 BISHOP TAMMY 0.00 30,101.89 0.00 0.00
129 BISSETT MELINDA 43,889.20 44,598.44 709.24 1.62%
130 BITELY JAMIE 5,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
131 BLACK HAZEL 38,412.76 27,431.49 -10,981.27 -28.59%
132 BLAKELY MICHELE 34,868.39 44,495.42 9,627.03 27.61%
133 BLAND CARRI 42,661.05 45,432.92 2,771.87 6.50%
134 BLOCK JUNERO 0.00 3,709.12 0.00 0.00
135 BOARDMAN PETREVIA 43,914.53 54,427.55 10,513.02 23.94%
136 BOLDING BRAD 63,857.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
137 BOLTON CALVIYUNNA 1,747.25 1,254.25 -493.00 -28.22%
138 BONA RENEE 57,288.00 72,198.99 14,910.99 26.03%
139 BONE KENDALL 1,493.50 1,674.75 181.25 12.14%
140 BONE TONI 59,810.40 59,753.00 -57.40 -0.10%
141 BONNETTE JACQUELYN 37,170.57 37,993.29 822.72 2.21%
142 BOOKER CYNTHIA 23,364.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
143 BOONE KATHLEEN 67,140.61 65,821.08 -1,319.53 -1.97%
144 BOOTH ANGELA 12,538.43 11,572.81 -965.62 -7.70%
145 BORUM SHARNICE 6,109.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
146 BOURQUIN PAMELA 26,428.44 25,328.94 -1,099.50 -4.16%

Packet page 165 of 243



147 BOUTWELL STEVE 59,454.65 58,022.27 -1,432.38 -2.41%
148 BOWERS RAMONA 50,085.16 51,595.03 1,509.87 3.01%
149 BOWIE CAROLYN 48,521.48 48,473.45 -48.03 -0.10%
150 BOX-HIGDEM BRANDON 46,787.70 47,495.42 707.72 1.51%
151 BOYD ALVESTER 27,333.40 27,259.52 -73.88 -0.27%
152 BOYD MICHELLE 18,677.56 18,890.31 212.75 1.14%
153 BOYD SHARELLE 0.00 1,918.14 0.00 0.00
154 BOYKINS CANDICE 6,566.18 9,917.01 3,350.83 51.03%
155 BOYKINS CYNTHIA 1,455.34 6,496.18 5,040.84 346.37%
156 BRACKETT ELLA 15,546.13 6,389.59 -9,156.54 -58.90%
157 BRADFORD BRIAN 32,511.60 34,564.50 2,052.90 6.31%
158 BRADFORD CHRISTEN 46,036.19 45,679.12 -357.07 -0.78%
159 BRADFORD EBONY 1,042.07 1,731.20 689.13 66.13%
160 BRADFORD ELIZABETH 36,771.94 38,425.69 1,653.75 4.50%
161 BRADFORD EVELYN 3,404.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
162 BRADFORD KWAME' 14,336.48 14,754.85 418.37 2.92%
163 BRADLEY RANDALL 30,998.94 28,675.89 -2,323.05 -7.49%
164 BRANCH RAY 22,668.38 20,197.05 -2,471.33 -10.90%
165 BRAVO DEBRA 1,725.18 0.00 0.00 0.00
166 BRAY CHERYL 38,792.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
167 BRAY SONDRA 40,670.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
168 BRECKENRIDGE ANDREW 39,394.52 40,127.96 733.44 1.86%
169 BREWER BARBARA 20,809.74 23,889.51 3,079.77 14.80%
170 BREWER MICHELLE 57,346.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
171 BREWER RAY 22,390.28 22,048.00 -342.28 -1.53%
172 BREWSTER ELIZABETH 0.00 42,620.41 0.00 0.00
173 BRIGGS MAE 52,815.22 0.00 0.00 0.00
174 BRIGGS RONNIE 11,725.42 7,263.92 -4,461.50 -38.05%
175 BRIGGS SHAINA 42,337.40 42,414.36 76.96 0.18%
176 BRIGHTWELL JENNA 35,170.54 35,504.60 334.06 0.95%
177 BROACH LAUREN 15,601.39 36,428.18 20,826.79 133.49%
178 BROCK PAMELA 7,369.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
179 BROCKINTON BRANDON 41,740.78 42,404.90 664.12 1.59%
180 BROOKS BRAKAYLA 0.00 1,827.00 0.00 0.00
181 BROOKS CAROLYN 11,064.48 9,389.32 -1,675.16 -15.14%
182 BROOKS DONNA 35,939.44 26,517.73 -9,421.71 -26.22%
183 BROOKS EDDIE 39,735.59 39,452.79 -282.80 -0.71%
184 BROUGHTON JUDY 72,929.98 75,533.38 2,603.40 3.57%

Packet page 166 of 243



185 BROUSSARD SARA 33,771.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
186 BROWN BELINDA 5,825.12 5,562.76 -262.36 -4.50%
187 BROWN BRIAN 92,448.75 102,434.34 9,985.59 10.80%
188 BROWN CAROLYN 32,784.21 31,370.25 -1,413.96 -4.31%
189 BROWN CHARLES 70,615.63 58,602.72 -12,012.91 -17.01%
190 BROWN CHRISTINE 27,270.97 12,465.75 -14,805.22 -54.29%
191 BROWN CHRISTOPHER 0.00 17,454.12 0.00 0.00
192 BROWN DAMONICA 37,069.24 33,271.20 -3,798.04 -10.25%
193 BROWN DEBBIE 57,823.63 58,335.49 511.86 0.89%
194 BROWN JANNETTA 0.00 5,022.53 0.00 0.00
195 BROWN JEFFERY 75,272.65 64,484.46 -10,788.19 -14.33%
196 BROWN JENNIFER 94,472.85 100,854.08 6,381.23 6.75%
197 BROWN KENNETH 22,970.72 23,191.75 221.03 0.96%
198 BROWN KY'EASHA 3,223.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
199 BROWN PATRICE 46,308.00 47,936.01 1,628.01 3.52%
200 BROWN RANDY 34,629.79 37,701.37 3,071.58 8.87%
201 BROWN RHONDA 61,307.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
202 BROYLES PARIS 45,838.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
203 BRUCE QUINCY 0.00 14,603.15 0.00 0.00
204 BRUCE TIFFANY 45,986.20 43,414.63 -2,571.57 -5.59%
205 BRUNE TISHA 34,273.13 41,270.81 6,997.68 20.42%
206 BRUNSON TONIA 47,552.05 4,851.72 -42,700.33 -89.80%
207 BRUSH LORI 42,762.55 43,454.89 692.34 1.62%
208 BRYANT BONITA 4,690.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
209 BRYANT DAWNLEY 51,078.25 51,676.09 597.84 1.17%
210 BRYANT SANDRA 59,148.65 58,022.27 -1,126.38 -1.90%
211 BRYANT STEPHANIE 0.00 5,991.67 0.00 0.00
212 BRYANT TIA 33,095.14 33,887.63 792.49 2.39%
213 BRYANT TIFFANY 46,953.47 47,772.49 819.02 1.74%
214 BRYANT TONJA 0.00 1,904.34 0.00 0.00
215 BUCHANAN CHRISTINA 0.00 46,247.45 0.00 0.00
216 BUCK LINDA 20,885.18 21,139.10 253.92 1.22%
217 BUIE DANA 37,691.81 42,730.41 5,038.60 13.37%
218 BULLINGTON ROBBIE 2,327.25 253.75 -2,073.50 -89.10%
219 BULLOCK TIFFANY 39,927.10 41,143.31 1,216.21 3.05%
220 BULLOCKS JULIA 2,953.26 3,848.66 895.40 30.32%
221 BULLOCKS YOLANDA 17,844.10 19,312.44 1,468.34 8.23%
222 BUNTING VERDELL 58,264.35 57,941.22 -323.13 -0.55%

Packet page 167 of 243



223 BURKS AMY 55,014.05 55,860.16 846.11 1.54%
224 BURKS LARONCE 21,497.92 21,574.75 76.83 0.36%
225 BURLESON ANGELA 38,560.45 39,189.76 629.31 1.63%
226 BURNETT JESSICA 19,187.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
227 BURNS RICHARD 10,100.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
228 BURTON CORNELIUS 50,974.14 44,140.68 -6,833.46 -13.41%
229 BURTON ELAINE 56,195.75 56,981.74 785.99 1.40%
230 BUSBEY MARGIE 57,288.00 56,878.72 -409.28 -0.71%
231 BUSSARD ALISON 57,591.18 54,797.67 -2,793.51 -4.85%
232 BUTLER ASHTON 34,931.52 41,972.54 7,041.02 20.16%
233 BUTLER BRENDA 68,481.72 67,864.68 -617.04 -0.90%
234 BUTLER DEBRA 58,431.91 58,022.27 -409.64 -0.70%
235 BUTLER-BEAN FELECIA 22,651.28 22,931.69 280.41 1.24%
236 BUYS TANYA 46,713.96 24,733.15 -21,980.81 -47.05%
237 CADE DARIAN 0.00 1,905.28 0.00 0.00
238 CADE STACIE 0.00 3,530.40 0.00 0.00
239 CAGLE CONNER 52,092.82 51,097.28 -995.54 -1.91%
240 CAGLE KELLEE 45,569.30 33,230.30 -12,339.00 -27.08%
241 CAIN TONYA 20,218.82 20,478.20 259.38 1.28%
242 CALDWELL DEBRA 19,865.43 18,992.52 -872.91 -4.39%
243 CALDWELL TINA 12,341.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
244 CALHOUN SEAN 52,673.22 49,720.87 -2,952.35 -5.61%
245 CALVIN JONATHAN 68,407.80 68,394.86 -12.94 -0.02%
246 CAMP DREW 72,612.07 76,103.24 3,491.17 4.81%
247 CAMPBELL MURIELENE 29,384.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
248 CAMPBELL ROBIN 39,687.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
249 CAMPBELL TAKECIA 66,686.00 71,261.74 4,575.74 6.86%
250 CANADY STEVEN 73,479.47 83,255.72 9,776.25 13.30%
251 CANTRELL ANTHONY 66,123.30 70,034.12 3,910.82 5.91%
252 CARLOCK LISA 46,761.65 47,513.98 752.33 1.61%
253 CARMICHAEL JAYLON 1,827.00 282.75 -1,544.25 -84.52%
254 CARRICO PAM 0.00 37,148.63 0.00 0.00
255 CARROLL DAWNE 62,566.45 62,206.35 -360.10 -0.58%
256 CARROLL DELANEY 3,634.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
257 CARROLL ELIZABETH 31,724.45 36,081.55 4,357.10 13.73%
258 CARROLL LINDA 43,926.48 32,996.26 -10,930.22 -24.88%
259 CARROLL LORIE 17,309.87 18,793.88 1,484.01 8.57%
260 CARROLL MINDY 57,446.58 58,940.21 1,493.63 2.60%

Packet page 168 of 243



261 CARTER JASMINE 31.63 2,512.77 2,481.14 7844.26%
262 CARTER PATSY 54,242.20 55,106.74 864.54 1.59%
263 CARVER DAIN 28,185.29 7,292.91 -20,892.38 -74.13%
264 CASAVECHIA NATALIE 57,142.85 55,838.20 -1,304.65 -2.28%
265 CASS NATALIE 54,244.93 54,819.64 574.71 1.06%
266 CATES SHARI 49,763.15 50,517.00 753.85 1.51%
267 CATHEY KASEY 60,978.28 62,696.58 1,718.30 2.82%
268 CHAMBERS ROBBI 59,642.91 39,413.44 -20,229.47 -33.92%
269 CHANDLER ANGELA 54,962.85 57,625.67 2,662.82 4.84%
270 CHANDLER JESSICA 14,334.10 14,810.00 475.90 3.32%
271 CHAPIN AMANDA 39,250.81 3,629.26 -35,621.55 -90.75%
272 CHAPMAN NORA 31,242.08 10,476.70 -20,765.38 -66.47%
273 CHAPPELL JENNIFER 35,619.82 36,068.18 448.36 1.26%
274 CHARLES GLENROY 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
275 CHEFFINS CASEY 7,272.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
276 CHENAULT SHEILA 36,259.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
277 CHERRY HEIDI 22,329.61 22,461.77 132.16 0.59%
278 CHILDERS TRACY 49,308.18 50,760.55 1,452.37 2.95%
279 CHILDRESS DEBORAH 0.00 20,666.11 0.00 0.00
280 CHIPMAN JAMES 8,564.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
281 CHRISMAN TRACY 55,103.19 55,941.22 838.03 1.52%
282 CHRISTIAN BRIAN 19,107.27 21,041.41 1,934.14 10.12%
283 CLARK BRIANNI 0.00 2,627.33 0.00 0.00
284 CLARK CAROL 51,701.78 52,716.61 1,014.83 1.96%
285 CLARK DOROTHY 13,176.72 8,417.07 -4,759.65 -36.12%
286 CLARK MICHAEL 64,977.62 68,755.26 3,777.64 5.81%
287 CLARKE CECILLE 6,135.89 0.00 0.00 0.00
288 CLARKE WILTON 14,656.64 696.00 -13,960.64 -95.25%
289 CLARKS GLORIA 44,374.39 0.00 0.00 0.00
290 CLARY FRANKLIN 0.00 2,231.46 0.00 0.00
291 CLAUNTS JEFFREY 41,737.40 42,414.36 676.96 1.62%
292 CLAWSON JOSEPH 47,048.65 46,825.74 -222.91 -0.47%
293 CLAWSON RACHEL 35,485.00 36,241.73 756.73 2.13%
294 CLAXTON AMY 69,868.07 66,861.60 -3,006.47 -4.30%
295 CLAYBORN NATHAN 56,400.23 56,058.73 -341.50 -0.61%
296 CLEEK PHILLIP 0.00 617.88 0.00 0.00
297 CLEMENT LESLIE 51,726.25 51,676.09 -50.16 -0.10%
298 CLEMONS ANGELA 18,580.58 18,703.74 123.16 0.66%

Packet page 169 of 243



299 CLINGHAM WARNETTA 4,171.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
300 CLINGMON MARQUES 9,599.34 19,216.03 9,616.69 100.18%
301 CLINKSCALE BRYAN 23,648.07 31,580.13 7,932.06 33.54%
302 COATES LAKEICHA 2,681.85 3,752.66 1,070.81 39.93%
303 COBB JUSTIN 40,575.95 39,972.02 -603.93 -1.49%
304 COCHRAN ANDREA 40,939.19 40,270.29 -668.90 -1.63%
305 COCHRAN SANDRA 2,890.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
306 CODY DONALD 116.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
307 COHEN PERRY 70,888.09 73,997.37 3,109.28 4.39%
308 COKER JULIE 20,291.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
309 COLCLASURE AMANDA 52,626.67 25,427.76 -27,198.91 -51.68%
310 COLCLASURE ANGELA 78,898.60 83,912.60 5,014.00 6.35%
311 COLCLOUGH CAROLYN 17,794.51 18,133.84 339.33 1.91%
312 COLCLOUGH MARILYN 28,237.75 26,517.73 -1,720.02 -6.09%
313 COLE SHENNA 1,617.98 6,185.57 4,567.59 282.30%
314 COLEMAN ANITA 22,651.28 22,931.69 280.41 1.24%
315 COLEMAN FELICIA 0.00 4,188.78 0.00 0.00
316 COLEMAN JENNIFER 54,039.20 54,900.69 861.49 1.59%
317 COLEMAN KAYE 27,415.48 26,517.73 -897.75 -3.27%
318 COLEMAN ROSIE 93,282.48 101,285.13 8,002.65 8.58%
319 COLEMAN SHANDA 0.00 3,193.00 0.00 0.00
320 COLEMAN SHANDA 75,702.24 80,106.09 4,403.85 5.82%
321 COLEMAN SHEIRE 39,722.21 39,292.78 -429.43 -1.08%
322 COLLETT MEGAN 2,262.00 239.25 -2,022.75 -89.42%
323 COLLIE JACKIE 50,867.56 51,958.40 1,090.84 2.14%
324 COLLIE KIMBERLY 64,863.90 57,200.70 -7,663.20 -11.81%
325 COLLIER JONATHAN 33,095.14 33,887.63 792.49 2.39%
326 COLLIER LINDA 0.00 70,334.50 0.00 0.00
327 COLLIER TAMMY 24,869.81 0.00 0.00 0.00
328 COLLINS JAN 69,795.07 70,334.50 539.43 0.77%
329 COLQUITT RHONDA 29,878.81 51,155.06 21,276.25 71.21%
330 COMPTON CHRISTIE 15,542.42 19,730.46 4,188.04 26.95%
331 CONKLIN EUNICE 17,812.22 24,251.32 6,439.10 36.15%
332 CONKLIN MARY 39,585.60 40,230.29 644.69 1.63%
333 CONLEY AMANDA 35,485.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
334 CONLEY BERNADETTE 23,534.33 23,827.99 293.66 1.25%
335 CONLEY KIMBERLY 20,271.17 21,017.20 746.03 3.68%
336 CONLEY PAMELA 3,520.34 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 170 of 243



337 CONLEY RONALD 17,246.60 22,820.15 5,573.55 32.32%
338 CONNELLY ERIKA 48,130.21 46,988.56 -1,141.65 -2.37%
339 CONNER JENNIFER 47,736.50 49,513.98 1,777.48 3.72%
340 COOK CYNTHIA 60,168.74 58,022.27 -2,146.47 -3.57%
341 COOK KAREAN 12,820.26 9,103.87 -3,716.39 -28.99%
342 COOKSEY JOYCELYN 6,202.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
343 COOKSEY TONY 19,070.44 20,456.08 1,385.64 7.27%
344 COOPER IVORY 12,783.31 12,176.29 -607.02 -4.75%
345 COTTON KYLA 8,699.93 12,556.43 3,856.50 44.33%
346 COTTON TIFFANY 21,768.23 22,125.40 357.17 1.64%
347 COTTRELL ARTHUR 76,872.02 80,440.01 3,567.99 4.64%
348 COTTRELL COURTNEY 4,175.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
349 COULTER KELSEY 37,248.84 49,305.78 12,056.94 32.37%
350 COULTER PAIGE 58,825.08 57,531.81 -1,293.27 -2.20%
351 COX GLENDA 18,677.56 18,898.36 220.80 1.18%
352 COX MARY 59,078.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
353 COX STACY 0.00 2,130.25 0.00 0.00
354 CRESPO CLAUDIA 49,139.88 120.00 -49,019.88 -99.76%
355 CRESSWELL KIMBERLY 40,610.75 42,470.81 1,860.06 4.58%
356 CREWS BRENDA 63,048.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
357 CRISWELL CHASINA 27,829.81 26,239.17 -1,590.64 -5.72%
358 CRITTON GWENDOLYN 41,318.24 42,090.97 772.73 1.87%
359 CROCKER RONALD 0.00 14,882.13 0.00 0.00
360 CROSS PAMELA 17,043.51 15,460.35 -1,583.16 -9.29%
361 CROSS SHEILA 23,326.16 22,614.13 -712.03 -3.05%
362 CRUNKLETON MITCHELL 57,288.00 36,893.08 -20,394.92 -35.60%
363 CRUNKLETON SUSAN 35,840.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
364 CRUTCHFIELD SHERRIE 15,573.86 4,643.32 -10,930.54 -70.19%
365 CRUZ ANA MARIA 1,826.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
366 CUMMINGS ALICIA 45,015.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
367 CUMMINGS CHARLENE 32,105.07 32,038.18 -66.89 -0.21%
368 CUMMINGS LORA 37,777.42 0.00 0.00 0.00
369 CUMMINGS YUSHUA 8,398.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
370 CUNNINGHAM HERMON 0.00 196.76 0.00 0.00
371 CURLIN BONNIE 82,597.83 86,956.66 4,358.83 5.28%
372 CUSTER ROSEMARY 57,794.09 58,022.27 228.18 0.39%
373 D'ANDREA WENDE 56,661.28 56,643.06 -18.22 -0.03%
374 DAHLBERG RHONDA 21,768.23 22,035.40 267.17 1.23%

Packet page 171 of 243



375 DAHLGREN KRISTINA 0.00 25,924.00 0.00 0.00
376 DALE DEANNA 15,745.38 829.80 -14,915.58 -94.73%
377 DALLAS LEILANI 46,227.29 44,598.44 -1,628.85 -3.52%
378 DANIEL STEPHANIE 44,812.85 45,615.95 803.10 1.79%
379 DANIELS DIANA 26,988.46 27,411.19 422.73 1.57%
380 DANIELS KAYLON 0.00 6,029.60 0.00 0.00
381 DAVIDSON ROBERT 0.00 16,073.34 0.00 0.00
382 DAVIS GARY 96,481.35 103,997.04 7,515.69 7.79%
383 DAVIS JANE 0.00 64,677.53 0.00 0.00
384 DAVIS LARRY 3,981.67 3,959.87 -21.80 -0.55%
385 DAVIS MICHELLE 0.00 2,214.27 0.00 0.00
386 DAVIS ROY 1,007.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
387 DAVIS SHARON 79,834.17 77,083.84 -2,750.33 -3.45%
388 DAVIS SHILENEA 9,627.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
389 DAVIS-SUBBER ANNETTE 3,498.37 0.00 0.00 0.00
390 DAY PATRICIA 33,290.38 28,947.94 -4,342.44 -13.04%
391 DEATHERAGE TAMARA 40,930.94 0.00 0.00 0.00
392 DECKER BROOKE 52,238.24 52,144.63 -93.61 -0.18%
393 DEETER THOMAS 10,046.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
394 DEJESUS LINDSEY 40,610.75 41,270.81 660.06 1.63%
395 DELANEY ALICIA 15,647.10 18,240.14 2,593.04 16.57%
396 DELLINGER KELSEY 36,718.41 36,117.09 -601.32 -1.64%
397 DELONEY WAYNE 3,763.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
398 DENIO BRENDA 0.00 2,783.28 0.00 0.00
399 DEROCHE CHARLOTTE 47,786.80 48,554.50 767.70 1.61%
400 DERRICK JENNY 39,612.96 39,636.21 23.25 0.06%
401 DERRICK-COLEMANKAREN 76,683.36 81,158.49 4,475.13 5.84%
402 DIAL LYDIA 49,837.10 40,640.30 -9,196.80 -18.45%
403 DICKERSON JASON 6,039.25 15,710.83 9,671.58 160.15%
404 DICKERSON JAVIS 22,841.86 25,745.74 2,903.88 12.71%
405 DICKERSON TAMARA 15,684.35 16,243.26 558.91 3.56%
406 DICKEY DAVID 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
407 DICKEY RHONDA 34,142.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
408 DICKSON BONITTA 12,278.96 18,002.06 5,723.10 46.61%
409 DILLMAN KAREN 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
410 DIPIPPA KELLY 37,836.15 38,067.14 230.99 0.61%
411 DIRDEN ROSETTER 1,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
412 DISON-HUBBARD MARILYN 18,019.81 22,567.49 4,547.68 25.24%

Packet page 172 of 243



413 DISTERDICK MINDI 45,736.50 46,473.45 736.95 1.61%
414 DIXON LASHE 22,975.94 28,577.31 5,601.37 24.38%
415 DOBBINS ALBERT 19,069.68 26,773.77 7,704.09 40.40%
416 DOBBINS CARLA 10,920.26 13,444.39 2,524.13 23.11%
417 DOBBINS SHABRIA 2,755.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
418 DOCKINS AMANDA 14,899.95 40,687.58 25,787.63 173.07%
419 DODD DENNIS 0.00 18,445.77 0.00 0.00
420 DODSON JESSIE 38.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
421 DODSON LUE 21,355.71 21,556.58 200.87 0.94%
422 DODSON SHERRIE 0.00 8,767.98 0.00 0.00
423 DODSON WILLIE 13,143.56 19,341.41 6,197.85 47.16%
424 DOGGETT EUGENE 26,754.98 29,252.83 2,497.85 9.34%
425 DOKES-CONLEY ANNA 10,782.30 5,774.93 -5,007.37 -46.44%
426 DOLES ADRIENNE 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
427 DOLES CARAMEL 8,552.27 10,340.69 1,788.42 20.91%
428 DONALDSON ROBERT 0.00 75,710.21 0.00 0.00
429 DORAN JAMES 36,527.41 37,108.70 581.29 1.59%
430 DORSEY MICHELLE 58,414.65 58,022.27 -392.38 -0.67%
431 DORTCH JASMYNE 12,483.80 19,125.21 6,641.41 53.20%
432 DOSS LISA 59,614.65 15,081.64 -44,533.01 -74.70%
433 DOTSON JEREMY 0.00 2,010.00 0.00 0.00
434 DOTSON JIMMIE 59,534.65 58,022.27 -1,512.38 -2.54%
435 DOUGAN HALEY 7,043.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
436 DOUGLAS MELISSA 57,053.75 57,976.72 922.97 1.62%
437 DOUGLASS KIMBERLEE 59,332.65 58,022.27 -1,310.38 -2.21%
438 DOWDY BRENDA 21,072.59 0.00 0.00 0.00
439 DOWDY JERRY 74,435.15 76,410.23 1,975.08 2.65%
440 DRAKE JULIE 46,642.69 47,875.63 1,232.94 2.64%
441 DRAKE ROSEMARIE 58,606.65 43,049.10 -15,557.55 -26.55%
442 DRAUSE BRIAN 51,905.08 53,065.10 1,160.02 2.23%
443 DREHER BILLIE 10,316.64 0.00 0.00 0.00
444 DRENNAN DENISE 144,314.90 145,718.38 1,403.48 0.97%
445 DRISKILL HANNAH 35,485.00 28,892.13 -6,592.87 -18.58%
446 DUCKERY ANITA 11,470.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
447 DUGAN TAYLOR 35,672.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
448 DULIN LAWSON 490.00 3,042.50 2,552.50 520.92%
449 DUMAS EMILY 43,703.46 44,392.40 688.94 1.58%
450 DUNCAN WILLIE 15,466.87 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 173 of 243



451 DUNMORE LATOYA 4,655.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
452 DUNN OLIVER 12,557.55 10,571.13 -1,986.42 -15.82%
453 DURHAM ADRIENNE 18,686.03 20,164.65 1,478.62 7.91%
454 DURHAM TAMMIE 6,498.83 4,623.48 -1,875.35 -28.86%
455 EACKLES BRANDON 0.00 5,609.22 0.00 0.00
456 EADY TIMOTHY 57,806.92 59,033.50 1,226.58 2.12%
457 EATON ASHLEY 44,711.35 45,432.92 721.57 1.61%
458 EATON JODY 17,676.63 18,992.23 1,315.60 7.44%
459 EBERLE CONNIE 42,226.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
460 EDRINGTON JODY 94,345.77 91,594.52 -2,751.25 -2.92%
461 EDWARDS BRIAN 35,116.81 31,740.52 -3,376.29 -9.61%
462 EDWARDS JAMES 26,350.61 27,107.52 756.91 2.87%
463 ELDRED SHARON 80,569.05 77,891.96 -2,677.09 -3.32%
464 ELLIOTT EMILY 0.00 9,070.28 0.00 0.00
465 ELLIOTT PENNY 58,431.91 58,022.27 -409.64 -0.70%
466 ELLIS DELLA 0.00 58,566.77 0.00 0.00
467 ELLIS ULANDA 53,539.71 52,716.61 -823.10 -1.54%
468 ELLISON BRANDON 0.00 2,592.97 0.00 0.00
469 ELLISON RAYMONA 0.00 18,492.07 0.00 0.00
470 ENGLAND JESSICA 35,843.86 36,872.16 1,028.30 2.87%
471 ERICSON HOPE 56,259.95 51,817.44 -4,442.51 -7.90%
472 ERVIN ALICIA 7,959.63 21,202.50 13,242.87 166.38%
473 ERVIN MARGARET 63,565.58 60,206.35 -3,359.23 -5.28%
474 ERVIN VALERIE 20,578.38 21,791.38 1,213.00 5.89%
475 ESPINOZA DEYSI 5,931.49 6,137.28 205.79 3.47%
476 ESSEL VALENCIA 43,889.20 49,315.58 5,426.38 12.36%
477 ESTES JENNIFER 40,220.44 41,119.81 899.37 2.24%
478 ESTRADA PORSCHER 9,137.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
479 EUBANKS RHONDA 53,842.68 53,757.14 -85.54 -0.16%
480 EVANS JAYMES 0.00 2,820.51 0.00 0.00
481 EVANS JENNY 35,485.00 36,368.18 883.18 2.49%
482 EVANS SUSAN 0.00 35,574.96 0.00 0.00
483 EVANS TINIA 7,872.88 10,384.66 2,511.78 31.90%
484 EVANS TYRIQ 0.00 2,254.75 0.00 0.00
485 EVERETT BETTY 13,424.82 14,010.80 585.98 4.36%
486 EVERETT CHADWICK 55,888.51 49,984.15 -5,904.36 -10.56%
487 FAIRCHILD ASHLEY 24,598.48 21,628.70 -2,969.78 -12.07%
488 FAIRCHILD ILA 5,158.88 5,130.43 -28.45 -0.55%

Packet page 174 of 243



489 FAIRCHILD KIMBERLY 19,299.60 20,187.08 887.48 4.60%
490 FARMIN KRISTEN 0.00 37,108.70 0.00 0.00
491 FARRAR MELISSA 56,262.85 62,045.32 5,782.47 10.28%
492 FARRIS CANDY 29,139.17 31,088.79 1,949.62 6.69%
493 FARRIS TEYANA 1,188.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
494 FAULKNER CAROLINE 84,219.57 89,908.51 5,688.94 6.75%
495 FELTON TERRI 55,237.70 54,797.67 -440.03 -0.80%
496 FELTS MEREDITH 40,315.95 41,182.78 866.83 2.15%
497 FELTS SHERRY 56,397.65 56,537.61 139.96 0.25%
498 FERGUSON MARY 58,508.65 58,022.27 -486.38 -0.83%
499 FERNANDEZ YOLANDA 15,485.86 21,371.60 5,885.74 38.01%
500 FERRELL KERRY 17,884.51 17,905.83 21.32 0.12%
501 FIMPLE AMANDA 55,158.35 55,941.22 782.87 1.42%
502 FIMPLE DARYL 76,821.66 78,300.36 1,478.70 1.92%
503 FLAKE LAURA 0.00 44,750.86 0.00 0.00
504 FLEISHER LINDSAY 15,131.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
505 FLEMING ALISA 3,370.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
506 FLEMING MISTY 0.00 22,866.29 0.00 0.00
507 FLETCHER JENNIFER 33,301.38 39,434.43 6,133.05 18.42%
508 FLINT BARBARA 40,363.03 41,270.81 907.78 2.25%
509 FLOWERS DONNELL 5,939.69 7,860.80 1,921.11 32.34%
510 FLOYD KIMBERLY 44,711.35 45,432.92 721.57 1.61%
511 FOBBS KYANI 0.00 7,870.80 0.00 0.00
512 FONVILLE KIM 45,932.00 47,476.47 1,544.47 3.36%
513 FOREMAN DERRICK 275.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
514 FOUNTAIN DENNIS 0.00 2,906.49 0.00 0.00
515 FOWLER JUSTIN 16,115.06 0.00 0.00 0.00
516 FOWLER MATTHEW 39,329.13 38,970.16 -358.97 -0.91%
517 FRANCE JENNIFER 49,837.10 50,635.56 798.46 1.60%
518 FRANCO CECILIA 51,988.90 52,819.64 830.74 1.60%
519 FRANKLIN CALESHA 19,127.56 19,910.86 783.30 4.10%
520 FRASURE ELIJAH 2,591.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
521 FRAZIER CHRISTOPHER 3,095.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
522 FRAZIER JASMINE 2,848.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
523 FRAZIER SHARON 22,209.76 22,573.54 363.78 1.64%
524 FREYALDENHOVEN JAMIE 0.00 35,027.65 0.00 0.00
525 FRIAR JONATHAN 0.00 37,863.03 0.00 0.00
526 FRIEDMAN HOLLY 49,437.66 49,333.32 -104.34 -0.21%

Packet page 175 of 243



527 FUDGE GREGORY 0.00 8,831.25 0.00 0.00
528 FULTON SHERAH 52,701.10 51,943.44 -757.66 -1.44%
529 FURNISS JIM 0.00 46,785.09 0.00 0.00
530 GALICIA JOSE 22,372.96 21,201.07 -1,171.89 -5.24%
531 GALLENTINE HEATHER 49,538.00 50,138.97 600.97 1.21%
532 GALLOT-KNIGHTEN DAPHNE 78,106.05 79,681.74 1,575.69 2.02%
533 GANT-WILLIAMS SANDRA 24,858.91 29,310.51 4,451.60 17.91%
534 GANTT ALAN 0.00 20,733.63 0.00 0.00
535 GARDNER KATHIE 7,763.21 7,434.69 -328.52 -4.23%
536 GARLINGTON AMANDA 37,629.30 32,708.06 -4,921.24 -13.08%
537 GARRETT EARNESTINE 13,044.04 17,396.99 4,352.95 33.37%
538 GARRETT TANGILA 0.00 4,092.81 0.00 0.00
539 GARVEY CASSANDRA 0.00 38,011.96 0.00 0.00
540 GARY MAPLE 4,478.10 14,355.33 9,877.23 220.57%
541 GASKINS SANDRA 7,890.23 8,129.96 239.73 3.04%
542 GASTON KATIE 15,873.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
543 GATES TERRY 28,430.05 27,217.63 -1,212.42 -4.26%
544 GAY JACK 3,331.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
545 GEANS PATRICK 0.00 16,678.65 0.00 0.00
546 GENTRY KAREN 164.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
547 GEORGE LORI 35,485.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
548 GEORGE SANDRA 10,548.70 11,139.05 590.35 5.60%
549 GERRARD LESLIE 0.00 36,068.18 0.00 0.00
550 GIBSON ABDURAMAN 40,286.56 39,221.19 -1,065.37 -2.64%
551 GIBSON CECIL 27,085.48 26,517.73 -567.75 -2.10%
552 GIBSON JANISE 19,281.03 19,780.21 499.18 2.59%
553 GIBSON JATINA 22,458.16 24,693.29 2,235.13 9.95%
554 GIBSON ROGER 66,696.15 69,270.63 2,574.48 3.86%
555 GIBSON YOLANDA 29,755.39 28,220.78 -1,534.61 -5.16%
556 GILBERT RHONDA 37,330.49 26,517.73 -10,812.76 -28.96%
557 GILBERT YOLANDA 20,830.08 20,682.03 -148.05 -0.71%
558 GILES LINDA 24,299.60 24,610.91 311.31 1.28%
559 GILL JOHN 17,529.70 18,524.16 994.46 5.67%
560 GILL MARC 55,678.80 55,944.64 265.84 0.48%
561 GILL NAUTICA 0.00 1,773.58 0.00 0.00
562 GILLEY ANNE 43,787.70 39,049.38 -4,738.32 -10.82%
563 GILLIAM SUZANNE 55,181.46 54,797.67 -383.79 -0.70%
564 GILLIAME JOHN 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 176 of 243



565 GILLSON JESSICA 17,933.96 18,159.07 225.11 1.26%
566 GILMER AR'JILLIAN 17,430.46 17,878.51 448.05 2.57%
567 GILMORE FREDERICK 43,365.10 51,412.99 8,047.89 18.56%
568 GIPSON SHARON 0.00 2,368.80 0.00 0.00
569 GIRDLER RAYMOND 63,579.29 63,083.96 -495.33 -0.78%
570 GIRLEY RANIKKA 11,338.53 9,881.76 -1,456.77 -12.85%
571 GIRONE DANIEL 55,237.70 58,934.22 3,696.52 6.69%
572 GIUSTI THOMAS 18,717.42 0.00 0.00 0.00
573 GLADWIN MARLA 63,638.25 62,390.43 -1,247.82 -1.96%
574 GLASS BEVERLY 59,508.94 60,533.76 1,024.82 1.72%
575 GLASS THELMA 32,534.51 32,240.00 -294.51 -0.91%
576 GLOVER BENDY 42,762.55 1,783.86 -40,978.69 -95.83%
577 GLOVER CARRIE 51,013.07 45,288.76 -5,724.31 -11.22%
578 GLOVER WILLIAM 79,348.54 69,568.93 -9,779.61 -12.32%
579 GOBER DAVID 0.00 16,876.00 0.00 0.00
580 GOBER MATTHEW 52,745.91 47,733.42 -5,012.49 -9.50%
581 GONZALES TEDDY 19,706.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
582 GONZALEZ KIM 43,589.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
583 GOOCH JEFFREY 46,863.15 47,617.00 753.85 1.61%
584 GORDON AMBER 0.00 41,270.81 0.00 0.00
585 GORDON SHANDRIA 62,278.90 61,820.64 -458.26 -0.74%
586 GORDON TRIVIA 30,345.80 40,835.50 10,489.70 34.57%
587 GOSSER DONNA 44,687.60 45,831.32 1,143.72 2.56%
588 GOTT JANICE 65,235.31 66,038.93 803.62 1.23%
589 GOVAN OMEGA 0.00 3,385.16 0.00 0.00
590 GRANT GERALD 0.00 5,404.32 0.00 0.00
591 GRAVES PATRICIA 36,510.15 37,108.70 598.55 1.64%
592 GRAY C. RENEE 20,288.64 13,438.97 -6,849.67 -33.76%
593 GRAY ELISE 44,812.85 45,651.05 838.20 1.87%
594 GRAY EUGENE 0.00 27,561.91 0.00 0.00
595 GRAY LISA 27,764.35 27,642.97 -121.38 -0.44%
596 GREEN ERICA 6,610.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
597 GREEN LUTHER 34,179.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
598 GREEN MICHELE 46,184.50 46,473.45 288.95 0.63%
599 GREEN SCOTT 0.00 19,076.26 0.00 0.00
600 GREEN TONYA 38,797.98 41,168.75 2,370.77 6.11%
601 GREEN WANDA 14,434.99 19,346.51 4,911.52 34.03%
602 GREEN WARREN 8,050.59 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 177 of 243



603 GREENFIELD DEBRA 48,913.45 49,698.05 784.60 1.60%
604 GREENING BRANDY 46,981.86 46,020.82 -961.04 -2.05%
605 GREGORY MELISSA 14,200.07 18,636.24 4,436.17 31.24%
606 GRICE ANDREA 44,711.35 45,432.92 721.57 1.61%
607 GRIFFIN KENYA 4,634.36 3,423.07 -1,211.29 -26.14%
608 GRIFFIN KYLE 58,414.65 58,022.27 -392.38 -0.67%
609 GRIFFIN MELISHA 54,039.20 54,900.69 861.49 1.59%
610 GROSS PAMELA 21,768.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
611 GUAJARDO PRISCILLA 0.00 10,047.06 0.00 0.00
612 GUERRA DAWN 41,593.54 42,311.34 717.80 1.73%
613 GUIDEN ROSALYND 18,236.03 19,462.71 1,226.68 6.73%
614 GULLEY DIANE 8,507.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
615 GUNN STACY 0.00 33,203.29 0.00 0.00
616 GUTHRIE BONNIE 45,955.98 47,617.00 1,661.02 3.61%
617 GUY JAMES 0.00 3,728.91 0.00 0.00
618 HADLEY MELISSA 14,576.01 13,651.90 -924.11 -6.34%
619 HAIN ANDREA 71,262.07 71,474.50 212.43 0.30%
620 HAIR COURTNEY 3,798.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
621 HALE KATHRYN 72,258.28 78,625.81 6,367.53 8.81%
622 HALE WILLIAM 18,962.56 20,216.82 1,254.26 6.61%
623 HALEY FORREST 34,047.08 36,068.18 2,021.10 5.94%
624 HALEY JANE 18,236.03 18,450.21 214.18 1.17%
625 HALL CARLA 25,124.42 23,539.80 -1,584.62 -6.31%
626 HALL CHERYL 60,414.65 60,022.27 -392.38 -0.65%
627 HALL NEWITT 24,807.48 24,148.80 -658.68 -2.66%
628 HALL SHARON 18,944.06 18,024.56 -919.50 -4.85%
629 HALL STACEY 33,753.79 40,230.29 6,476.50 19.19%
630 HALL TOSHA 1,255.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
631 HALL ZACHARY 39,413.43 40,333.31 919.88 2.33%
632 HALLENBECK KATHY 25,125.93 25,873.64 747.71 2.98%
633 HALTON CHARICA 31,135.30 36,068.18 4,932.88 15.84%
634 HAMILTON OLIVER 7,339.20 1,801.80 -5,537.40 -75.45%
635 HAMILTON RICHARD 47,722.97 47,741.93 18.96 0.04%
636 HAMPTON CYNTHIA 64,026.74 62,704.14 -1,322.60 -2.07%
637 HAMPTON MARGARET 25,958.27 27,347.55 1,389.28 5.35%
638 HANAN ASHLEY 67,643.89 69,195.07 1,551.18 2.29%
639 HANKINS RAYMOND 43,763.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
640 HARPER CAROLYN 25,612.84 25,215.35 -397.49 -1.55%

Packet page 178 of 243



641 HARPER GERALDINE 4,651.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
642 HARPER LINDA 31,176.87 31,429.46 252.59 0.81%
643 HARPER TERRANCE 0.00 13,481.34 0.00 0.00
644 HARRELL SARAH 39,687.10 41,413.31 1,726.21 4.35%
645 HARRIS CHRISTOPHER 53,281.01 54,591.61 1,310.60 2.46%
646 HARRIS CLAUDIA 13,768.15 14,167.30 399.15 2.90%
647 HARRIS GARY 12,649.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
648 HARRIS JASMINE 37,092.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
649 HARRIS JOE 74,228.15 72,563.68 -1,664.47 -2.24%
650 HARRIS KATHY 27,789.68 27,470.85 -318.83 -1.15%
651 HARRIS KEISHA 8,386.16 7,910.75 -475.41 -5.67%
652 HARRIS LARRY 21,466.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
653 HARRIS PATRICIA 56,930.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
654 HARRIS THERESA 26,295.75 22,012.97 -4,282.78 -16.29%
655 HARRIS TORSHA 32,821.02 34,903.69 2,082.67 6.35%
656 HARRIS TRACY 56,262.85 56,238.20 -24.65 -0.04%
657 HARRISON PAULA 55,701.18 56,855.40 1,154.22 2.07%
658 HART LORI 49,411.95 50,195.03 783.08 1.58%
659 HART LYNDLI 58,414.65 58,022.27 -392.38 -0.67%
660 HASAN JOHNNY 0.00 15,876.19 0.00 0.00
661 HASTINGS COURTNEY 37,459.13 38,149.23 690.10 1.84%
662 HASTINGS KARA 39,585.60 40,230.29 644.69 1.63%
663 HATCH HARREL 61,152.34 65,319.69 4,167.35 6.81%
664 HATCHETT TONI 2,819.76 5,115.98 2,296.22 81.43%
665 HAUSTEIN ANGELA 53,014.05 53,860.16 846.11 1.60%
666 HAVENS JESSAMY 0.00 38,252.25 0.00 0.00
667 HAVENS THOMAS 15,961.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
668 HAWK LONNIE 130,471.97 131,667.81 1,195.84 0.92%
669 HAWKINS BRIDGETTE 38,560.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
670 HAWTHORN JOHN 56,687.64 54,797.67 -1,889.97 -3.33%
671 HAYDEN GAIL 56,975.59 5,623.73 -51,351.86 -90.13%
672 HAYDON KIMBERLY 26,470.81 26,885.78 414.97 1.57%
673 HAYES CATHERINE 53,937.70 55,941.22 2,003.52 3.71%
674 HAYES JOYCE 61,347.14 0.00 0.00 0.00
675 HAYMES CLARENCE 18,708.36 20,289.30 1,580.94 8.45%
676 HAYNES DEVONTE 0.00 1,493.50 0.00 0.00
677 HAYNIE ANN 0.00 12,297.66 0.00 0.00
678 HAYNIE JOHN 53,173.01 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 179 of 243



679 HAYWOOD DAISY 0.00 3,622.88 0.00 0.00
680 HAZESLIP HEATHER 50,662.63 50,738.58 75.95 0.15%
681 HAZZARD ANGELA 51,887.40 52,716.61 829.21 1.60%
682 HEAD CHRISTINA 49,938.60 50,738.58 799.98 1.60%
683 HELMS MARIO 0.00 525.42 0.00 0.00
684 HENDERSON JOHN 17,812.21 19,432.67 1,620.46 9.10%
685 HENDERSON PATRICIA 27,775.96 34,723.28 6,947.32 25.01%
686 HENDERSON PATRICK 54,039.20 54,900.69 861.49 1.59%
687 HENDRICKS LAURA 10,772.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
688 HENDRICKS MARY 39,661.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
689 HENDRIX VICKY 4,866.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
690 HENRY ISAAC 11,693.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
691 HENRY SPAYDE JESSICA 0.00 17,541.51 0.00 0.00
692 HENSLEY CHERRYL 57,216.15 65,754.22 8,538.07 14.92%
693 HERBNER SAMANTHA 44,056.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
694 HERNANDEZ JOSHUA 5,410.01 5,769.80 359.79 6.65%
695 HERNANDEZ SELINA 5,843.78 10,921.25 5,077.47 86.89%
696 HERVEY MICHAEL 9,133.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
697 HESLEP LORI 40,371.62 41,373.84 1,002.22 2.48%
698 HESS CARMA 32,105.07 32,669.47 564.40 1.76%
699 HESS MARY 16,775.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
700 HIBBLER LEILA 22,919.47 23,827.64 908.17 3.96%
701 HICKERSON PATRICIA 5,413.35 5,592.47 179.12 3.31%
702 HICKMAN DOROTHY 43.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
703 HICKS ADAM 40,712.25 41,373.84 661.59 1.63%
704 HICKS CARLENE 36,891.96 0.00 0.00 0.00
705 HICKS KYLE 0.00 12,362.43 0.00 0.00
706 HICKS RICKEY 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
707 HICKS ROSHUNDA 13,684.32 19,346.51 5,662.19 41.38%
708 HIGGINBOTHAM KAYLEE 39,760.45 39,189.76 -570.69 -1.44%
709 HIGGINS DEBRA 63,504.07 62,483.23 -1,020.84 -1.61%
710 HILL HOLLY 0.00 47,564.32 0.00 0.00
711 HILL KIMBERLY 57,452.16 56,886.71 -565.45 -0.98%
712 HILL MARY 41,447.13 42,457.63 1,010.50 2.44%
713 HILLMAN-CARPENTSARA 21,326.71 21,388.88 62.17 0.29%
714 HINTON GINA 295.35 45.40 -249.95 -84.63%
715 HINTON RICAROL 0.00 15,425.15 0.00 0.00
716 HOANZL CASEY 0.00 35,027.65 0.00 0.00

Packet page 180 of 243



717 HOARD GLORIA 21,547.92 21,878.40 330.48 1.53%
718 HODGE GRACIE 9,463.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
719 HODGES AMBER 0.00 74,687.10 0.00 0.00
720 HODGES HEATHER 40,359.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
721 HOGAN KERI 0.00 35,027.65 0.00 0.00
722 HOGG CHERYL 21,202.58 22,599.81 1,397.23 6.59%
723 HOGGARD AMY 23,381.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
724 HOGGARD ASHLEY 44,711.35 45,432.92 721.57 1.61%
725 HOGGARD KEVIN 42,661.05 43,351.87 690.82 1.62%
726 HOGGARD LISA 48,083.80 48,760.55 676.75 1.41%
727 HOLBERT JOAN 65,996.70 64,677.53 -1,319.17 -2.00%
728 HOLCOMB JESSICA 43,861.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
729 HOLLAND PAMELA 2,750.91 0.00 0.00 0.00
730 HOLLEY ROBERT 48,321.32 48,554.50 233.18 0.48%
731 HOLLINS BRITNEY 0.00 188.79 0.00 0.00
732 HOLLISTER RAY 73,371.94 61,764.50 -11,607.44 -15.82%
733 HOLLOWAY ANGELA 0.00 5,875.06 0.00 0.00
734 HOLLOWAY DERRICK 0.00 20,841.16 0.00 0.00
735 HOLMAN TERRY 0.00 1,754.83 0.00 0.00
736 HOLMES CARLEAN 18,284.54 18,755.35 470.81 2.57%
737 HOLMES DARLENE 28,168.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
738 HOLMES DEBRA 23,975.86 24,276.14 300.28 1.25%
739 HOLMES DENICE 0.00 16,261.39 0.00 0.00
740 HOMAN DANNIELL 56,089.50 57,781.74 1,692.24 3.02%
741 HOMAN ROSETTA 58,766.65 58,022.27 -744.38 -1.27%
742 HONEA TAMI 60,840.48 30,645.81 -30,194.67 -49.63%
743 HONORABLE STEPHANIE 19,560.61 19,794.66 234.05 1.20%
744 HOOD CANITA 4,876.52 0.00 0.00 0.00
745 HOOD JEWEL 1,951.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
746 HOOD SYLIA 17,168.49 30,854.40 13,685.91 79.72%
747 HOOF HARRIETT 4,460.53 6,243.99 1,783.46 39.98%
748 HOPES BONEIK 4,011.19 5,323.11 1,311.92 32.71%
749 HOPPER JACQUELINE 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
750 HORN GLORY 2,958.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
751 HORTON DARLA 59,382.85 57,838.20 -1,544.65 -2.60%
752 HORTON DEBORAH 71,221.67 69,950.74 -1,270.93 -1.78%
753 HORTON JONTE' 0.00 8,513.24 0.00 0.00
754 HOULE JASON 55,502.60 57,661.84 2,159.24 3.89%

Packet page 181 of 243



755 HOUSE CAROLYN 47,062.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
756 HOUSER SHERESA 38,384.27 38,679.47 295.20 0.77%
757 HOUSER TANYA 24,858.91 25,172.43 313.52 1.26%
758 HOUSTON LINDA 22,322.95 24,481.83 2,158.88 9.67%
759 HOW MATTHEW 68,670.74 71,566.24 2,895.50 4.22%
760 HOWARD CAROLYN 5,905.63 5,761.60 -144.03 -2.44%
761 HOWARD RALFENA 0.00 15,095.36 0.00 0.00
762 HOWEY KIMBERLY 43,861.05 38,233.17 -5,627.88 -12.83%
763 HRITZ RACHEL 45,137.55 39,426.26 -5,711.29 -12.65%
764 HUCKABY VALERIE 46,830.11 45,535.95 -1,294.16 -2.76%
765 HUELS MICHAEL 49,955.86 50,738.58 782.72 1.57%
766 HUFFSTUTTLER CHARISSE 34,302.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
767 HUGHES JENNIFER 38,797.98 39,838.75 1,040.77 2.68%
768 HUGHES RUTHIE 22,546.06 20,137.22 -2,408.84 -10.68%
769 HUGHES TARAH 0.00 36,162.29 0.00 0.00
770 HUMPHRIES LARA 63,485.59 64,920.31 1,434.72 2.26%
771 HUNTER IE'SHIA 0.00 10,430.73 0.00 0.00
772 HURT DIEDRA 36,887.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
773 HUSTON KRISTEN 44,711.35 45,432.92 721.57 1.61%
774 HUTCHINSON CONNIE 27,775.96 37,259.43 9,483.47 34.14%
775 HYMES ILEA 26,770.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
776 HYNUM KATHLEEN 61,275.28 58,022.27 -3,253.01 -5.31%
777 IRVIN CRYSTAL 6,700.93 4.33 -6,696.60 -99.94%
778 JACKSON ALTHIER 20,983.66 21,270.95 287.29 1.37%
779 JACKSON AMBER 29,059.12 35,786.34 6,727.22 23.15%
780 JACKSON ANGELIQUE 44,967.51 45,806.81 839.30 1.87%
781 JACKSON CAROLYN 8,164.60 11,494.70 3,330.10 40.79%
782 JACKSON DOLLIE 66,759.86 65,329.79 -1,430.07 -2.14%
783 JACKSON GWENDOLYN 0.00 11,312.66 0.00 0.00
784 JACKSON MEKEICHA 51,988.90 52,870.46 881.56 1.70%
785 JACKSON MICHAEL 20,646.27 23,288.15 2,641.88 12.80%
786 JACKSON PAMELA 43,606.83 51,344.50 7,737.67 17.74%
787 JACOBS SONYA 27,928.41 26,517.73 -1,410.68 -5.05%
788 JAMES CARLOS 0.00 369.75 0.00 0.00
789 JAMES LAVERA 23,582.08 24,024.01 441.93 1.87%
790 JAMES LEAH 24,884.11 24,995.32 111.21 0.45%
791 JAMES MELVIN 33,134.30 32,170.27 -964.03 -2.91%
792 JANSSEN ADAM 39,585.60 40,230.29 644.69 1.63%

Packet page 182 of 243



793 JAQUEZ SYLVIA 11,627.01 12,209.05 582.04 5.01%
794 JARMON SHASTA 41,635.90 43,351.87 1,715.97 4.12%
795 JAROS MELISSA 56,992.85 55,878.20 -1,114.65 -1.96%
796 JARRETT DMETRI 1,377.50 1,421.00 43.50 3.16%
797 JENKINS LYNDA 57,888.36 51,379.21 -6,509.15 -11.24%
798 JENNINGS CLAUDETTE 58,263.06 56,379.43 -1,883.63 -3.23%
799 JENNINGS LAURA 87,279.42 87,589.36 309.94 0.36%
800 JENNINGS NADINE 7,941.51 14,468.32 6,526.81 82.19%
801 JETER DEBORAH 55,538.47 0.00 0.00 0.00
802 JOHNSON ANN 9,619.96 0.00 0.00 0.00
803 JOHNSON BRENDA 13,666.03 13,286.63 -379.40 -2.78%
804 JOHNSON ELBONY 82.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
805 JOHNSON ELIZABETH 42,233.77 43,820.41 1,586.64 3.76%
806 JOHNSON EMILY 51,032.38 53,394.08 2,361.70 4.63%
807 JOHNSON HERMAN 21,767.99 23,698.28 1,930.29 8.87%
808 JOHNSON JAIDA 408.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
809 JOHNSON KEITH 3,408.98 7,407.01 3,998.03 117.28%
810 JOHNSON KRISTOPHER 2,996.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
811 JOHNSON LAVONDA 0.00 3,582.50 0.00 0.00
812 JOHNSON LESLIE 21,316.27 0.00 0.00 0.00
813 JOHNSON MONICA 6,559.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
814 JOHNSON NADINE 44,907.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
815 JOHNSON ROBERT 15,606.74 12,333.28 -3,273.46 -20.97%
816 JOHNSON RONALD 0.00 15,762.44 0.00 0.00
817 JOHNSON STEPHANIE 21,986.96 22,675.96 689.00 3.13%
818 JOHNSON TONIA 20,443.66 20,690.95 247.29 1.21%
819 JOHNSON WINNIE 21,822.46 21,459.73 -362.73 -1.66%
820 JOHNSTON CARL 28,978.63 27,976.00 -1,002.63 -3.46%
821 JOHNSTON CATHY 61,328.38 60,206.35 -1,122.03 -1.83%
822 JOHNSTON CHRISTINA 48,761.65 49,895.34 1,133.69 2.32%
823 JOHNSTON KIMBERLY 45,073.33 46,042.82 969.49 2.15%
824 JOHNSTON RAY 0.00 17,228.42 0.00 0.00
825 JONES ABIGAIL 0.00 31,213.83 0.00 0.00
826 JONES AMY 50,963.75 51,779.11 815.36 1.60%
827 JONES ASHLEY 4,830.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
828 JONES BARBARA 0.00 67,372.43 0.00 0.00
829 JONES BARBARA 27,082.40 27,608.90 526.50 1.94%
830 JONES CHARLES 99,922.03 108,522.34 8,600.31 8.61%

Packet page 183 of 243



831 JONES CHRISTINA 11,561.07 12,559.09 998.02 8.63%
832 JONES DAISY 7,416.28 7,543.52 127.24 1.72%
833 JONES DAYLON 2,070.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
834 JONES ELIZABETH 57,001.26 56,343.23 -658.03 -1.15%
835 JONES FAITH 66,696.63 59,899.74 -6,796.89 -10.19%
836 JONES GAIL 21,874.86 21,404.28 -470.58 -2.15%
837 JONES HENRY 40,900.96 10,009.11 -30,891.85 -75.53%
838 JONES JELASHE 0.00 1,123.75 0.00 0.00
839 JONES JO ANN 32,909.24 34,757.43 1,848.19 5.62%
840 JONES JOYCE 60,936.17 60,181.03 -755.14 -1.24%
841 JONES KATRINA 5,278.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
842 JONES MAISHA 24,142.70 23,127.25 -1,015.45 -4.21%
843 JONES MICHELLE 3,878.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
844 JONES OCCINA 3,172.29 0.00 0.00 0.00
845 JONES RICKEY 91,865.65 98,264.92 6,399.27 6.97%
846 JONES SHELLY 54,402.25 54,176.09 -226.16 -0.42%
847 JONES TOMMYE 55,988.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
848 JONES TRINITY 35,618.44 36,241.73 623.29 1.75%
849 JONES TYLER 2,073.50 232.00 -1,841.50 -88.81%
850 JONES VICKIE 16,036.64 16,467.26 430.62 2.69%
851 JORDAN EMILY 40,813.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
852 JORDAN YVONNE 34,654.00 34,626.58 -27.42 -0.08%
853 JOSHUA LESLIE 62,318.07 66,392.60 4,074.53 6.54%
854 JOUVENAUX RACHEL 47,625.09 48,563.74 938.65 1.97%
855 JOYCE SANDRA 17,067.78 19,293.78 2,226.00 13.04%
856 JUMPER BRITNEY 38,719.30 40,396.48 1,677.18 4.33%
857 KAY JENNIFER 0.00 34,754.00 0.00 0.00
858 KEELING PAULA 52,546.27 51,676.09 -870.18 -1.66%
859 KEEN ERICA 41,012.25 27,043.84 -13,968.41 -34.06%
860 KEENER VALERIE 38,350.99 41,995.77 3,644.78 9.50%
861 KELLER BENJAMIN 40,387.10 0.00 0.00 0.00
862 KELLEY DARLENE 58,093.09 58,022.27 -70.82 -0.12%
863 KELLEY DWANNA 0.00 1,398.33 0.00 0.00
864 KELTON AMY 49,281.95 49,595.03 313.08 0.64%
865 KEY MONICA 16,929.97 18,872.37 1,942.40 11.47%
866 KHATIB IMADEDDIN 18,377.50 18,839.83 462.33 2.52%
867 KHOURY CYNTHIA 48,986.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
868 KILBURY BRADLEY 38,630.45 39,189.76 559.31 1.45%

Packet page 184 of 243



869 KIM YOUNG 0.00 13,114.72 0.00 0.00
870 KING CARLOS 0.00 4,644.02 0.00 0.00
871 KING KAREN 27,776.98 27,432.53 -344.45 -1.24%
872 KING KONESHIA 1,241.28 3,967.99 2,726.71 219.67%
873 KING RODERICK 17,781.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
874 KING TAMMY 0.00 26,687.01 0.00 0.00
875 KING TINA 21,720.48 23,770.55 2,050.07 9.44%
876 KINLEY RODNEY 27,370.51 22,345.84 -5,024.67 -18.36%
877 KIRBY ROBERT 1,330.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
878 KIRK DEBORAH 58,355.10 41,384.93 -16,970.17 -29.08%
879 KISNER CRYSTAL 15,627.86 17,527.57 1,899.71 12.16%
880 KITE KATHI 59,907.85 58,928.87 -978.98 -1.63%
881 KLUCHER CHRISTY 52,161.40 53,021.82 860.42 1.65%
882 KLUCHER MICHAEL 63,923.50 63,587.24 -336.26 -0.53%
883 KNIGHTEN DERRILL 0.00 11,980.11 0.00 0.00
884 KNOWLES TAMMY 23,400.18 22,931.69 -468.49 -2.00%
885 KOETTEL PATTI 60,566.45 60,206.35 -360.10 -0.59%
886 KOETTEL SETH 1,653.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
887 KOETTEL TYLER 2,269.58 0.00 0.00 0.00
888 KOZON CASSANDRA 37,535.30 38,149.23 613.93 1.64%
889 KREADY ELIZABETH 10,962.89 11,559.98 597.09 5.45%
890 KREBS LESLIE 47,331.35 47,093.48 -237.87 -0.50%
891 KRONE JULIE 0.00 38,745.58 0.00 0.00
892 KUBAIKO BARBARA 18,185.66 20,122.87 1,937.21 10.65%
893 KUCALA JANICE 55,095.60 55,160.41 64.81 0.12%
894 LACINA ELIZABETH 25,100.86 24,276.14 -824.72 -3.29%
895 LAMAR DIANNA 40,154.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
896 LAMBERT KIMBERLY 43,232.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
897 LANCASTER AMY 53,014.05 53,860.16 846.11 1.60%
898 LANCASTER LAURA 23,416.07 23,723.41 307.34 1.31%
899 LANE GEANICE 20,047.50 135.00 -19,912.50 -99.33%
900 LANGHAMMER DANA 42,779.81 43,454.89 675.08 1.58%
901 LANTZ JEANNINE 28,581.24 51,676.09 23,094.85 80.80%
902 LARD-CONWAY KIFFINEY 49,695.29 51,967.68 2,272.39 4.57%
903 LARRY SHANELLE 6,616.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
904 LARRY SIMARCUS 30,114.75 18,998.46 -11,116.29 -36.91%
905 LARRY STELLA 22,209.76 22,483.54 273.78 1.23%
906 LARRY TAMARA 52,987.13 54,685.49 1,698.36 3.21%

Packet page 185 of 243



907 LARRY THURSTON 28,463.55 31,132.36 2,668.81 9.38%
908 LARSON PATRICIA 2,085.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
909 LASLEY SANDRA 58,518.21 58,022.27 -495.94 -0.85%
910 LASTIMOSA VICTORIA 1,401.68 0.00 0.00 0.00
911 LAWRENCE KYLA 43,660.48 44,653.31 992.83 2.27%
912 LAWRENCE VERNON 18,739.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
913 LAWSON DANETTE 40,287.91 40,566.57 278.66 0.69%
914 LAYLAND ALEC 1,667.50 1,500.75 -166.75 -10.00%
915 LAYTON TANJA 3,924.71 11,755.66 7,830.95 199.53%
916 LE VU 46,035.21 45,432.92 -602.29 -1.31%
917 LEDGERWOOD ERIN 43,686.20 44,045.58 359.38 0.82%
918 LEE ALICIA 7,841.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
919 LEE BARBARA 62,578.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
920 LEE DEEDRA 65,119.45 64,631.21 -488.24 -0.75%
921 LEE IVAN 0.00 14,794.18 0.00 0.00
922 LEE PEGGY 0.00 2,424.84 0.00 0.00
923 LEE TWYLA 20,769.39 20,686.22 -83.17 -0.40%
924 LEGER GWEN 85,328.22 80,574.19 -4,754.03 -5.57%
925 LEIRER KENDRA 61,052.38 63,381.63 2,329.25 3.82%
926 LEKER TAMMY 29,480.00 31,672.00 2,192.00 7.44%
927 LEONARD GLENDA 12,432.38 11,153.00 -1,279.38 -10.29%
928 LEPPER RACHEL 41,185.60 42,130.29 944.69 2.29%
929 LEVINE LAURA 38,322.62 0.00 0.00 0.00
930 LEWIS AMANDA 45,838.00 46,576.47 738.47 1.61%
931 LEWIS TANYA 48,004.13 52,326.09 4,321.96 9.00%
932 LILLIBRIDGE ALLIE 35,485.00 34,471.41 -1,013.59 -2.86%
933 LINDSEY GREGORY 12,921.79 14,002.90 1,081.11 8.37%
934 LINDSEY KADI 41,497.08 33,849.87 -7,647.21 -18.43%
935 LINDSEY PATRICK 28,647.67 27,951.12 -696.55 -2.43%
936 LITZSEY GWEN 62,008.28 2,112.50 -59,895.78 -96.59%
937 LOCKRIDGE LORENZO 0.00 6,886.37 0.00 0.00
938 LOFTIS JEANETTE 61,800.99 60,309.37 -1,491.62 -2.41%
939 LOFTON JOYCE 68,053.05 71,411.78 3,358.73 4.94%
940 LOGAN SARA 82,376.84 95,432.14 13,055.30 15.85%
941 LONDON CYNTHIA 56,221.70 64,465.34 8,243.64 14.66%
942 LONG ANGEL 0.00 1,276.00 0.00 0.00
943 LONG GAYE 60,414.65 60,022.27 -392.38 -0.65%
944 LORADITCH PATRICIA 43,062.55 44,932.00 1,869.45 4.34%

Packet page 186 of 243



945 LOVE CAROLYN 22,561.22 25,348.97 2,787.75 12.36%
946 LOVENSTEIN RITA 42,014.87 42,865.60 850.73 2.02%
947 LOWERY CLEASTER 21,258.40 21,693.91 435.51 2.05%
948 LUCAS JAMES 20,808.55 24,013.21 3,204.66 15.40%
949 LUCAS MINDY 17,708.90 0.00 0.00 0.00
950 LUCKADUE LAURA 5,968.64 5,186.50 -782.14 -13.10%
951 LUPTON CYNTHIA 60,660.45 60,206.35 -454.10 -0.75%
952 LUSTER SHANICE 0.00 500.40 0.00 0.00
953 LUTZ DEBORAH 53,881.89 52,819.64 -1,062.25 -1.97%
954 LYMAN BRANDY 37,248.70 12,438.34 -24,810.36 -66.61%
955 MABRY VALARIE 21,258.40 11,026.80 -10,231.60 -48.13%
956 MADAR LORI 47,562.39 48,279.24 716.85 1.51%
957 MADDOX BRUCE 48,913.45 49,698.05 784.60 1.60%
958 MADDOX KRISTEN 56,039.20 56,900.69 861.49 1.54%
959 MAGSBY VALERIE 3,600.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
960 MAHER JAMES 57,798.64 57,886.80 88.16 0.15%
961 MAKANI ROSELYNE 39,485.05 33,734.75 -5,750.30 -14.56%
962 MALCHASKI CAROLYN 16,652.84 17,409.94 757.10 4.55%
963 MALIN JANAE 0.00 47,513.98 0.00 0.00
964 MALLETT ASHLEY 19,592.33 19,467.39 -124.94 -0.64%
965 MALOCH DAYNA 41,635.90 42,352.05 716.15 1.72%
966 MALVIN TERESA 3,197.50 0.00 0.00 0.00
967 MANN DEANNA 62,899.19 62,911.27 12.08 0.02%
968 MANN MELONIE 55,763.59 55,397.67 -365.92 -0.66%
969 MANN PAMELA 25,318.86 22,795.76 -2,523.10 -9.97%
970 MANNING CARRIE 59,185.26 62,292.33 3,107.07 5.25%
971 MANNING CHRISTOPHER 0.00 1,636.32 0.00 0.00
972 MANNING SHEILA 17,736.78 17,622.92 -113.86 -0.64%
973 MARINER SHAYLA 959.48 3,921.95 2,962.47 308.76%
974 MARKHAM JULIA 59,369.50 58,181.74 -1,187.76 -2.00%
975 MARSHALL TWANA 26,087.21 29,175.80 3,088.59 11.84%
976 MARTIN CARMEL 23,354.26 23,796.16 441.90 1.89%
977 MARTIN CARVIN 47,405.80 51,019.49 3,613.69 7.62%
978 MARTIN CLARENCE 15,392.09 17,186.34 1,794.25 11.66%
979 MARTIN DUNCAN 1,325.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
980 MARTIN KEVIN 55,748.43 0.00 0.00 0.00
981 MARTIN PIERRE 39,687.10 40,367.83 680.73 1.72%
982 MARTIN SALLY 0.00 55,941.22 0.00 0.00

Packet page 187 of 243



983 MARTINEZ ALMA 4,428.99 4,628.25 199.26 4.50%
984 MASON MARLA 0.00 24,262.87 0.00 0.00
985 MASON TERESA 10,966.05 0.00 0.00 0.00
986 MASSERY TIFFANY 41,530.01 43,699.21 2,169.20 5.22%
987 MATHEWS BEVERLY 6,089.85 7,900.55 1,810.70 29.73%
988 MATHIS LUBERTA 22,209.76 22,483.54 273.78 1.23%
989 MATTHEWS BECKY 63,032.19 62,167.21 -864.98 -1.37%
990 MATTHEWS BRENNA 1,197.25 2,751.40 1,554.15 129.81%
991 MATTHEWS KRISTY 53,006.55 53,757.14 750.59 1.42%
992 MATTHEY-HICKS LORA 47,880.80 48,554.50 673.70 1.41%
993 MATTOCKS JUANITA 1,099.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
994 MAUSER JESSICA 37,516.74 23,909.27 -13,607.47 -36.27%
995 MAXWELL DEBBIE 0.00 19,353.51 0.00 0.00
996 MAY SEDRIC 0.00 1,435.50 0.00 0.00
997 MAYO JANIS 7,776.73 8,127.09 350.36 4.51%
998 MAYS DWIGHT 7,064.86 9,088.45 2,023.59 28.64%
999 MAYS PATRICIA 16,078.55 16,979.02 900.47 5.60%

1,000 MAYS-SMITH TRINIA 141.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,001 MAYWEATHERS FRANK 20,985.60 19,971.10 -1,014.50 -4.83%
1,002 MCALLISTER JESSICA 4,563.97 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,003 MCAULIFFE TRACY 0.00 45,535.95 0.00 0.00
1,004 MCBRIDE GALE 24,328.46 23,827.99 -500.47 -2.06%
1,005 MCBRYDE AMELIA 32,915.02 18,250.75 -14,664.27 -44.55%
1,006 MCCARROLL ROBINETTE 35,118.87 36,440.88 1,322.01 3.76%
1,007 MCCOLLUM DIANA 5,431.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,008 MCCORMACK ELIZABETH 44,529.49 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,009 MCCOY GRETCHEN 64,439.64 64,392.82 -46.82 -0.07%
1,010 MCCRANIE WANDA 59,134.65 58,022.27 -1,112.38 -1.88%
1,011 MCCRARY MELISSA 32,490.29 180.00 -32,310.29 -99.45%
1,012 MCCRAY BARBARA 3,440.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,013 MCCUIEN BEVERLY 50,963.75 29,706.83 -21,256.92 -41.71%
1,014 MCCURRY CARY 0.00 58,567.02 0.00 0.00
1,015 MCFADDEN ASHLEY 38,560.45 39,189.76 629.31 1.63%
1,016 MCFERGUSON ZAKASHA 4,977.64 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,017 MCGILL NATALEE 57,470.35 59,553.31 2,082.96 3.62%
1,018 MCINTOSH CHRISTOPHER 9,924.20 24,508.39 14,584.19 146.96%
1,019 MCINTOSH JANINA 5,197.65 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,020 MCKAIG ANN 26,893.48 26,517.73 -375.75 -1.40%

Packet page 188 of 243



1,021 MCKINLEY APRIL 66,599.13 69,897.20 3,298.07 4.95%
1,022 MCKINNEY BRIANNA 0.00 15,616.86 0.00 0.00
1,023 MCKINNEY CINDY 17,508.29 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,024 MCKNIGHT KENNETH 29,131.58 29,045.28 -86.30 -0.30%
1,025 MCLAIN AMY 49,716.45 50,504.10 787.65 1.58%
1,026 MCLEAN VALERIE 57,125.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,027 MCMAHAN KENNETH 0.00 27,932.68 0.00 0.00
1,028 MCMAHAN MARY 52,787.40 53,616.61 829.21 1.57%
1,029 MCMURRAY VICTOR 53,817.06 58,022.27 4,205.21 7.81%
1,030 MCPHERSON DAVID 83,455.22 85,286.56 1,831.34 2.19%
1,031 MCPHERSON JO 55,451.70 62,039.31 6,587.61 11.88%
1,032 MCPHERSON SCOTT 6,518.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,033 MCRAE-MILLER EDWINA 51,887.40 52,716.61 829.21 1.60%
1,034 MEANS-REINECKE ONDA 0.00 21,603.34 0.00 0.00
1,035 MEEKER DUSTIN 38,260.03 38,149.23 -110.80 -0.29%
1,036 MEEKS JANA 29,646.08 29,881.68 235.60 0.79%
1,037 MEEKS LAUREN 43,686.20 44,392.40 706.20 1.62%
1,038 MEEKS REGINA 20,002.13 18,527.36 -1,474.77 -7.37%
1,039 MEEKS REGINALD 19,838.82 18,905.83 -932.99 -4.70%
1,040 MELTON CYNTHIA 78,252.81 82,093.86 3,841.05 4.91%
1,041 MELVIN BRENDA 58,414.65 58,190.67 -223.98 -0.38%
1,042 MENARD AMBER 38,072.97 38,465.30 392.33 1.03%
1,043 MENCHUE EVELYN 4,700.29 2,609.88 -2,090.41 -44.47%
1,044 MERRIMAN EVELYN 11,880.99 10,391.12 -1,489.87 -12.54%
1,045 MICK DOREEN 64,347.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,046 MIDKIFF CATHY 20,885.18 21,139.10 253.92 1.22%
1,047 MIKEL KATHERINE 15,485.20 16,232.27 747.07 4.82%
1,048 MILLER DEREK 6,210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,049 MILLER DORNESHIA 20,249.62 21,087.66 838.04 4.14%
1,050 MILLER HOSEA 0.00 165.62 0.00 0.00
1,051 MILLER JESSICA 37,110.15 37,258.70 148.55 0.40%
1,052 MILLER JESSIE 19,792.48 18,373.31 -1,419.17 -7.17%
1,053 MILLER MARCI 44,711.35 26,110.87 -18,600.48 -41.60%
1,054 MILLER MATTIE 19,560.61 20,063.41 502.80 2.57%
1,055 MILLER SARAH 44,092.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,056 MILLER SUSAN 74,118.34 64,677.53 -9,440.81 -12.74%
1,057 MITCHELL DAVID 51,857.24 51,676.09 -181.15 -0.35%
1,058 MITCHELL JAMES 11,568.72 79,137.09 67,568.37 584.06%

Packet page 189 of 243



1,059 MITCHELL VIRGINIA 0.00 43,387.29 0.00 0.00
1,060 MOBLEY JENNA 43,686.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,061 MOBLEY JULIE 62,812.25 64,390.43 1,578.18 2.51%
1,062 MONK CAROL 32,639.59 33,515.11 875.52 2.68%
1,063 MONTGOMERY MARIA 0.00 12,079.64 0.00 0.00
1,064 MONTGOMERY MELISSA 40,564.08 41,561.34 997.26 2.46%
1,065 MOODY SHERLENE 39,617.25 49,551.52 9,934.27 25.08%
1,066 MOORE ANGELA 48.35 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,067 MOORE AUDREY 51,364.26 50,360.75 -1,003.51 -1.95%
1,068 MOORE CHASITY 0.00 9,092.27 0.00 0.00
1,069 MOORE CHRISTOPHER 46,781.23 51,280.93 4,499.70 9.62%
1,070 MOORE ELY 57,365.65 60,515.42 3,149.77 5.49%
1,071 MOORE HOLLY 59,182.65 58,202.27 -980.38 -1.66%
1,072 MOORE J W 16,970.77 19,360.40 2,389.63 14.08%
1,073 MOORE JESSICA 41,635.90 42,311.34 675.44 1.62%
1,074 MOORE KEELEY 6,622.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,075 MOORE KENDRICK 49,344.73 50,092.81 748.08 1.52%
1,076 MOORE MARY 31,269.71 26,540.55 -4,729.16 -15.12%
1,077 MOORE MELONY 15,373.09 14,721.39 -651.70 -4.24%
1,078 MOORE MEREDITH 38,661.95 39,292.78 630.83 1.63%
1,079 MOORE RICHARD 85,663.52 85,545.08 -118.44 -0.14%
1,080 MOORE SUSAN 17,496.81 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,081 MOORE TOMEKA 22,308.23 22,035.40 -272.83 -1.22%
1,082 MOORE-STEWART SHIRLEY 37,913.27 36,037.31 -1,875.96 -4.95%
1,083 MORALES YVONNE 33,678.20 18,240.14 -15,438.06 -45.84%
1,084 MORAN CLAUDIA 69,795.07 70,334.50 539.43 0.77%
1,085 MORGAN KAITLYN 1,779.64 8,025.40 6,245.76 350.96%
1,086 MORRIS GARY 0.00 443.63 0.00 0.00
1,087 MORRIS JACOB 36,510.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,088 MORRIS KARL 20,211.60 19,770.27 -441.33 -2.18%
1,089 MORRIS TAMHRA 29,094.08 35,625.19 6,531.11 22.45%
1,090 MORRIS VONDA 37,841.72 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,091 MORRISSEY MARLA 41,447.13 42,457.63 1,010.50 2.44%
1,092 MOSS KAREN 45,156.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,093 MURPHY KRISTI 9,924.39 10,309.47 385.08 3.88%
1,094 MURPHY MARTHELL 14,905.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,095 MURPHY REGINA 262.81 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,096 MURPHY VANESSA 4,709.43 6,057.58 1,348.15 28.63%

Packet page 190 of 243



1,097 MURRAY CASEY 8,380.40 8,445.92 65.52 0.78%
1,098 MURRAY DREWANN 15,152.95 19,816.06 4,663.11 30.77%
1,099 MYERS MARKITA 41,212.56 42,757.16 1,544.60 3.75%
1,100 MYLONAS JESSICA 39,906.87 40,230.29 323.42 0.81%
1,101 NASH VANDY 135.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,102 NAYLOR JANET 67,466.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,103 NAYLOR STACY 60,470.95 61,415.42 944.47 1.56%
1,104 NEAL RONISHA 15,459.17 16,797.27 1,338.10 8.66%
1,105 NEASE MELISSA 2,806.00 2,859.77 53.77 1.92%
1,106 NECESSARY HAILEY 0.00 39,285.30 0.00 0.00
1,107 NEEDLER MICHELLE 52,912.55 53,757.14 844.59 1.60%
1,108 NEGRETE-TORRES MARIA 0.00 2,972.38 0.00 0.00
1,109 NELSON CHARLOTTE 12,514.41 13,125.29 610.88 4.88%
1,110 NELSON VICTORIA 11,206.49 12,323.43 1,116.94 9.97%
1,111 NESLER NICHOLAS 46,782.42 46,941.99 159.57 0.34%
1,112 NEUMEIER SHANON 60,560.78 59,920.07 -640.71 -1.06%
1,113 NICHOLS DANNY 37,721.77 37,261.21 -460.56 -1.22%
1,114 NICHOLS JOYCE 62,513.86 7,544.00 -54,969.86 -87.93%
1,115 NICHOLS STACI 55,331.70 54,797.67 -534.03 -0.97%
1,116 NIEVES CARMEN 235.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,117 NIEVES JOSE 0.00 3,650.11 0.00 0.00
1,118 NILZ JOHN 66,995.44 35,422.29 -31,573.15 -47.13%
1,119 NOBLE THOMAS 27,233.64 29,155.09 1,921.45 7.06%
1,120 NOISE ROOSEVELT 20,002.13 20,242.80 240.67 1.20%
1,121 NOLAND JOHN 69,669.64 60,778.72 -8,890.92 -12.76%
1,122 NOONER DAWNRE 28,112.93 28,988.68 875.75 3.12%
1,123 NUTE MARCUS 13,544.17 4,388.04 -9,156.13 -67.60%
1,124 O'BANNON JENNY 50,594.58 50,524.29 -70.29 -0.14%
1,125 O'BAUGH TUI 41,635.90 43,211.34 1,575.44 3.78%
1,126 O'DELL DAVID 43,193.36 43,950.41 757.05 1.75%
1,127 O'NEAL TARA 10,043.54 10,426.11 382.57 3.81%
1,128 OLBERTS CHRISTIAN 41,092.37 40,701.02 -391.35 -0.95%
1,129 OLIVER ADRIAN 0.00 5,336.65 0.00 0.00
1,130 ONICK NA'TASHA 13,021.74 13,923.09 901.35 6.92%
1,131 OROBONA STEVEN 66,501.41 67,841.51 1,340.10 2.02%
1,132 OSBORNE WARREN 0.00 35.49 0.00 0.00
1,133 OTT SEAN 20,133.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,134 OVERTURF JAMES 36,510.15 37,108.70 598.55 1.64%

Packet page 191 of 243



1,135 OWEN RHONDA 0.00 36,068.18 0.00 0.00
1,136 OWENS THEODIST 36,360.21 31,456.34 -4,903.87 -13.49%
1,137 PACE CARLOS 0.00 7,796.05 0.00 0.00
1,138 PACK DELINDA 47,786.80 48,554.50 767.70 1.61%
1,139 PAEGELOW ALYCE 0.00 35,027.65 0.00 0.00
1,140 PAIGE LERONDA 19,068.76 1,152.00 -17,916.76 -93.96%
1,141 PALMER JOSHUA 775.00 2,712.50 1,937.50 250.00%
1,142 PALMER MALINDA 19,672.04 21,901.68 2,229.64 11.33%
1,143 PALMISANO NICHOLAS 0.00 33,385.73 0.00 0.00
1,144 PAMPLIN CECILEE 7,632.91 24,248.18 16,615.27 217.68%
1,145 PANIAGUA EMMA 2,789.75 5,792.66 3,002.91 107.64%
1,146 PANSY EMEL 435.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,147 PARKER BENTRON 29,855.92 30,615.50 759.58 2.54%
1,148 PARKER BRENDA 74,943.96 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,149 PARKER BRODERICK 7,851.30 6,778.96 -1,072.34 -13.66%
1,150 PARKER CURTIS 881.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,151 PARKER MARY 20,896.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,152 PARKER NAOMI 43,686.20 45,292.40 1,606.20 3.68%
1,153 PARKER SANDRA 58,262.85 57,838.20 -424.65 -0.73%
1,154 PARKER THOMAS 16,497.50 24,311.59 7,814.09 47.37%
1,155 PARR PERRY 69,773.29 69,590.46 -182.83 -0.26%
1,156 PASSMORE ALISON 0.00 40,748.01 0.00 0.00
1,157 PATTERSON TEDDY 0.00 17,018.95 0.00 0.00
1,158 PATTERSON WHITNEY 46,041.00 46,782.52 741.52 1.61%
1,159 PAULEY KRISTA 43,517.26 48,662.69 5,145.43 11.82%
1,160 PEACOCK KATHRYN 57,407.89 58,401.20 993.31 1.73%
1,161 PEARSON LAKESHA 4,387.61 6,060.95 1,673.34 38.14%
1,162 PEARSON SUZANNE 39,250.81 42,229.57 2,978.76 7.59%
1,163 PECK AMBER 42,937.40 44,659.87 1,722.47 4.01%
1,164 PEEBLES AMANDA 0.00 48,403.83 0.00 0.00
1,165 PEEK EMILY 0.00 17,520.57 0.00 0.00
1,166 PENNINGTON ALLEN 67,239.23 71,473.98 4,234.75 6.30%
1,167 PENNINGTON FREDRICK 0.00 43.50 0.00 0.00
1,168 PENNY TERESA 0.00 6,202.81 0.00 0.00
1,169 PEOPLES EMERI 35,485.00 36,068.18 583.18 1.64%
1,170 PEPPER KAYCE 51,988.90 52,819.64 830.74 1.60%
1,171 PERKINS JANET 38,123.81 38,745.31 621.50 1.63%
1,172 PERKINS MARLA 59,897.04 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 192 of 243



1,173 PERRY JAMIE 1,225.25 1,413.75 188.50 15.38%
1,174 PERRY KATESSIA 26,058.18 28,754.58 2,696.40 10.35%
1,175 PERRY MARIAN 355.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,176 PETERSON MONTEZ 11,359.17 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,177 PETTIT SHERRI 44,520.75 45,348.44 827.69 1.86%
1,178 PETTUS KIMBERLY 21,425.18 21,139.10 -286.08 -1.34%
1,179 PETTUS LAWRENCE 0.00 3,539.37 0.00 0.00
1,180 PETTUS TROY 21,258.40 21,352.00 93.60 0.44%
1,181 PETTY TAMMY 57,157.70 56,597.67 -560.03 -0.98%
1,182 PHAUP COURTNEY 51,755.86 53,025.68 1,269.82 2.45%
1,183 PHELPS ANNA 47,766.13 46,883.56 -882.57 -1.85%
1,184 PHILLIPS BETTY 23,678.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,185 PHILLIPS MELISSA 56,262.85 55,838.20 -424.65 -0.75%
1,186 PHILLIPS RANDY 0.00 3,589.67 0.00 0.00
1,187 PHILLIPS SHANNON 42,533.60 42,806.07 272.47 0.64%
1,188 PHILLIPS TAMMY 28,817.99 29,168.07 350.08 1.21%
1,189 PHILLIPS TANYA 44,812.85 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,190 PHIPPS DANIEL 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,191 PHIPPS KRISTOFER 3,660.00 41,257.77 37,597.77 1027.26%
1,192 PICKENS EUNIQUE 0.00 16,083.18 0.00 0.00
1,193 PICKENS VALERIE 12,510.99 13,094.20 583.21 4.66%
1,194 PINCKARD TAYLOR 38,521.30 39,996.95 1,475.65 3.83%
1,195 PINKERTON CHAD 32,574.28 28,086.96 -4,487.32 -13.78%
1,196 PITTS CHRISTEN 66,429.82 62,622.27 -3,807.55 -5.73%
1,197 PIZAN BLAKE 53,915.15 52,544.52 -1,370.63 -2.54%
1,198 PIZAN KATHERINE 44,812.85 45,535.95 723.10 1.61%
1,199 POOL HARRIETT 59,366.65 58,022.27 -1,344.38 -2.26%
1,200 POOLE LEVETRA 13,118.82 2,799.12 -10,319.70 -78.66%
1,201 POPE ANITA 28,825.78 29,105.80 280.02 0.97%
1,202 POPE CHARLES 75,055.61 67,971.37 -7,084.24 -9.44%
1,203 PORTER CRYSTAL 66,514.94 6,825.88 -59,689.06 -89.74%
1,204 PORTER KRESHA 8,547.87 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,205 PORTER TANGILA 0.00 14,567.18 0.00 0.00
1,206 POUNDERS KAREN 81,018.84 88,190.50 7,171.66 8.85%
1,207 POWELL KAREN 60,414.65 60,022.27 -392.38 -0.65%
1,208 POWELL-CARPENTEEMILY 39,646.77 40,333.31 686.54 1.73%
1,209 PRATER ALICIA 45,838.00 46,576.47 738.47 1.61%
1,210 PRATHER GAIL 6,096.08 7,397.84 1,301.76 21.35%

Packet page 193 of 243



1,211 PRATT SANDRA 22,052.73 34,884.76 12,832.03 58.19%
1,212 PRESSGROVE HEATHER 45,736.50 46,473.45 736.95 1.61%
1,213 PRESTON AMY 0.00 16,898.24 0.00 0.00
1,214 PRICE MARVIN 14,000.38 19,748.32 5,747.94 41.06%
1,215 PRICE SUNDRA 2,022.53 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,216 PRIDE ANITA 59,014.65 58,622.27 -392.38 -0.66%
1,217 PRIESTER REBECCA 56,370.98 55,386.43 -984.55 -1.75%
1,218 PROCTOR CARMEN 45,111.35 32,418.28 -12,693.07 -28.14%
1,219 PRUNTY QUINZELLA 27,415.48 26,517.73 -897.75 -3.27%
1,220 PRYOR SALLY 18,677.56 18,898.36 220.80 1.18%
1,221 PULLEN KIRSTIN 37,535.30 40,057.91 2,522.61 6.72%
1,222 PURDOM DEBRA 20,596.29 19,695.70 -900.59 -4.37%
1,223 PURIFOY EMMA 24,898.45 25,172.43 273.98 1.10%
1,224 PURTLE DAMARIS 79,667.01 71,647.50 -8,019.51 -10.07%
1,225 QUALLS MADELINE 2,064.26 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,226 QUARRY CINDY 75,189.15 74,563.68 -625.47 -0.83%
1,227 RABELL RENE 49,938.60 50,738.58 799.98 1.60%
1,228 RADZIN DARRYL 13,613.80 15,766.30 2,152.50 15.81%
1,229 RAFFERTY MELISSA 38,181.33 46,454.89 8,273.56 21.67%
1,230 RAINEY ERIKA 51,319.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,231 RALSTON LAURA 62,566.45 62,206.35 -360.10 -0.58%
1,232 RAMSEY JESSICA 0.00 15,873.85 0.00 0.00
1,233 RANDALL MOSE 12,684.74 10,818.85 -1,865.89 -14.71%
1,234 RANDALL TIFFANY 52,950.08 56,654.65 3,704.57 7.00%
1,235 RANDLE DEBORA 8,995.81 7,329.49 -1,666.32 -18.52%
1,236 RANDLE FREDERICK 17,310.48 20,005.10 2,694.62 15.57%
1,237 RASBURRY JONATHAN 0.00 33,056.79 0.00 0.00
1,238 RASUL-LLAH BETTY 1,668.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,239 RATLIFF CONNOR 8,001.68 2,560.00 -5,441.68 -68.01%
1,240 RATLIFF KRISTIE 95,426.72 105,097.70 9,670.98 10.13%
1,241 RAY ANNIE 56,762.50 57,187.79 425.29 0.75%
1,242 RAY GEORGE 23,975.86 25,189.18 1,213.32 5.06%
1,243 RAY SHANIQUA 39,966.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,244 RAYBURN ANDREA 46,115.85 47,986.50 1,870.65 4.06%
1,245 REED BILLY 16,288.36 20,916.86 4,628.50 28.42%
1,246 REED CLINT 0.00 57,647.69 0.00 0.00
1,247 REED JAMES 3,160.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,248 REED JENNIFER 0.00 60,206.35 0.00 0.00

Packet page 194 of 243



1,249 REED KATHERINE 25,976.56 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,250 REED REBECCA 61,233.20 60,022.27 -1,210.93 -1.98%
1,251 REED RECO 0.00 3,310.98 0.00 0.00
1,252 REED SAMUEL 16,183.42 18,520.86 2,337.44 14.44%
1,253 REED STACY 56,089.50 57,061.74 972.24 1.73%
1,254 REED STACY 23,092.21 21,320.74 -1,771.47 -7.67%
1,255 REED TRACY 10,728.54 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,256 REED-NELSON BRIDGETTE 21,384.56 22,340.59 956.03 4.47%
1,257 REEDER TAMMY 61,010.40 61,232.15 221.75 0.36%
1,258 REEVES KIMBERLY 57,347.06 56,797.67 -549.39 -0.96%
1,259 REFFNER JENNIFER 39,189.34 23,814.30 -15,375.04 -39.23%
1,260 REIMER LORI 37,981.92 38,847.72 865.80 2.28%
1,261 RENK REBECCA 20,443.66 20,690.95 247.29 1.21%
1,262 REYES-LOVINS ELENA 55,115.55 55,963.19 847.64 1.54%
1,263 REYNOLDS BROUKE 65,043.52 66,221.37 1,177.85 1.81%
1,264 REYNOLDS JOSEPH 36,510.15 37,108.70 598.55 1.64%
1,265 REYNOLDS LAUREN 0.00 35,027.65 0.00 0.00
1,266 RHODES LEANNE 43,213.23 44,250.22 1,036.99 2.40%
1,267 RHODES NATALIE 56,647.11 59,357.88 2,710.77 4.79%
1,268 RHODES-NEWBURNHEATHER 50,738.18 63,343.19 12,605.01 24.84%
1,269 RICE JOHN 91,221.31 83,793.80 -7,427.51 -8.14%
1,270 RICE TAMMIE 27,481.48 26,517.73 -963.75 -3.51%
1,271 RICHARDSON SARAH 43,787.70 39,165.24 -4,622.46 -10.56%
1,272 RICHISON ASHLEY 43,726.11 48,707.05 4,980.94 11.39%
1,273 RICKS SHARON 39,585.60 40,230.29 644.69 1.63%
1,274 RIEATHBAUM MEGAN 37,535.30 39,353.19 1,817.89 4.84%
1,275 RIES PATRICK 46,169.21 46,142.67 -26.54 -0.06%
1,276 RIESCO HOLLY 49,088.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,277 RIGGINS BOBBIE 56,860.24 58,762.58 1,902.34 3.35%
1,278 RIGLER CAROL 37,535.30 38,149.23 613.93 1.64%
1,279 RILLER CARLA 21,768.23 22,125.40 357.17 1.64%
1,280 RIPPER DONNA 54,487.83 53,920.16 -567.67 -1.04%
1,281 RISTAINO JAMIE 45,677.29 44,598.44 -1,078.85 -2.36%
1,282 RIVERS EVEON 19,560.61 20,244.66 684.05 3.50%
1,283 ROACH DEANN 70,287.84 67,193.48 -3,094.36 -4.40%
1,284 ROBERSON DEEDRA 0.00 17,532.28 0.00 0.00
1,285 ROBERTS ELIZABETH 42,882.46 43,351.87 469.41 1.09%
1,286 ROBERTS FREDIA 2,928.80 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 195 of 243



1,287 ROBERTS PATTRICE 34,889.78 37,874.76 2,984.98 8.56%
1,288 ROBERTS TAMMY 48,811.95 49,595.03 783.08 1.60%
1,289 ROBERTSON JUNE 1,643.52 13,635.19 11,991.67 729.63%
1,290 ROBERTSON RAVEN 0.00 562.25 0.00 0.00
1,291 ROBINSON ARIELLE 0.00 35,263.79 0.00 0.00
1,292 ROBINSON CATHERINE 45,611.35 46,332.92 721.57 1.58%
1,293 ROBINSON CLIFTON 23,506.05 8,426.51 -15,079.54 -64.15%
1,294 ROBINSON ELIZABETH 39,585.60 40,083.62 498.02 1.26%
1,295 ROBINSON JACQUELINE 3,674.99 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,296 ROBINSON KARMESHA 0.00 1,765.27 0.00 0.00
1,297 ROBINSON LARISSA 38,719.30 40,455.54 1,736.24 4.48%
1,298 ROBINSON NICOLE 993.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,299 ROBINSON SHEILA 4,317.12 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,300 ROBINSON YOLANDA 7,977.46 20,304.49 12,327.03 154.52%
1,301 ROBUCK SHERI 63,526.25 62,390.43 -1,135.82 -1.79%
1,302 ROCKINS LACHER 39,585.60 40,530.29 944.69 2.39%
1,303 RODGERS AISHA 4,043.59 3,250.80 -792.79 -19.61%
1,304 RODGERS ANNETTE 2,435.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,305 RODGERS BRANDY 55,050.66 57,662.20 2,611.54 4.74%
1,306 RODGERS CARLOS 22,257.15 24,578.13 2,320.98 10.43%
1,307 RODGERS DEBORAH 73,594.83 66,578.98 -7,015.85 -9.53%
1,308 RODGERS JANET 34,028.45 34,338.51 310.06 0.91%
1,309 RODGERS JOHNNY 3,602.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,310 RODGERS KARLA 40,528.35 42,533.85 2,005.50 4.95%
1,311 RODGERS KELLY 185,001.00 185,000.00 -1.00 0.00%
1,312 RODGERS LUTHER 21,746.39 23,239.20 1,492.81 6.86%
1,313 RODGERS NINA 18,957.37 20,582.57 1,625.20 8.57%
1,314 RODGERS PAKITA 0.00 15,906.99 0.00 0.00
1,315 RODRIGUEZ CRISTINA 1,872.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,316 ROGERS CASSIE 38,951.40 39,239.47 288.07 0.74%
1,317 ROGERS KATHRYN 54,799.76 55,653.88 854.12 1.56%
1,318 ROGERS SARAH 27,685.61 39,838.75 12,153.14 43.90%
1,319 ROGERS TAMARA 18,154.50 19,250.80 1,096.30 6.04%
1,320 ROMES JERRY 4,674.11 4,772.96 98.85 2.11%
1,321 ROMES RODERICK 16,586.06 19,122.10 2,536.04 15.29%
1,322 RONCKETTO MADDISON 35,695.00 43,451.02 7,756.02 21.73%
1,323 ROSE ANITA 33,135.14 33,510.54 375.40 1.13%
1,324 ROWE AMANDA 51,448.55 52,209.46 760.91 1.48%

Packet page 196 of 243



1,325 ROWE GLENDA 42,918.74 37,304.79 -5,613.95 -13.08%
1,326 ROWE JAMIE 39,585.60 40,230.29 644.69 1.63%
1,327 ROWE MARJEAN 60,414.65 60,022.27 -392.38 -0.65%
1,328 ROWELL SHEIKA 7,152.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,329 ROZZELL SARA 46,462.36 46,991.54 529.18 1.14%
1,330 RUBLE JANET 27,933.50 28,435.32 501.82 1.80%
1,331 RUCKER CRYSTAL 1,125.77 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,332 RUFF AMANDA 0.00 41,373.84 0.00 0.00
1,333 RUFFIN KENNETH 17,853.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,334 RUFUS IAMAMAN 6,385.38 8,567.02 2,181.64 34.17%
1,335 RUGGLES MEGAN 40,712.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,336 RUMPH BRI'YANA 0.00 11,140.13 0.00 0.00
1,337 RUNNELLS SHARI 45,838.00 46,576.47 738.47 1.61%
1,338 RUNSICK AMBER 62,901.43 60,674.89 -2,226.54 -3.54%
1,339 RUSSENBERGER CYNTHIA 53,937.70 54,797.67 859.97 1.59%
1,340 RUTHERFORD PHILIP 99,584.31 115,635.45 16,051.14 16.12%
1,341 RYNDERS MICHAEL 58,554.23 58,022.27 -531.96 -0.91%
1,342 SABBS JAMES 962.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,343 SAIN JOYCE 23,330.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,344 SALAAM CAPRI 0.00 39,189.76 0.00 0.00
1,345 SALAAM SAMANTHA 20,297.58 20,693.14 395.56 1.95%
1,346 SALAMI RYAN 18,621.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,347 SANCHEZ BROOK 45,282.85 44,864.45 -418.40 -0.92%
1,348 SANDEFUR JACOB 688.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,349 SANDEFUR JORDAN 6,153.12 14,452.31 8,299.19 134.88%
1,350 SANDEFUR RANDY 74,953.87 71,666.84 -3,287.03 -4.39%
1,351 SANDERS EDDIE 0.00 5,014.24 0.00 0.00
1,352 SANDERS KEVIN 11,266.29 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,353 SANDERS ROSELYNN 6,154.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,354 SANDERS SHERRIE 24,443.93 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,355 SARACINI KARLI 0.00 102,984.59 0.00 0.00
1,356 SARTIN MALYNDA 48,098.10 27,789.93 -20,308.17 -42.22%
1,357 SATTERFIELD MARSHA 98,450.58 108,212.63 9,762.05 9.92%
1,358 SAUNDERS CLAYTON 0.00 34,206.69 0.00 0.00
1,359 SCALES MICHAEL 1,000.38 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,360 SCARBROUGH DANIELLE 6,933.11 20,535.71 13,602.60 196.20%
1,361 SCHNARR LORETTA 57,288.00 56,878.72 -409.28 -0.71%
1,362 SCHRICKER KARI 32,022.42 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 197 of 243



1,363 SCOTT BILLY 2,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,364 SCOTT BRITTANY 17,180.06 17,864.60 684.54 3.98%
1,365 SCOTT KELICIA 19,560.61 19,794.66 234.05 1.20%
1,366 SCOTT LAUREN 36,526.35 37,514.40 988.05 2.71%
1,367 SCOTT MARCIA 63,111.24 62,462.91 -648.33 -1.03%
1,368 SCOTT MARY 281.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,369 SCOTT PAUL 38,167.17 39,502.67 1,335.50 3.50%
1,370 SEALES BARBARA 14,372.16 6,465.75 -7,906.41 -55.01%
1,371 SEALS MELVINIA 20,269.26 18,821.16 -1,448.10 -7.14%
1,372 SELA ALVARO 0.00 17,108.66 0.00 0.00
1,373 SELA MELISSA 53,397.16 54,178.70 781.54 1.46%
1,374 SELDERS KRYSTAL 42,435.52 38,776.79 -3,658.73 -8.62%
1,375 SELHORST PRISCA 48,863.73 49,595.03 731.30 1.50%
1,376 SERGEANT ELLA 0.00 38,341.10 0.00 0.00
1,377 SETTLES DEMETRIC 17,926.60 8,865.04 -9,061.56 -50.55%
1,378 SEWELL ANGELA 51,300.73 51,676.09 375.36 0.73%
1,379 SEXTON CORTNEY 57,564.35 58,953.31 1,388.96 2.41%
1,380 SHABAZZ KEVIN 4,620.07 4,480.00 -140.07 -3.03%
1,381 SHAMAYIM RAH 0.00 4,853.31 0.00 0.00
1,382 SHAW TRAVIS 0.00 7,531.83 0.00 0.00
1,383 SHEEHAN HILLARY 35,550.60 36,068.18 517.58 1.46%
1,384 SHEFFIELD KELLIE 61,278.65 60,022.27 -1,256.38 -2.05%
1,385 SHELBY RHONDA 39,738.88 40,333.31 594.43 1.50%
1,386 SHELTON ANITA 60,566.45 60,206.35 -360.10 -0.59%
1,387 SHELTON ASHLEY 1,784.77 6,701.36 4,916.59 275.47%
1,388 SHEPPARD MICHELLE 20,576.10 20,232.39 -343.71 -1.67%
1,389 SHIMEK BECKY 49,837.10 50,635.56 798.46 1.60%
1,390 SHIPMAN JOSH 40,507.53 41,270.81 763.28 1.88%
1,391 SHIPMAN MEREDITH 52,940.89 51,676.09 -1,264.80 -2.39%
1,392 SHIPMAN OLIVER 42,762.55 43,454.89 692.34 1.62%
1,393 SHIPMAN RANDI 46,916.67 47,213.45 296.78 0.63%
1,394 SHOFFNER ASHLEY 0.00 34,662.78 0.00 0.00
1,395 SHUFFIELD MARY 27,780.07 28,024.41 244.34 0.88%
1,396 SHUMPERT SHEILAH 47,845.87 49,119.96 1,274.09 2.66%
1,397 SIEMS MARIBEL 56,365.85 56,244.24 -121.61 -0.22%
1,398 SIERRA CHRISTOPHER 75,395.97 78,365.48 2,969.51 3.94%
1,399 SIMMONS KLEVON 53,593.33 55,103.90 1,510.57 2.82%
1,400 SIMMONS MARY 8,785.79 13,856.18 5,070.39 57.71%

Packet page 198 of 243



1,401 SIMPSON NANCY 44,755.05 40,462.37 -4,292.68 -9.59%
1,402 SIMS LOTTIE 2,443.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,403 SIMS WONDER 4,651.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,404 SINGLETON WILLIAM 22,209.76 22,483.54 273.78 1.23%
1,405 SISCO LYNDA 58,414.65 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,406 SISK TIMOTHY 2,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,407 SKAGGS JENNIFER 19,297.33 24,455.01 5,157.68 26.73%
1,408 SKARDA CORINNE 38,661.95 39,292.78 630.83 1.63%
1,409 SKINNER ADONNA 61,621.25 62,596.47 975.22 1.58%
1,410 SKRDLANT JEFFREY 49,474.79 46,672.25 -2,802.54 -5.66%
1,411 SLATER VICKTONYA 11,161.79 12,021.60 859.81 7.70%
1,412 SLATTERY LESLIE 36,073.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,413 SMEDLEY TELICIA 44,711.35 45,492.92 781.57 1.75%
1,414 SMITH ABIGAIL 12,189.82 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,415 SMITH ANITA 65,497.80 63,393.85 -2,103.95 -3.21%
1,416 SMITH BETTY 10,282.69 12,647.70 2,365.01 23.00%
1,417 SMITH DAVID 0.00 20,019.90 0.00 0.00
1,418 SMITH DEANNA 0.00 16,184.73 0.00 0.00
1,419 SMITH DOLLY 58,112.15 50,825.68 -7,286.47 -12.54%
1,420 SMITH GEORGE 0.00 8,762.80 0.00 0.00
1,421 SMITH GERALD 7,052.17 22,007.75 14,955.58 212.07%
1,422 SMITH GLORIA 12,646.49 15,664.20 3,017.71 23.86%
1,423 SMITH JACOB 0.00 64,888.30 0.00 0.00
1,424 SMITH LATOYIA 1,599.33 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,425 SMITH LINDA 19,119.08 20,246.51 1,127.43 5.90%
1,426 SMITH LORI 87,703.81 91,078.36 3,374.55 3.85%
1,427 SMITH MARGARET 23,092.81 23,379.84 287.03 1.24%
1,428 SMITH MARY 56,690.89 57,579.26 888.37 1.57%
1,429 SMITH NIKKI 3,724.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,430 SMITH PAULETTE 13,085.66 13,640.66 555.00 4.24%
1,431 SMITH RITA 26,078.60 25,172.43 -906.17 -3.47%
1,432 SMITH SAMANTHA 11,244.98 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,433 SMITH SAMMYE 56,262.85 55,838.20 -424.65 -0.75%
1,434 SMITH SHELLY 53,014.05 53,860.16 846.11 1.60%
1,435 SMITH SHERRY 55,233.24 61,522.05 6,288.81 11.39%
1,436 SMITH STACY 54,386.19 53,860.16 -526.03 -0.97%
1,437 SMITH SUSAN 20,103.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,438 SMITH TALAYSIA 698.76 0.00 0.00 0.00

Packet page 199 of 243



1,439 SMITH TAMEULA 55,788.63 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,440 SMITH TAMMY 55,237.70 54,797.67 -440.03 -0.80%
1,441 SMITH TERRI 42,762.55 43,454.89 692.34 1.62%
1,442 SMITH TIFFANY 1,384.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,443 SMITH VALERIE 46,876.10 47,698.99 822.89 1.76%
1,444 SMITH WANDA 17,067.54 18,764.74 1,697.20 9.94%
1,445 SMITH WILDFLOWER 14,806.74 54.04 -14,752.70 -99.64%
1,446 SMITHWICK MAE 51,988.90 52,819.64 830.74 1.60%
1,447 SNOWDEN DANA 81,897.01 98,307.96 16,410.95 20.04%
1,448 SOBKOVIAK JULIE 71,168.07 71,474.50 306.43 0.43%
1,449 SORENSON SARAH 40,712.25 41,373.84 661.59 1.63%
1,450 SOTO PATRICK 8.58 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,451 SOULE RHONDA 28,616.93 29,156.81 539.88 1.89%
1,452 SOUTHWELL JAN 53,937.70 54,797.67 859.97 1.59%
1,453 SPAIGHT TAMIKA 18,236.03 18,626.46 390.43 2.14%
1,454 SPANN ELIZABETH 45,677.29 44,598.44 -1,078.85 -2.36%
1,455 SPARKS TIFFANY 5,110.68 38,046.15 32,935.47 644.44%
1,456 SPENCER KAITLYN 0.00 37,120.78 0.00 0.00
1,457 SPORY LISA 42,661.05 43,351.87 690.82 1.62%
1,458 SPRIGGS JENNIFER 45,838.00 46,576.47 738.47 1.61%
1,459 SPRING QUANDERO 39,953.00 44,025.16 4,072.16 10.19%
1,460 SPRINGER PAMELA 48,105.30 45,970.01 -2,135.29 -4.44%
1,461 SPRINGFIELD TAMARA 3,392.69 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,462 ST. CLAIR GLORIA 0.00 164.35 0.00 0.00
1,463 STACY LESLIE 45,838.00 46,576.47 738.47 1.61%
1,464 STADTHER EMILY 36,057.99 38,098.49 2,040.50 5.66%
1,465 STAFFORD KIMBERLY 64,718.25 64,390.43 -327.82 -0.51%
1,466 STAFFORD SHONDA 0.00 18,240.14 0.00 0.00
1,467 STALCUP KATHRYN 43,787.70 44,495.42 707.72 1.62%
1,468 STALNAKER REBECCA 36,772.38 37,460.30 687.92 1.87%
1,469 STAMP MARIA 47,786.80 48,554.50 767.70 1.61%
1,470 STANDLEY JOHN 65,710.94 65,168.10 -542.84 -0.83%
1,471 STANDLEY MILDRED 63,532.86 62,390.43 -1,142.43 -1.80%
1,472 STANE DAWN 57,178.96 58,388.22 1,209.26 2.11%
1,473 STANLEY GALE 61,406.45 60,326.35 -1,080.10 -1.76%
1,474 STANLEY KIMBERLY 58,237.70 57,797.67 -440.03 -0.76%
1,475 STARKEY JEFFREY 10,293.98 17,553.92 7,259.94 70.53%
1,476 STARKEY KELLIE 12,698.66 21,587.25 8,888.59 70.00%

Packet page 200 of 243



1,477 STARKS BRIGETTA 52,229.10 52,635.56 406.46 0.78%
1,478 STARR KIMBERLY 80,868.19 86,771.69 5,903.50 7.30%
1,479 STARRETT DONNA 23,975.86 6,180.58 -17,795.28 -74.22%
1,480 STAVEY VALERIE 57,272.22 58,878.72 1,606.50 2.81%
1,481 STEADMAN VICKI 59,640.96 59,200.32 -440.64 -0.74%
1,482 STELL MICHAEL 35,395.13 36,068.18 673.05 1.90%
1,483 STELL MICHELLE 0.00 40,021.20 0.00 0.00
1,484 STENNIS BRIDGET 19,215.86 18,855.18 -360.68 -1.88%
1,485 STEPHENS KATIE 9,780.92 3,051.98 -6,728.94 -68.80%
1,486 STEVERSON ETHELRENE 22,213.93 22,483.54 269.61 1.21%
1,487 STEWART ANDREW 638.25 1,615.76 977.51 153.15%
1,488 STEWART ELIZABETH 143,720.10 143,564.70 -155.40 -0.11%
1,489 STEWART RAY 25,298.22 24,193.58 -1,104.64 -4.37%
1,490 STEWART ROSLYN 42,518.80 37,993.74 -4,525.06 -10.64%
1,491 STILES GARY 54,314.83 53,648.53 -666.30 -1.23%
1,492 STOGSDILL LORA 60,254.41 56,943.31 -3,311.10 -5.50%
1,493 STOKES COURTNEY 42,856.55 43,454.89 598.34 1.40%
1,494 STONE ABIGAIL 73,175.27 78,633.71 5,458.44 7.46%
1,495 STONE MICHEAL 103,257.92 115,079.07 11,821.15 11.45%
1,496 STORY ARCLISTA 72,348.94 62,206.35 -10,142.59 -14.02%
1,497 STOUT ANGELIKA 40,704.75 42,414.36 1,709.61 4.20%
1,498 STOVER ANTHONY 47,978.05 47,204.31 -773.74 -1.61%
1,499 STRAIN DAIJHE 838.51 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,500 STRAIN SCOTT 0.00 17,816.67 0.00 0.00
1,501 STRONG ADRIANA 6,665.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,502 STUCKEY AMANDA 51,754.21 53,176.09 1,421.88 2.75%
1,503 STUMON IVANDRICKS 0.00 6,547.14 0.00 0.00
1,504 STUMPENHAUS RUSSELL 55,780.11 56,642.20 862.09 1.55%
1,505 SULLIVAN HANNAH 50,317.08 31,173.07 -19,144.01 -38.05%
1,506 SULLIVAN JENNIFER 53,887.40 54,716.61 829.21 1.54%
1,507 SULLIVAN TAUSHA 12,546.47 13,069.69 523.22 4.17%
1,508 SUMLER JACQUELINE 78,409.71 71,474.50 -6,935.21 -8.84%
1,509 SUMMONS KALEN 0.00 350.63 0.00 0.00
1,510 SURRATT MONTREAL 257.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,511 SWANEGAN TAMEIKA 18,324.01 7,791.21 -10,532.80 -57.48%
1,512 SWANIGAN DEBORAH 13,332.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,513 SWANIGAN SHAMAN 0.00 4,588.17 0.00 0.00
1,514 SWAYZE SAMMY 15,585.18 19,944.61 4,359.43 27.97%

Packet page 201 of 243



1,515 TACKETT DANA 100,634.64 100,756.45 121.81 0.12%
1,516 TATE DELORES 11,697.52 11,364.15 -333.37 -2.85%
1,517 TATE JOHN 0.00 10,471.63 0.00 0.00
1,518 TAYLOR CHARITA 6,701.92 6,862.57 160.65 2.40%
1,519 TAYLOR COURTNEY 0.00 36,068.18 0.00 0.00
1,520 TAYLOR ELLA 31,774.86 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,521 TAYLOR EMILY 42,331.85 43,077.08 745.23 1.76%
1,522 TAYLOR FELICIA 24,858.91 25,442.43 583.52 2.35%
1,523 TAYLOR GEORGE 77,957.25 82,177.09 4,219.84 5.41%
1,524 TAYLOR JOYCE 8,251.33 7,506.85 -744.48 -9.02%
1,525 TAYLOR JUANITA 34,580.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,526 TAYLOR MARLENE 0.00 5,094.03 0.00 0.00
1,527 TAYLOR MARY 85,935.31 84,412.74 -1,522.57 -1.77%
1,528 TAYLOR PATRICIA 67,770.05 66,574.50 -1,195.55 -1.76%
1,529 TELLADO CYNTHIA 14,305.80 15,950.32 1,644.52 11.50%
1,530 TENNISON CHRISTINA 54,070.98 53,727.65 -343.33 -0.63%
1,531 TERRY LISA 28,061.43 26,291.56 -1,769.87 -6.31%
1,532 THARP GENEA 57,114.65 58,022.27 907.62 1.59%
1,533 THOMAS ASHLEY 0.00 16,599.63 0.00 0.00
1,534 THOMAS AUTUMN 39,687.10 36,026.89 -3,660.21 -9.22%
1,535 THOMAS BRYAN 64,543.27 64,197.07 -346.20 -0.54%
1,536 THOMAS CATHERINE 56,531.70 56,364.23 -167.47 -0.30%
1,537 THOMAS DEANNA 12,285.80 13,569.58 1,283.78 10.45%
1,538 THOMAS EBONY 1,935.75 2,066.25 130.50 6.74%
1,539 THOMAS MARQUITA 2,909.36 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,540 THOMAS TREVOR 253.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,541 THOMAS VICKI 51,381.56 54,213.71 2,832.15 5.51%
1,542 THOMPSON GREGORY 103,713.92 124,288.38 20,574.46 19.84%
1,543 THOMPSON MELINDA 0.00 63,406.35 0.00 0.00
1,544 THOMPSON MELISSA 31,224.97 42,414.36 11,189.39 35.83%
1,545 THOMPSON PHYLLIS 47,171.60 51,969.18 4,797.58 10.17%
1,546 THOMPSON SHARON 17,218.80 23,158.61 5,939.81 34.50%
1,547 THOMPSON VIVIAN 10,443.82 7,538.59 -2,905.23 -27.82%
1,548 THORNTON CAROL 82,372.77 86,725.11 4,352.34 5.28%
1,549 TIBBS ROBIN 48,811.95 49,595.03 783.08 1.60%
1,550 TIDWELL MARQUEZ 0.00 5,005.98 0.00 0.00
1,551 TIGGS LAWINDA 11,273.14 35.80 -11,237.34 -99.68%
1,552 TILLERY JANE 19,420.84 20,019.29 598.45 3.08%

Packet page 202 of 243



1,553 TIMMONS KATHY 54,416.19 60,617.87 6,201.68 11.40%
1,554 TIPTON AMANDA 44,886.20 45,012.40 126.20 0.28%
1,555 TOBIAS MARIA 0.00 14,235.19 0.00 0.00
1,556 TOBIAS MARIO 19,554.06 21,551.42 1,997.36 10.21%
1,557 TOLAND CHRISTIE 87,199.93 95,668.35 8,468.42 9.71%
1,558 TOMPKINS DOROTHY 2,544.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,559 TONEY CONNIE 63,037.97 67,232.21 4,194.24 6.65%
1,560 TONEY PETRA 0.00 12,442.63 0.00 0.00
1,561 TOOMBS ROBERT 32,821.02 33,770.73 949.71 2.89%
1,562 TORGERSON KATRINA 36,510.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,563 TORKELSON KIMBERLY 0.00 18,284.03 0.00 0.00
1,564 TOUCHSTONE MARIA 76,399.37 80,868.54 4,469.17 5.85%
1,565 TOUCHSTONE TODD 617.50 2,740.00 2,122.50 343.72%
1,566 TOWNSEND DRUSILLA 24,052.83 21,238.02 -2,814.81 -11.70%
1,567 TOWNSEND MARTHA 17,606.47 16,891.49 -714.98 -4.06%
1,568 TRAMBLE ASHRAEL 0.00 8,587.19 0.00 0.00
1,569 TRAMBLE LORINE 55,237.70 6,510.86 -48,726.84 -88.21%
1,570 TREADWAY KATHY 25,125.93 20,094.54 -5,031.39 -20.02%
1,571 TROTTER DEBORAH 16,972.56 18,785.56 1,813.00 10.68%
1,572 TUCKER WILLIE 76,477.04 65,882.53 -10,594.51 -13.85%
1,573 TURBEVILLE CHARITY 45,261.05 45,351.87 90.82 0.20%
1,574 TURNER EDMOND 17,170.78 17,553.92 383.14 2.23%
1,575 TURNER JASMINE 3,485.92 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,576 TURNER LAPORSHA 2,545.51 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,577 TURNER STEPHANIE 0.00 15,487.65 0.00 0.00
1,578 TURNER WINSTON 94,740.90 99,820.46 5,079.56 5.36%
1,579 TYUS VENETRAL 21,313.29 21,471.17 157.88 0.74%
1,580 UHIREN BRITNEY 4,327.11 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,581 UMSTED ANDREA 44,711.35 45,432.92 721.57 1.61%
1,582 UNDERWOOD LYNNE 27,415.48 26,517.73 -897.75 -3.27%
1,583 URENA SUSAN 43,686.20 42,265.26 -1,420.94 -3.25%
1,584 URTON PAULA 26,036.94 26,532.16 495.22 1.90%
1,585 USHERY JENNIFER 56,689.50 59,581.74 2,892.24 5.10%
1,586 USSERY LAUREN 0.00 35,027.65 0.00 0.00
1,587 UTLEY CHARLES 70,311.02 57,631.95 -12,679.07 -18.03%
1,588 UTLEY ROSALIND 41,085.60 43,436.54 2,350.94 5.72%
1,589 VALENTINE TERRI 58,465.09 59,357.07 891.98 1.53%
1,590 VALLEY KRISTEN 0.00 21,139.10 0.00 0.00

Packet page 203 of 243



1,591 VALLS ROLANDO 55,237.70 54,797.67 -440.03 -0.80%
1,592 VALLS TANYA 55,237.70 54,797.67 -440.03 -0.80%
1,593 VALUE MASHA 0.00 14,615.18 0.00 0.00
1,594 VAMMEN ANNA 63,037.97 60,206.35 -2,831.62 -4.49%
1,595 VANCE STEPHANIE 26,475.80 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,596 VANDERBILT MAKHALIA 629.76 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,597 VAUGHAN KARA 39,274.45 40,321.06 1,046.61 2.66%
1,598 VEASLEY JOHN 51,282.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,599 VEASLEY KATINA 1,030.30 38,252.25 37,221.95 3612.73%
1,600 VERDELL PHYLLIS 42,366.73 53,287.84 10,921.11 25.78%
1,601 VINSON CYNTHIA 25,642.40 26,389.61 747.21 2.91%
1,602 VOLLMAN AMY 58,833.50 58,981.74 148.24 0.25%
1,603 WADLEY DENISE 61,508.65 63,901.72 2,393.07 3.89%
1,604 WADLEY KRISTIN 55,554.05 54,797.67 -756.38 -1.36%
1,605 WAFFORD BARBARA 6,350.86 6,236.68 -114.18 -1.80%
1,606 WAFFORD SONJA 11,544.87 12,716.71 1,171.84 10.15%
1,607 WAITS CLEVESTER 19,505.44 20,014.10 508.66 2.61%
1,608 WAITS GALVIN 22,249.40 25,464.41 3,215.01 14.45%
1,609 WALDRON JODIE 0.00 8,848.26 0.00 0.00
1,610 WALKER CANDACE 0.00 7,013.90 0.00 0.00
1,611 WALKER DOROTHY 12,615.93 17,421.08 4,805.15 38.09%
1,612 WALKER JESSICA 0.00 17,148.95 0.00 0.00
1,613 WALKER JONI 59,294.65 65,263.91 5,969.26 10.07%
1,614 WALKER LINDA 13,917.46 14,827.13 909.67 6.54%
1,615 WALKER MARIKO 54,951.66 55,971.43 1,019.77 1.86%
1,616 WALKER MERVIN 16,624.29 15,985.40 -638.89 -3.84%
1,617 WALKER RICHARD 21,780.73 29,221.12 7,440.39 34.16%
1,618 WALKER SHARON 0.00 20,337.83 0.00 0.00
1,619 WALLACE DARBY 64,870.05 64,574.50 -295.55 -0.46%
1,620 WALLER LORI 35,687.40 26,517.73 -9,169.67 -25.69%
1,621 WALLS MELISSA 63,276.48 67,454.81 4,178.33 6.60%
1,622 WALTER MARY 45,994.48 44,907.51 -1,086.97 -2.36%
1,623 WALTER MINNIE 7,670.00 8,488.25 818.25 10.67%
1,624 WALTERS HERMAN 0.00 9,698.56 0.00 0.00
1,625 WALTERS MARCELIS 1,918.20 12,262.57 10,344.37 539.27%
1,626 WALTERS RICHARD 47,506.85 47,535.95 29.10 0.06%
1,627 WALTON ASHLEY 41,831.40 42,414.36 582.96 1.39%
1,628 WARD LARRY 63,605.90 64,179.90 574.00 0.90%

Packet page 204 of 243



1,629 WARD STEPHEN 44,055.60 43,844.76 -210.84 -0.48%
1,630 WARE AMANDA 68,066.72 60,464.98 -7,601.74 -11.17%
1,631 WARE RUTHIE 7,175.29 4,950.75 -2,224.54 -31.00%
1,632 WARNER BRENDA 35,485.00 37,448.18 1,963.18 5.53%
1,633 WASHBURN LYDIA 35,485.00 36,068.18 583.18 1.64%
1,634 WASHINGTON PATRICIA 20,831.76 21,390.81 559.05 2.68%
1,635 WATERS ANTONIO 435.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,636 WATKINS ALFRED 31,598.46 33,182.01 1,583.55 5.01%
1,637 WATKINS CHRISTOPHER 10,445.74 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,638 WATKINS ELRETTE 62,718.25 62,390.43 -327.82 -0.52%
1,639 WATKINS KRYSTAL 47,713.58 49,158.64 1,445.06 3.03%
1,640 WATKINS ROBERT 32,278.43 32,581.90 303.47 0.94%
1,641 WATKINS VIVIAN 5,103.11 3,502.21 -1,600.90 -31.37%
1,642 WATSON GERALD 2,996.15 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,643 WATSON LAKESHA 19,040.06 19,757.91 717.85 3.77%
1,644 WATSON MONROE 14,682.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,645 WATSON PAMELA 21,768.23 22,035.40 267.17 1.23%
1,646 WATSON, JR. GERALD 15,653.20 17,575.56 1,922.36 12.28%
1,647 WEATHERFORD ALICIA 41,312.25 36,460.75 -4,851.50 -11.74%
1,648 WEAVER JULIE 45,249.37 45,738.94 489.57 1.08%
1,649 WEBB SARAH 42,661.05 43,411.87 750.82 1.76%
1,650 WEILER KATHERINE 58,414.65 58,022.27 -392.38 -0.67%
1,651 WELCH MARY 52,912.55 53,757.14 844.59 1.60%
1,652 WELLS KASSANDRA 58,089.50 58,981.74 892.24 1.54%
1,653 WENTZEL TONYA 50,948.55 51,676.09 727.54 1.43%
1,654 WEST JACOB 40,798.55 41,373.84 575.29 1.41%
1,655 WEST LISA 56,148.24 55,838.20 -310.04 -0.55%
1,656 WHEELER BOBBY 16,088.41 8,845.86 -7,242.55 -45.02%
1,657 WHEELER GERALD 5,993.66 3,919.50 -2,074.16 -34.61%
1,658 WHEELER RACHEL 42,661.05 43,351.87 690.82 1.62%
1,659 WHISNANT KARLA 70,591.29 72,564.10 1,972.81 2.79%
1,660 WHISNANT STANLEY 55,321.61 55,941.22 619.61 1.12%
1,661 WHITAKER JAMES 14,910.41 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,662 WHITE AMY 51,411.95 53,338.58 1,926.63 3.75%
1,663 WHITE BEVERLY 32,214.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,664 WHITE FAITH 42,762.55 37,569.96 -5,192.59 -12.14%
1,665 WHITE JANEVA 1,378.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,666 WHITE KENDA 59,205.73 60,206.35 1,000.62 1.69%

Packet page 205 of 243



1,667 WHITE LATESHA 20,443.66 21,515.71 1,072.05 5.24%
1,668 WHITE PAIGE 43,261.05 43,351.87 90.82 0.21%
1,669 WHITE PAMELA 0.00 2,568.21 0.00 0.00
1,670 WHITE RUTHIE 50,664.17 51,137.80 473.63 0.93%
1,671 WHITEHEAD CHARLES 9,053.94 9,342.81 288.87 3.19%
1,672 WHITEHEAD SHIRLEY 24,234.59 18,080.22 -6,154.37 -25.39%
1,673 WHITFIELD SHEILA 0.00 38,252.25 0.00 0.00
1,674 WHITLEY TANYA 28,935.28 29,527.72 592.44 2.05%
1,675 WHITLOCK VALARIE 56,262.85 55,838.20 -424.65 -0.75%
1,676 WHITNEY MARY 40,836.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,677 WHITTINGTON CARLA 11,297.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,678 WHITTINGTON ERNETTA 22,209.76 22,483.54 273.78 1.23%
1,679 WILCOX PAMELA 79,677.73 97,258.24 17,580.51 22.06%
1,680 WILES MARY 49,937.10 50,635.56 698.46 1.40%
1,681 WILKINS JULIA 35,415.15 39,163.85 3,748.70 10.59%
1,682 WILLIAMS ALICIA 0.00 17,387.15 0.00 0.00
1,683 WILLIAMS ANITA 6,307.50 17,927.44 11,619.94 184.22%
1,684 WILLIAMS ARLENE 11,457.48 17,202.76 5,745.28 50.14%
1,685 WILLIAMS ASHLEY 36,497.95 36,512.26 14.31 0.04%
1,686 WILLIAMS BENNIE 38,783.88 13,514.70 -25,269.18 -65.15%
1,687 WILLIAMS CAMERON 35,502.26 36,068.18 565.92 1.59%
1,688 WILLIAMS CHRISTINA 21,768.23 6,336.90 -15,431.33 -70.89%
1,689 WILLIAMS DANNY 12,779.51 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,690 WILLIAMS DARBY 1,443.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,691 WILLIAMS DIANNE 16,380.02 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,692 WILLIAMS DONALD 37,494.95 41,870.93 4,375.98 11.67%
1,693 WILLIAMS DONALD 0.00 24,081.90 0.00 0.00
1,694 WILLIAMS FREDERICK 1,679.60 23,394.80 21,715.20 1292.88%
1,695 WILLIAMS JOYE 59,288.00 58,878.72 -409.28 -0.69%
1,696 WILLIAMS KATHY 22,467.45 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,697 WILLIAMS LECOTY 3,121.03 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,698 WILLIAMS MELANIE 36,510.15 8,307.98 -28,202.17 -77.24%
1,699 WILLIAMS MEREDITH 60,216.15 59,325.29 -890.86 -1.48%
1,700 WILLIAMS MONICA 41,698.80 45,541.43 3,842.63 9.22%
1,701 WILLIAMS SANDY 72,961.03 78,613.78 5,652.75 7.75%
1,702 WILLIAMS SHARON 23,960.09 28,896.26 4,936.17 20.60%
1,703 WILLIAMS SHEILA 52,062.25 54,876.09 2,813.84 5.40%
1,704 WILLIAMS TASHUNDA 0.00 8,122.56 0.00 0.00

Packet page 206 of 243



1,705 WILLIAMS TOMEKIA 18,668.18 28,526.50 9,858.32 52.81%
1,706 WILLIAMS TONYA 51,080.50 51,107.45 26.95 0.05%
1,707 WILLIAMS WILLIE 16,792.45 17,566.78 774.33 4.61%
1,708 WILSON AMANDA 39,687.10 40,333.31 646.21 1.63%
1,709 WILSON BRANDON 53,827.24 54,555.43 728.19 1.35%
1,710 WILSON CHRISTINE 36,321.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,711 WILSON KIMBERLY 0.00 14,518.65 0.00 0.00
1,712 WILSON MEGAN 46,438.00 46,576.47 138.47 0.30%
1,713 WILSON RANDY 38,966.98 176.10 -38,790.88 -99.55%
1,714 WILSON RAYSHAUN 23,654.49 24,598.87 944.38 3.99%
1,715 WILSON SHAYLA 13,657.01 17,488.27 3,831.26 28.05%
1,716 WILSON SHIRLEY 14,878.70 17,136.06 2,257.36 15.17%
1,717 WILSON VICTORIA 35,915.01 37,376.59 1,461.58 4.07%
1,718 WINFREY VICTORIA 0.00 18,450.21 0.00 0.00
1,719 WINGFIELD JOHNATHON 0.00 18,973.31 0.00 0.00
1,720 WINNINGHAM DAVID 38,560.45 39,189.76 629.31 1.63%
1,721 WINTER CHARLA 56,322.73 55,997.67 -325.06 -0.58%
1,722 WINTERS LAURA 68,672.48 70,334.50 1,662.02 2.42%
1,723 WIRGES ELIZABETH 245.75 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,724 WIRGES MARK 78,225.39 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,725 WISE LINDA 35,235.21 43,200.31 7,965.10 22.61%
1,726 WITHERS SHAWNA 1,887.57 1,552.05 -335.52 -17.78%
1,727 WOFFORD KELETTA 7,843.50 7,122.24 -721.26 -9.20%
1,728 WOLVERTON BRIAN 20,443.66 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,729 WOMACK CARYN 30,360.29 30,898.51 538.22 1.77%
1,730 WOMACK FREIDA 27,869.96 27,431.49 -438.47 -1.57%
1,731 WOMACK THOMAS 4,309.04 7,321.98 3,012.94 69.92%
1,732 WOMACK III THOMAS 27,332.54 29,267.11 1,934.57 7.08%
1,733 WONN PATRICIA 39,668.02 40,581.54 913.52 2.30%
1,734 WOOD LISA 65,267.21 67,204.22 1,937.01 2.97%
1,735 WOODARD JAMES 61,484.51 58,022.27 -3,462.24 -5.63%
1,736 WOODS CELESTI 3,135.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,737 WOODS CYNTHIA 59,156.84 60,081.35 924.51 1.56%
1,738 WOODS NATALIA 18,236.03 18,450.21 214.18 1.17%
1,739 WOODS RICHARD 80,851.20 7,241.64 -73,609.56 -91.04%
1,740 WOODS SARA 46,175.50 46,576.47 400.97 0.87%
1,741 WOODS SHIRLEY 29,523.25 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,742 WOODS-FINKS GAIL 12,107.14 11,797.25 -309.89 -2.56%

Packet page 207 of 243



1,743 WOODSMALL AMY 60,892.26 66,039.80 5,147.54 8.45%
1,744 WOOTEN JENNIFER 0.00 13,189.16 0.00 0.00
1,745 WORRELL MILDRED 20,598.12 22,529.13 1,931.01 9.37%
1,746 WORTHEN JOAN 40,564.08 41,561.34 997.26 2.46%
1,747 WRIGHT ANITA 58,414.65 58,082.27 -332.38 -0.57%
1,748 WRIGHT CATRINA 17,253.02 22,035.40 4,782.38 27.72%
1,749 WRIGHT CHERRI 8,973.14 11,138.02 2,164.88 24.13%
1,750 WRIGHT EMANUEL 2,048.04 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,751 WRIGHT LUTISHA 4,628.20 2,046.25 -2,581.95 -55.79%
1,752 WRIGHT MEREDITH 39,625.60 43,719.58 4,093.98 10.33%
1,753 WRIGHT RODNEY 0.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00
1,754 YAGER TIFFANY 44,711.35 45,432.92 721.57 1.61%
1,755 YANCY CHILANDA 19,061.31 18,330.53 -730.78 -3.83%
1,756 YARBROUGH ALICIA 71,168.07 71,474.50 306.43 0.43%
1,757 YATES SHABONDA 0.00 573.07 0.00 0.00
1,758 YEOMAN BRANDY 45,838.00 46,576.47 738.47 1.61%
1,759 YOUNG DERRICK 5,475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,760 YOUNG SANDRA 4,305.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,761 ZAKRZEWSKI ANGELA 0.00 25,961.77 0.00 0.00
1,762 ZIMMERMAN OLIVIA 37,535.30 33,261.36 -4,273.94 -11.39%

Summary 53,496,067.13 ### -231,270.68 -0.43%
Aug 3, 2016 6:04:03 PM- 1 -

Packet page 208 of 243



Reason for Change

Packet page 209 of 243



September 15, 2016

NLRSD
ACSIP Assurances For 

Funding

Packet page 210 of 243



Title I 

Improving the Academic Achievement of the 
Disadvantaged

Funding pays for:

Literacy and Math Coaches
Literacy and Math Interventionists
Read 180 Teachers
Technology Instructional Facilitators
Parent Coordinator
Parental Involvement
Paraprofessionals
Administrative Director of Federal Programs
Secretary to Administrative Director of Federal Programs
Social Worker and Homeless Liaison
After School Tutoring
Supplies and Materials
Professional Development
Consultants
Technology for Students
Supplemental Educational Programs
Support for Private Schools
Support for Youth Home

$3,838,458.08

Packet page 211 of 243



Title II-A

Effective Teacher & 
Leader

Funding pays for:

 Science Instructional 
Specialists

 Recruitment
 Tuition Reimbursement

 Professional Development

$449,807.84

Packet page 212 of 243



Title III

Language Instruction for 
LEP 

(Limited English 
Proficient) 

Students

Funding pays for:

 Summer Program for ELL Students
 Technology Support

 Supplies and Materials
 Tutor to Support Private School

 Professional Development

$42,910.76

Packet page 213 of 243



NSLA

National School Lunch Act

Funding pays for:

Reading Recovery Teachers
Literacy and Math Coaches
Literacy and Math Interventionists
Nurses
SAC Aides
Technology Instructional Facilitators
 .5 of Assistant Principals who work with curriculum
Human Service Workers
Paraprofessionals
Literacy & Math Instructional Specialists
School Health Coordinator
Director of College and Career
Director of Testing and Data Analysis
Assessments
Educational Instruction Software
Summer School
Technology
Supplemental Programs

$6,514,483.05

Packet page 214 of 243



ALE

Alternative Learning 

Environment

Funding pays for:

 ALE Coordinator
 ALE Principal

 ALE Assistant Principal
 ALE Teachers

 ALE Paraprofessionals

$2,398,252.84

Packet page 215 of 243



ELL

English Language 
Learners

Funding pays for: 

 ELL Teachers

$440,042.64

Packet page 216 of 243



PD

Professional 
Development

Funding pays for:

 Contracted consultants 
 Registration

 Travel
 Supplies and Materials
 Approved Stipends

$218,245.00

Packet page 217 of 243



Total 

in 

Federal & State Funding

$13,853,040.52

Packet page 218 of 243



Total Supporting Salaries 
& Benefits

$10,670,852.07

Packet page 219 of 243



Total Remaining in 
Budgets for Educational 

Support

$3,182,188.45

Packet page 220 of 243



Approval 

of

Assurances

Packet page 221 of 243



ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
ASSURANCES FOR PROGRAMS UNDER

THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION ACT OF 1965, 
AS AMENDED BY THE 

NO CHILD LEFT BEHIND ACT OF 2001
PUBLIC LAW 107-110

The Arkansas Comprehensive School Improvement Plan (ACSIP) is for local education agency (LEA) use
in requesting district funds for covered programs under the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 (ACSIP also 
serves as the local schools schoolwide plan, targeted plan and/or school or LEA improvement plan).  To 
assure the LEA’s eligibility for funds included in ACSIP, the Superintendent must provide an original 
signature attesting to compliance with all assurances applicable to each program for which the plan is 
submitted.  Please read and consider each item carefully as the LEA will be held accountable.
All General Assurances must be checked.  The certification line of each Title section must be 
checked.  Please note that for each Title section not checked, funding will not be allocated.

District Name ______________________________ LEA Code No. ________

CERTIFICATIONS

          I, the undersigned superintendent for the applicant school district, certify that:

1. The information provided in this application to support the following assurances 
Is correct, so far as I am able to determine.

2. The LEA will abide by the provisions of the approved plan/application for No Child
Left Behind funds.

3. As the prospective lower tier participant neither it nor its principals are presently 
debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded 
from participation in this transaction by any Federal department  or agency.  Where the 
prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this 
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal. 
(Executive Order 12549, 34 CFR Part 85, Section 85,510)

4. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee 
on any agency, a member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, 
the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, 
amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or cooperative agreement.

5. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any
person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a 
member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of 
Congress in connection with this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the undersigned 
shall complete and submit Standard form  - LLL, “Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying,” in 
accordance with its instructions.

6.   The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the 
               award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under 
  grants and cooperative agreements, and subcontracts) and that all sub-recipients shall 

 certify and disclose accordingly.

2016-17          9/12/2016 1

Packet page 222 of 243



GENERAL ASSURANCES

          I, the undersigned Superintendent for the above named LEA, hereby, assure the Arkansas 
Department of Education that:

1.  ____Each such program will be administered in accordance with all applicable statutes, 
      regulations, program plans, and applications.

2.  ____The LEA will comply with all applicable supplement not supplant and maintenance of 
effort requirements. §9521 – IV.B.1
(a) The control of funds provided under each program and title to property acquired with 
program funds will be in a public agency, a non-profit private agency, institution,
organization, or Indian tribe, if the law authorizing the program provides for assistance to 
those entities; 
(b) the public agency, non-profit private agency, institution or organization, or
Indian tribe will administer the funds and property to the extent required by the 
authorizing law.

3.  ____The LEA will adopt and use proper methods of administering each such program, 
Including (a) the enforcement of any obligations imposed by law on agencies, institutions,

organizations, and other recipients responsible for carrying out each program; 
and (b) the correction of deficiencies in program operations that are 

identified through audits, monitoring, or evaluation.

4.  ____The LEA will cooperate in carrying out any evaluation of each such program conducted 
by, or for, the State educational agency, the Secretary, or other Federal officials.

5.  ____The LEA will use such fiscal control and fund accounting procedures as will ensure 
proper disbursement of, and accounting for, Federal funds paid to the applicant 

under
each such program.

6.  ____The LEA will – (a) submit such reports to the State educational agency (which shall 
make the reports available to the Governor) and the Secretary as the State 

educational agency and Secretary may require to enable the State educational 
agency and Secretary 

to perform their duties under each such program; and (b) maintain such records, provide 
such information and afford such access to the records as the State educational agency 
(after consultation with the Governor) or the Secretary may reasonably require to carry 
out the State educational agency’s or the Secretary’s duties.

7.  ____The LEA has consulted with teachers, school administrators, parents, and others in the
     development of the local consolidated application/LEA Plan to the extent required under
     Federal law governing each program included in the consolidated application/LEA Plan.

8.  ____Before the application was submitted; the LEA afforded a reasonable opportunity for 
public comment on the application and considered such comment.

TITLE I, PART A – Improving Basic Programs Operated by LEAs

           I, the undersigned Superintendent for the above named LEA, hereby, assure the Arkansas 
Department of Education that:

1.  The LEA will participate, if selected, in the State National Assessment of Educational  
Progress in 4th and 8th grade reading and mathematics carried out under section 411(b)(2) of 
the National Education Statistics Act of 1994.

2016-17          9/12/2016 2

Packet page 223 of 243



2. If the LEA receives more than $500,000 in Title I funds, it will allow 1% to carry out 

                  NCLB Section 1118, Parent Involvement, including promoting family literacy and parenting     
                  skills; 95% of the allocation will be distributed to schools.

3. The LEA will inform eligible schools and parents of schoolwide program authority and the 
ability of such schools to consolidate funds from Federal, State, and local sources.

4. Technical assistance and support will be provided to schoolwide programs.

5.   Pursuant to section 1114, the LEA will work in consultation with schools as the schools 
develop the schools’ plans and assist schools as the schools implement such plans or 
undertake activities pursuant to section 1115 so that each school can make adequate yearly 
progress toward meeting the State student academic achievement standards.

6. Districts must comply with Arkansas’ ESEA Flexibility Request of June 2014 (AR ESEA) 
which waived the following requirement.

a. The LEA will fulfill such agency’s school improvement responsibilities under section 
1116, including taking actions under paragraphs (7) and (8) of section 1116(b).

b. Schools in school improvement status will spend not less than ten percent of their 
Title I funds to provide professional development (in the area[s] of identification to 
teachers and principals) for each fiscal year.

7. Services to eligible children attending private elementary schools and secondary
schools will be provided in accordance with section 1120, and timely and meaningful 
consultation with private school officials regarding such services.

8. The LEA will take into account the experience of model programs for the educationally 
    disadvantaged, and  the findings of relevant scientifically based research indicating that 
    services may be most effective if focused on students in the earliest grades at schools that 

receive funds under this part.

9. If the LEA chooses to use funds under this part to provide early childhood development 
services to low-income children below the age of compulsory school attendance, that such 
services comply with the performance standards established under section 641A(a) of the 
Head Start Act.

 10.  The LEA will work in consultation with schools as the schools develop and implement their 
plans or activities under sections 1118 and 1119. 

 11. The LEA will comply with requirements regarding the qualifications of teachers and 
paraprofessionals and professional development.  §1112(c)(I) - (III.B.2)

 
 12.  The LEA will inform eligible schools of the local educational agency’s authority to obtain  

   waivers on the school’s behalf under Title IX.

 13.   The LEA will coordinate and collaborate with the State educational agency and other agencies
providing services to children, youth, and families with respect to a school in needs 
improvement focus or needs improvement priority (AR ESEA) under section 1116 if such a 
school requests assistance from the local educational agency in addressing major factors that
have   significantly affected student achievement at the school.

 14.   Through incentives for voluntary transfers, the provision of professional development 
recruitment programs, or other effective strategies, that low-income students and minority  
students are not taught at higher rates than other students by unqualified, out-of-field, or 
inexperienced teachers.  §1112(c)(IL) - (III.B.2)

2016-17          9/12/2016 3

Packet page 224 of 243



15.  The results of the student academic assessments required under section 1111(b)(3),        
and other measures or indicators available to the agency will be used to review annually 

the 
                    progress of each school served by the agency and receiving funds under this part to

determine whether all of the schools are making the progress necessary to ensure that all 
students will meet the State’s proficient level of achievement on the State academic 
assessments described in section 1111(b)(3) within 12 years from the baseline year 
described in section 1111(b)(2)(E)(ii).

16.  That the results from the academic assessments required under section 
1111(b)(3) will be provided to parents and teachers as soon as is practicably possible after 
the test is taken, in an understandable and uniform format and, to the extent practicable, 

 provided in a language or other mode of communication that the parents can understand.

17.    The LEA will assist each school served by the agency and assisted under this part in 
developing or identifying examples of high-quality, effective curricula consistent with section
1111(b)(8)(D).

18. Where applicable, the applicant will comply with the comparability of services 
requirement under section 1120A(c). In the case of a local educational agency to which 
 comparability applies, the applicant has established and implemented an agency-wide 

salary schedule; a policy to ensure equivalence among schools in teachers, 
administrators, and other staff; and a policy to ensure equivalence among schools in the 
provision of curriculum materials and instructional supplies. Documentation will be on file to 
demonstrate that the salary schedule and local policies result in comparability and will be 
updated biennially.

19.  The LEA will require each principal of each Title I school – whether operating as a   targeted 
assistance or schoolwide program – to attest annually that the school is in compliance 

with Section 1119 regarding the qualifications of its teachers and paraprofessional 
staff and will maintain such documentation at the school site and at the LEA 
office to be available by public request. (ESEA states “All Title I teachers hired after 
the 2002-2003 school year were highly qualified at the time of hire”.) §1119(a)
(1) – (I.4)

20.  The LEA will require each principal of each Title I school – whether operating as a   
        targeted assistance or schoolwide program – to provide to each individual parent 

timely       notice that the parent’s child has been taught for four or more consecutive 
weeks by a teacher       who is not highly qualified (section 111(h)(6) PARENTS RIGHT TO 
KINOW, paragraph B),

§1111(h) (I6)(IB)(ii) and AR Code §6-17-309; LIC 07-005

TITLE I, PART D – Children or Youth who are Neglected, Delinquent or At-Risk
(Applicable to those LEAs that have projects funded under this part)

_____ I, the undersigned superintendent for the above named local educational agency (LEA), 
assure the Arkansas Department of Education that:

   1. The LEA will carry out high quality education programs to prepare youth for secondary school
completion, training, employment, or further education.

   2. Children and youth will be provided activities to facilitate the transition of such youth from the 
correctional program to further education or employment.

3. The LEA will operate dropout prevention programs in local schools for youth at risk of 

2016-17          9/12/2016 4

Packet page 225 of 243



dropping out of school and youth returning from correctional facilities, if applicable.

4. The LEA will administer the Title I program to assist students residing in a local institution for 
delinquent children in accordance with the applicable Assurances and Certifications in the    
LEA Plan.

5. The LEA will assist in locating alternative programs through which students can continue their
education if the students are not returning to school after leaving the correctional facility or 
institution for neglected or delinquent children and youth.

6. The LEA will work with parents to secure parents' assistance in improving the educational 
achievement of their children and youth, and preventing their children's and youth's further 
involvement in delinquent activities.

7. The LEA will work with children and youth with disabilities in order to meet an existing 
individualized education program and an assurance that the agency will notify the child's or 
youth's local school if the child or youth — 

(A) Is identified as in need of special education services while the child or youth is in the 
correctional facility or institution for neglected or delinquent children and youth; and

(B) Intends to return to the local school.

8. The LEA will work with children and youth who dropped out of school before entering the 
correctional facility or institution for neglected or delinquent children and youth to encourage 
the children and youth to reenter school once the term of the incarceration is completed or 
provide the child or youth with the skills necessary to gain employment, continue the 
education of the child or youth, or achieve a secondary school diploma or its recognized 
equivalent if the child or youth does not intend to return to school.

9. Teachers and other qualified staff are trained to work with children and youth with disabilities 
and other students with special needs taking into consideration the unique needs of such 
students.

          10. The programs under this subpart will be coordinated with any programs operated under the 
Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention Act of 1974 (42 U.S.C. 5601 et seq.) or other 
comparable programs, if applicable.

11. The LEA shall reserve not less than 15 percent and not more than 30 percent of the amount 
such agency receives under this part for the provision of transition services.

TITLE II, PART A - Preparing, Training and Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals

           I, the undersigned Superintendent for the above named LEA, hereby, assure the Arkansas 
Department of Education that:

1. The LEA will target funds to schools with the jurisdiction of the local education educational
 agency that have the lowest proportion of highly qualified teachers, have the largest average
     class size, or are identified for school improvement under section 1116(b).

2.  The LEA will comply with section 9501 (regarding participation by private school children and 
    teachers).

3. The LEA conducted a comprehensive and collaborative needs assessment that involved 
      teachers, paraprofessionals, principals, parents and other relevant school personnel. The
     results are used to create a plan that increases the number of highly qualified teachers in 
     every classroom in core academic subjects, increase the percentage of teachers participating

2016-17          9/12/2016 5

Packet page 226 of 243



in high quality professional development including training on effective instructional strategies
and in use of State academic content standards and assessments. (Section 2122(c))

4.   The plan demonstrates the integration of other relevant Federal, State and local program
      funds. (Section 2122(3)(4)).

5.   The LEA developed and incorporated in their plan an assessment that provides for annual
      yearly progress that objectively measures the impact of authorized activities such as
      professional development, teacher and principal incentives, class size reduction, recruitment
      and training of teachers, and how it results in significantly closing the achievement gap of low
      income and minority students from other students. (Section 1119(b)(1)(A))

6.    The LEA plan, and authorized activities, gives priority of resources for professional
development and authorized activities to teachers in low-performing schools. (Section2122(3)
(c))

7.    The LEA will use funds to meet the requirements contained in Title II, Part A, and all other
       applicable provisions of the ESEA Reauthorization of 2001 and will submit necessary
       documentation of compliance with requirements upon request. (Section 2121)

8.    All teachers paid with Title II, Part A funds for class size reduction are highly qualified.   
       §2123(a)(2)(B) – (I.5)

TITLE III, Part A – Language Acquisition and Language Enhancement
(Applicable to those LEAs that have projects funded under this part)

           I, the undersigned Superintendent for the above named LEA, hereby, assure the Arkansas 
Department of Education that:

      1.    The LEA assures that all teachers in any language instruction program for limited English
             proficient (LEP) children are fluent in English and any other language used for instruction,
             including written and oral communications skills.  

      2.    Programs funded under this part will develop and implement research-based language
             instruction programs and academic content instruction programs for LEP students.
 
      3.    The LEA will comply with the parental notification provisions under section 3302 throughout  

the school year.

      4.    The LEA will annually assess the English language proficiency of LEP students to ensure
             students are making adequate yearly progress using a valid and reliable instrument.

      5.    The LEA program is designed to enable LEP students to speak, read, write, and comprehend
             the English Language and to meet Arkansas Academic Standards.

      6.    The LEA is compliant with all State laws and rules, including federal civil rights laws and rules
regarding the education of limited-English-proficient students, consistent with Sections 3126 

and 3127.

McKinney-Vento Homeless Education Program
(Applicable to those LEAs that have projects funded under this part)

  1.    The LEA will adopt policies and practices to ensure that homeless children and youths are  
not stigmatized or segregated on the basis of their status as homeless.

2016-17          9/12/2016 6

Packet page 227 of 243



  2. The LEA will designate an appropriate staff person as an LEA liaison for homeless children 
and youths, to carry out the duties described in Title X, Part C, section 722, paragraph (6)

(A).

  3. The LEA will adopt policies and practices to ensure that transportation is provided, at the
 request of the parent or guardian (or in the case of an unaccompanied youth, the 

liaison), to  and from the school of origin in accordance with the provisions of Title X,
Part C, section 722, paragraph (6)(J)(ii).

 4. The LEA will adopt policies and practices to ensure immediate enrollment of homeless 
children and youth in accordance with all applicable statutes, regulations, program plans 

and applications.

BOARD APPROVAL AND SUPERINTENDENTS SIGNATURE

The School Board of _________________________________ approved and recorded in its minutes the 
set of assurances stated above at a meeting held on ________________ and further authorized the 
Superintendent to sign such assurances as required by Section 9306 and to submit an Arkansas 
Comprehensive School Improvement Plan (application) to the Arkansas Department of Education as 
required by Section 9305.

Superintendent (Typed Name)

Superintendent Signature Date

2016-17          9/12/2016 7

Packet page 228 of 243



Packet page 229 of 243



Packet page 230 of 243



North Little Rock School District
2700 Poplar Street
North Little Rock, AR 72114

September 7, 2016

Mayor and City Council
City of North Little Rock
300 Main Street
North Little Rock, AR 72119

Dear Mayor Smith and City Council,

We have met several times with City staff, neighborhood leaders, and 

Metroplan leadership to learn about the Special District design guidelines regarding 

the Park Hill Elementary property located at 3801 JFK Blvd in North Little Rock.  We 

request that City Council include this property in the Park Hill Development Overlay 

(PHDO) as a Special District (SD).  We would appreciate the City’s assistance in 

finding a suitable developer or buyer for this property with the expertise to meet 

the design guidelines set out in the attached document.  It is our intent that the 

development of the Park Hill Elementary site match the character of the adjacent 

Commercial Park Hill District (C-PH) as stated in the Park Hill Development Overlay.

Sincerely,

North Little Rock School District Superintendent and School Board    

Packet page 231 of 243



Packet page 232 of 243



Packet page 233 of 243



Packet page 234 of 243



Packet page 235 of 243



Packet page 236 of 243



Packet page 237 of 243



Packet page 238 of 243



Packet page 239 of 243



Packet page 240 of 243



Packet page 241 of 243



Packet page 242 of 243



Packet page 243 of 243


	Cover Page (p. 1)
	Agenda (p. 2)
	Regular Board Meeting Minutes -  Board of Education August 18 2016.pdf (p. 5)
	Special Board Meeting Minutes -  Board of Education August 30 2016.pdf (p. 7)
	Monthly Financial Reports - September 2016.pdf (p. 10)
	Employment of Personnel -  September 15 2016.pdf REVISED.pdf (p. 32)
	Business Office Items - September 2016.pdf (p. 38)
	Check Register - September 2016.pdf (p. 40)
	2016-2017 Perkins Plan Board Presentation 2 - REVISED Sept 2016.pptx (p. 147)
	COE Tiered Recognition Packet - September 2016.docx (p. 155)
	Summary for 5% Report 15_16 - September 2016.docx (p. 161)
	Salary Change 5% 2015-16 - September 2016.xlsx (p. 162)
	ACSIP Assurances For Funding Board Report - September 15,2016.pptx (p. 210)
	ACSIP_Assurances_16-17-1 for Board Approval.docx (p. 222)
	Listing Agreement Addendum Park Hill Elementary School - September 2016.pdf (p. 229)
	Letter from NLRSD to City of NLR Requesting Inclusion into Park Hill Development Overlay - September 2016.docx (p. 231)
	Superintendent's Report - September 2016 REVISED.pdf (p. 232)

